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A LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

There is no doubt that 2005 was a challenging year for our
company.

It was also a year in which we set and accomplished a
number of important goals — such as aggressively addressing
financial controls, as well as shoring up our talent base, across
most all of our major operating units. We believe that our
success in these key areas, along with our ability to harness the
power of our agency brands, will set the stage for a period of
stabilization in 2006 and the achievement of our turnaround
by 2008.

In January of last year, shortly after our Board of Directors
mandated a new management team for the company, we
alerted the market to the extent of material weaknesses in our
company’s internal controls. At that time, we were clear that
our top priority would be to come to grips with the shortcom-
ings in our financial systems. This was a necessary step, not
only to ensure the integrity of our financial results, but
ultimately to break a recurring cycle of accounting errors that
have hampered our company for the past few years.

I firmly believe that an incremental approach is not ade-
quate to addressing such issues. We therefore undertook a
comprehensive review process during much of the year, which
saw us significantly expand internal management work and

external audit activity. This, in turn, led to the restatement we
announced in September. Our review was also notable in that
it reconciled the company’s past practices with the require-
ments faced today by a major, publicly traded multinational.

The new level of transparency to which we have committed
is appropriate so that investors can have confidence in our
results going forward. The changes we are making will also
allow you to better understand our company, track our per-
formance and measure progress against our stated objectives.
As was apparent from our 2005 results, we remain a work in
progress.

2005 RESULTS

Revenue for the year decreased 1.8% to $6.27 billion. Organic
revenue performance was down 0.7%, with a marginal drop in
the United States and poor performance in continental Europe
offset by strength in Latin America and the United Kingdom.
Net divestitures had a negative impact of 1.7% on comparative
year-to-year reported revenue results. This year, we will con-
tinue to divest a number of businesses that are non-strategic,
chronically unprofitable or would never be Sarbanes-Oxley
compliant at reasonable cost. The impact of these divestitures,
coupled with the effect of accounts lost during 2005, results in

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES I 2005 ANNUAL REPORT 1



our estimate that the company entered 2006 with a revenue
base of approximately $5.9 billion.

Salary and related expense increased 7.1% in 2005, to
$4.0 billion. This reflects higher severance associated with
streamlining certain operations and upgrading talent, the
global hiring of finance staff to address weaknesses in the
accounting and control environment, as well as increased
headcount at certain units to support new business. Total
severance for the full-year 2005 was $162.5 million, compared
to $74.6 million in 2004.

Office and general expense also rose, to $2.3 billion, a 1.7%
increase compared to the previous year. Adjusted for currency
and the net effect of divestitures, office and general expenses
increased 5.0%, reflecting a significant increase in professional
fees related to the restatement process and Sarbanes-Oxley
compliance efforts. in 2005 totaled
$332.8 million, compared to $238.0 million the previous year.

The effect of a challenged revenue line and extremely high

Professional fees

transitional expenses was evident in our operating results.
Full-year operating loss was $104.2 million, compared to a loss
of $94.4 million in 2004. Net loss narrowed, from $558.2 mil-
lion, or ($1.34) per diluted share a year ago, to $289.2 million,
or ($0.68) per share, for 2005.

INVESTING IN OUR FUTURE

The costs associated with our accounting review and with
putting quality financial management into place within many
of our companies were significant. But, 2005 also saw us
significantly strengthen our finance teams and processes, at the
corporate level and within our operating units.

We made major progress in moving from a diffuse, opaque
organization to one that is more cohesive and fully transpar-
ent. The time and costs involved were undeniably large, but we
are a better company for it.

Another equally vital investment took place on the talent
front. Ours has always been an industry in which talent is a key
differentiator. As the media and marketing landscape becomes
more complex and cluttered every day, creativity and innova-
tion are becoming even more important. Yet the acquisition
strategy that Interpublic pursued in the late 1990s and the
period of uncertainty that followed were not conducive to
attracting or developing the industry’s best people. At many of
our agencies, new talent was required to bring the professional
offerings to the level clients demand today. At others, we
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needed new talent to bring a spark, or new direction, to
troubled operations.

This is why the second key priority I set for the organiza-
tion last year was to significantly upgrade both strength and
depth at the top levels of our operating units and at corporate.
Although this also required investment, as apparent in our
high severance costs, I am pleased to say that improving our
talent base is another area in which we made substantial
progress in 2005.

There is a newly-configured senior management team at the
corporate center. We made major upgrades across McCann
and at its marketing services companies. We also have new
senior leadership at our media operations, as well as through-
out fcb and Lowe. All of these are key investments in our
brands and, ultimately, in our ability to grow the top line of
our business — which will be vital for us to achieve our
turnaround.

Early returns on these investments have been encouraging.
As previously indicated, we enter 2006 working against a
headwind from past client losses. But recent developments
demonstrate that we are very much back in the game when it
comes to pursuing and winning business, from both existing
and new clients. The success our agency brands continue to
have in the marketplace is testament to the strength of the
management teams we now have in place at these operating
units. It also speaks to their ability to put together the right
combination of talent, capabilities, strategic insight and crea-
tivity so as to deliver results for clients — and for Interpublic.

LOOKING FORWARD
During 2005, we made significant progress in clearing away
historical problems and laying a solid foundation for future
growth.

We successfully got up-to-date with our financial filings and
improved both our financial leadership and reporting
processes. We stayed true to our conservative approach to
financial management, which is appropriate given the early
stage at which we find ourselves in our recovery. We continued
to attract top talent into the company, across many of our
operating units. And we have a new management team at the
corporate center.

This team brings a new commitment to breaking down
operating silos and adopting an “open architecture” model.
This will enhance our ability to meet clients’ market-




ing needs by allowing us to use all our resources — regardless
of where they reside within the company — to provide seam-
less, integrated business solutions. Qur new management is
also fully focused on integrity and transparency, which are
vital for a professional services firm seeking to build more
open and higher-value partnerships with clients in a fast-
changing consumer and media environment.

As we look forward, we will be working to deliver on what I
call “the 21st century service contract.” Clients are increas-
ingly telling agencies that they must move beyond a business-
as-usual approach to marketing services. That all of our
companies must deliver programs which reach the empowered
consumer, embrace digital forms of communication, quantify
return on investment and share in accountability for results.

For Interpublic, these trends represent a significant oppor-
tunity. We have all of the assets necessary to win in the
evolving marketplace — including strong global agency net-
works, exceptional public relations, one-to-one and digital

marketing agencies and unique offerings in events, sports and
entertainment marketing.

The steps we took last year to place Interpublic on solid
footing, combined with our strong agency brands and a major
infusion of talent, position us to once again become a recog-
nized leader in marketing services. This, in turn, will allow us
to convert our renewed competitive vitality into enhanced
shareholder value.

Sincerely,

%//%y

Michael 1. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES | 2005 ANNUAL REPORT 3




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MICHAEL I. ROTH
(2002) 3

Chairman &

Chief Executive Officer

FRANK J. BORELLI
(1995) 3

Presiding Director

Senior Advisor,

Retired Chief Financial
Officer & Director,

Marsh & Mclennan
Companies, Inc.

REGINALD K. BRACK
(1996) 2, 3,5

Former Chairman &

Chief Executive Officer,

Time, Inc.

JILL M, CONSIDINE
(1997) 4, 5

Chairman &

Chief Executive Officer,

The Depository Trust

& Clearing Corporation

RICHARD A. GOLDSTEIN
(2001} 1, 4,5

Chairman & Chief

Executive Officer,

International Flavors &

Fragrances Inc.

H. JOHN GREENIAUS
(2001) 1, 2, 4

Former Chairman &

Chief Executive Officer,
Nabisco, Inc.

J. PHILLIP SAMPER
1990y 1, 2, 5

Managing Director,

Gabriel Venture Partners

DAVID M. THOMAS
(2004) 1, 5

Chairman & Chief

Executive Officer,

IMS Health Inc.

(Year Elected)

1 Audit Committee

2 Compensation Committee

3 Executive Policy Committee

4 Finance Committee

5 Corporate Governance Committee

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
MICHAEL I. ROTH

Chairman &
Chief Executive Officer

NICHOLAS J. CAMERA

Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

CHRISTOPHER CARROLL
Senior Vice President, Controller
and Chief Accounting Officer

ALBERT S. CONTE
Senior Vice President,
Taxes and General Tax Counsel

THOMAS A. DOWLING

Senior Vice President, Chief Risk
Officer

STEPHEN J. GATFIELD
Executive Vice President,
Network Operations

Chief Executive Officer,

Lowe Worldwide

PHILIPPE KRAKOWSKY
Executive Vice President,
Strategy and Corporate Relations

FRANK MERGENTHALER

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer

TIMOTHY A. SOMPOLSKI

Executive Vice President,
Chief Human Resources Officer
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CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

1114 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036
(212) 704-1200

TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR
FOR COMMON STOCK

Mellon Investor Services, LLC
Newport Office Center VII

480 Washington Boulevard
Jersey City, NJ 07310

Stock of The Interpublic Group
of Companies, Inc., is traded on
the New York Stock Exchange
At February 28, 2006, there were
43,701 stockholders of record.

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting will be held on
May 25, 2006 at 9:30 am at:

The McGraw Hill Building

1221 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10020

AUTOMATIC DIVIDEND
REINVESTMENT PLAN

An Automatic Dividend
Reinvestment Plan is offered to all
stockholders of record. The Plan,
which is administered by Mellon
Investor Services, provides a way to
acquire additional shares of
Interpublic Common Stock in a
systematic and convenient manner
that affords savings in commissions
for most stockholders. Those
interested in participating in this
plan are invited to write for details
and an authorization form to:

Mellon Investor Services
Attn: Shareholder Relations
P.O. Box 3338

South Hackensack

NJ 07606-1917

FORM 10-K

A copy of the Company’s annual
report (Form 10-K} to the Securities
and Exchange Commission may be
obtained without charge by writing to:

Nicholas J. Camera,

Senior Vice President,
General Counsel & Secretary,
The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc.

1114 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036

Exhibits to the annual report will also
be furnished, but will be sent only
upon payment of the Company’s
reasonable expense in furnishing them.

STOCK OWNER INTERNET
ACCOUNT ACCESS

Stock owners of record may access
their account via the Internet. By
accessing their account they may view
share balances, obtain current market
price of shares, historical stock prices,
and the total value of their
investment. In addition, they may sell
or request issuance of dividend and
cash investment plan shares.

For information on how to access this
secure site, please call Mellon Investor
Services toll free at (800) 522-6645, or
visit www.melloninvestor.com

Qutside the US, call (201) 680-6578
For hearing impaired: (800) 231-5469

E-MAIL: shrrelations@mellon.com

INTERNET: www.melloninvestor.com

For more information regarding The
Interpublic Group of Companies, visit
its Web site at www.interpublic.com.



UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005

Commission file number 1-6686
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Delaware ‘ 13-1024020
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to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to the filing requirements for at Ieast the past 90 days. Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§229.405 of this
chapter) is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer.
See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer @ Accelerated filer [J Non-accelerated filer O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
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As of June 30, 2005, the aggregate market value of the shares of registrant’s common stock held by non-affiliates was
$5,201,493,786. The number of shares of the registrant’s common stock outstanding as of February 28, 2006 was 436,029,334,

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The following sections of the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 25, 2006 are
incorporated by reference in Part 1II: “Election of Directors,” “Corporate Governance Practices and Board Matters,”
“Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance,” “Compensation of Executive Officers,” “Report of the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors,” “Outstandlng Shares,” “Related Party Transactions” and “Appointment
of Independent Audltors
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- EXPLANATORY NOTE

~ In this report; we have restated the financial data-we previously published for each interim period in
2005. The- interim period restatements relate primarily to accounting for goodwill impairments, revenue
recognition and a'number of mlscellaneous items mcludmg accountmg for leascs dhd international
compensatlon arrangements. : i

The rcstated financial data and related disclosures are contalned in Note 23 to the Consohdated
Financial Statements in Item 8. We have not amended any of our prcv1ously filed reports. The financial
data and other financial iriformation’ for interim periods in 2005 in our quartetly reports on Form 10-Q for
the quarters ended March 31, June 30 and Septembet 30, 2005'should no longer be ‘relied upon.




STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING DISCLOSURE

This annual report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements. Statements in this report that
are not historical facts, including statements about management’s beliefs and expectations, constitute
forward-looking statements. These statements are based on current plans, estimates and projections, and
are subject to change based on a number of factors, including those outlined in this report under Item 1A,
Risk Factors. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we undertake no
obligation to update publicly any of them in light of new information or future events.

Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties. A number of important factors
could cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement. Such
factors include, but are not limited to, the following:

» risks arising from material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, including
material weaknesses in our control environment;

« potential adverse effects to our financial condition, results of operations or prospects as a result of
our restatements of financial statements;

« our ability to satisfy covenants under our credit facilities;

« our ability to satisfy certain reporting covenants under our indentures;

» our ability to attract new clients and retain existing clients;

» our ability to retain and attract key employees;

» risks associated with assumptions we make in connection with our critical accounting estimates;

« potential adverse effects if we are required to recognize additional impairment charges or other
adverse accounting-related developments;

+ potential adverse de\?clopmcnts in connection with the ongoing Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) investigation;

« potential downgrades in the credit ratings of our securities;

« risks associated with the effects of global, national and regional economic and political conditions,
including with respect to fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates; and

+ developments from changes in the regulatory and legal environment for advertising and marketing
and communications services companies around the world.

Investors should carefully consider these factors and the additional risk factors outlined in more detail
in Item 1A, Risk Factors, in this report.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

, Information regarding our Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to these reports, will be made available, free of charge, at our
website at http://www.interpublic.com, as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such
reports with, or furnish them to, the SEC. Any document that we file with the SEC may also be read and
copied at the SEC’s Public Reference Room located at Room 1580, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington,
DC 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference room.
Our filings are also available to the public from the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov, and at the
offices of the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”). For further information on obtaining copies of our
public filings at the NYSE, please call (212) 656-5060.

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines, Code of Conduct and each of the charters for the Audit
Commiittee, Compensation Committee and the Corporate Governance Committee are available free of
charge on our website at http://www.interpublic.com, or by writing to The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc., 1114 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036, Attention: Secretary.
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"PART I

Item 1. Business

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. was incorporated in Delaware in September 1930 under
the name of McCann-Erickson Incorporated as the successor to' the advertising agency businesses founded'
in 1902 by A.W. Erickson and in 1911 by Harrison K. McCann. The Company has operated under the
Interpublic name since January 1961.

Our Client Offerings

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., together with its subsidiaries (the “Company”,
“Interpublic”, “we”, “us” or “our™), is one of the world’s largest advertising and marketing services
companies, compnsed of hundreds of communication agencies around the world that deliver custom
marketing solutions on behalf of our clients. Qur agencies cover the spectrum of marketing disciplines and
specialties, from traditional services such as consumer advertising and direct marketing, to services such as
experiential marketing and branded entertainment. With offices in over 100 countries and approximately
43,000 employees, our agencies work with our clients to create global and local marketing campaigns.
These marketing programs seek to build brands, influence consumer behavior and sell products.

To meet the challenge of an increasingly complex consumer culture, we create customized marketing
solutions for each of our clients. Engagements between clients and agencies fall into five basic categories,
or models. In the single-discipline model, clients work directly with-one agency in one discipline. The
project collaboration model is employed when sister agencies are brought in on a project basis as a client’s
needs expand. In the integrated agency-of-record model, a multi-disciplinary agency provides a fuller range
of marketing services for a client. The lead company model is applied when a lead agency manages the
work at several of our agencies. Finally, in the virtual network model, clients have a representative at the
holding company level to oversee the fullest range of our marketing spectrum. '

While our agencies work on behalf of our clients using one of these models, we provide resources and
support to ensure that our agencies can best meet our clients’ needs. Based in New York City, the holding
company sets company-wide financial objectives, directs collaborative inter-agency programs, establishes
fiscal management and operational controls, guides personnel policy, conducts investor relations and
initidtes, manages and approves mergers and acquisitions. In addition, it provides limited centralized
funcnonal services that offer our compames some operational efﬁ01enc1es 1nclud1ng accounting and
finance, marketmg information retrieval and analysis, legal services, real estate expertlse recruitment ald
employee benefits and executive compensation management.

Our Disciplines and Agencies

We have hundreds of specialized agencies. The following'is a sample of some of our brands.

Our global networks offer our largest clients a full range of marketing and commumcatlons services.
Combined, their footprint spans over 100 countries:

+ McCann Erickson Worldwide
. Foote Cone & Belding Worldwide
. Lowe Worldw1de

We have many full-service marketing agencies whose distinctive resources provide clients with multi-
disciplinary communication services:

¢ Campbell-Ewald
» Carmichael Lynch
» Deutsch




« Hill Holliday
. Muilen

We also have many domestic advertising agencies that provide North American chents with
traditional services in print and broadcast media:

« Avrett Free & Ginsbcrg
» Campbell Mithun
+ Dailey & Associates
« Gillespie
. Gotﬁam
T Jay Advertising
s Tierney Communications
™ Advertising

Our one-to-one marketing companies specialize in using a full range of digital, interactive and
traditional media services to communicate directly with consumers in relevant and innovative ways:

« Draft Worldwide
-« FCBI

MRM Partners Worldwide

*

The Hacker Group
_« R/IGA

The worldwide leader in experiential marketing, Jack Morton Worldwide, is part of our group. Jack
Morton creates interactive experiences whose goal is to improve performance, increase sales and build
brand recognition. The agency produces meetings and events, environmental de51gn exhibits, digital media
and learning programs.

OQur media offering addresses changes in today’s fragmented media landscape, with capabilities in
planning, research, negotiating and buying, as well as media research, product placement and
programming. Our major media agencies are:

 Initiative
+ MAGNA Global
» Universal McCann

To help activate consumer demand, our promotion agencies offer chents a range of optlons, including
sweepstakes, incentive programs, sampling opportunities and trade programming:

"« Marketing Drive
*« Momentum
+ The Properties Group

» Zipatoni



.- Our public relations-agencies offer such worldwide services as consumer PR, corporate communica-
tions, crisis management, web relations and investor relations: ‘

DeVries

. Gol'i‘nv Hérpis

. MWW Group

Weber Shandwick

We also have spec1al marketmg services agencnes that we beheve are best-in-class for their niche
markets: -

.

Marketing Accountability‘Practice (marketing a.c'countability/.ROI)

frank about women (women’s marketing)

KidCom (youth marketing)

NAS (recruitment)

Newspaper Services of America (newspaper services)
OSI (outdoor advértising) ‘. |

Wahlstrom Group (yellowpages)

Women2Women Commﬁnicaﬁons (womén’s_mérkcting)

FutureBrand (corporate identity and branding)

Our sports and entertainment marketing firms manage top athletes and sporting events and rcpresent‘
some of the world’s most-recognized celebrities:

Bragman Nyman Cafarelli
Octag;)n

PMK/HBH

Rogers & Cowan .

Our affi hated multicultural agency partners, in Wthh we own a minority interest, target spcc1ﬁc
demographic segments:

*

Accent Marketing (Hispanic)

"vCasanova Pendrill (Hispanic)

IW‘MGro‘up (Asian-Pacific-American).
SiboneyUSA (Hispanic)

Interpubhc maintains separate agency brands to manage the broadest range of clients, even ones that
operate in similar business areas. Having distinct agencies allows us to avoid potential conflicts of interest
among our clients in the same industry. To help manage these companies effectively, however, we have
organized our agencies into five global operating divisions. Four of these divisions, McCann WorldGroup
(“McCann”), The FCB Group (“FCB”), Lowe Worldwide (“Lowe”) and Draft Worldwide (“Draft”),
provide a distinct comprehensive array of global communications and marketing services. The fifth global
operating division, The Constituency Management Group (“CMG”), which includes Weber Shandwick,
MWW Group, FutureBrand, DeVries, Golin Harris, Jack Morton and Octagon Worldwide (“Octagon”),
provides clients with diversified services, including public relations, meeting and event production, sports
and entertainment marketing, corporate and brand identity and strategic marketing consulting. .
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A group of leading stand-alone agencies provide clients with a full range of advertising and marketing
services. These agencies partner with our global operating groups as needed, and include Campbell-Ewald,
Hill Holliday, Deutsch and Mullen.

We believe this organizational structure allows us to provide comprehensive solutions for clients and
enables stronger financial and operational growth opportunities. We practice a decentralized management
style, providing agency management with a great deal of operational autonomy.

Our Financial Reporting Segments

As of December 31, 2005, for financial reporting purposes we have three reportable segments, The
largest segment, Integrated Agency Networks (“IAN"), is comprised of McCann, FCB, Lowe, Draft, our
media agencies, and our leading stand-alone agencies. CMG comprises our second reportable segment.
Qur third reportable segment is comprised of our Motorsports operations (“Motorsports”), which were
sold during 2004 and had immaterial residual operating results in 2005. See Note 20 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion.

Principal Markets

Our agencies are located in over 100 countries and in every significant world market. We provide
services for clients whose businesses are broadly international in scope, as well as for clients whose
businesses are limited to a single country or a small number of countries. The United States (“U.S.”),
Europe (excluding the United Kingdom (“UK”)), the UK, Asia Pacific and Latin America represented
55.2%, 18.1%, 9.9%, 7.5% and 4.1% of our total revenue, respectively, in 2005. For further discussion
concerning revenues and long-lived assets on a geographical basis for each of the last three years, see
Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. '

Sources of Revenue

Our revenues are primarily derived from the planning and execution of advertising programs in various
media and the planning and execution of other marketing and communications programs. Most of our
client contracts are individually negotiated. Accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the basis on
which we earn commissions and fees vary significantly. Our client contracts are becoming increasingly
complex arrangements that frequently include provisions for incentive compensation and govern vendor
rebates and credits. Our largest clients are multinational entities and we often provide services to these
clients out of multiple offices and across various agencies. In arranging for such services to be provided, we
may enter into global, regional and local agreements. Multiple agreements of this nature are reviewed by
legal counsel to determine the governing terms to be followed by the offices and agencies involved.

Revenues for creation, planning and placement of advertising are primarily determined on a negotiated
fee basis and, to a lesser extent, on a commission basis. Fees are usually calculated to reflect hourly rates
plus proportional overhead and a mark-up. Many clients include an incentive compensation component in
their total compensation package. This provides added revenue based on achieving mutually agreed-upon
qualitative and/or quantitative metrics within specified time periods. Commissions are earned based on
services provided, and are usually derived from a percentage or fee over the total cost to complete the
assignment. Commissions can also be derived when clients pay us the gross rate billed by media and we
pay for media at a lower net rate; the difference is the commission that we earn, which is either retained
in total or shared with the client depending on the nature of the services agreement.

We pay media charges with respect to contracts for advertising time or space that we place on behalf
of our clients. To reduce our risk from a client’s non-payment, we typically pay media charges only after
we receive funds from our clients. Generally, we act as the client’s agent rather than the primary obligor.
In some instances we agree with the media provider that we will only be liable to pay the media after the
client has paid us for the media charges. ,




We also generate revenue in negotiated fees from our public relations; sales promotion, event
marketing, sports and entertainment marketing and corporate and brand identity services.

Our revenue is dtrectly dependent upon the advertlslng, marketing and corporate communications
requirements of our clients and tends to be higher in the second half of the calendar year as a result of the
holiday season and lower in the first half as a result 'of the post-holiday slow-down in client activity.
Depending on the terms of ‘the client contract, fees for services performed can be primarily recognized
three ways: proportional performance, straight-line (or monthly basis) or completed contract. Fee revenue
recognized on a completed contract basis also contributes to the higher seasonal revenues experienced in
the fourth quarter due to the majorlty of our contracts ending at December 31. As is customary in the
industry, these contracts provide for termination by either party on relatively short notice, usually 90 days.
See Note 1 to the Consohdated Financial Statements for further dlscussmn of our revenue recognition
accounting policies. :

Clients

In the aggregate, our top, ten clients based on revenue ‘accounted for approximately 24.7% and 23.5%
of revenue in 2005 and 2004, respectively. Based on revenue for the year ended December 31, 2005, our
largest clients were General Motors Corporation, Microsoft, Unilever, Johnson & Johnson, and Verizon.
While the loss of the entire business of any one of our largest clients might have a material adverse effect-
upon our business, we believe that it is unlikely that the entire business of any of these clients would be
lost at the same time. This is because we represent several different brands or divisions of each of these
clients in a number of geographic markets, as well as provide services across multiple advertising and
marketing disciplines, in each case through more than one of our agency systems. Representation of a
client rarely means that we handle advertising for all brands or product lines of the client in all
geographical locations. Any client may transfer its business from one of-our agencies to a competing
agency, and a client may reduce its marketing budget at any time.

Personnel

As of December 31, 2005, we employed approximately 43, OOO persons of whom approxtmately 18,000
were employed in the U.S. Because of the persona] service character of the advertising and marketing
communications business, the quality of personnel is of crucial importance to our continuing success.,

There is keen competition for qualified employees.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

We are subject to a variety of possible risks that could adversely impact our revenues, results of
operations or financial condition. Some of these risks relate to the industry in which we operate, while
others are more specific to us. The following factors set out potential risks we have identified that could
adversely affect us. See also Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Disclosure.

s We have numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting. -

We have identified numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, and
our internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of December 31, 2005. For a detailed
description of these material weaknesses, see Item 8, Management’s Assessment on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting, of our Form 10-K. Each of our material weaknesses results in more than a remote
likelihood that a material misstatement will not be prevented or detected. As a result, we must perform
extensive additional work to obtain reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial
statements. Given the extensive material weaknesses identified, even with this additional work there is a
risk of errors not being prevented or detected, which could result in further restatements.
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o We have extensive work remaining to remedy the material weaknesses in our internal control over
financial reporting.

Because of our decentralized structure and our many disparate accounting systems of varying quality
and sophistication we have extensive work remaining to remedy our material weaknesses in internal
control over financial reporting. We are in the process of developing a work plan for remedying all of the
identified material weaknesses, and this. work will extend beyond 2006. There can be no assurance as fo
when the remediation plan will be ‘completed or when the material weaknesses will be remedied. There
will also continue to be a serious risk that we will be unable to file future periodic reports with the SEC in
a timely manner, that a default could result under the indentures governing our debt securities or under
our three-year revolvmg credit agreement (the “Three- Year Revolving Credit Facility”) or credit facilities
of our sub51d1arles and that our future financial statements could contain errors that will be. undetected.

s We face substantial ongoing costs associated with complying with the requirements of Section 404
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

As a result of the extent of the deficiencies in our internal control over financial reporting, we
incurred significant professional fees and other expenses in 2005 to prepare our consolidated financial
statements and to comply with the requirements of ‘Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Until our
remediation is completed, we will continue to incur the expenses and management burdens associated with
the manual procedures and additional resources required to prepare our consolidated financial statements. -
The cost of this work will continue to be 51gn1ﬁcant in 2006 and beyond.

« We have restated our fi nancial statements.

We may continue to suffer adverse effects from the restatement of previously issued financial
statements thdt we presented in our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004,
as amended (the “2004 Form 10-K”). In the 2004 Form 10-K, we restated our previously reported
financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000, and for the first three
quarters of 2004 and all four quarters of 2003 (the “Prior Restatement”). In this report, we have restated
the financial data for the first three quarters of 2005. '

As a result of these matters, we have recorded liabilities for vendor discounts and other obligations
that will necessitate cash settlement that may negatively impact our cash flow in future years. We may
also become subject to fines or other penalties or damages in our ongoing SEC investigation or new
regulatory actions or civil litigation. Any of these matters may also contribute to further ratings
downgrades, negative publicity and difficulties in attracting and retaining key clients, employees and
management personnel.

« Ongoing SEC investigations regarding our accounting vestatements could adversely affect us.

The SEC opened a formal investigation in response to the restatement we first announced in August
2002 and, as previously disclosed, the SEC staff’s investigation has expanded to encompass-our Prior
Restatement. In particular, since we filed our 2004 Form 10-K, we have received subpoenas from the SEC
relating to matters addressed in our Prior Restatement. We continue to cooperate with the investigation.
We expect that the investigation will result in monetary liability, but because the investigation is ongoing,
in particular with respect to the Prior Restatement, we cannot reasonably estimate either the timing of a
resolution or the amount. Accordingly, we have not yet established any accounting provision relating to
these matters. Potential adverse developments in connection with the investigation, including any expansion
of the scope of the investigation, could also negatively impact us and could dlvert the efforts and attention
of our management team from our ordinary business operations.

. We operate in a highly competitive industry.

The marketing communications business is highly competitive, Our agencies and media services must
compete with other agencies, and with other providers of creative or media services, in order to maintain
existing client relationships and to win new clients. The client’s perception of the quality of an agency’s
creative work, our reputation and the agencies’ reputations are important factors in determining our
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competitive position.' An agency’s ability to serve clients, particularly large international clients, on a broad:
geographic basis is-also an important competitive consideration. On the other hand, because an agéncy’s
principal asset is its people, freedom of entry into the business is almost unlimited and a small agency is,
on occasion, able to take all or some portion of a client’s‘ account, from a much larger competitor.

~ Many companies put their advertising and marketmg communications business up for competitive
review from time to time. We have won and lost client accounts in the past as a result of such perrodrc
competitions. Our ability to attract new clients and to retam ex1stmg clients may also, in some cases be
limited by chents policies or perceptlons about conflicts of interest. These policies can, in some cases,
prevent one agency, or even dlfferent agencies under our ownershlp, from performing similar services for -
competmg products or companies,

In addition, issues arising from our deflcrencres in our internal control over ﬁnan(:lal reporting could
divert the efforts and attention of our management from our ordinary business operations or have an
adverse 1mpact on chents ‘perceptions of us and adversely affect our overall ability to compete for new and
existing busrness

o We may lose or fazl to artract and retatn key employees and management personnel

'

Employees, including creative, research, media, account and practice group specialists, and their skills
and relationships with. clients, are among our most important assets. An important aspect of our
competitiveness is our ability to attract and retain key employees and management personnel. Our .ability
to do so is influenced by a variety of factors, including the compensation we award, and could be adversely
affected by our recent financial performance and financial reporting difficulties.

o As a marketing sevvices company, our revenues are hzghly susceptzble to declines as a result of
unfavorable economic conditions. R

Economrc downturns often more severely affect the marketlng serv1ces 1ndustry than other 1ndustr1es
In the past, some clients have responded to weak economic performance in any regron where we operate
by reducing their marketing budgets, which are generally discretionary i in nature and easier to reduce in
the short- term than other expenses related to operations. This pattern may recur in the future.

* Our liquidity profile has recently been adversely affected. * -

In recent periods we' have experienced operating losses that have adversely affected our cash flows
from operations. We have recorded liabilities and incurred substantial professional fees in-connection with
the Prior Restatement. It is also possrble that we will be required to pay fines or other penalties or ‘
damages n connectlon with the ongoing SEC investigation or future regulatory actions or civil litigation.
These itéms have 1mpacted and will impact our liquidity in future years negatively and could require us to
seek new or additional sources of 11qu1d1ty to fund our workmg capltal needs. There can be no guarantee
that we would be able to access any such new sources of new liquidity on commermally reasonable terms
or at all. If we are unable to do $O, our hquldrty position ‘could be adversely.affected

. Downgrades of our credit rattngs could adversely affect us.

Our long-term debt is currently rated B+ with negatlve outlook by Standard and Poor’ s, Bal with
negative outlook by Moody’s, and B+ with stable outlgok by Fltch It is possible that our credit ratings
will be reduced further. Ratmgs downgrades or comparatively ‘weak ratings can adversely affect us, because
ratings are an 1mportant factor influencing our ability to access capital. Our clients and vendors may also
consider our credit proﬁle when negotiating contract terms, and if they were to change the terms on which
they deal with'us, it could have a srgmflcant adverse affect on our liquidity.

» If some of our clients expevience financial distress, thelr weakened financial position could
negattvely affect our own fi nanezal posztton and results.

We have a large and diverse client base and at any given time, one or more of our clients may
experience financial distress, file for bankruptcy protection or go out -of business. If any client with whom -
we have a substantial amount of business experiences financial difficulty, it could delay or jeopardize the
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collection of accounts receivable, nday result in significant reductions in services provided by us and  may
have a material adverse effect on ourfinancial position, results of operatlons and liquidity. For a
description of our client base see Item 1, Business- Clients.

« International business risks could adversely affect our operations.

International revenues represent a significant portion of our revenues, approximately 45% in 2005. Our
international operations are exposed to risks that affect foreign operations of all kinds, including local
legislation, monetary devaluation, exchange control restrictions and unstable political conditions. These
risks may limit our ability to grow our business and effectively manage our operations in those countries.
In addition, because a high level of our revénues and expenses is denominated in currencies other than the
U.S. dollar, primarily the Euro and Pound Sterling, fluctuations in exchange rates between the U.S. dollar
and such currencies- may materially affect our financial results.

* In 2005 and prior years, we recognized ‘impairment charges and increased our defefred tax valuation
allowances, and we may be required to record additional charges in the future velated to these matters.

We evaluate all of our long-lived assets (including goodwill, other intangible assets and fixed assets),
investments and deferred tax assets for possible impairment or realizability at least annually and whenever
there is an indication of impairment or lack of realizability. If certain criteria are met, we are required to
record an impairment charge or valuation allowance. In the past, we have recorded substantial amounts of
goodwill, investment and other impairment charges, and have been required to establish substantial
valuation allowances with respect to deferred tax assets and loss carry-forwards.

As of December 31, 2005, we have substantial amounts of iniahgibles, investments and deferred tax
assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheet. Future events, including our financial performance and strategic
decisions, could cause us to conclude that further impairment indicators exist and that the asset values
associated with intangibles, investments and deferred tax assets may have become impaired. Any resulting
impairment loss would have an adverse impact on our reported earnings in the period in which the charge
is recognized. In connection with the U.S. deferred tax assets, management believes that it is more likely
than not that a substantial amount of the deferred tax assets will be realized; a valuation allowance has
been established for the remainder. The amount of ‘the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however,
could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future U.S. taxable income are lower than anticipated.

« We are subject to certain restrictions and must meet certain minimum financial covenants under our
T hree-Year Revolving Credit Facility.

Our Three Year Revolving Credit Facility contains covenants that limit our operational flexibility and
require us to meet specified financial ratios. The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility does not permit us.
(i) to make cash acquisitions m excess of $50.0 million unt11 October 2006, or thereafter in excess of
$50.0 million until expiration of the agreement in May 2007 subject to increases equal to the net cash
proceeds received in the applicable period from any disposition of assets; (ii) to make capital expenditures in
excess of $210.0 million annually; (iii) to repurchase or to declare or pay dividends on our capital stock
(except for any convertible preferred stock, convertible trust preferred instrument or similar security, which
includes our outstanding 5.375% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and our 5.25% Series B
Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Prefertéd Stock), except that we may repurchase our capital stock in
connection with the exercise of options by our employees or with proceeds contemporaneously received from an
issue of new shares of our capltal stock; and (iv) to incur new debt at our subsidiaries, other than unsecured
debt incurred in the ordinary course of business of our subsidiaries outside the U.S. and unsecured debt, which
may not exceed $10.0 million in the aggregate, incurred in the ordinary course of business of our
U.S. subsidiaries. Under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, we are also subject to financial covenants
with respect to our interest coverage ratio, debt to EBITDA ratio and minimum EBITDA.

We have in the past been required to seek and successfully have obtained amendments and waivers of
the financial covenants under our committed bank facility. There can be no assurance that we will be in
compliance with these covenants in future periods. If we do not.comply and are unable to obtain the
necessary amendments or waivers at that time, we would be unable to borrow or obtain additional letters .
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of credit under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility and could choose to terminate the facility and

- provide a cash deposit in connection with any outstanding letters of credit. The lenders under the Three-
Year Revolving Credit Facility would also have the right to terminate the facility, accelerate any
outstanding principal and require us to provide a cash deposit in an amount equal to the total amount of
outstanding letters of credit. The outstanding amount of letters of credit was $162.4 million as of
December 31, 2005. We have not drawn under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility over the past two
years, and we do not currently expect to draw under it. So long as there are no amounts to be accelerated
under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, termination of the facility would not trigger the cross-
acceleration prov1srons of our pubhc debt

Any future impairment charge (excluding valuation allowance charges) could result in a violation of
the financial covenants of our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, which requires us to maintain
minimum levels of consolidated EBITDA (as defined in that facility) and established ratios of debt to
consolidated EBITDA and interest coverage ratios. A violation of any of thcse ﬁnancral covenants could
trigger a default under this facrhty and adversely affect our liquidity.

s We may not be able to meet our performance targets and milestones.

From time to time, we communicate to the market-certain targets and milestones for our financial
and operating performance including, but not limited to, the areas of revenue growth, operating expense
reduction and operating margin growth. These targets and milestones are intended to provide metrics
against which to evaluate our performance, but they should not be understood as predictions or guidance
about our expected performance. Our ability to meet any target or milestone is subject to inherent risks
and uncertainties, and we caution investors against placing undue reliance on them. See “Statement
Regarding Forward-Looking Disclosure.” '

« We are subject to regulations and other governmental scrutiny that could restrict our activities or
negatively impact our revenues. .

Our industry is subject to government regulation and other governmental action, both domestic and
foreign. There has been an increasing tendency on the part of advertisers and consumer groups to
challenge advertising through legislation, regulation, the courts or otherwise, for example on the grounds
that the advertising is false and deceptive or injurious to public welfare. Through the years, there has been
a continuing expansion of specific rules, prohibitions, media restrictions, labeling disclosures and warning
requirements with respect to the advertising for certain products, Representatives within government
bodies, both domestic and foreign, continue to initiate proposals to ban the advertising of specific products
and to impose taxes on or deny deductions for advertising, which, if successful, may have an adverse effect
on advertrsmg expenditures and consequently our revenues.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Substantially all of our office space is leased from third parties. Several of our leases will be expiring
within the next few months, while the remainder will be expiring within the next 19 years. Certain leases
are subject to rent reviews or contain escalation clauses, and certain of our leases require the payment of
various operating expenses, which may also be subject to escalation. Physical properties include leasehold
improvements, furniture, fixtures and equipment located in our offices. We believe that facilities leased or
owned by us are adequate for the purposes for which they are currently used and are well maintained. See
Note 21 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of our lease commitments. '
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Item 3. Legal Proceedmgs

We are or have been involved in legal and admrmstratrve proceedings of various types. While any
litigation contains an element of uncertainty, we have no reason to believe that the outcome of such
proceedings or claims will have a materjal adverse-effect on our financial condition except as described
below.

-SEC Investigation

The SEC opened a formal investigation in response to the restatement we first announced in August
2002 and, as. previously disclosed, the SEC staff’s, investigation has expanded to encompass our Prior
Restatement. In particular, since we filed our 2004 Form 10-K, we have received subpoenas from the SEC
relating to matters addressed in our Prior Restatement. We continue to cooperate with the investigation.
We expect that the mvestxgatron will result in monetary liability, but because the investigation is ongoing,
in particular with respect to the Prior Restatement, we cannot reasonably estimate either the timing of a
resolution or the amount. Accordingly, we have not yet established any accounting provision relating to
these matters. : '

Item 4. - Sibmission of-Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

Thls 1tem is answered in respect of the Annual Meetrng of Stockholders held on November 14 2005
(the “Annual Meeting”). At the Annual Meetmg, the following number of votes were cast with respect to

each mattér voted upon: e S r .

Proposal to approve Management’s nothinees for director as follows:

Nominee ‘ For Withheld( Broker Nonvotes
“Frank J. Borelli c.'. v oo v oiio et ooy 311,766,433 59,959,629 - 0
Reginald K. Brack ....... ...l 315,032,540° 56,693,522 0
Jill M. Considine ..............ccoviiiiii, 315,037,081 56,688,981 0
‘Richard'A. Goldstein . ....... TR ... 339,686,209 ° 32,039,853 0
H. John Greenmiaus ............co..o.oeonoonn.. 339976351 31,749,711 0
Michael 1. Roth ........ SR ST R 337,559,779 . 34,166,283 0
'J. Phillip Samper ... .. S e . 336,415,059 35,311,003 .0
David M. Thomas......... T 33‘9 228,386 32,497,676 0
; Proposal to approve The Interpubhc Group of Companres Employee Stock Purchase Plan (2006):
For Against . Abstain . Broker Nonvotes
318,034,359 18,975,362 3,237,702 31,478,639

Proposal to approve confirmation of the appointment of PricewaferhouseCoopers LLP as indeperrdent
auditors for 2005:

For Against Abstain Broker Nonvotes
341,855,593 27,225,891 2,644,578 0
Shareholder proposal to arrange for the prompt sale of the Company to the highest bidder:
For » Agamst ‘ Abstain Broker Nonvotes

11,397,027 323,825,408~ ©75,024,987 . 31,478,640
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Executive Officers of Interpublic . ‘
Name oo A A_ge_ o R ' Ofﬁce ‘

Michael Roth(1) . L S L6 . Chairman of the Board and Chlcf Executive
o " Officer
Nicholas J. Camera U EDOUURI. (‘2 Senior Vice Premdent Gcneral Counsel and
ERE : Secretary . : ‘
Albert S. Conte KT Lev.00... - 55 Seior Vice Premdcnt Taxcs and Gcneral Tax *
L : + . Counsel : . S o 4
Nick Cyprus ....... [ . 52 Serior Vice President, Controller and Chlef
I R ' Accounting Officer '
Thomas A. Dowling .. .« ... .: Fivoan. 54  Senior Vice President, Chief Risk Officer
Stephen Gatfield.... .. ..............7 47  Executive Vice President, Network Operations,
Chief Executive Officer of Lowe Worldwide -
Philippe Krakowsky ................ 43 Executive Vice President, Strategy and
‘ Corporate Communications
Frank Mergenthaler ................ 45  Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer
Timothy Sompolski................. 53  Executive Vice President, Chief Human

Resources Officer

(1) Also a Director
There is no family relationship among any of the executive officers.

Mr. Roth became our Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, effective January 19,
2005. Prior to that time, Mr. Roth served as our Chairman of the Board from July 13, 2004 to January
2005. Mr. Roth served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of The MONY Group Inc. from
February 1994 to June 2004. Mr. Roth has been a member of the Board of Directors of Interpublic since
February 2002. He is also a director of Pitney Bowes Inc. and Gaylord Entertainment Company.

Mr. Camera was hired in May 1993, He was elected Vice President, Assistant General Counsel and
Assistant Secretary in June 1994, Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary in December 1995, and
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary in February 2000.

Mr. Conte was hired in March 2000 as Senior Vice President, Taxes and General Tax Counsel. Prior
to joining us, Mr. Conte served as Vice President, Senior Tax Counsel for Revion Consumer Products
Corporation from September 1987 to February 2000.

Mr. Cyprus was hired in May 2004 as Senior Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting
Officer. Prior to joining us, Mr. Cyprus served as Vice President and Controller of AT&T from January
1999 to May 2004. On March 22, 2006, we announced that Mr. Cyprus would be leaving the Company
effective March 31, 2006. :

Mr. Dowling was hired in January 2000 as Vice President and General Auditor. He was elected
Senior Vice President, Financial Administration of Interpublic in February 2001, and Senior Vice
President, Chief Risk Officer in November 2002. Prior to joining us, Mr. Dowling served as Vice President
and General Auditor for Avon Products, Inc. from April 1992 to December 1999.

Mr. Gatfield was hired in April 2004 as Executive Vice President, Global Operations and Innovation.
He was elected Executive Vice President, Strategy and Network Operations in December 2005, and in
February 2006 was also named Chief Executive Officer of Lowe Worldwide. Prior to joining us, he served
as Chief Operating Officer from 2001 to 2004 and as Regional Managing Director for the Asia Pacific
region from 1997 to 2000 for Leo Burnett Worldwide.
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Mr. Krakowsky was hired in January 2002 as Senior Vice President, Director of Corporate
Communications. He was elected Executive Vice President, Strategy and Corporate Relations in .
December 2005. Prior to joining us, he served as Senior Vice President, Communications Director for
Young & Rubicam from August 1996 to December 2000. During 2001, Mr. Krakowsky was complying
with the terms of a non-competition agreement entered into with Young & Rubicam.

Mr. Mergenthaler was hired in August 2005 as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.
Prior to joining us, he served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Columbia House
Company from July 2002 to July 2005. Mr. Mergenthaler served as Senior Vice President and Deputy
Chief Financial Officer for Vivendi Universal from December 2001 to March 2002. Prior to that time
Mr. Mergenthaler was an executive at Seagram Company Ltd. from November 1996 to December 2001.

Mr. Sompolski was hired in July 2004 as Executive Vice President, Chief Human Resources Officer.
Prior to joining us, he served as Senior Vice President of Human Resources and Administration for Altria
Group from November 1996 to January 2003.
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PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s ACo'mmo‘r; Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
Price Range of Common Stock

Our common stock is listed and traded on-the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) under the
symbol “IPG:” The following table provides the high.and low closing sales prices per share for the periods
shown below as reported on the NYSE. At February 28, 2006, there were 43,701 reg1stered holders of our
common stock. . .. "

NYSE Sale Price

2005: | S o

. Fourth Quafter........;...v..‘..,.‘.‘., ...... ........... $11.75 . $ 9.14
Third Quarter . .. .......... J T T e e e e $12.67 $11.04
Second Quarter ..., e D e e UoU0 U813.28 0 $12.11
First Quarter.......... [P [ S $13.68 $11.50

2004; e
Fourth Quarter ..., ................co.. iooi., e 1350 $1095
Third Quarter........... [ e IR ... $13.62. $10.51
. Second Quarter .......... e e AU .. $16.43 . $13.73

“First Quarter............... S e P $17.19  $14.86

Dividend Policy

No dividend was pald on our common stock during 2003, 2004, or 2005. Our future dividend policy
will be determined on a quarter-by-quarter basis and will depend on earmngs financial condition, capital
requirements and other factors. The current terms of our Three-Year Revolving: Credit Facility limit our
ability to declare and pay dividends. For a discussion of the restrictions under our Three-Year Revolving -
Credit Facility, see Item 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources. In addition, the terms of our outstanding series of preferred
stock do not permit us to pay dividends on our common stock unless all accumulated and unpaid dividends
have been or-contemporaneously are declared and paid or provision for the payment thereof has been
made, Otir future dividend policy niéy also be influenced by the impact of our securities with participating
rights in earnings available to common stockholders, including our 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes and
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock. For a dlscussmn of our partlclpatmg securities, see
Note 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statcments

Transfer Agent and Registrar for Common Stock
. The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is: -

Mellon Investor Services, Inc..

480 Washington Boulevard

29™ Floor S o
Jersey City, NJ 07310 L v
Tel: (877) 363-6398
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Sales of Unregistered Securities

In the fourth quarter of 2005, we issued securities without registration under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) in payment of deferred compensation for acquisitions we made
in earlier periods and for raising capital. The specific transactions were as follows:

« On November 21, 2005, we issued 77,006 shares of our common stock to two shareholders of a
company in connection with the purchase of 31% of the shares of the company. The shares of our
common stock were valued at $800,000.as of the date of issuance and were issued without
registration in reliance on Regulation S under the Securities Act. ‘

« On October 24, 2005, we issued 525,000 shares of our 5.25% Series B Cumulative Convertible
Perpetual Preferred Stock (the “Series B Preferred Stock™) at an aggregate offering price of
$525,000,000. The shares of our Series B Preferred Stock were sold on October 18, 2005 in a
private placement to a syndicate of initial purchasers at an aggregate discount of $15,750,000 and
may be resold to qualified institutional buyers in reliance on the exemption from reglstratlon
provided by Rule 144A under the Securities Act. :

Each share of our Series B Preferred Stock may be converted at any time, at the option of the holder,
into 73.1904 shares of our common stock, which is equivalent to an initial conversion price of .
approximately $13.66, plus cash in lieu of fractional shares. The conversion rate is subject to adjustment
upon the occurrence of certain events. On or after October 15, 2010, we may cause shares of our Series B
Preferred Stock to be automatically converted into shares of our common stock at the then prevailing
conversion rate if the closing price of our common stock multiplied by the conversion rate then in effect
equals or exceeds 130% of the liquidation preference for 20 trading days during any consecutive 30 trading

day period.

Repurchase of Equity Securities

The following:table provides information regarding our purchascs of equlty securities dunng the fourth
quarter of 2005:

Maximum
_ Number of
Shares that May
Average Total Number of Shares® = "Yet Be
Total Number. Price . . Purchased as Part of Purchased
of Shares Paid per Publicly Announced Under the Plans
Purchased Share(2) Plans or Programs or Programs
October 1-31 ................ 37,019 . $11.03 — . —
November 1-30 .............. 1,072 $10.97 - . —
December 1-31 .............. 238,077 $ 9.84 — —
Total(1) «\ v, 282,168 $10.03 . T —

(1) Consists of restricted shares of our common stock withheld under the terms of grants under employee
stock compensation plans to offset tax withholding obligations that accurred upon vesting and release
of restricted shares during each month of the fourth quarter of 2005 (the “Withheld Shares”).

(2) The average price per month of the Withheld Shares was calculated by dividing the aggregate value
of the tax withholding obligations for each month by the aggregate number of shares of. our common
stock withheld each month. \
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Item 6. Summary Selected Financial Data

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

"CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
SUMMARY SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(Amounts in Mllhons, Except Per Share Amounts)

For the Years Ended December 31,

‘ ‘ 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
REVENUE . . ... i e $6,274.3  $6,387.0 $6,161‘.7. $6,059.1 $6,598.5
OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES: ‘ _ ‘ .

Salaries and related expenses »:........... e P 3,999.1 . 37330 3,501.4  3,397.1  3,634.9
. Office and general expenses .............. ..o, 2,288.1  2,2504 22253 2,2483  2,397.9(1)

Restructuring (reversals) charges................... ... ... (7.3) 62.2 172.9 7.9 629.5

Long-lived asset impairment and other charges ... ... el L. 98.6 3222 294.0 130.0 300.7

. Motorsports contract termination Costs ..................... — 113.6 — — —
Total operating (income) expenses ........ S 6,378.5 . 64814 6,193.6 57833 6,963.0
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ........... [ (104.2) = (94:4) (31.9) 2758  (364.5)
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME: :

Interest expense .........ovvviiiiien.n. L (181.9) (172.0) (206.6) (158.3) (169.1)

Debt prepayment penalty .......... ... ..o R X)) (9.8) (24.8) — =

Interest income..........covvvuivinaains e 80.0 50.8 393 306 41.7

Investment impairments ............... D {12.2) (63.4) (71.5) (40.3) (2124).

Litigation reversals (charges) ............ e L — 32.5 (127.6) — —_

Other income (expense) ...... R TP PR 33.1 . (10.7) 50.3 8.0 '14.4
Total expenses and other inCOMe .. ..........ccovvveivinn.,. (824) _ (172.6) _(340.9) _(160.0) _(325.4)

" Income (loss) from continuing operations before prov1smn for C ‘
T INCOME tAXES . . ... . . (186.6) .(267.0)  (372.8) 1158 (689.9)

Provision for (benefit of) income taxes..................... 81.9 262.2 2427 106.4 . (88.1)
Income (loss) from continuing operatlons of consolidated ‘

COMPANIES . . ... ot i (268.5) (529.2) (615.5) 9.4  (601.8)
. Income applicable to minority interests (net of tax) ........... (16.7) (21.5) (27.0) (30.1) (27.3)

Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates (net of tax) .. 13.3 5.8 2.4 5.9 3.2
Loss from continuing operations . .. ......................... (2719) (544.9) ' (640.1) (14.8)  (625.9)
Income from discontinued operations (net of tax) ............. 9.0 - 6.5 - 101.0 31.5 . 155
Net income (loss) ....................... e (262.9) (5384) (539.1) 167  (610.4)
Dividends on preferred stock ..................... ... ... L 26.3 19.8 — — —
NET INCOME (LOSS) APPLICABLE TO COMMON

STOCKHOLDERS . ... o i .. §(289.2) §(558.2) $(539.1) § 167§ (6104)
Earnings (loss) per share of common stock ’ o
Basic and diluted ; : :

Continuing operations ...................oo i $ (O 70) $ (1. 36) $ (1 66) $ (0 04) $ (1 70)

Discontinued operations. ........ e e : 0.02 0.26 0.08
Total® L e '$ (0.68) $ (1.34) 8 (140) § 004 § (1.65)
Weighted average shares: - ' .

Basicand diluted .......... .. i e 4248 415.3 3855 - 376.1 369.0
OTHER DATA : : " ‘

Cash dividends per share of common stock .,............... § $8 — & — § 038 § 038

Cash dividends per share of preferred stock . .. ... e § 14, 50 $ 269 §. — § )

Capital Expenditures ...\ ............0.....00 S L. $(140.7) $ (194.0) $(159.6) 'S (171 4) $ (257 5)

Market price on December 31,.............. e L0008 965 $ 1340 $ 15600 § 1408 $ 29.02

Number of Employees............. AU Ll .. 42,600 43,700 43,400 45,800 50,500

1

H Inéludes amortization expensé of $16.1.0‘5in> 2001. ,
*  Earnings (loss) per share does not add due to rounding.:
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
As of December 31, .

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
ASSETS: | :

Cash and cash equivalents .............. $ 20759 $1,5504 $ 18719 § 9532 § 938.1
Marketable securities............ e 115.6 420.0 195.1 - 30.7 21.2
Accounts receivable, net of allowances . ... 4,015.7 4,319.2 4,106.3 4,263.4 4,403.9
Expenditures billable to clients........... 917.6 882.9 8319 . 70335 607.6
Deferred income taxes........... T, 184.3 261.0 279.7 103.0 136.0
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 188.3 184.6 269.8 4233 324.6

Total current assets .................. 7,497 .4, 7,618.1 7,554.7 6,477.1 6,431.4
Land, buildings and equipment, net....... 650.0 7229 697.9 851.1 871.0
Deferred income taxes...... e 297.3 274.2 378.3 - 5343 514.0
Investments....................... S 170.6 168.7 246.8 326.5 334.6
Goodwill ....... ... ... . .. 3,030.9 3,141.6 3,267.9 3,320.9 2,933.9
Otherassets ............cviiinnn... 299.0 328.2 322.3 397.9 379.9

Total non-current assets .............. 4,447.8 4,635.6 49132 . 54307 5,033.4
TOTAL ASSETS ....... e $11,945.2  $12,253.7 $12,467.9 $11,907.8  $11,464.8

LIABILITIES: .

Accounts payable .......... e $ 42454 § 47335 $ 44734 $ 43330 $ 3,771.2
Accrued liabilities ..................... 2,554.3 2,485.2 2,420.0 2,314.5 2,501.0
Short-term debt ................... . 56.8 325.9 316.9 841.9 428.5

‘Total current liabilities .......... Ceen 6,856.5 7,544.6 7,2103 74894  6,700.7
Long-termdebt ....................... 2,183.0 1,936.0 2,198.7 . 1,822.2 2,484.6
Deferred compensation and employee

benefits ......... ... ... .. . . ., 592.1 590.7 548.6 534.9 438.6
Other non-current liabilities ......... e 319.0 408.9 326.7 270.7 177.3
Minority interests in consolidated ‘ '

subsidiaries ............. e 493 55.2 © 64.8 68.0 84.0

Total non-current liabilities. . .......... 3,143.4 2,990.8 3,138.8 2,695.8 3,184\.5
TOTAL LIABILITIES ................ 9,999.9 10,535.4 10,349.1 10,185.2 9,885.2
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY .. 1,945.3 1,718.3 2,118.8 1,722.6 1,579.6
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY ........ $11,945.2  $12,253.7 $12,467.9 $11,907.8 $11,464.8

Certain classification revisions have been made to the prior period financial statements to conform to
the current year presentation. These classification revisions included amounts previously recorded in
current assets as accounts receivable of $537.7, $528.6, $315.8 and $249.2 to expenditures billable to
clients and amounts previously recorded in current liabilities as accounts payable of $1,411.5, $1,197.0,
$1,075.1 and $1,010.0 to accrued liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2004, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The classification of these amounts were revised to
more appropriately reflect the composition of the year end balances of accounts receivable as amounts
billed to clients and accounts payable as amounts for which we have received invoices from vendors. These
classification revisions had no impact on our results of operations or changes in our stockholders’ equity.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF. COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following Management’s Drscussron and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations (“MD&A”™) is intended to help you understand The Interpubhc Group of Companies, Inc. and
its subsidiaries (the “Company”, “Interpubhc” “we”, “us” or “our”). MD&A is provided as a supplement
to and should be read in conjunction with our frnancral statements and the accompanying notes. Our
MD&A includes the following sectrons

OVERVIEW provides a descrrptron of our busrness the drivers of our busrness and how we analyze -
our business. It then provides an.analysis of our 2005 performance and .a description of the significant
events impacting 2005 and thereafter.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS provides an analysis of the consolidated and segment results of
operations for 2005 compared to 2004 and 2004 compared to 2003.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES provides an overview of our cash ﬂows ﬁnancrng,
contractual obligations and derivatives and hedging: activities.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING provrdes a descrrpnon of the status of
our compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes- -Oxley Act of 2002 and related rules. For more detail,
see Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data, and Item 9A, Controls and Procedures.

LIABILITIES RELATED TO OUR PRIOR RESTATEMENT provides a description and update
of the significant liabilities recorded as part of our previously reported restated firiancial statements for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000 (“Prior Restatement™). For additional 1nformatron
see [tem 8, Flnancral Statements and Supplementary Data

OUT OF PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS provides,a description and impact. of amounts.recorded as part
of our 2005 financial statements which relate to a prior annual period. The out of period adjustments
primarily relate to errors in accounting related to vendor credits or discounts, income taxes as well as the
impact of other mrscellaneous adjustments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES provrdes a dlscussron of our accountmg policies that
require critical judgment, assumptions and estimates.

OTHER MATTERS provides a'discussion of our significant non- operatlonal items which 1mpact our
financial statements, such as the SEC investigation.

RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS by reference to Note 22.to the Consohdated Financial
Statements, provides a descrrptron of accounting standards which we have not yet been required to
implement and may be applicable, to our future operations, as well as those s1gmfrcant accounting
standards which were adopted durlng 2005.

OVERVIEW
Our Business

We are one of the world’s largest advertising and marketing services companies, comprised of hundreds of
communication agencies around the world that deliver custom marketing solutions on behalf of our clients. Our
agencies cover the spectrum of marketing disciplines and specialties, from traditional services such as consumer
advertising and direct marketing, to newer disciplines such as experiential marketing and branded
entertainment. With offices in over 100 countries and approximately 43,000 employees, our agencies work with
our clients to create-global and local marketing campaigns that cross borders and media.. These marketing .
programs seek to build brands, influence consumer behavior and sell products.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Interpublic maintains separate agency brands to manage the broadest range of clients, even ones that
operate in similar business areas. Having distinct agencies allows us to avoid potential conflicts of interest
among our clients in the same industry. To help manage these companies effectively, however, we have
organized our agencies into five global operating divisions. Four of these divisions, McCann WorldGroup
(“McCann”), The FCB Group (“FCB”), Lowe Worldwide (“Lowe”) and Draft Worldwide (“Draft”),
provide a distinct, comprehensive array of global communications and marketing services. The fifth global’
operating division, The Constituency Management Group (“CMG”), which includes Weber Shandwick,
MWW Group, FutureBrand, DeVries, Golin Harris, Jack Morton and Octagon Worldwide (“Octagon”),
provides clients with diversified services, including public relations, meeting and event production, sports
and entertainment marketing, corporate and brand identity and strategic marketing consulting.

A group of leading stand-alone agencies provide clients with a full range of advertising and marketing
services. These agencies partner with our global operating groups as needed, and include Campbell-Ewald,
Hill Hohday, Deutsch and Mullen.

We believe this organizational structure allows us to prov1de comprehenswe solutions for clients,
enables stronger financial and operational growth opportunities and allows us to improve operating
efficiencies within our organization. We practice a decentralized management style, providing agency
management with a great deal of operational autonomy, WhllC holding them broadly respons1ble for their
agencies’ financial and operational performance.

- Asof December 31, 2005, for financial reporting purposes we have three reportable segments. The
largest segment, Integrated Agency Networks (“IAN”), is comprised.of McCann, FCB, Lowe, Draft, our
media agencies, and our leading stand-alone agencies. CMG comprises our second reportable segment.
Our third reportable segment is comprised of our Motorsports operations (“Motorsports '), which were
sold during 2004 and had immaterial re51dual operating results in 2005.

Business Drivers

Our revenues are primarily derived from the planning and execution of advertising programs in various
media and the planning and execution of other marketing and communications programs. Most of our
client contracts are individually negotiated and accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the basis
on which we earn commissions and fees vary significantly. Our client contracts are also becoming
increasingly complex arrangements that frequently include provisions for 1ncent1ve compensation and
govern vendor rebates and credits.

Revenues. for creation, planning and placement of advertising are primarily determined on a negotiated
fee basis and, to a lesser extent, on a commission basis. Fees are usually calculated to reflect hourly rates
plus proportional overhead and a mark-up. Many clients include an incentive compensation component in
their total compensation package. This provides added revenue based on achieving mutually agreed-upon
qualitative and/or quantitative metrics within specified time periods. Commissions are earned based on
services provided, and are usually derived from a percentage or fee over the total cost to complete the
assignment. Commissions can also be derived when clients pay us the gross rate billed by media and we
pay for media at a lower net rate; the difference is.the commission that we earn, which is either retained
in total or shared with the chent depending on the nature of the services agreement.

- We pay media charges with respect to contracts for advertising. time or space that we place on behalf
of our clients. To reduce our risk from a client’s non-payment, we typically pay media charges only after
we receive funds from our clients. Generally, we act as the client’s agent rather than the primary obligor,
In some instances we agree with the media provider that we will only be liable to pay the media after the
client has paid us for the media charges.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts):

We also generate tevenue in negotiated fees from our public relations, sales promotion, event
marketing, sports and entertainment marketing and corporate and brand identity services.

Our revenue is directly dependent upon the advertising, marketing and corporate communications
requirements of our clients and tends to be higher in the second half of the calendar year as a result of the
holiday season and lower in the first half as a result of the post-holiday slow-down in client activity.
Depending on the_terms of the client contract, fees for services performed can be primarily recognized
three ways: proportional performance, straight-line (or monthly. basis) or completed contract. Fee revenue
recognized on a completed contract basis also. contributes to the higher seasonal revenues experienced in
the fourth quarter due to the majority of our contracts ending at December 31. As is customary in the
industry, these contracts provide for termination by either party on relatively. short notice, usually. 90 days.
See Note 1 to the Consohdated Frnan01al Statements for further discussion of our revenue recognition
accounting pohcres

Our revenue is driven by our abrhty to maintain and grow existing bus1ness as well as generate new
business. Our business is directly affected by economic conditions in the industries and regions we serve
and by the marketing and advertising requirements and practices of our clients and potential clients. When
economic conditions decline, companies generally decrease advertising and marketing budgets, and it
becomes more difficult to achieve profitability. Our busmess I8 hlgh]y competrtlve which tends to mitigate
our pricing power and that of qur competition.

We believe that expanding the range of services we provide to our key cliénts is critical to our
continued growth. We are focused on stréngthening our collaboration across agencies, which we believe’
will increase our ability to better service existing clients and win new clients.

2005 Performance

The prlrnary focus of our. busmess analysis is on operating performance specifically, changes in
revenues and operating expenses.

We analyze the increase or decrease in revenue by reviewing the components of the change, including:
the impact of foreign currency exchange rate changes, the impact of net acquisitions and divestitures, and
the balance; which we refer to as organic revenue change. As economic conditions and demand for our
services can vary between geographrc regions, we also analyze revenues by domestic and mternatlonal
sources. ! :

Our operatrng expenses are in two primary categorres salanes and related expenses and ofﬁce and
general expenses. As with revenue, we analyze the increase or decrease in operating expenses by revrewmg
the following' components of the change: the impact of foreign currency exchange rate changes, the impact
of net acquisitions and divestitures, and the organic component of the change. Salaries and related
expenses tend to fluctuate with changes in revenues and are measured as a percentage of revenues. Office
and general expenses which have both a ﬁxed and vanable component tend not to vary as much with
revenue. : o - o

. Qur financial performance over the past several years has lagged behind.that of our industry peers, .
due to lower revenue growth, as well as impairment, restructuring and other charges. 2005 performance
was impacted by higher salaries and related and office and general expenses and lower revenues as:
discussed in more detail below. However, both impairment and restructuring charges have decreased and
we are no longer burdened with Motorsports related costs.

19




THE. INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
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Strategic Initiatives

Organic revenue growth and improving operating margin are our key corporate metrics. Our
performance prlorltles are to: i . -

» Achieve organic revenue growth by strengthening collaboration among our-agencies, increasing the
number of mdrketing services provided to existing clients and winning new clients. We have
established a supplemental incentive plan, expanded internal tools and resources, and heightened
internal communications aimed at encouraging collaboration. We have also focused our efforts on
attracting and retaining the highest quality industry talent and further improving client retention.
We analyze our performance by calculating the percentage mcrease in revenue related to organic
growth between comparable perlods

« Improve operatmg margin by increasing revenue and by controllmg salaries and related expenses, as
well as office and general expenses. In addition, we are working to improve our back office
efficiency through our shared services initiatives as well as improve our real estate utilization. We
analyze our performance by comparing revenue to prior periods and measuring salaries and related

- expenses, as well as office and general expenses, as a percentage of revenue. We define. operating
margin as operating income divided by reported revenue. -

Our revenue is directly dependent upon the advertising, marketing and corporate communications
requirements of our clients. Historically, we typically experience increased revenue and profitability in the
fourth quarter of our fiscal year as a result of increased holiday-related client spending activity. The
increase in fourth quarter revenue and profitability is also attributable to higher seasonal revenues due to
the timing of revenue recognition for contracts that are accounted for on the completed contract method.
For the three years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, our fourth quarter revenue as a percentage
of the respective full year revenue was approximately 30% for all years.

Organic Changes

Organic Changes for the Three

i . for the Years Ended Months Ended

December 31, December 31,
Increase (Decrease) 2005 2004 2005 2004
ReVENUE .................. TR S $(45.7) - $-75.6  $(34.1) $44.5
Salaries and related eXpenses ... ..............ooveee.... $293.4° $1426° $116.7 $73.6
Office and general expenses ...................... . $112 4 8$(139) § 26 3 %471

The organic decrease in revenue for the year ended and three months ended December 31, 2005 was
$45.7 and $34.1, respectively when compared to the comparative period in 2004. Operating margin
declined for the year ended and three months ended December 31, 2005 due to a significant organic
increase in salaries and related expenses for the year ended and three months ended December 31, 2005 of
$293.4 and $116.7, respectively when compared to the prior year, and an organic increase in office and
general expenses for year ended and three months ended December 31, 2005 of $112.4 and '$26.3,
respectlvely when compared to the prlor year. See below for dlscussmn of the drivers of these changes.

Included in our results of operatlons for the three months ended December 31, 2005 were certain out
of period adjustments that resulted in decreased revenue and operating income of $17.3 and $21.6,
respectively. When compared to the slight organic decrease in revenue and significant organic increase in
salaries and related expenses and office and general expenses for the three months ended December 31,
2005, these out of period adjustments were immaterial to our, quarterly results of operations. These
adjustments were immaterial to the annual period ended December 31, 2005 and to any other prior annual
period. ,
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
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(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

For the Years For the Three
Ended " Months Ended
December 31, -  December 31,

2005 2004 2005 2004

Organic revenue change percentage (vs. prior year) ......... L0 % 12%  (1.7)%  2.4%
Operating margin percentage . ..........vvieieeeeiviinnnn.. A% (1.5)% 3.0% 159%
Salaries and related expenses as a percentage of revenue . .. .. .. - 63.7% 58.4% 58.4% 52.0%
Office and general expenses as a percentage of revenue ........ 36.5% 35.2% 33.6% 32.1%

Organic revenue growth. In 2005, we experienced a small organic revenue decrease, compared to
small organic revenue growth in 2004. The decrease resulted from client losses and a reduction in revenue
from existing clients at IAN, offset partially by an increase at CMG due to client wins and additional '
business from exrstmg clients in the U.S. and Europe. As a result, there were domestic and international
organic revenue decreases of 0.5% and 0.9%, réspectively. We experienced a small organic revenue
decrease for the three months ended Decem’oer 31, 2005 when compared to the comparative penods n
2004. :

Operating margin. Our operating margin was negative in 2005 and 2004. The decline in 2005 resulted
from organic revenue decreases and increases in salaries and related as well as office and general expenses.
Salaries and related cxpenses increased, both in absolute terms and as a percentage of revenues, due to
increased severance expense as international headcount reductions occurred across several agencies. In
addition, the increase.was attributable to hiring additional creative talent to enable future revenue growth
and additional staff to address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment and to develop
shared services, which almost offset the number of employees severed. Office and general expenses
increased, both in absolute terms and as a percentage of revenues, primarily due to higher professional fees
associated with the Prior Restatement and our ongoing efforts in internal control compliance. Salary
expense attributable to the additional headcount and the costs of rcmedymg our internal control
weaknesses will contrnue to be srgmﬂcant n 2006

These negative 1mpacts to operatrng margrn were partially offset by a decrease in the amount of
charges related to impairment, restructuring and contract termination cests. If not for the reduction in .
these charges, our operating margin would have deteriorated significantly from 2004 to 2005 as described
above. During 2003, we recorded asset impairments of $98.6, restructuring reversals of $7.3 and had no
contract termination charges related to the Motorsports business, which is a $406.7 decrease when
compared to these charges in 2004. Operating margin in 2004 was impacted by approximately $322.2 of
asset impairment charges, $62.2 of restructuring charges and $113.6 of contract termination costs related
to the Motorsports. business. :

For the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, our operating margin decreased
significantly, to 3.0% from.15.9%. The decline in 2005 resulted from significant increases in salaries and
related expenses and impairment charges, as well an increase in office and general expenses and an organic
revenue decrease. Salaries and related expenses significantly increased, both in absolute terms and as a
percentage of revenues, primarily due to an increase in severance expense as international headcount
reductions occurred across several agencies as a result of client losses. In addition, the increase was
attributable to hiring additional creative talent to enable future revenue growth and staff to address
weaknesses in our accounting and control environment. During the three months ended December 31,
2005, impairment charges of $92.1 were recorded primarily related to our Lowe reporting unit following a
major client loss and recent management defections. Office and géneral expenses increased, both in
absolute terms and as a percentage of revenues, primarily due to higher production and media expenses
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due to an increase in arrangements where we act as principal, which requires us to record expenses on a
gross basis, as well as higher professional fees.

Sigﬁtﬁcant 2005 Activity and Subsequent Events .
I ncome Statement

.+ Total salaries and related expenses 1ncreased by approx1mately $266 1 10 $3,999.1 for 2005 ThlS
increase includes hlgher severance expense, which increased by approx1mately $87.9 to $162.5.
Severance activity in 2005 covered approximately 3,000 employees, of which approx1rnately 2,500
had left the Company by year-end. Our severance actions were concentrated in our. international
businesses, and included several agencies, mostly within JAN. The increase of salaries and related
expenses was also attributable to hiring in several areas of our busmess including creative talent to -
enable future revenue growth, and finance and information technology staff to address.weaknesses
in our accounting and control environment, as well as to develop shared services, which
approx1mate1y offset the number of employees addressed by severance during the year.

* A net charge of $69.9 was recorded to increase our valuation allowance for deferred income tax
assets primarily relating to foreign net operating loss carry forwards, in relation to which we do not
have the historical earning trends or tax planning strategies necessary to recognize the benefits of
operating losses. See Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

» Total professional fees increased $94.8 to $332.8 for 2005. These increases related primarily to our
ongoing efforts in internal control compliance, the Prior Restatement process-and the preliminary
application developrnent and maintenance of information technology systems and processes related
to our shared services initiatives. Professional fees are included in ofﬁce and general expenses in the
Consolidated Statements of Operanons

. Long—hved asset 1mpa1rment charges of $98 6 were recorded, including $91.0 of goodwﬂl
impairments at Lowe following a major client loss and recent management defections and $5.8 at
an agency within our sports and entertainment marketing busmess See Note 9 to the Consolidated

' Flnanmal Statements for addltlonal mformatmn '

Operating Cash Flow o

~+ Our operatlng act1v1t1es ut1hzed cash of approximately $20.2, compared to cash provided by,
operating activities of $464.8 in 2004. The decrease in cash provided by operating activities in 2005
was primarily attributable to significant increases in our operating costs. Additional cash -was used
during 2005 for severance costs primarily related to international headcount reductions, salary costs
primarily attributable to our hiring additional creative talent to enable future revenue growth and
additional staff to address weaknessés in our accounting and control environment, and professional
fees primarily related to our Prior Restatement and our ongoing efforts in internal control
compliance. The decrease in cash provided by operating activities in"2005 was also attributable to
year-over-year changes in working capital accounts. -

Financing Activities

« Throughout 2005, we entered into waivers and amendments to our 364-Day and Three-Year
Revolving Credit Facilities related to our reporting requirements, financial covenants and the Prior
Restatement. . : , .

22




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
"FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per .Share Amounts)

+ In July 2005, we completed. the issuance and sale of our, $250.0 Floating Rate Notes .due 2008 .and
used the, proceeds to redeem all $250.0 of: our 7:875%.Senior Unsecured Notes matunng October -
2005. . ‘ : e Coar s

' In September 2005 our $250.0 364-Day Re\;elving Credit‘Faciyli'ty‘expired.

« In October 2005, we added a new bank to the syndlcate of our Three- Year Revolvmg Credit
Facility; increasing the size of the facility by $50 0 to $500 0.

+ In October 2005, we issued 0.525 shares of our 5. 25% Serles B Cumulatlve Convemble Perpetual
* Preferred-Stock at gross proceeds of $525.0, with net proceeds totaling approximately $507.3 . after
deducting discounts. to the initial purchasers and the estimated expenses of the offering. '

Subsequent to 2005 o ‘ . EETNEE

+ On March 21, 2006 we entered 1nto an amendment to our Three Year Revolvmg Credrt Facility,
effective as of December 31, 2005. The amendment changed the financjal covenants with respect to
periods ended December 31, 2005 March 31, 20()6 and June 30, 2006, added a new minimum cash
balance covenant and amended the provisions govermng letters of credit to permit the issuance of
letters of cred1t with explratlon dates beyond the termination date of the facrhty, subject to certain
conditions. We also obtained a waiver from the 1enders under the Three- Year Revolving Credit
Facility in March, 2006, to waive any default ansmg from the restatement of our financials
presented in: this report. Cy :

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS , o
Consolidated Results of Qperations - 2005 Compared to 2004

REVENUE. . S o P .
The components of the 2005 change'were as follows: |
Total . Domestic International
$ % Change = $ % Change % of Total . § % Change . % of Total
2004 ... $6,387.0 ) $3,509.2 549% $2,877.8 45.1%
Foreign currency changes .... . 404 06% .  —  0.0% 404 1.4%
Net acquisitions/divestitures . " (1074 AND% (28.9) (0.8)% (78.5) (@N%
OIgaNIC .o oveeeeeannnns. (457 (0% (192)  (05)% (26.5)  (0.9)%
Total change . ............ ' (1127)  (1.8)% . (48.1) (1.4)% T (646) (2% .

2005 .. $6,274.3 $34611 552% $28132  44.8%

ll

For the year ended December 31, 2005, consolidated revenues decreased §112.7, or 1.8%, as
compared to 2004, which was attributable to the effect of net acquisitions and divestitures of $107.4 and
an orgamc revenue decrease of $45.7, partially offset by favorable foreign currency exchange rate changes
of $40.4: . . ‘

The increase due to foreign currency. changes was primarily attributable to the strengthening of the
Brazilian Real and the Canadian Dollar in relation to the U.S. Dollar, which primarily affected our IAN
segment. The net effect of acquisitions and divestitures is comprised of $46.0 at IAN, largely from
dispositions at McCann during 2005, $12.1 at CMG and $49 3 from the sale of the Motorsports business
during 2004.
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During 2005, the organic revenue decrease of $45.7, or 0.7%, was ‘driven by a decrease at IAN,
partially offset by an increase at CMG. The decrease at IAN was 4d result of client losses and a reduction
in revenue from existing clients primarily in our European offices. The increase at CMG was primarily
driven by growth in public relations and sports marketing business both domestically and internationally as
a result of increased revenue from existing clients and new client wins.

For 2006, we expect the organic change. in revenue 'to be flat or to decline due to the continuing
impact of client losses that we experienced during 2005.

Our revenue recognition policies are in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 104,
Revenue Recognition. This accounting.guidance governs the timing of when revenue is recognized.
Accordingly, if work is being performed in a given guarter but there is insufficient evidence of an
arrangement, the related revenue is deferred to a future quarter when the evidence is obtained. However,
our costs of services are primarily expensed as incurred, except that incremental direct costs may be
deferred under a significant long term contract until complete. With revenue being deferred until
completion of the contract and costs primarily expensed as incurred, this will have a negative impact on
our operating margin until the revenue can be recognized and in the period of Tevenue recognition. While
this will not affect cash flow and did not'have a significant impact on revenue recognition in 2005 as
compared to 2004, it may affect organic revenue growth and margins in future penods This effect is likely
to be greater in comparmg quarters than in comparmg full ycars

In addition, we fulfill the role of an agent in most of our customer contracts however, in certain
arrangements we act as principal. In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue
No. 99-19, when we act as principal, we recognize gross revenue and expenses inclusive of external media -
or production costs; when we act as an agent, we recogmze revenue net of such costs. The mix of where
we act as agent and where we act as principal is contract-dependent and varies from agency to agency, and
from period to period. Accordingly, while our cash flows and profitability are not impacted, and while this
effect did not have a s1gn1ﬁcant impact on revenue in 2005 compared to 2004, it may affect orgamc
revenue growth pattems in future periods.

OPERATING EXPENSES ' ‘
‘ For the Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004
. % of % of :
) "Revenue $ Revenue  § Change % Change
Salaries and related expenses . . 1$3,999.1 - “63.7% $3,733.0 58.4% § 266.1 71%
Office and general expenses ...  2,288.1 36.5%  2,2504 35.2% 377 1.7%
Restructuring charges......... (7.3) 62.2 (69.5)y (11.1)Y%
Long-lived asset impairment ‘ : ; o
and other charges .......... 986 . o 3222 (223.6) (69.4)%
. Motorsports contract o ' : .
termination costs........... — 113.6 (113.6)  (100.0)%
Total operating expenses .... $6,378.5 - 36,4814 $(102.9) (1.6)%
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Salaries and Related Expenses '

.o

The. components of the 2005 change were as follows:

. Total % of

$ % Change  Revenue
2004 L e $3,733.0 58.4%
Foreign currency changes........ ... .. .o, 19.3 0.5%
Net acquisitions/ dlves‘utures ....................... (46.6)  (1.2)%
Organic................ N 2934 1.9%

" Total change ......ooveriini... e i 266.1 7.1%

2005 L e e e $3,999.1 63.7%

Salaries and related expenses are the largest component of operating expenses and consist primarily of
salaries and related benefits, and performance incentives. During 2003, salaries and related expenses
increased to 63.7% of revenues, compared to 58.4% in 2004. In 2005, salaries and related expenses
increased.$293.4, excluding the increase related to foreign currency exchange rate changes of $19.3 and a
decrease related to net acquisitions and divestitures, of $46.6.

Salaries and related expenses were impacted by changes in foreign currency rates, primarily
attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real and the- Canadian Dollar in relation to. the
U.S. Dollar. The increase due to foreign currency rate changes was partially offset by the impact of net
acquisitions and divestitures activity, which resulted largely from dlsposmons at McCann during 2005 and
the sale of ‘the Motorsports business during 2004.’ ‘

The increase in salaries and related expenses, both in absolute terms: and as a pcrcentage of revenue,
excluding the impact of foreign currency and net acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily the result of
higher severance expense, largely recorded in the fourth quarter for international headcount reductions
within TAN as a result of client losses. In addition, the increase was attributable to our hiring additional
creative talent to enable future revenue growth and additional staff to address weaknesses in our
accounting and control environment and develop shared services at certain locations, which almost offset
the number of employees severed. The increase in salaries and related expense as a percentage of revenue
was also due, in part, to the fact that revenue decreased at the same time that salaries and related
expenses increased for the reasons explained above.

Office and General Expenses

The components of the 2005 change were as follows:

Total % of
, ‘ ' % Change Revenue

2004 ........ e e $2,250.4 35.2%
Foreign currency changes............... ... ... 13.9 0.6%
Net.acquisitions/divestitures ........... P (88.6) {3.9%

Orgamic. ..ot . 112.4 _5.0%

Total change ............... I AU 377 1.7%

0 P e $2,288.1 36.5%




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION. AND ANALYSIS 'OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS .OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except. Per. Share Amounts)

Office and general expenses primarily consists of rent, office and equipment, depreciation, professional
fees, other overhead expenses and certain out-of-pocket expenses related to our revenue. During 2005,
office and general expenses increased to 36.5% of revenues, compared to 35.2% in 2004, largély due to the
decrease in revenue year on year. In 2005, office and general expenses increased $112.4, excluding the
increase related to foreign currency exchange rate changes of $13.9 and a decrease related to net
acquisitions and divestitures of $88.6.

Office and. general expenses were impacted by changes in foreign currency rates, primarily attributable
to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real and Canadian Dollar in relation to the U.S. Dollar. The increase
due to foreign currency rate changes was offset by the impact of net acquisitions and divestitures activity,
which resulted largely from dispositions at McCann during 2005 and the sale of the Motorsports busmess
and McCann s Transworld Marketmg durmg 2004,

The increase in office and general expenses, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net
acquisition and-divestitures activity, was primarily the result of higher professional fees at both TAN- and
our Corporate group driven- by our ongoing ‘efforts in internal control compliance, the Prior Restatement
process and the preliminary application’ developmént and maintenance of information technology systems
and processes related to our shared'services initiatives. Except for the costs associated with the Prior
Restatement process, these costs will continue to-significantly impact financial results in 2006.

Restructu'ring (Reversals)-Charges ... - -

During 2005 and 2004, we recorded;net (reversals) and charges related to lease termination. and other
exit costs and severance and termination costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs of ($7.3) and
$62.2, respectively. Included in the net (reversals) and charges were adjustments resulting from changes in
management’s estimates for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs which‘decreased the- restructuring
reserves by $9.3 and $32.0 in-2005 and 2004, respectively. 2005 net reversals primarily consisted of -
changes to management’s estimates for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs primarily relating to our’
lease termination costs. 2004 net charges primarily related to the vacating of ‘43 offices and workforce
reduction of approximately 400 employees relatéd to the 2003 restructuring program and adjustments to
management’s estimates for the 2001 restructurmg program. A summary of the net (reversals) and charges
by segment xs “as follows

R PR
Lease Termmatlon and

Qther Exit Costs *~ -~ ' Severance and Termination Costs

2003 2001 2003 2001
Program  Program Total Program  Program Total Total

2005 Net (Reversals) Charges _ ' ‘
IAN $(6.3) ' "$(0.3) '$(6.6) $(04) $ —  $(0.4) $(7.0)
CMG:............. PP 1.1 0.2 1.3 (0.7) — 0.7) 0.6
COTPOTate . . o\ ooter e e (0.2) (0.4) (0.6) (0.3) — 03) (0.9

Totale oo e ©8(5.4)  $(0.5) $(59) 3(14) $ —  $(L4) $(7.3)
2004 Net (Reversals) Charges : : .
IAN ........ . e $40.3- $(7.3) $33.0 s14.1 $(43) $98 3428
CMG........ A, e . 8.1 4.0 12.1 5.1 (0.7) 4.4 16.5
Corporate. . . .. e e U 3.7 (1.0) 2.7 0.3 (0.1) 0.2 29

Total.............. TR $52.1 . $(4.3) $47.8 %195, $(51) $l44 - $62.2
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In addition to amounts recorded as restructuring charges, we recorded charges of $11.1 during 2004
related to the accelerated amortization of leaséhold improvements -on properties -included in the 2003
program. These charges were included in office and general expenses on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. For additional information, see Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Long-Lived Asset Impatrment and Other Charges a !

Long-lived assets include 1and bulldlngs equlpment goodwﬂl and other mtanglble assets. Bu11d1ngs
equipment and other intangible assets with finite lives are depreciated or ameortized on a straight-line basis
over their respective estimated useful lives. When necessary, we record. an impairment charge for the |
amount that the carrying value of the asset exceeds the implied fair value. See Note 1 to the Consohdated '
Financial Statements for fair value determmatlon and impairment testing méthodologies.

The following table summarizes long-lived asset impairment and other charges:
“For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 - U T 004
C " Motor- "~ Lo - . Motor- <
. IAN = CMG. , .sports . Total CIAN . (CMG . sperts © Total
Goodwill impairment . ............ 8970 $—  $—  $97.0 - $2202 . $91.7 -'$—  $311.9.
Fixed asset impairment ............ 0.5 — — 05 20 04 3.0 5.4
Other ..., 10 01  — LIl 49 - — — 49
Total ..o S 8985 S0 $—  $98.6 $227.1 8921  $3.0  $322.2

The long-lived asset impairment charges' recorded in 2005 and 2004 are due to the following:

2005 Impairments

IAN — During the fourth quarter of 2005, we recorded a goodwill impairment charge ‘of $91.0 at our
Lowe reporting unit. A triggering event occurred subsequent to our 2005 annual impairment test that led
us to believe that Lowe’s goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets may no longer be
recoverable. As a result, we were required to assess whether our goodwill balance at Lowe was impaired.
Specifically, in the fourth quarter a major client was lost by Lowe’s London agency and the possibility of
losing other clients is now considered a higher risk due fo recent management defections and changes in
the competitive landscape. This caused projected revenue growth to decline. As a result of these changes
our long-term projections showed declines in discounted future operating cash flows. These revised cash
flows causéd the implied fair value of Lowe’s goodwﬂl to be less than the book value

During the third quarter of 2005 as.restated, we recorded a- goodwrll impairment - charge of $5.8 ata
reporting unit within our sports and.entertainment marketing business. The long=term projections ‘showed
previously unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows ‘and, as a result, these -
discounted future operating cash flows caused the implied fair value of goodwill to be less than the related
book value. Co

2004 Impairments

IAN — During the third quarter of 2004, we fecorded goodwill impairment.charges of $220.2 at . The
Partnership reporting unit, which-was comprised of Lowe: Worldwide;-Draft:Worldwide, Mullen, Dailey & -
Associates and Berenter Greenhouse & Webster (“BGW?’). Our long-term projections showed previously
unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows due.to recent client losses, reduced client
spending, and declining industry valuation metrics. These discounted future operating cash flow projections
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caused the estimated fair value of The Partnership to be less than the book value. The Partnership was
subsequently disbanded in the fourth quarter of 2004 and the remaining goodwill was allocated based: on
the relative fair value of the agencies at the time of disbandment. -

CMG — As a result of the annual impairment review, a goodwill impairment charge of $91.7 was
recorded at our CMG reporting unit, which was comprised of Weber Shandwick, GolinHarris, DeVries,
MWW Group and FutureBrand. The fair value of CMG was adversely affected by declining industry
market valuation metrics, specifically, a decrease in the EBITDA multiples used in the underlying
valuation calculations. The impact of the lower EBITDA multiples caused the calculated fair value of
CMG goodwill to be less than the related book value. '

For additional'information, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Motorsports Contract Termination Costs

As discussed in Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, during 2004, we recorded a pretax
charge of $113.6 related to a series of agreements with the British Racing Drivers Club and Formula One
Administration Limited which released us from certain guarantees and lease obligations in the United
Kingdom. We have exited this business and do not anticipate any additional material charges.

EXPENSE AND OTHER INCOME

For the Years Ended
December 31,

) 2005 2004 $ Change % Change
Interest expense. ............ [ $(181.9) $(172.0) $ (9.9) 5.8%
Debt prepayment penalty .. ...................... (1.4) (9.8) 8.4 (85:71)%
Interest income .......... PP 80.0 50.8 29.2 - 57.5%
Investment impairments ......................... (12.2) . (63.4) 51.2 (80.8)%
Litigation reversals (charges) ..... e e — 32.5 (32.5)  (100.0)%
Other income (EXPENSe) .....:.c.ivuivivninnn.. 33.1 (10.7) 43.8 (409.3)%

Total o SRR $ (82.4) $(172.6) $ 90.2 (52.3)%

Interest Expense

The increase in interest expense of $9.9 during 2005 was primarily due to waiver and consent fees
incurred for the amendment of our existing debt agreements in 2005 and higher average interest rates on
newly issued debt when compared to extinguished debt. Our interest income and interest expense reflect
daily balances which may vary from period-end balances. They also reflect the gross amounts of debt and
cash under certain of our cash pooling arrangements that are reflected on a net basis on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets. :

Debt Prepayment Penalty

During the third quarter of 2005, a prepayment penalty of $1.4 was recorded related to the early
redemption of the remaining $250.0 of the 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes due in 2005. During the fourth
quarter of 2004, a prepayment penalty of $§9.8 was recorded related to the early redemption of $250.0 of
our 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes due in 2005, which represented one half of the then $500.0
outstanding.
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Interest Income P -

The increase in interest income of $29 2 dunng 2005 was prrmarﬂy due to an increase in average
interest rates as well an increase in cash and cash equivalents primarily resulting from our Serles B
Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock offering.

Our interest income and interest expense reflect daily balances which may vary from period-end
balances. They also reflect the gross amounts of debt and cash under certain of our. cash pooling
arrangements that are reflected on 4 net-basis on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Investment Impairments

During 2005, we recorded investment impairment charges of $12.2, primarily related to a $7.1. charge
for our remaining unconsolidated investment in Koch Tavares in Latin America to adjust the carrying
amount of the investment to fair value as.a result of our intent to sell and a $3.7 charge related to a -
decline in value of certain available-for-sale investments that were determined to be other than temporary.

During 2004 we recorded investment impairment charges of $63.4, primarily related to a $50.9- charge ‘
for an unconsolidated investment in German advertising agency Springer &"Jacoby as a result’of'a "
decrease in projected operating results. Additionally, we recorded impairment charges of $4.7 related to™
unconsolidated affiliates primarily in Israel, Brazil, Japan and India, and $7.8 related to several other
available-for-sale investments.

Litigation Charges

Dunng 2004, w1th court approval of the settlement of the class acnon shareholder su1ts drscussed 1n
Note. 21 to the Consolidated Financial Statements we received $20.0.from i 1nsurance proceeds which we
recorded as a reductron in litigation charges because we had not prevrously estabhshed a recewable We
also recorded a reduction of $12.5 relating to a decrease in the share price between the tentatrve
settlement date and the final settlement date.

Other Incorne (Expense)

In 2005, other income (expense) 1ncluded net gains from the sales of busmesses of $10 1, net gains

- on'salés of available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous investmént income of $20.3 and $2.6 related to ,
credits adjustments. The principal components of net gains from the sales of businesses relate to the'sale
of Target Résearch, a McCann agency, during the fourth quarter of 2005, which resulted’in a galn of
$18.6, offset partially by a sale of a significant cotponent of FCB Sparn durrng the fourth quarter of 2005°
which resulted in a loss of approximately $13.0. The principal components of net gdins on sales of
available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous investment income. relate to the sale of ur remaining .
ownership interest in Delaney Lund Knox Warren & Partners, an agency within FCB for a gain of .
approximately $8 3, and net gains on sales of available-for-sale securities of, $7. 9, of which approxrmately
33.8 relates to appreciation of Rabbj Trust 1nvestments restricted for the. purpose of paymg our deferred

compensation and deferred benefit arrangement liabilities. ,

In 2005, we also recorded $2.6 for the settlement of our contractual liabilities for vendor credits and
discounts. This amotnt represents -a negotrated client settlement below the amount ongmally recorded. It
is recorded as Other Income because we do ot view negotlatlng a favorable outcome as a revenue
generatlng actmty

In 2004, other income (expense) 1ncluded $18.2 of net 1osses on the sale of 19 agencies. The losses
related primarily to the sale of McCann's: Transworld Marketing, aUsS. -based: promotions ‘agency, which
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resulted in a loss of $8.6, and a $6.2 loss for the final liquidation of the Motorsports investment. See
Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the Motorsports disposition.

OTHER ITEMS

Income Taxes

For the Years Ended -
December 31,

2005 2004 $ Cﬁange % Changé

Provision for income taxes.................. ... $81.9 $262.2 . $(180.3) (68.8)%

‘Effective tax rate....... e " 439% - 982% -

Our effective tax rate was negatively impacted in both 2005 and 2004 by the establishment of
valuation allowances, as described below, and non-deductible long-lived asset impairment charges. In 2004,
our effective tax rate was also impacted by pretax charges and related tax benefits resulting from the
Motorsports contract termination costs. The difference between the effective tax rate and the statutory
federal rate of 35% is also due to state and local taxes and the effect of non-U.S. operations.

Valuation Allowance

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 109, Accounting for Income
Taxes, we are required, on a quarterly basis, to evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets.
SFAS No. 109 requires that a valuation allowance be established when it i$ more likely than not that all
or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized. In circumstances where there is sufficient negative
evidence, establishment of valuation allowance must be considered. We believe that cumulative losses in-
the most recent three-year period represent.sufficient negative evidence under the provisions of
SFAS No. 109 and, as a result, we determined that certain of our deferred tax assets required the
establishment of a valuation allowance. The deferred tax assets for which an allowance was established
relate primarily to foreign net operating and U.S. capital loss carryforwards, and foreign tax credits.

" During 2005, a net valuation allowance of $69.9 was established in continuing operations on existing
deferred tax assets and current year losses with no benefit. The total valuation allowance as of
December- 31, 2005 was $501.0. Our income tax expense recorded in the future will be reduced to the
extent of decreases in our valuation allowance. The establishment or reversal of valuation allowances could
have a significant negative or positive impact on future earnings.

il

During 2004, a valuatlon allowance of $236.0 was established in continuing operatlons on existing
deferred tax assets and 2004 losses with no benefit. The total valuation allowance as of December 31, 2004
was $488.6. Our income tax expense recorded in the future will be reduced to the extent of decreases in
our valuation allowance. The establishment or reversal of valuation allowances could have a SIgnlﬁcant
negative or positive impact on future earnings.

o In connéctioh with the U.S. deferred tax assets, management believes that it is more likely than not
that a substantial amount of the df:ferred tax assets will be realized; a valuation allowance has been '
established for the remainder. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could
be reduced in the near term if estimates of future U.S. taxab]e income are lower than antlclpated

For addltlonal 1nformat10n see Note 11 to the Consohdated FmanClal Statements.
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Minority Interest -and Unconsolidated, Affiliates . T o
: For the Years Ended
December 31, ' : :
2005 2004 $ Change % Change |

Income applicable to minority interests, net of tax . - $(16.7) $§21.5) $48  (22.3)%
Equity in net income of unconsohdated afﬂhates net » 4
coftax L., e P A e .. 8133 8§ 538 $7.5 129.3%

The decrease in income applicable to minority interests of $4.8‘\‘vas primarily due to lower earnings of
majority- owned intcrnational businesses offset by increases in minority interests. at several businesses.

The increase in equity in net income of unconsohdatcd afﬁhates of $7.5 was prlmanly due to the |
- impact of prior year losses at an African unconsolidated. afﬁhate w1th1n McCann, which was fully
consolidated due to the purchase of an additional interest in 2005 and the impact of posmve results at
unconsolidated investments.at FCB and McCann. '

:

NET LOSS

] i For the Years Ended
C T December 31, A : o
S IR . PR 2005 2004 $ Change % Change
Loss from continuing operations ... ...t $(2719) $(544.9) $273.0 (50.0)% -
Income from discontinued operations, net' of ‘taxes of o ‘ o -
(89.0) and. $3.5, respectively ..., e 90 __. 65 25 . _385%

Net loss ..... e PR e (262.9) .. (538.4) . 2755 (51.2)% -
Less: Preferred stock dividends ... ... ST L 26.3 198 - 65 32.8% . -

Net loss applicable to common stockholders ...... $(289.2) $(5582) $2690 ~ (48.2)%

Loss from Continuing Operations

In 2005, our loss from continuing operations decreased by $273.0 or 50.1%as a result of a decrease,
reduced long-lived asset impairment charges and Motorsports contract termination costs in 2004, partlally
offset by a decrease in operating income which was driven by decreases in revenue and increases in
expenses as previously dlscusscd ;

Income from Dlscontmued operations (net of tax)

In conjunction with the disposition of our NFO operations in the fourth quarter of 2003 we
established reserves for certain income tax contingencies with respect to the determination of our .
investment in NFO for income tax purposes. During the fourth quarter of 2003, these reserves of $9.0
were reversed as the related income tax contingencies are no longer considered probable.

31




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Consolidated Results of Operatidns — Three Months Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Three
Months Ended December 31, 2004

REVENUE
The components of the change were as follows:
Total ‘Domestic . International

Three Months Ended $. % Change 3§ % Change % of Total $ % Change % of Total
December 31, 2004 . .. .. ... $1,965.7 $983.0 . 50.0% $982.7 50.0%
Foreign currency changes . ... (129 0% . — 0.0% - (129) (1.3)%

Net acquisitions/divestitures . . (23.0) (1.2)% (152) (1.5% (7.8)  (0.8)%

Organic ..........0........ F(341) (D% 158 1.6% @9 (D)%

Total change............. (7100) 36)% 06  0.1% C(706)  (12)% ,

December 31, 2005 ......... $1,895.7 $983.6 51.9% $912.1 48.1%

For the three months ended December 31, 2005, consolidated revenues decreased $70.0, or 3.6%, as
compared to 2004, which was attributable to an organic revenue decrease of $34.1, a decrease in net
acquisitions and divestitures of $23.0 and a decrease related to foreign currency exchange rate changes of
$12.9. We recorded certain out of period adjustments in the three months ended December 31, 2005. See
Note 3 to the Consoh_dated Financial Statements. Excluding out of period adjustments of $17.3.recorded
in the three months ended December 31, 2005, the consolidated revenue decrease would have been $52.7.

During 2005, the organic.decrease in revenue excluding the impact to out of period adjustments was
primarily driven by a decrease at IAN, partially offset by an increase at CMG. The decrease at IAN was
primarily a result of a reduction in revenue from existing clients primarily due to client losses at our
international agencies. In the fourth quarter of 2005, we recorded approximately $10.0 for certain client
negotiations at IAN. The increase at CMG was primarily driven by worldwide growth in sports marketing
business and events marketing business as a result of increased revenue from existing clients and new
client wins.

OPERATING EXPENSES
Three Months Ended December 31,
2005 : 2004 :
% of % of
$ Revenue $ Revenue  $ Change % Change
Salaries and related expenses .......... $1,107.5 58.4% . $1,021.9 520% $ 856 | 84%
Office and general expenses ........... 637.1 33.6% 630.3 32.1% 6.8 1.1%
Restructuring charges ................ . 14 (4.4) 58 (131.8)%
Long-lived asset impairment and other ,
Charges oottt 921 5.8 . 863 1487.9%
Total operating expenses............ $1,838.1 $1,653.6 $184.5 11.2%

Salaries and Related Expenses

Salaries and related expenses is the largest component of operating expenses and consist primarily of
salaries, related benefits and performance incentives. During the three months ended December 31, 2005,
salaries and related expenses increased to 58.4% of revenue, compared to 52.0% in the prior year. During
the three months ended December 31, 2005, salaries and related expenses increased by approximately
$85.6 including the impact of out of period adjustments, to $1,107.5 when compared to the comparative
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period in 2004. Excluding the impact of out of period adjustmeénts of $3.2, the increase of $82.4 was
primarily attributable to an increase in severance expense of $59.7 to $97.2:.In addition, the increase was
attributable to our hiring additional creative talent to enable future revenue growth and staff to address
weaknesses in our accounting and control environment. The components of the change were as follows:

) . § ‘ i o Total ’ % of
" Three Months Ended o . ' $ % Change  Revenue
. December 31,2004 . .................... e i $1,021.9 _ - 52.0%
Foreign currency changes. ‘.‘. . e .. .. L G L (16.3)  (1.0)%
Net acqulsltrons/drvestrtures Cee e R ._". Soe (20.8) (2:0)%
OIganic. ......oveviii i, 116 '11.4%
Total Change ... ...t ‘ 85.6° 8.4%
December 31, 2005........ T e $1,107.5 58.4%

For the three months ended December 31, 2005, salaries and related expenses increased $116.7,
excluding the decrease related to net acquisitions and’ divestitures’ of $20 8 and a decrease related to
foreign currency exchange rate changes of $10.3."

The increase in salaries and related expenses, excludmg the 1mpact of out of per1od adjustments and
foreign currency and net acquisition and divestiture activity,-was primarily the result of higher severance
expense for international headcount reductions within IAN as a result of client losses. In addition, the
increase was attributablé to our hiring additional creafive talent to enable future revenue growth and staff
to address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment.' ‘

Office and General Expenses

Office and general expenses primarily consist of rent, office and equipment, depreciation, professional
fees, other overhead expenses and certain out-of-pocket expenses related to our revenue. During the three
months ended December 31, 2005, office and general .expenses increased to 33.6% of revenue, compared to
32.1% in the prior year.. During the three months ended December 31, 2005, office and general expenses
increased by approximately $6.8 including the impact of out of penod ad]ustments to $637.1 when
compared to the comparatrve period in 2004, Excludmg the impact of out of period adjustments of $6.1,
the increase of $0.7 was primarily attributable to higher production and media expenses due to an increase
in arrangements entered into where we act as a principal, which requires us to record expenses on a gross
basis. The increase was parnaily offset by acqulsrtlons and dlvestltures The components of the change
were as follows: : i :

‘ Total % of
Three Months Ended T : $ " % Change Revenue
December 31,2004 .......0. ... ... U . $6303 32.1%
Foreign currency changes............... ... ... ..o oL (6.3) (1.0)%
Net acquisitions/divestitures ........... ..., (13.2) (2.1)%
Organic.......... e e ERERRE e - 263 _4.2%
Total change ........... . i SV 68 . L1% o
December 31,2005 ................. IR e $637.1 - 33.6%
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For the three months ended December 31, 2005, office and general expenses increased $26.3,
excluding a decrease related to net acquisitions and d1vest1tures of $13.2 and a decrease related to foreign
currency exchange rate changes of $6.3.

The increase in office and general expenses, excluding the impact of out of period adjustments and
foreign currency and net acquisition and divestitures activity, was primarily the result of higher production
and media expenses at TAN due to an increase in arrangements entered into where we act as a principal,
which requires us to record expenses on a gross basis and higher professional fees at both IAN and CMG.
The higher professional fees were driven by our ongoing efforts in internal control compliance, the Prior
Restatement process and the preliminary application development and maintenance of information
technology systems and processes related to our shared services initiatives. ‘

Restructuring Charges (Reversals)

During the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded net charges and
(reversals) related to lease termination and other exit costs and severance and termination costs for the
2003 and 2001 restructuring programs of $1.4 and ($4.4), respectively. 2005 net charges and 2004 net
reversals primarily consisted of changes to management’s estimates for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring
programs prlmarlly relating to our lease termination costs.

Long-Lived Asset Impairment and Other Charges

During the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded charges of $92;1 and $5.8,
respectively. 2005 charges primarily related to.a goodwill impairment charge of $91.0 at our Lowe
reporting unit.

EXPENSE AND OTHER INCOME
Intevest Expense & Interest Income

During the’ three months’ ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded interest expense of $46.1
and $44.3, respectwely During the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded interest
income of $26.8 and $19.5, respectively. The increase in interest income of $7.3 primarily relates to an
increase in average 1nterest rates and higher cash balances when compared to the prior year.

Investment Impairments _ '

During the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded investment impairments of
$7.1 and $26.4, respectively. For the three months ended December 31, 2005, we recorded a $7.1 charge
for our remaining unconsolidated investment in Koch Tavares in Latin America. For the three months
ended December 31, 2004, the primary component of the balance related to a $19.9 charge for our
unconsolidated investment in German advertising agency Springer & Jacoby.

Other Income ( Expense)

During the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded other income (expense)
amounts of $13.4 and $(13.5), respectively. The primary components of our income amount for the three
months ended December 31, 2005 are a gain on the sale of Target Research, a McCann agency, of $18.6,
offset by the sale of a significant component of FCB Spain, which resulted in a loss of approximately
$13.0. The remainder of the amount relates to miscellaneous income and expense amounts. The primary
components of our expense amount for the three months ended December 31, 2004 are an $8.6 loss on the
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sale of McCann’s Transworld Marketing, a U.S. -based promotions agency, as wcll as a $6.2 loss for the
final liquidation of the Motorsports investment. » -

OTHER ITEMS | L
Income Taxes C .

For the three months ended December 31 2005 and. 2004 we, rccorded an 1ncome tax provmon of .
$77.4 and $130 6, respectively. Excludmg out of period adJustments of $19.5,.the income tax provision
would have been $96.9 for the three months ended December 31, 2005.

We recorded income tax provisions of $81.9 -and $262.2 for the twelve months ended December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively, although we had a pretax loss in each period. The difference between the
effective tax rate and statutory rate of 35% is due tostate and local taxes and the effect of non-US
operations. Several discrete items also 'impadtcd the effective tax ratein 2005. The most significant item °
negatively 1mpactlng the ‘effective tax Taté was the establishment of approximately $69.9 of valuation
allowances on certain deferred tax assets, as well as on losses incurred in non-U.S, jurisdictions which”
receive no benefit. Other discrete items impacting the effective tax rates for 2005 and 2004 were
restructuring charges long lived asset and mvestment 1mpa1rment charges

Minority Interest and Unconsolidated Affiliates

During the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded $7.2 and $10.3 of income
applicable to minority interests, respectlvely This decrease was primarily due to lower earnings of
majority-owned international businesses.

During the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded $8.1 and $1.1 of equity in
net ‘income of unconsolidated affiliates, respectively. The increase is primarily due to the impact of prior
year losses at an African unconsolidated affiliate within McCann, which was fully consolidated in the -
second quarter of 20035, as well as positive results at unconsolidated investments at FCB and Lowe.

NET INCOME (LOSS)
Loss from Continuing Operations

For the three months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, we recorded a loss from continuing
operations of $31.9 and income from continuing operations of $130.3, respectively. The decrease in income
from continuing operations of $162.1 largely resulted from a decrease in revenue of $70.0, and an increase
in operating expenses of $184.5, which was driven by goodwill impairment charges of $92.1 and increased
severance and temporary staffing changes of $59.7 and $20.3, respectively. This change was offset by a
decrease in taxes of $53.2 and an increase in total expenses and other income of $28.9, which was driven
by decreased litigation charges and gains from the sales of businesses. Excluding out of period adjustments
of $2.7, the loss from continuing operations would have been $34.6 for the three months ended
December 31, 2005.

Income from Discontinued Operations (net of tax)

In conjunction with the disposition of our NFO- operations in the fourth quarter of 2003, we
established reserves for certain income tax contingencies with respect to the determination of our
investment in NFO for income tax purposes. During the fourth quarter of 2005, these reserves of $9.0
were reversed as the related income tax contingencies are no longer considered probable.
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For the three months ‘ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, there was no 1mpact of discontinued
operations on our consolldatcd financial statements.

Segment Results of Operations — 2005 Compared to 2004

As discussed in Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, we have three reportable segments
as of December 31, 2005: our operating divisions IAN, CMG and Motorsports. Our Motorsports
operations were sold during 2004 and had immaterial residual operating results in 2005. We also report
results for the Corporate group. The profitability' measure employed by our chief operating decision makers
for allocating resources to operating divisions and assessing operating division performance is segment
operating income (loss), which is calculated by subtracting segment salaries and related expenses and
office and general expenses from segment revenue. Amounts reported as segment operating income (loss)
exclude the impact of restructuring and impairment charges, as we do not typically consider these charges
when assessing operating division performance. The impact of restructuring and impairment charges to
each reporting ségment are reported separately in Notes 6 and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
respectively. Segment income '(loss) excludes interest income and expense, debt prepayment penalties,
investment impairments, litigation charges and other non-operating income. Other than the recording of
long-lived asset impairment and contract termination costs during 2004, the operating results of
Motorsports during 2005 and 2004 were not material to consolidated results, and therefore are not
discussed in detail below. The following table summarizes revenue and operating income (loss) by
segment:

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2005 2004 $ Change % Change

Revenue: ‘ : _ A
IAN ............... B $5,327.8  $5,399.2 $ (71.4) (1.3)%
CMG .o 3 944.2 935.8 8.4 0.9%
Motorsports ......................... e S 2.3 52.0 (49.7) (95.6)%

Consolidated revenue . ...................... $6,274.3  $6,387.0  $(112.7) (1.8)%
Segment operating income (loss)
TAN e $ 2497 § 577.1 $(327.4) (56.7)%
CMG ............ e N L 530 - 837 - (30.7) (36.7)%
Motorsports ......... e S 07 (140) 147  (105.0)%
Corporate and other ............. P ‘ (316.3)  (243.2) (73.1) 30.1%
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004
IAN . CMG Motorsports  Corporate Total "IAN CMG Motorsports  Corporate Total
Reconciliation to
consolidated operating -
income:
Consolidated operating

income (loss) ........ $ 1582 8§ 523 § 07 $(3154) §(104.2) % 3072 $(249) $(130.6) $(246.1) § (94.4)
Adjustments: ‘

Restructuring reversals’ : .
(charges).......... 7.0 (0.6) S — 0.9 7.3 - (42.8) (16.5) —_ 2.9y (62:2)
Long lived asset ‘ .

impairment and i ‘
other charges: ...... (98,3) (0.1) — — (98.6) (227.1) (92.1) (116.6) —  (4358)

Segment operating ‘ i : ‘ : .
income (loss) ........ $2497 § 530 §$ 07 $(316.3) '$ 5771 $ 837 0§ (140) $(243.2)

INTEGRATED AGENCY NETWORKS (“IAN”)

‘REVENUE
The components of the 2005 change were as follows:. .
Total ‘ Domestic International
$ %. Change $ % Change % of Total 3 % Change % of Tota)
2004 ... U $5,399.2 82,9333 O 543%  $2,4659 45.1%
Foreign currency changés e 395 0 07% — 0.0% . 3935 1.6%
Net acquisitions/divestitures (46.0)  (09)%  (23.1) (0.8)% C(229) 7 (0.9)%
Organic........... N (649)  (1.2)% (56) (0.2)% (593) (24)%
Total change ............ (714)  (1.3)% 28.7) (1L.O)% . . 427y (1.DH%
2005 $5,327.8 : $2,904.6 545%  $2,423.2 45.5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005, IAN experienced a net decrease in revenue as compared to
2004 by $71.4, or 1.3%, which was comprised of an organic decrease in revenue of $64.9 and a decrease
attributable to net acquisitions and divestitures of $46.0, partially offset by an increase in foreign currency
exchange rate changes of $39.5. The decrease due to the net effect of divestitures and acquisitions,
primarily related to the sale of small businesses at McCann and Draft. This decrease was partially offset
by foreign currency exchange rate changes primarily attributable to the strengthening of the Brazilian Real
and the Canadian Dollar in relation to the U.S. Dollar, which mainly affected the results of McCann
and FCB.

The organic revenue decrease was primarily driven by decreases at Deutsch and Lowe, partially offset
by an increase at Draft. Deutsch experienced a decline in revenues primarily due to lost clients and a
reduction in revenue from existing clients in the U.S., partially offset by new business wins. Lowe’s decline
in revenue was primarily driven by lost clients and a reduction in revenue from existing clients in their
European offices, as well as a reduction in client spending in the U.S. Draft experienced growth mainly in
the U.S. due to client wins and additional revenue from existing clients. Although McCann and FCB are a
significant part of the business, they did not contribute significantly'to the organic change in revenue year
on year. ' ‘

37




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2005 2004 $ Change % C_Banvge
Segment operating income . . ... $249.7 §577.1 $(3274)  (56.1)%
Operating Margin .........oevvvineoneennin. . 4.7% - 10.7%

For the year ended December 31, 2005, IAN operating income decreased by $327.4, or 56.7%, which
‘was a result of a decrease in revenue of $71.4, an increase in salaries and related expenses of $202.3 and
increased office and general expenses of $53.7.

The decrease in IAN’s operating income; excluding the impact of foreign currency and net effects of
acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily driven by decreased operating income at McCann and FCB, .
increased losses at Lowe and decreased operating income at Deutsch. The operating income decrease at
McCann was primarily caused by increased severance, temporary staffing costs, salary and related benefits
and professional fees. Higher severance expense was the result of international headcount reductions.
Temporary staffing and salary and related benefits were impacted by additional staffing necessary to
address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment. Professional fees increased as a result of
costs associated with the Prior Restatement process and internal control compliance. Operating income
decreases at FCB were due to higher salaries and freelance costs as additional staff were hired to service
new clients and additional business from existing clients, whose revenue will impact 2006 more than 2005,
as well as increased severance costs reflecting headcount reductions at our international agencies.
Operating income was further impacted by increases in professmnal fees to assist in the restatement
process and internal control compliance. Declines at Lowe were primarily due to organic revenue decreases
as compared to the prior year. Deutsch experienced decreases as a result of organic revenue decreases as
compared to the prior year, partially offset by lower salaries, related benefits and freclance costs due to lost
clients and reduced incentive compensation expense as a result of a reduction in operating performance.

CONSTITUENCY MANAGEMENT GROUP (“CMG”)

REVENUE
The components of the 2005 change were as follows:
Total - Domestic International
$ % Change $ % Change % of Total  § % Change % of Total
2004 ... e $935.8 . $576.0 61.6% $359.8 38.4%
Foreign currency changes ......... 12 . 01% — '0.0% o L2 0.3%
Net acquisitions/divestitures .. ... .. (12.) E)H% (¢9) (1L.0O)% (6.2) (L.7Y% -
Organic .........oooivueiiiniens 193 21% _(136) _(24)% 32.9 %1%
Total change .....:.... e 84 . 09% (195) (34)% 279 7.8%
2005 0 e $9442 . - $5565 58.9%  $387.7 41.1%

For the year ended December 31, 2005, CMG experienced increased revenues as compared to 2004 of
$8.4, or 0.9%, which was comprised of an organic revenue increase of $19.3 and positive foreign currency
exchange rate changes of $1.2, partially offset by decreases attributable to net acquisitions and divestitures
of $12.1. Net effects of acquisitions and divestitures primarily related to the disposition of two businesses
in 2005 and three businesses in 2004.
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The organic revenue increase was primarily driven.by growth.in public relations and sports marketing
business both domestically and internationally as a result of increased revenue from existing clients and
new client wins, Domestically, the-increase in. the sports marketing business was offset by a decline in the -
events marketing business. Although the events marketing business declined domestlcally it had an overall'
positive 1rnpact to our orgamc revenue increase due to 1nternat10nal client wins.

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME

. For the Years Ended
“ December 31, '

20050 ¢ 2004 $ Change % Change

‘segnnentoperaﬁﬁginco;n;..ﬂ....:Q..;fi;..;.;,'“ $530 8837 | $(30.7), " (36.71)%

Operating rnargm .. '. ........... e L 5.6% 8.9% :

For the year ended Decernber 31 2005 CMG operatlng income decreased by $30.7, or 36.7%, which
was the result of a $23.3 increase in salary and related expenses and a $15.8 increase in office and general
expenses, offset by a $8.4 increase in revenue.

The decrease in operating ificome, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net effects of
acquisition and divestitures, was primarily driven by increases in salary expense across all businesses due to
increased headcount to further address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment. In addition,
the decrease in operatrng income was attr1butable to mcreases in salary expenses in pubhc relatrons to
support ongoing revenue growth.

CORPORATE AND OTHER

Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line within total segment operating
income and include corporate office expenses and shared service center expenses, as well as certain other
centrally managed expenses that are not fully allocated to operating divisions. The following s1gn1ﬁcant
expenses are 1nc1uded in corporate and other

"For the Years Ended
December 31,

; o 2005 2004 $ Change % Change

Salarles beneflts and related expenses e o $2013  $1512 %501 .33.1%

Proféssional fees ............oooiiii.. P 1993 145.3 . 54.01 37.2%

Rent and depre01at10n ........ e e 50.3 38.0 12.3 32.4%
Corporate Insurance ................ i 26.0 29.7 3.7 (12.5)%
Bank fees ... ..o I 22 28 0.6)  (21.4)%
Other ....... e sy 96 T (1L (115.6)%

Expenses allocated to operating d1v1srons ......... (161.3) (133.4) (27.9) 20.9%

Total corporate and other......... PP $3163  $2432 § 73.1 30.1%

Salaries, benefits and related expenses include salaries, pension, bonus and medical and dental
insurance expenses for corporate office employees, as well as the cost of temporary employees at the
corporate office. Professional fees include costs related to the internal control compliance, cost of Prior
Restatement efforts, financial statement audits, legal, information technology and other consulting fees,
which are engaged and managed through the corporate office. Professional fees also include the cost of
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temporary financial professionals associated with work on our Prior Restatement activities. Rent and
depreciation includes rental expense and depreciation of leasehold improvements for properties occupied by
corporate office employees. Corporate insurance expense includes the cost for fire, liability and automobile
premiums. Bank fees relate to cash management activity administered by the corporate office. The
amounts allocated to operating divisions ‘are calculated monthly based on a formula that uses the revenues
of the operating unit. Amounts allocated also include specific charges for information technology related
projects which are allocated based on utilizatjon.

The increase in corporate and other expense of $73.1 or 30.1% is primarily related to the increase in
salaries and related expenses and professional fees. The increase in salary expenses was the result of
additional staffing to address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment, and develop shared
services. The increase in professional fees are the result of costs associated with internal control
compliance, costs associated with the Prior Restatement process, and related audit costs. Amounts
allocated to operating divisions primarily increased due to the implementation of new information
technology related projects and the consolidation of information technology support staff, the costs of
which are now being allocated back to operating divisions.

Segment Results of Operations — Three Months Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Three Months
Ended December 31 2004

"The following table summarizes revenue and operating income (loss) by segment for the three
months ended Decemiber 31, 2005 and 2004. Other than long-lived asset impairment and contract
termination costs, the operating results of Motorsports are not material to our consolidated results, and are

therefore not discussed below:
For the

Three Months Ended
December 31,

2005 2004 $ Change. % Change

Revenue: ‘ ' '
IAN .......... S PP $1,6148  $1,700.0 § (85.2) (5.00%
CMG ..o e 280.6 261.0 19.6 7.5%
MoOtOrSPOrtS. & v oo vttt e 0.3 4.7 (44) (93.6)%

Consolidated revenue ................ e $1,895.7  $1,965.7 § (70.0)  (3.6)%
Segment operating income (loss) _ ‘ .
IAN ...... e S $ 2212 $§ 3592  §(138.0) (38.4)%
CMG ... . e 30.7 29.7 1.0 3.4%
Motorsports . ............ ST . (0.3) (2.0) 1.7 (85.0)%

Corporate and other ............. . S (100,5) (734)  (27.1)  36.9%
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For the Three Months Ended December 31,
2005 2004
IAN CMG Motorsports Corporate  Total IAN CMG  Motorsports Corporate  Total

Reconciliation to
consolidated operatmg
income:
 Consolidated operating
income (loss) ......... $130.4 8277 $(0.3) $(100.2) $ 57.6 $353.3 $333 $(23)  $(722) $3121
Adjustments:
Restructuring reversals ‘
(charges) .......... L2 (29) — 0.3 (14) (1.7) 49 - 1.2 44
Long lived asset -
impairment and other

chargcs ............. (92.0) (0.1) — — (921 (42) (1.3) 03) — (5.8)
Segment operating income . .
(loss) ....o.cooiiiat, $221.2 3307  $(0.3) v $(100.5) $359.2 $297  $(20) $(734)

INTEGRATED AGENCY NETWORKS ' (“IAN”)

REVENUE ‘ L
. The components of the 2005 change were as follows: .
: Total . Domestic’ International

Three Months Ended ) % Change ~ $ % Change % of Total $ % Change % of Total
December 31,2004 ........... $1,7000  $838.3 49.3%  $861.7 50.7%
Foreign currency changes ...... 99) (0.6)% — 0.0% 99 (1%
Net acquisitions/divestitures . .. (17.1)  (1.0)% (14.3) 1N% 28) (0.3)%
Organic..................... (582) (4% _(0.9) (0.1)% (51.3) _(6.6)%

Total change I (85.2) (5.0)% (15.2) (1.8)% (700)  (8.1)%

December 31,2005 ........... $1,6148 sl 510%  $7917 49.0%

IAN experienced a net decrease in revenue as compared to 2004 of $85.2, or 5.0%, which was
comprised of an organic decrease in revenue of $58.2, a decrease attributable to net acquisitions and
divestitures of $17.1 and a decrease in foreign currency exchange rate changes of $9.9. Excluding out of
period adjustments of $17.8 recorded in the three months ended December 31, 2005, the net revenue
decrease would have been $67.4.

The organic decrease in revenue excluding the impact of out of period adjustments was primarily
driven by decreases at McCann, Lowe and Deutsch. McCann experienced a decline in revenues primarily
due to a reduction in revenue from existing international clients, particularly in Europe and Asia Pacific.
This reduction was partially offset by new client wins, particularly in Europe. Lowe’s decline in revenue
was primarily driven by a change in the structure of certain client contracts which resulted in a deferral of
revenue and a reduction in revenue from existing international clients, particularly in Europe. Deutsch
experienced a decline in revenues primarily due to lost clients and a reduction in revenue from existing
chents in the U.S. partlally offset by new chent wins.
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. SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME B _,

For the Three Months
Ended December 31,

2005 2004 $ Change . % ‘Change
Segment operating income ..................... $221.2 $359.2 $(138.0) (38.4)%
Operating Margin . ...........ccooveeeennn. Ceee 13.7% 21.1% ‘

For the three months ended December 31, 2005, IAN operating income decreased by $138.0, or
38.4%, which was the result of a decrease in revenue of $85.2, an increase in salaries and related expenses
of $41.1 and increased office and general expenses of $11.7. Excluding out of period adjustments of $22.1,
the total operating income decrease would have been $115.9.

The decrease in IAN’s operating income, excluding the impact of out of period adjustments and
foreign currency and net effects of acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily driven by decreased
operating income at McCann and Lowe. The operating income decrease. at McCann was primarily due to
increased severance, production and media expenses, occupancy costs and temporary staffing costs. Higher
severance expense was the result of domestic and international headcount reductions. The iricrease in
production and media expenses was due to an increase in arrangements entered into where we act as a
principal, which requires us to record expenses on a gross basis. The increase in occupancy costs was
primarily due to the termination of several operating leases. Temporary staffing was impacted by additional
staffing necessary to address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment. In the fourth quarter
of 2005, we recorded approximately $10.0 for certain client negotiations. The operating income decrease at
Lowe was primarily due to the organic decrease in revenue as compared to the prior year.

CONSTITUENCY MANAGEMENT GROUP (“CMG”)

RE VENUE
The c‘omponent's'of the 2005 change were as follows: . .
) . o Total Domestic | ) International
- Three Months Ended- . 8 % Change - § % Change % of Total $ % Change % of Total
December 31; 2004 .. ....... $2610 . - $1449 . 55.5% , $116.1 * 44.5%
Foreign currency changes cees 2357 (1.0)% — "“0.0% S 23 %
Net acqmsmons/dlvestltures T (2.0) ‘,‘(oﬁs)% 07) 05% (13 (L.D%
OFganic .. ..vovveeinnnns 241 92% 167 1L5% 74 64%
Total change ............. 196 75% 160 11.0% 36 31%
‘December 31, 2005 ..".... .. $2806 C81609 T 573% $1197 - 427%

For the three months ended December 31, 2005 CMG experlenced a net increase in revenue as
compared to 2004 of $19.6, or 7.5%, which was compnsed of an organic revenue increase of $24.1,
partially offset by a decrease in foreign currency exchange rate changes of $2.5 and dccreases attributable
~ to net acquisitions and divestitures of $2. 0. Excludlng out of per1od adjustments of $0 5, the net revenue

increase would have been $19.1. &

The organic revenue increase excluding the impact of out of period adjustments was primarily driven
by worldwide growth in sports marketing business, events marketing business and public relations business
as a result of increased revenue from existing clients and new client wins,
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SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME =+ .. .

" For the Three Months
' Ended December 31,

2005 ., 2004 - $ Change . % Change

Segment operating income ................... . " $30 7 $29.7 $1.0 3.4%
.- Operating margin_‘..b. R ..... e O 10 9% 11.-4%. ‘ .

For the three months ended December 31, 2005, CMG operating income increased by $1.0, or 3.4%,
which was the result of an increase in revenue of $19.6, offset by- increased salaries and related expenses of
$10.4 and office and general expenses of $8.2. Excluding out of period adjustments of $3.5, the total
operating income increase would have been $4.5.

The increase in CMG’s operating income, excluding:the impact of out of period adjustments and. :
foreign currency and net effects of acquisitions and divestitures, was due to an organic revenue increase
primarily driven by worldwide growth in sports marketing business as a result of increased revenué from
existing clients and new client wins. This increase was partially offset by an increase in professional fees as
a result of costs associated with the Prior Restatement process and internal control compliance and ‘an
increase in salary expenses across all busmesses due to mcreased headcount to further address weaknesses
in our accounting and control environment. :

CORPORATE AND OTHER

Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line within total segment operatmg
income and include corporate office expenses and shared service center expenses, as well as certain other
centrally managed expenses that are not fully allocated. to operating divisions. The followmg 51gn1ﬁcant
expenses are included in corporate and other

For the

-+ Three Months o
Ended December 31,

‘ R o 2003 2004 $Change % Change
Salaries, benefits and related expenses ...... Lo §$707 $ 343 $36 4 106.1%
Proféssional fees ... \viiiii'nn. s sl 56 G 1 (659)%
Rent and depreciation. .. ... ... e 1427 100 4 2, T 42.0%
Corporate Insurance ................ o .62 60 02 3.3%
Bank fees ......: S Lt s 06 0T 0.1) - - (14.3)%
Other ... . ..voio il L a8y T 20 0 (9.8) 0 (490.0)%
Expenses allocated to operating divisions . AT (36.4) (36.3) - (0.1) 0.3% -

Total corporate and other..... ..o ionen... - $100.5 - § 734, $27.1 . 369%
Salaries, benefits and related expenses include salaries, pension, bonus and medical and dental .
insurance expenses for corporate office employees, as. well as the cost of temporary employees at the - -
corporate office. Professional fees include costs related to the internal control compliance, cost.of Prior -
Restatement efforts, financial statement audits, legal, information technology and other consulting fees,
which are engaged and managed through- the corporate office. Professional fees also include the cost of
temporary financial professionals associated with work on our Prior Restatement activities. Rent and
depreciation includes rental expense and depreciation of. leasehold improvements for properties occupied by:
corporate office employees. Corporate insurance expense includes the cost for fire, liability and automobile
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premiums. Bank fees relate to cash management activity administered by the corporate office. The
amounts allocated to operating divisions are calculated monthly based on a formula that uses the revenues
of the operating unit. Amounts allocated also include specific charges for information technology related
projects which are allocated based on utilization. '

The increase in corporate and other expense of $27.1 or 36.9% for the three months ended
December 31, 2005 is primarily related to the increase in salaries and related expenses, partially offset by a
decrease in professional fees. The increase in salary expenses was the result of additional staffing to
address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment, and develop shared services. The decrease
in professional fees is the result of a reduction in temporary employees as compared to prior vear in
conjunction with the additional staffing. .

Consolidated Results of Operations — 2004 Compared to 2003
REVENUE

The components of the 2004 change were ‘as follows:

Total Domestic : international
$ % Change $ % Change % of Total $ % Change % of Total
2003 ..., ..., $6,161.7 $3,459.3 36.1% $2,702.4 43.9%
Foreign currency ’
changes .......... 237.7 3.9% — 0.0% 237.7 8.8%
Net
acquisitions/divestitures (88.0) (1.4)% (354) (1.0)% (52.6) (1.9)%
Organic ............ 756 1.2% 853  2.5% (9.7 (0.4)%
Total change ... ... 225.3 3.7% 49.9 1.4% 1754  6.5%
2004.. ... $6,387.0 $3,509.2 54.9% $2,877.8 45.1%

For the year erided December 31, 2004, consolidated revenues increased $225.3, or 3.7%, as compared
to 2003, which was attributable to foreign currency exchange rate changes of $237.7 and organic revenue
growth of $75.6, partially offset by the effect of net acquisitions and divestitures of $88.0.

The increase due to foreign currency changes was attributable to the strengthening of the Euro and
Pound Sterling in relation to the U.S. Dollar. The net effect of acquisitions and divestitures resulted
largely from the sale of the Motorsports business during 2004.

During 2004, organic revenue change of $75.6, or 1.2%, was driven by an increase at TAN, partially
offset by decrease at CMG. The increase at JAN was a result of client wins, additional business from
existing clients, and overall growth in domestic markets. The decrease at CMG was as a result of
weakness in demand for branding and sports marketing services, partially offset by growth in the public
relations business. ‘

For the three months ended December 31, 2004, consolidated revenues increased $109.0, or 5.9%, as
compared to the comparable period in 2003, which was attributable to an increase related to foreign
currency exchange rate changes of $87.4 and an organic increase in revenue of $44.5, partially offset by a
decrease in net acquisitions and divestitures of $22.9. .
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OPERATING EXPENSES - .
o : For the Years Ended December 31,
2004 2003
% of : % of-

$ Revenue $ Revenue . § Change % Change
Salaries and related expenses ............... $3,733.0  58.4% $3,501.4 .56.8%' $ 2316 6.6%
Office and general expenses .............. ©o 22504 352% 22253 361% 251 ' 1.1%
Restructuring charges ....o.....c..voov.. s, 62.2 172.9 o (110.7) (64.0)%
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges 3222 - 2940 28.2 9.6%
Motorsports contract termination costs ... ... 1136 = 113.6 100.0%

Total operating expenses................. $6,481.4 $6,193.6 $ 2878 4.6%

Salaries and Related Expenses

The components of the 2004 change were as follows:

Total % of

‘ ) o $ % Change . Revenue

2003 oo e [ e $3,5014  56.8%
© Foreign currency changes...................... S 129.5 3.7%
Net acquisitions/divestitures . ... . [ L. (40.3) (1 2)%
Organic.:........ I 1426 -~ 4.1%
" Total change ......... . AU S . 2316 §.6%

2004 T e P $3,733.0 . 584%

Salaries and related expenses are the largest component of operating expenses and consist primarily of
salaries and related benefits, and performance incentives. During 2004, salaries and related expenses
increased to 58.4% of revenues, compared to 56.8% in 2003. In 2004, salaries and related expenses
increased $142.6, excluding the increase related to foreign currency exchange rate changes of $129.5 and a
decrease related to net acqulsrtlons and drvesntures of $40. 5

Salaries and related expenses were 1mpacted by changes in foreign currency rates, attributable to the
strengthening of the Euro and Pound Sterling in relation to the U.S. Dollar. The increase due to foreign
currency rate changes was partially offset by the impact of net acquisitions and divestitures activity, which
resulted largely from the sale of the Motorsports business during 2004.

The increase in salaries and related expenses, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net
acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily the result of increases in employee headcount at certain
locations and increased utilization of temporary and freelance staffing and higher performance incentive -
expense at a number of agencies that experienced an increase in operating results. Furthermore, during the
year, we hired additional personnel within our operating units and in the corporate .group to support our
back office processes, including accounting and shared services initiatives, as well as our ongoing efforts in
achieving Sarbanes-Oxley compliance. We reduced staff at certain operations after client accounts were
lost. Cost savings associated with headcount reductions were partlally offset by increased. severance costs
associate with the headcount reductions. .
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For the three months ended December 31, 2004, salaries and related expenses increased $73.6,
excluding the increase related to foreign currency .exchange rate changes of $38.8 and a decrease related to
net acquisitions and divestitures of $8.8 as compared to 2003.

Office and Genérdl Expenses

The components of the 2004 charrgé were as follows:

Total % of
$ = % Change  Revenue
2003 Lo R PP - $2225.3 ) 36.1%
Foreign currency changes.................. e 102.8 4.6%
Net acquisitions/divestitures . ... .......... T T e (63.8) 2.N%
OrganiC. . vttt e (13.9) 0.6)%
Total change ..........cooiiiiiiiin i, e 25.1 1.1%
2004 . e L. $2,2504 35.2%

Office and general expenses primarily consist of rent, office and equipment, depreciation, professional
fees, other overhead expenses and certain out-of-pocket expenses related to our revenue. During 2004,
office and general expenses decreased to 35.2% of revenues, compared to 36.1% in 2003. In 2004, office
and general expenses decreased $13.9, excluding the increase related to foreign currency exchange rate
changes of $102.8 and a decrease related to net acquisitions and divestitures of $63.8.

Office and general expenses were impacted by changes in foreign currency rates, attributable to the
strengthening of the Euro and Pound Sterling in relation to the U.S. Dollar. The increase due to foreign
currency rate changes was offset by the impact of net acquisitions and divestitures activity, which resulted
largely from the sale of the Motorsports business in 2004.

The decrease in office and general expenses, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net
acquisition and dlvcstltures activity, was primarily the result of lower occupancy and overhead costs, and a
decrease related to charges recorded by CMG in 2003 to secure certain sports television rights. These
decreases, however, were partially offset by increases driven by a rise in professional fees as part of our
ongoing efforts in achieving Sarbanes-Oxley compliance, and the preliminary application development and
maintenance of information technology systems and processes related to our shared services initiatives.

For the three months ended December 31, 2004, office and’ géneral expenses increased $47.1,
excluding an increase related to foreign currency exchange rate changes of $27 2 and a decrease related to
net acquisitions and divestitures of $20.0 when compared to 2003

Restructurmg (Reversals) Charges

During 2004 and 2003, we recorded net (reversals) and chargcs related to lease termlnatlon and other
exit costs and severance and termination costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs of $62.2 and
$172.9, respectively. Included. in the net (reversals) and charges were adjustments resulting from changes
in management’s estimates for the 2003 -and 2001 restructuring programs which decreased the restructuring
reserves by $32.0 and $2.4 in 2004 and 2003, respectively. 2004 net charges primarily related to the
vacating of 43 offices and workforce reduction of ‘approximately 400 employees.related to the 2003
restructuring program and adjustments to-management’s estimates for the 2001-restructuring program.
2003 net charges primarily related to the vacating of 55 offices and workforce reduction of approximately
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2,900 employees related to the 2003 restructuring program and adjustments to management’s estimates for
the 2001 restructuring program. A summary of the net (reversals) and charges by segment is as follows:

Lease Termination

and Other Exit Costs - - Severance and Termmatlon Costs
2003 - 2001 ! 72003 2001 .
. - Program  Program  Total = Program  Program Total Total

2004 Net (Rerersals) -Charges ST . . ' I

IAN . $403 $(7.3) $330 ¢ 141 $43) $ 98 § 428 -

CMG ... DU SR o 81 40 121 5.1 0.7y - 44 16.5 -

COIPOrate . . ..oovvveeeee e, 370 (1o 2703 (0.1) 0.2 2.9

Total . 0ot ie e L8521 0 $(43), $47.8  $19.5  $(S.1) $ 144 § 622

2003 Net (Reversals) Charges - : ‘ ' . ‘

IAN ..., L SRR $23.1  $88 $319  $1066  $(0.1) $I065 $1384

CMG ....... E 127 61 188 157 — 157 345

MOtOTSPOTES ..l - = — 0.4 — 04 0.4

COTPOTALE . .+ e eeeeei e (22) (13)  (3.5) 3.1 — 3.1 (0.4)

Total ... $33.6 $13.6  $47.2  $125.8 $(0.1) 81257 $172.9

In addition to amounts recorded as restructuring charges, we recorded charges of $11.1 and $16.5
during 2004 and 2003, respectively, related to the accelerated amortization of leasehold improvements on
properties included in the 2003 program. These charges were included in office and general expenses on
the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For additional information, see Note 6 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements | r - : Lo ‘

During the three months ended December 31,2004 and 2003, we recorded net (reversals) and

charges related to lease termination and other exit costs and severance and termination- costs for the 2003
and 2001 restructunng programs of $(4.4) and $30.2, respectively. 2004 net reversals primarily consisted, of
changes to management’s estimates for the 2003 and 2001 restructurlng programs primarily relating to our
lease termination costs. 2003 net charges related pnmarﬂy to the vacating of offices and workforce
reduction related to the 2003 restructuring program and adJustments to management s estimates for the
2001 restructurrng program. o .

i

Long-szed Asset Impatrment and Other Charges

The following table summari'zes the long-lived asset impairment and other charges for 2004 and 2003:
: For the Years Ended December 31,

2004 - , 2003 ,
1AN CMG  Motor-sports * Total IAN CMG  Motor-sports Total
Goodwill impairment ... $2202 $91.7 - $—.. '$311.9 $.04 $218.0 $ — $218.4
Fixed asset 1mpa1rment 2.0 0.4 3.0 54 23 0 — 63.8 66.1
Other ..... L 49 - = C 49 09l 04 = 9.5
Total ........ LS00 8921 830 $3222  SI1L8  $2I84  $638  $294.0
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2004 Impairments

IAN — During the third quarter of 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of approximately
$220.2 at The Partnership reporting unit, which was comprised of Lowe Worldwide, Draft Worldwide,
Mullen, Dailey & Associates and BGW. Our long-term projections showed previously unanticipated
declines in discounted future operating cash flows due to recent client losses, reduced client spending, and
declining industry valuation metrics. These discounted future operating cash flow projections caused the
estimated fair value of The Partnership to be less than their book values. The Partnership was
subsequently disbanded in the fourth quarter of 2004 and the remaining goodwill was allocated based on
the relative fair value of the agencies at the time of disbandment.

CMG — As a result of the annual impairment review, a goodwill impairment charge of $91.7 was
recorded at our CMG reporting unit, which was comprised of Weber Shandwick, GolinHarris, DeVries,
MWW Group and FutureBrand. The fair value of CMG was adversely affected by declining industry
market valuation metrics, specifically, a decrease in the EBITDA multiples used in the underlying
valuation calculations. The impact of the lower EBITDA multiples caused the calculated fair value of
CMG goodwill to be less than the related book value.

2003 Impairments

CMG — We recorded an impairment charge of $218.0 to reduce the carrying value of goodwill at
Octagon. The Octagon impairment charge reflects the reduction of the unit’s fair value due principally to
poor financial performance in 2003 and lower than expected future financial performance. Specifically,
there was significant pricing pressure in both overseas and domestic TV rights distribution, declining fees
from athlete representation, and lower than anticipated proceeds from committed future events, including
ticket revenue and sponsorship.

Motorsports — We recorded fixed asset impairment charges of $63.8, consisting of $38.0 in connection
with the sale of a business comprised of the four owned auto racing circuits, $9.6 related to the sales of
other Motorsports entities and a fixed asset impairment of $16.2 for outlays that Motorsports was
contractually required to spend to improve the racing facilities.

During the three months ended December 31, 2003, we recorded charges of $44.9. This primarily
related to a Motorsports’ fixed asset impairment charge of $38.0 in conjunction with the sale of a business
comprised of Motorsports four owned auto racing circuits.

For additional information, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Motorsports Contract Termination Costs

As discussed in Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, during the year ended
December 31, 2004, we recorded a pretax charge of $113.6 related to a series of agreements with the
British Racing Drivers Club and Formula One Administration Limited which released us from certain
guarantees and lease obligations in the United Kingdom. We have exited this business and do not
anticipate any additional material charges. ‘
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EXPENSE AND OTHER INCOME

For the Years Ended
December 31,

20042003 $ Change % Change '
INterest eXpense . ..............ioo...ooiii.l $(1720) $(20616) § 346  (16.1)%
Debt prepayment penalty ........................ (9.8)  (24.8) 15.0 (60.5)%
Interest income .......... ... ... .o, 50.8 39.3 115 29.3%
Investment impairments’................... L (834) (715) 81 (11.3)%
Litigation (reversals) charges .................... . 325 (1276) 160.1 = (125.5)%
Other income (expense) ...... P vy, (107) 503 - (61.0) (121.3)%
Total ... i e T $(172.6) '$(340.9) $168.3 (49.4)%

Interest Expense

- The decrease in interest expense was primarily due to the redemption of our $250 0 1. 80% Convertible
Subordmate Notes in January 2004 and the early redemptlon of our borrowings under the Prudential
Agreements during the third quarter of 2003. Durmg the three months ended December 31 2003, we a
recorded interest expense of $51.6.

Debt Prepayment Penalty

During the fourth quarter of 2004, a prepayment penalty of $9.8 was recorded related to the early
redemption of $250.0 of our 7. 875% Senior Unsecured Notes due in 2005, which represented one half of
the $500.0 outstanding. During the ‘third quarter of 2003, we repaid our borrowings under the' Prudential
Agreements, repaying $142.5 principal .amount and incurring a prepayment penalty of $24.8.

Interest Income

The increase in interest income in 2004 was primarily due to an increase in our average balance of
short-term investmeénts held during the year, as well as an increase in interest rates when compared to
2003. During the three months ended December 31, 2003, we recorded interest income of $11.3.

Investment Impairments

During 2004, we recorded investment impairment charges of $63.4, primarily related to a $50.9 charge
for our unconsolidated investment in German advertising agency Springer & Jacoby as a result of a
decrease in projected operating results. Additionally, we recorded impairment charges of $4.7 related to
unconsolidated affiliates primarily in Israel, Brazil, Japan and India, and $7.8 related to several other
available-for-sale investments. o

During 2003, we recorded $71.5 of investment impairment charges related to 20 investments. The
charge related principally to investments in Fortune Promo 7 of $9:5 in the Middle East, Koch Tavares of
$7.7 in Latin America, Daiko of $10.0 in Japan, Roche Macaulay Partners of $7.9 in Canada,

Springer & Jacoby of $6.5 in Germany and GlobalHue of $6.9 in the U.S. The majority -of the impairment
charges resulted from deteriorating economic conditions in th¢ countries in which the agencies operate or
the loss of one or several key clients.

During the three months ended December 31, 2004, investment. 1mpa1rrnents decreased $15.6 as
compared to the comparable period in the prior year.
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Litigation Charges

During 2004, with the court approval of the settlement of the class action shareholder suits discussed
in Note 21 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, we received $20.0 from insurance proceeds which we
recorded as a reduction in litigation charges because we had not previously established a receivable. We
also recorded a reduction of $12.5 relating to a decrease in the share price between the tentative
settlement date and the final settlement date.

During 2003, we recorded litigation charges of $127.6 for various legal matters, of which $115.0
related to a then-tentative settlement of the class action sharcholder suits discussed above. Under the
terms ‘of the settlement, we were required to pay $20.0 in cash and issue 6.6 shares of our common stock.
The ultimate amount of the litigation charge related to the settlement was dependent upon our stock price
at the time of the final settlement (as the number of shares was fixed in the agreement), which took place
in December 2004,

Other Income (Expense)

In 2004, other income (expense) included $18.2 of net losses on the sale of 19 agencies. The losses ..
related primarily to the sale of Transworld Marketing, a U.S.-based promot1ons agency, which resulted in a
loss of $8.6, and a $6.2 10ss for the final liquidation of the Motorsports investment. See Note 5 to the
‘Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the Motorsports dlsposmon

In December 2003, we sold approximately 11.0 shares of Modem Media for net proceeds of
- approximately $57.0 in December, resulting in a pre-tax gain of $30.3. Also in December, we sold all of
the approximately 117 shares of TNS we had acquired through the sale of NFO, for approximately $42.0
of net proceeds A pre-tax gain of $13.3 was recorded. . L

During the three months ended December 31, 2004, other income (expenﬁse) decreased by $8.7,
primarily due to the losses described above for the sale of Transworld Marketing and the Motorsports
liquidation.

OTHER ITEMS -

Income Taxes

For the Years

Ended
December 31,
K » ' - _2004 2003 - $ Change % Change
.Provision' for income taxes .. .... e e -$262.2 . $242.7 $19.5 ‘§;_Q% X
Effective tax rate..... U S 98.2% = 65.1%

Our effective tax rate was negatively impacted in both 2004 and 2003 by the establishment of
valuation allowances, as described below, restructuring charges, and non-deductible long-lived asset
impairment charges. In 2004, our effective tax rate was also impacted by pretax charges and related tax -
benefits resulting .from the Motorsports contract termination costs. The. difference between the effective tax
rate and the statutory federal rate of 35% is also due to state and local taxes and the effect of
non-U.S. operations.

For the three months ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, we recorded an income tax. prov1s1on of
$130.6 and $247.6, respectively. :
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Valuation Allowance

During 2004, the valuation allowance of $236.0 was established in continuing operations on existing
deferred tax assets and current year losses with no benefit. The total valuation allewance as of
December 31,2004 was $488.6. Our income tax expense recorded in the future will be reduced to the
extent of offsetting decreases in our. valuation allowance. The establishment or reversal of valuation
allowances could have a 51gn1ﬁcant negative or pos1t1ve 1mpact on future carmngs

During 2003, the valuatlon allowance of $111 4 was estabhshed in continuing operations on existing
deferred tax assets and losses in 2003 with no benefit. In addition, $3.7 of valuation allowances were
established for certain U.S. capital and other loss carryforwards. The total valuation allowance as of
December 31, 2003 was $252.6.

'For additional information, see Note 11 to the,Cor{sc;‘lidated Financiél Stétemcnts.

Minority Interest and Unconsolidated Affiliates -

For the Years

Ended ..
_ December 31,
. . . . . ) 2004 o 2003 $ Change % Change
Income applicable to minority.interésts e e S $(2L5) -$(27.0) 855 (20.4)%
Equity in net income of unconsolidated afﬁhates net of '
B e e $ 58 § 24 $3.4 141.7%

The decrease in income applicable to m1n0r1ty 1nterests was prlmarlly duc to lower earnings of ‘
majority-owned international busmesses primarily in Europe and the sale of majority- owned businesses in
Latin America.

The increase in equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates was primarily due to the impact of
prior year losses at Modem Media, which was sold in 2003, and the impact of higher 2003 losses at an
unconsolidated investment in Bra21l and a U.S.-based sports and entertainment event business.

During the three months ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, we récorded $10.3 and $13.6 of income
applicable to minority interests, respectively. During the three months ended December 31, 2004 and 2003,
we recorded $1.1 and $3.8 of equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates, respectively.

NET LOSS ‘
h For the Years Ended
December, 31, S _— R .
. . ‘ 2004 2003 $ Change % Change
Loss from continuing operations . ................. $(544.9) $(640.1) §$ 95.2 (14.9)%
Income from discontinued operations, net of taxes of
$3.5 and $18.5, respectively .. . ... e 6.5 101.0 (94.5) (93.6)%
NetloSS ..ot e (538.4)  (539.1) 0.7 (0.1)%
Less: Preferred stock dividends ................... 19.8 — 19.8 100.0%
Net loss applicable to common stockholders .. ... .. $(558.2) $(“539.1) $(19.1) 3.5%
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Loss from Continuing Operations

In 2004, our loss from continuing operations decreased by $95.2 or 14.9% as a result of an increase in
revenue of $225.3 and a decrease in expense and other income primarily driven by higher litigation costs in
2003, as a result of the shareholder suit settlement. These changes were partially offset by an increase in
operating expenses of $287.8, which includes Motorsports contract termination costs of $113.6.

For the three months ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 we rccorded income from contmumg
operatlons of $130. 3 and a loss from continuing operatlons of $3.6, respectlvely

Income from Discontinued Operations’

Recorded within income from discontinued operations is the impact of our sale of NFO, our research
unit, to TNS in 2003. NFO is classified in discontinued-operations-and the results of operations and cash
flows of NFO have been removed from our results of continuing operations and cash flows for all periods.
During 2003, we completed the sale of NFO for $415.6 in cash ($376.7, net of cash sold and expenses)
and approximately 11.7 shares of TNS stock. We sold the TNS stock in December 2003 for net proceeds
of approximately $42.0. As a result of the sale of NFO, we recognized a pre-tax gain of $99.1 ($89.1, net
of tax) in the third quarter of 2003 after certain post closing adjustments. The TNS shares sold resulted in
a pre-tax gain of $13.3. In July 2004, we-received an additional $10.0 ($6.5, net of tax) from TNS as a
final payment. For additional information, see Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Segment Results of Operations — 2004 Compared to 2003

The following table summarizes revenue and operating income (loss) by segment in 2004 and 2003.
As previously discussed, in 2004 and 2003 we had a third rcportab ¢'segment, comprised of our
Motorsports operations, which were sold during 2004. Other than long-lived asset impairment and contract
termination costs, the operating results of Motorsports are not material to our consolidated results, and are
therefore not disculssed below: ‘

. For ‘the: Years Ended .
December 31,

2004 2003 $ Change % Change

Revenue: oo SRR : . .
IAN .. ... P ER $5,399.2 $5,140.5-  $258.7 5.0%
CMG ... i, et 9358 1 9424 (6.6) (0.7)%
Motorsports .. ... 52.0 78.8 (26.8) (34.0)%

Consolidated revenue .. .............cvv. ... $6,387.0 $6,161.7 $2253 3.7%
Segment operating income (loss)
IAN ....... e R $ 5711 $ 5516 § 255 4.6%
CMG ................. e S 83.7 557 - 28.0 50.3%
Motorsports + .. ... - (14.0) {(43.5) 20.5 (67.8)%

Corporate and other ............. e (243.2) (128.8) (114.4) 88.8%
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2004 . 2003
IAN - CMG Motorsports  Corporate Total IAN . . CMG . Motorsports Corporate Total
Reconciliation to ‘
consolidated operating ,
income: a
Consolidated operating ‘ ' o , o :
income (loss)........ $307.2 $(24.9) $(130.6) $(246.1) $ (%4.4) § 4014 $(197.2) $(107.7)  $(128.4) § (31.9)

Adjustments:

Restructuring reversals -
(charges) ......... (428) (165) ©  — (29)  (622) (1384) (345)  (0.4) 04 (1729)

Long lived asset
impairment and

other charges:...... Co(221.1) (92.1) '(116.6) —  (4358) (11.8) (2184) (63.8) —  (294.0)
Segment operating - '
income (loss) ........ $577.1 " $ 837 $ (140) $(2432) $551.6 $ 557 § (43.5) - $(128.8)

INTEGRATED AGENCY NETWORKS V(“IA‘N”)'
REVENUE

The components of the 2004 change were as follows:

Total . . ' Domesti‘c ) v . International
) . $ . % Change . $ % Change % of Total $ % Change % of Total
2003 ..o ©$5,140.5 $2,862.1 - - 557%  $2,278.4 44.3%
Foreign currency changes .... 1941  3.8% . —  00% 1941  85%
Net acquisitions/divestiturs . : (40.0)  (0.8)% = (27.5) (1.0)% .. - (12,5 (0.5)%
Organic ©.............. L1046 20% 987  34% . 59 0.3%
Total change ............ 2587  50% 712 25% 1875 82%
2004 ... $5,399.2 $2,933.3 54.3%.  $2,465.9 45.7%

For the year ended December 31, 2004, IAN experienced net increases in revenue as compared to
2003 by $258.7, or 5.0%, which was comprised of organic revenue growth of $104.6 and an increase in
foreign currency exchange rate changes of $194.1, partially offset by a decrease attributable to net
acquisitions and divestitures of $40.0. The increase due to foreign currency Was primarily attributable to
the strengthening of the Euro and Pound Sterling in relation to the U.S. Dollar. This increase was partially
offset by the net effect of divestitures and acquisitions, primarily related to the sale of some small
businesses at McCann, Lowe, and Draft, and increased equity ownership in two businesses at Lowe.

The organic revenue increase was primarily driven by increases at McCann, Draft, FCB, and Deutsch,
partially offset by decreases at Lowe. McCann experienced an organic revenue increase as a result of new
client wins and increased business from existing clients, primarily in our U.S. and European agencies.

Draft experienced an organic revenue increase mainly in the U.S. due to client wins and increased business
by existing clients, partially offset by poor economic conditions in Europe and the closing of its field
marketing business in 2003. FCB experienced an organic revenue increase due to increased spending by
existing clients and client wins, partially offset by a decrease in revenues as a result of clients lost during
the year, mainly in the U.S. and Germany. Deutsch experienced organic revenue growth stemming from
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new client wins and increased business from existing clients. Lowe experienced an organic revenue decline,
primarily the result of client losses and reduced. business from major multinational clients.

For the three months ended December 31, 2004 IAN experienced a net increase in revenue as
compared to 2003 of $119.7, or 7.6%, which was comprised of an increase in foreign currency exchange
rate changes of $76.0 and an organic increase in revenue of $53.2, partially offset by a decrease
attributable to net acquisitions and divestitures of $9.5. . '

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME

. For the Years

Ended
December 31, .
‘ 2004 2003 $ Change % Change
Segment operating income ..................... ... $5770 0 85516 $25.5 4.6%
Operating margin............ S '10.7% . 10.7%

For the year ended December 31, 2004, IAN operating income increased by $25.5, or 4.6%, which
was a result of an increase in revenue of $258.7, offset by an increase in salaries and related expenses of
$201.4 and increased office and general expenses of $31.8. ,

Segment operating income growth, excluding the impact of foreign currency and net effects of
acquisitions and divestitures, was primarily driven by increases at McCann, and to a lesser extent, Deutsch
and FCB, partially offset by a decrease at Lowe. McCann experienc¢ed an organic revenue increase with
essentially flat operating expenses. Operating expenses at McCann reflect higher compensation costs to
support new client business and an increase in contractual compensation payments made to individuals for
the achievement of specific operational targets as part of certain prior year acquisition agreements. These
increases were offset by lower depreciation expense incurred as a result of limited capital purchases, as
well as a decrease in bad debt expense due to improved collection of aceounts recéivable. Deutsch and
FCB experienced increases as a result of organic revenue increases, partially offset by an increase in
operating expense related to increased employee incentives and addmonal salaries and freelance costs to
support the increase in business activity. The decrease in operating income at Lowe was the result of a
significant organic revenue decrease partially offset by moderate decreases in operating expenses. The
decrease in operating expenses at Lowe was the result of lower headcount and reduced ofﬁce space
requirements. - ‘ :

For the three months ended Deceniber 31, 2004, IAN opcratlng income decreased by $27.4, or 7.1%,
which was the result of an increase in salarles and related expenses of $130 6 and increased: office and
. general expenses of $16 5, offset by an increase in revenue of $119. 7.
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CONSTITUENCY MANAGEMENT GROUP (“CMG”)

REVENUE o
The components of the 2004 change were as follows:
Total Domestic International - .
$ % Change $ % Change % of Total $ % Change % of Total
2003 ... $942.4 '$5932 629%> $349.2 37.1%
Foreign currency changes.. ... 344 - 37% & — 0.0% 344 . 99% -
Net acquisitions/divestitures ... (11.0) ({(1.2)% (7.9) (1.3)% 3.1 0%
Organic................ L (300) 0 32)%_(93) (1.6)% 207y (3.9)%
Total change ............. (6.6) - (0.7)% (17.2)  (29)% 10.6 3.0%
2004 ... $935.8 - $576.0 61.6% ., $359.8 38.4%

For the year ended December 31, 2004, CMG experienced decreased revenues as compared to 2003
by $6.6, or 0.7%, which was comprised of an organic' revenue decrease of $30.0 and the impact of
acquisitions and divestitures of $11.0, partially offset by an increase in foreign currency exchange rate”
changes of $34.4. The increase due to foreign currency exchange rate was primarily attributable to the

*strengthening of the Euro and Pound Sterling in relation to the U.S. Dollar. Net effects of acquisitions and
divestitures pnmanly related to the disposition of three businesses in 2004 and two businesses in 2003:

The organic revenue decline was primarily driven by a decrease in the branding and sports marketing
businesses, offset slightly by growth in our public relations business.

For the three months ended December 31, 2004, CMG experienced a net -decrease in revenue as
compared to 2004 of $6.5, or 2.4%, which was coniprised of an organic revenue decrease of $11.0 and
decreases attributable to net acquisitions- and drvestrtures of $5 7 offset by an increase in forexgn currency

exchange rate changes of $10. 2.

Segment Operatmg Income. -

Segment operating income . .. ... .. i

Operating margm. o L S ST

_For the Years .

Ended

December 31,

2003 $ Change = % Change

" 2004
.................... 3837 ..$55.7  $28.0- .- 50.3%
................. 89% 59% | ‘

For the year ended December 31, 2004, CMG operating 1ncome 1ncreased by $28.0, or 50.3%, which
was the" result of a $46.6 decrease in office and general expenses offset by a $6 6 decrease in Tevenue and

$12.0 1ncrease in salary and related expenses

Segment operatlng income growth, excludlng the 1mpact of forelgn currency and net effects of
acquisition and divestitures, was primarily driven by an inerease at sports marketing business, partially
offset by an increase in CMG corporate office expense. While there was an organic revenue decrease
sports marketing business operating expenses decreased at a higher rate than the organic revenue decrease,
due to a decrease related to charges recorded by CMG in 2003 to secure certain sports television rights. -
Increased corporate office expenses was. driven by higher expenses recorded for performance incentive
awards as:a result: of improved revenue performance and: addmonal accruals for post employment and

other benefits for management personnel.
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For the three months ended December 31,2004, CMG operating income decreased by $18.8, or
38.8%, which was the result of a decrease in revenue of $6.5 and increased salaries and related expenses of
$15.0, partially offset by a decrease in office and general expenses of $2.7.

CORPORATE AND OTHER

Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line within total segment operating .
income and include corporate office expenses and shared service center expenses, as well as certain other
centrally managed expenses which are not fully allocated to operating divisions. The following significant

expenses are-included in corporate and other:

For theP Years Ended | )
December 31,

. o . 2004 - 2003 = $ Change = % Change

Salaries, benefits and related expenses . ... ... PR -~ $ 1512 § 1290 § 222 17.2%

. Professional fees ........ e e . 1453 506 947 187.2%
" Rent and depreciation . . i e 380 30,6 1.4 24.2%
Corporate Insurance ..........covevunenn.. e, 297 265 .32 12.1%
Bank fees ............. e e . 28, . 16 - 1.2 i 75.0%

¢ Other ........ [T P L Lo 96 89 07 "7.9%
Expenses allocated to operating divisions .. ......... (133.4) © (1184) - (15.0) ©  12.7%
Total corporate and other”. .. ... S PP ..o $2432 0§ 1288 $1144 88.8%

Salaries, benefits and related expenses include salaries, pension, the cost of medical, dental and other
insurance coverage and other compensation-related expenses for.corporate office employees, as well as the
cost of temporary employees at. the corporate office. Professional fees include costs related to the
preparation for Sarbanes-Oxley Act compliance, the financial statement audit; legal counsel, information
technology and other consulting fees. Rent and depreciation includes rental expense and depreciation of
leasehold improvements for properties occupied by corporate office employees. Corporate insurance.
expense includes the cost for fire, liability and automobile premiums. Bank fees relates to our debt and
credit facilities. The amounts of expenses allocated to operating segments are calculated monthly based on
a formula that uses the revenues of the .operating unit.

The increase in corporate and other expense of $114.4 or 88.8% is primarily related to the increase in
professional fees and salaries and related expenses. The increase in professional fees primarily resulted
from costs associated with complying with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We also incurred
increased expenses for the preliminary application development and maintenance of systems and processes
related to our shared services initiatives. The increase in payroll related expenses is due mainly to an -
increase in the use of temporary employees in order to enhance monitoring controls at the corporate ofﬁce
as well as to support our significant ongoing efforts to achieve ‘Sarbanes-Oxley comphance Increased
headcount and expanded office space at"the corporate office also contributed to thls increase. Also, certain
contractual bonuses for management increased as compared to pnor year, o :

. The increase in corporate and other expense of $7.0 or 10.5% for the three months ended
December 31, 2004 is primarily related to the increase in professional fees offset by the decrease in
salaries and related expenses. The increase in professional fees are the result of costs associated with
internal control compliance, costs associated with the Prior Restatement process, and related audit costs.
Amounts allocated to operating divisions primarily increased due to the implementation of new information
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December 31, 2005 technology related projects and the consolidation of information technology support
staff, the costs of which are now being allocated back to operating divisions.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
CASH FLOW OVERVIEW
Operating cash flow

Our operating activities utilized cash -of approximately $20.2, compared to cash provided by operating
activities of $464.8 in 2004 and $502.6 in 2003. The decrease in cash provided by operating activities in
2005 was primarily attributable to significant increases in our operating costs as well as a decline in -
revenues. Additional cash was used during 2005 for severance costs primarily related to international
headcount reductions, salary costs primarily attributable to our hiring additional creative talent to enable
future revenue growth and additional staff to address weaknesses in our accounting and control
environment, and professional fees primarily related to the Prior Restatement and our ongoing efforts in
internal control compliance. The decrease in cash provided by operating activities in 2005 was also
attributable in part to year-over-year changcs in accounts payable and other changes in working capital
accounts.

We conduct media buying on behalf of clients, which affects our working capital and operating cash
flow. In most of .our businesses, we collect funds from our clients which we use, on their behalf, to pay
production costs and media costs. The amounts involved substantially exceed our revenues, and the current
assets and current liabilities on our balance sheet reflect these pass-through arrangements. Qur assets
include both cash received and accounts receivable from customers for these pass-through arrangements,
while. our liabilities include amounts owed on behalf of customers to media and production suppliers.
Generally, we pay productlon and media charges after we have received funds from our clients, and our
risk from client nonpayment has historically not been significant.

We manage substantially all our domestic cash and liquidity centrally through the corporate treasury
department. Each day, domestic agencies with excess funds invest these funds with corporate treasury and
domestic agencies that require funding will borrow funds from corporate treasury. The corporatc treasury
department aggregates the net domestic cash position on a daily basis. The net position is either invested
or borrowed. Given the amount of cash. on hand, we have not had short-term domestic borrowings over the
past two years.

The amount of our cash held by the banks under our International pooling arrangements is subject to
a full right of offset against the amounts advanced to us, and the cash and advances are recorded net on.
our balance sheet. The gross amounts vary depending on how much funding is provided to agencies
through the pooling arrangements. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, cash of $842.6 and $939.9,
respectively, was netted against an equal amount of advances under pooling arrangements. We typically
pay interest on our larger arrangements based on the gross amounts of the advances and receive interest
income .on the gross amount of cash deposited, albeit at a lower rate.

Funding requirements

Our most significant funding requirements include: non-cancelable operating lease obligations, capital
expenditures, payments related to vendor discounts and credits, payments related to past acquisitions,
interest payments, preferred stock dividends and taxes.
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Our non-cancelable lease commitments primarily relate to office premises and equipment. These
commitments are partially offset by sublease rental income we receive under non-cancelable subleases. Our
projected obligations for 2005 and beyond are set forth below under Contractual Obligations.

Our capital expenditures are primarily to upgrade computer and telecommunications systems and to
modernize offices. Qur principal bank credit facility currently limits spending on capital expenditures in
any calendar year to $210.0. Our capital expenditures were $140.7 in 2005, $194.0 in 2004 and $159.6 in
2003.

We acquired a large number of agencies through 2001, but in recent years the number and value of
acquisitions have been significantly less. There were no acquisitions in 2005 and cash paid for acquisitions
was approximately $14.6 in 2004 and $4.0 in 2003. Under the contractual terms of certain of our past -
acquisitions we have long-term obligations to pay'additional consideration or to purchase additional equity
interests in certain consolidated or unconsolidated subsidiaries if specified conditions, mostly operating
performance, are met. Some of the consideration.under these arrangements is in shares of our common
stock, but most is.in cash. We made cash payments for past acquisitions of $97.0 in 2005, $161.7 in 2004
and $221.2 in 2003. Our prOJectcd obligations for 2006 and beyond are set forth below under Contractual
Obligations. :

We are required to post letters of credit primarily to support commitments to purchase media
placements, predominantly in locations outside the U.S., or to satisfy other obligations. We generally
obtain these letters of ¢redit from our principal bank syndicate under the Three-Year Revolving Credit
Facility described under Credit Arrangements below. The outstanding amount of letters of credit was
$162.4 and $165.4-as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectlvely These Ietters of -credit have not been
drawn upon in recent years

Sources of funds

At December 31, 2005 our total of cash and cash equivalents plus short-term marketable securities
was $2,191.5 compared to $1,970.4 at December 31, 2004.

We have obtained financing through the capital markets by issuing debt securities, convertible
preferred stock and common stock. Our outstanding debt securities and convertible preferred stock are
described under Long-Term Debt, 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes (“4.50% Notes”) and Convertible
Preferred Stock below.

In: July 2005, we issued $250.0 of Floating Rate Notes due 2008 in a private placement to refinance
maturing' debt,' as described below. In October 2005, we issued 0.525 shares of Series B Cumulative
Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock at gross proceeds of $525.0 with the proceeds to be used for general
corporate purposes as descrlbed below under Convertlble Preferred Stock

We have commltted and uncomm1tted credit facilities, the -terms of which are described below. We
maintain our committed credit facility primarily as stand-by short-term liquidity and for the issuance of
letters of credit. We have not drawn on our committed facility over the past two years, although letters of
credit have been and continue to be issued under this facility, as described above. Our outstanding
borrowings under uncommitted credit facilities were $53.7 and $67.8 as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. We use uncommitted credit lines for working capital needs at some of our operations outside
the United States. If we lose access to these credit lines, we may be required to provide funding directly to
some overseas operations. : ‘ -
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Liguidity outlook

‘We expect our operating cash flow and cash on hand to be sufficient to meet our anticipated °
operating requirements at a minimum for the next twelve months. We have no significant scheduled
amounts of long-term debt due until 2008 when $250.0 of our Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes are
due. In addition, holders of our $800.0 4.50% Notes may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes for
cash at par in March 2008. We continue to have a level of cash and cash equivalents that we consider to
be conservative, particularly after receiving net proceeds of approximately $507.3 from our offering of
Series B Preferred Stock in October 2005. We consider this approach to-be important in view of the cash
requirements resulting, among other things,.from the higher professional fees, from.our liabilities to:our
customers for vendor discounts and credits and from any potential penalties or fines that may have to be
paid in connection with our SEC investigation. In 2006, we will be required to pay to the IRS and state
and local taxing authorities approximately $93.4 (including interest), related to tax audit matters. This.
amount has been. reclassified from non-current liabilities to current liabilities on the balance sheet. As a
result of our Prior Restatement review, we estimate that we will pay approximately $250.0 related to .
Vendor Discounts or Credits, Internal Investigations and International Compensation Agreements over the
next 18 months. We regularly evaluate market conditions for opportunities to raise additional ﬁnancmg on
favorable terms, m order to enhance .our financial flexibility.

Substantially all of our operating cash flow is generated by the agenc1es Our 11qu1d assets are held
primarily at the holding company level, but also at our larger subsidiaries. The legal or contractual
restrictions on our ablhty to transfer funds within the group, whethér in the form of dividends, loans or
advances, do not significantly reduce our financial flexibility.
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FINANCING
Long-Term Debt

A summary of our long-term debt is as follows:
December 31,

2005 2004

7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2005 ......... [P $ — $ 2550
Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due 2008 ........... e e 250.0 —
5.40% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2009 (less unamortized discount of - : - ,

$0.3) .+ T 2497 - 2497 |
7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011 ................... e . 499.2 500.0
6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2014 (less unamortized discount of

$0.9) ...... B e 350.3 347.3
4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 ... ... e e .- 800.0 800.0
Other notes payable and capitalized leases — at interest rates from 3.3% to
LA L e 36.9 - 421

Total long-term debt . ... ..ovvviree e o 2,186.1  2,194.1
Less: current portion ..........c.oviiii i, P DTN 3.1 258.1
Long-term debt, excluding current portion .................... P $2,183.0  $1,936.0

Annual repayments of long-term debt as of December 31, 2005 are scheduled as follows:

2006 . . . $ 31
2007 . e e e e 4.7
2008% . e 256.7
2000 .« e 250.8
2000 . e e 0.8
Thereafter® ..o e e e e e 1,670.0

Total long-term R S $2,186.1

* Holders of our $800.0 4.50% Notes may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes for cash at par in
March 2008. If all holders require us to repurchase these Notes, a total of $1,056.7 will be payable in
2008 in respect of long-term debt. These Notes will mature in 2023 if not converted or repurchased.

Redemption and Repurchase of Long-Term Debt

In August 2005, we redeemed the remainder of the outstanding 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes with
an aggregate principal amount of $250.0 at maturity at gross proceeds of approximately $258.6, which
included the principal amount of the Notes, accrued interest to the redemption date and a prepayment
penalty. To redeem these Notes we used the proceeds from the sale and issuance in July 2005 of $250.0
Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due in July 2008.

Consent Solicitation

In March 2005, we completed a consent solicitation to amend the indentures governing five series of
our outstanding public debt to provide, among other things, that our failure to file with the trustee our
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SEC reports, including our:2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports for the first and
second quarters of 2005 on Form 10-Q, would not constitute a default under the indentures until
October 1, 2005, :

The indenture governing our 4.50% Notes was also amended in March 2005 to provide for: (i) an
extension from March 15, 2008 to September 15, 2009 of the date on or after which we may redeem the
4.50% Notes and (ii) an additional “make-whole” adjustment to the conversion rate in the event of a
change of control meetmg spec1ﬁed conditions.

4.50% Convemble Senior Notes

Our 4.50% Notes are convertlble to common 'stock at a conversion: price of $12.42 per share, subject
to adjustment in specified circumstances. They are convertible at any time if the average price of our
common stock for 20 trading days immediately preceding the conversion date is greater than or equal to a
specified percentage, beginning at 120% in 2003 and declining 0.5% each year until it reaches 110% at
maturity, of the conversion price. They are also convertible, regardless of the price of our common stock,
if: (i) we call the 4.50% Notes for redemption; (il) we make specified distributions to shareholders;

(iii) we become a party to a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange pursuant to which our
common stock would be converted'into cash or property (other than securities) or (iv) the credit ratings-
assigned to the 4.50% Notes by any two of Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch
Ratings are lower than Ba2, BB and BB, respectively, or the 4.50% Notes are no longer rated by at least
two of these ratings services. Because of our current credit ratings, the 4.50% Notes are currently
convertible into approximately 64.4 shares of our common stock.

Holders of the 4.50% Notes may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes on March 15, 2008 for
cash and on March 15, 2013 and March 15, 2018, for cash or common stock or a combination of both, at
our election. Additionally, investors may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes in the event of certain
change of control events that occur prior to-March 15, 2008 for cash or common stock or a combination of
both, at our election. If at any time on or after March 13, 2003 we pay cash dividends on our common
stock, we will pay contingent interest in an amount equal to 100% of the per share cash dividend paid on'
the common stock multiplied by the number of shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the
4.50% Notes. At our option, we may redeem the 4.50% Notes on or after September 15, 2009 for cash.
The redemption price in each of these instances will be 100% of the principal amount of the Notes being
redeemed, plus accrued and unpald interest, if any. The 4.50% Notes also provide for an additional “make-
whole” adjustmient to the conversion rate in the event of a change of control meetmg specified conditions.

In accordance with EITF Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and the Two — Class Method under
FASB Statement No. 128, Earnings Per Share, the 4.50% Notes are considered securities with participation
rights in earnings available to common stockholders due to the feature of these securities that allows |
investors to participate in cash dividends paid on our.common stock. For periods in which we experience
net income, the impact of these securities’ participation rights is included in the-calculation of earnings per
share. For periods in which we experience a net loss, the 4.50% Notes have no impact on the calculation
of earnings per share due to the fact that the holders of these securities do not participate in our losses.

Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have two series of corﬁrertible preferred stock outstanding: our 5. 375% Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series. A Preferred Stock™) and our 5.25% Series B Cumulative
Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Senes B Preferred Stock™)..
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Series B Preferred Stock — On October 24, 2005, we completed a private offering of 0.525 shares of
our Series B Preferred Stock at an aggregate offering price of $525.0. The net proceeds from the sale were
approximately $507.3 after deducting discounts to the initial purchasers and the estimated expenses of the
offering.

Each share of the Series B Preferred Stock has a liquidation preference of $1,000.00 per share and is
convertible at the option of the holder at any time into 73.1904 shares of our common stock, subject to
adjustment upon the occurrence of certain events, which represents a conversion price of approximately. -
$13.66, representing a conversion premium of approximately 30% over our closing stock price on
October 18, 2005 of $10.51 per share. On or after October 15, 2010, each share of the Series B Preferred
Stock may be converted at our option if the closing price of our common stock multiplied by the
conversion rate then in effect equals or exceeds 130% of-the liquidation preference of $1,000.00 per share
for 20 trading days during any consecutive 30 trading day period. Holdersof the Series B Preferred Stock
will be entitled to an adjustment to the conversion rate if they convert therr shares in connection wrth a
fundamental change meeting certatn specrﬁed conditions. = "~

The Series B Preferred Stoek is junior to all of our existing and future debt obligations, on parity with
our Series A Preferred Stock and senior to our common stock, with respect to payments of dividends and
rights upon liquidation, winding up or dissolution, to the extent of the liqﬁidation preference of
$1,000.00 per share. There are no registration rights with respect to the Series B Preferred Stock, shares of
our common stock issuable upon conversion thereof or any shares of our common stock that may be
delivered in connection with a dividend payment.

In accordance with EITF Issue No. 03-6, the Series B Preferred Stock is not considered a security
with participation rights in earnings available to common stockholders due to the contingent nature of the
conversmn feature of these secuntles

Series A Preferred Stock — We currently have outstandrng 7475 shares of our Senes A Preferred-
Stock with a liquidation preference of $50.00 per share. On the automatic conversion date of
December 15, 2006, each share of the Series A Preferred Stock will convert, subject to cértain
adjustments, into between. 3.0338 and 3.7037 shares of common stock depending on the then-current
market price of our common stock

At any time prior to December 15 2006, holders may elect to convert each share of their Series A
Preferred Stock, subject to certain adjustments, into 3.0358 shares of our common stock. If the closing
price per share of our common stock exceeds $24.71 for at least 20 trading days within, a period of 30
consecutive trading days, we may elect, subject to certain limitations, to cause the conversion of all of the
shares of Series A Preferred Stock then.outstanding into shares of our common stock at a conversion rate
of 3.0358 shares of our common stock for each share of our Series A Preferred Stock.

The Series A Preferred Stock is junior to all of our existing‘.and future debt obligations, on parity with
our Series B Preferred Stock and senior to our common stock, with respect to'payments of dividends and
rights upon hqurdatron winding up or d1ssolut10n to the extent of the liquidation preference of $50.00 per
share.

In accordance with EITF Issue No. 03-6, the Series A Preferred Stock is considered a security with
participation rights in earnings available to common stockholders due to the conversion feature of these
securities. For periods in which we experience net income, the impact of these securities’ participation
rights is included in the calculation of earnings per share. For periods in which we experience a net loss,
the Series A Preferred Stock has no impact on the calculation of earnings per share due to the fact that
the holders of these securities do not participate in our losses.
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- Credit Arrangements

We have committed and uncommitted credit facilities with various banks that permit borrowmgs at
variable interest rates. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, there were no- borrowmgs under our committed
facilities. However, there were borrowings under the uncommitted facilifies made by several of our
subsidiaries outside the U.S. totaling $53.7 and $67.8, respectively. We have guaranteed the repayment of
some of these borrowings by our subsidiaries. The weighted-average interest rate on outstanding balances
under the uncommitted short-term facilities at December 31, 2005 and 2004 was approx1mately 5% in.
each year. A summary of -our credit facmtxes is as follows:: . . ,

December 31,
2005 - ' ‘ 2004 -
Total - Amount . Letters . Total - Total Amount- ~ Letters . Total
Facility =~ Outstanding  of Credit  Available  Facility ~ Outstanding  of Credit  Available
Committed
364-Day Revolving ' T °
Credit Facility .. $§ — § — $ — $ — 82500 % — 8§ — $2500
Three-Year ‘ ;
Revolving Credit o ,
Facility ........ 500.0 — ©162.4 337.6 450.0 — 165.4 284.6
Other Facilities ... 0.7 — = 0.7 0.8 — — 08
$500.7 $ — $162.4  $3383  $700.8 $ — $165.4  $535.4
Uncommitted ' '
Non-US. ........ $516.2 © - $53.7 $ — $4625 37381 © $678 0§ — $670.3

Our primary bank credit agreement is a three-year revolving credit facility (as amended, the “Three-
Year Revolving Credit Facility”). The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility expires on May 9, 2007 and
provides for borrowings of up to $500.0, of which $200.0 is available for the issuance of letters of credit,
This facility was amended as of October 17, 2005 to increase the amount that we may borrow under the
facility by $50 0 to $500.0. Our $250.0 364 -Day Revolving Credit Facility expired on Septcmber 30, 2005.

The terms of our Three-Year Revolvmg Credn Facility at December 31, 2005 do not perm1t us: (1) to
make cash acquisitions in excess of $50.0 until October 2006, or thereafter in excess of $50.0 until
expiration of the agreement in May 2007, subject to increases equal to the net cash proceeds received |
during the applicable period from any disposition of assets or any business; (ii) to make capital
expenditures in excess of $210.0 annually; (iii) to repurchase our common stock or-to declare or pay
dividends on our capital stock, except that we may declare or pay dividends in shares of our common
stock, declare or pay cash dividends on our preferred stock, and repurchase our capital stock in connection
with the exercise of options by our employees or with proceeds cbntemporaneously received from an issue
of new shares of our capital stock; or (iv) to incur new debt at our subsidiaries, other than unsecured debt
incurred in the ordinary course of business of our subsidiaries outside the U.S. and unsecured debt, which
may not exceed $10.0 in the aggregate, incurred in the ordinary course of business of our U.S. subsidiaries.
The terms also permit the issuance of letters of credit with expiration dates beyond the termination date of
the facility, subject to certain conditions. Such conditions include the requirement for us, on the 105th day
prior to the termination -date of the facility, to provide a cash deposit in an amount'equal to the total
amount of outstanding letters of credit with expiration dates beyond the termination date of the facility.
These terms were previously modified by three amendments on March 31, June 22 and September 27,
2005, respectively. The March 21, 2006 amendment effective as of December 31, 2005 added one new
financial covenant so that we are required to maintain, based on a five business day testing period, in cash
and securities, an average daily ending balance of $300.0 plus the aggrégate principal amount of
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borrowings under the credit facility in domestic accounts with our lenders. For further explanation of these
and other amendments see Note 13 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. We also obtained a waiver

from the lenders under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility on March 21, 2006, to waive any default
arising from the restatement of our financial data presented in this report.

Our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility now contains certain financial covenants. These covenants
have been modified by amendments and waivers on March 31, 2005, June 22, 2005, September 27, 2005,
November 7, 2005 (effective as of September 30, 2005) and March 21, 2006 (effective as of
December 31, 2005). We have been in compliance with all covenants under the Three-Year Revolving
Credit Facility, as amended or waived from time to time. For further detail of these changes to the
financial covenants see Note 13 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. Our financial covenants,
effective as of December.31, 2005, require us to maintain with respect to each fiscal quarter set forth
below:

(i) an interest coverage ratio for the four fiscal quarters then ended of not less than that set forth opposite
the corresponding quarter in the table below:

Four Fiscal Quarters Ending ‘ Ratio
December 31, 2005 . . oottt e *
March 31, 2006 . . ..o e e *
JUne 30, 2000 ... *
September 30, 2006 .. ... 1.75t0 1
December 31, 2006 . . ...ttt 215t 1
CMarch 31,2007 ..o 250t 1

* The March 21, 2006 amendment, effective as of December 31, 20035, removed the financial covenant
requirements with respect to the interest coverage ratio for the ﬁscal quarters ending December 31,
2005, March 31, 2006 and June 30, 2006.

(ii) a debt to EBITDA ratio, where debt is the balance at pcriod end and EBITDA is for the four fiscal
quarters then ended, of not greater than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table
below:

Four Fiscal Quarters Ending - : Ratio

December 31,2005...... ... ...t R e *
March 31, 2006 . . .o *
June 30, 2006 . .. e *
September 30, 2006 .. ...l 515to0 1
December 31, 2006 . . ..ottt 4.15t0 1

March 31,2007 .............. e e e 390 to 1
* The March 21, 2006 amendment, effective as of December 31, 2005, removed the financial covenant

requirements with respect to the debt to EBITDA ratio for the fiscal quarters ending December 31,
2005, March 31, 2006 and June 30, 2006.
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and (iii) minimum levels of EBITDA for the four fiscal quarters then ended of not less than that set forth
opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:

Four Fiscal Quarters Ending ‘ ‘ Amount
December 31, 2005 . .. ..ot Lot $233.0
March 31,2006 . . ..o e 175.0
June 30, 2006 ......... B RETR e 1000 -
Septetber 30, 2006 .. .. 1.\ U 440.0
‘December 31, 2006.. ... e e e e 545.0:
March 31,2007 ........... SR . P 585.0 -

The terms used in these ratios, including EBITDA, interest coverage and debt, are subject to specific
definitions set forth in the agreement. Under the definition set forth in the Three-Year Revolving Credit
Facility, EBITDA is determined by adding to net income or loss the following items: interest expense,
income tax expense, depreciation expensey amortization expense, and certain specified cash payments and
non-cash charges subject to limitations on time and amount set forth in the agreement. Interest coverage
is defined as a ratio of EBITDA of the pcnod of four fiscal quarters then ended to interest expense durmg
such period. .

We have in the past been required to seek and have obtained amendments and waivers of the
financial covenants under our committed bank facility. There can be no assurance that we will be in
compliance with these covenants in future periods. If we do not comply and are unable to obtain the’
necessary amendments or waivers at that time, we would be unable to borrow or obtain additional letters
of credit under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility and could choose to terminate the facility and
provide a cash deposit in connection with any amount under the outstanding letters of credit. The lenders
under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility would also have the right to terminate the facility,
accelerate any outstanding principal and require us to provide a cash deposit in an amount equal to the
aggregate amount of outstanding letters of credit. The outstanding amount of letters of credit was $162.4
as of December 31, 2005. We have not drawn under the Three-Year Credit Facility over the past two.
years, and we do not currently expect to do so. So long as there are no amounts to be accelerated under
the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, termination of the facility would not trigger the cross-
acceleration provisions-of our public debt. .

Credit Agency Ratings

Our credit ratings at vear-end 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

. December 31,
2005 : o . 2004

. Senior . Senior .
) ‘ Unsecured Outlook . Unsecured Outlook
Moody’S. ..ot RS Bal Negative Baa3 Stable .
Standard & Poor’s ............ REEEE B+ Negative BB+ Credit watch Negatlve

Fitch ...... e "B+ Stable . BB+ Stable

Although a ratings downgrade by any of the ratings agencies will not trfgger an acceleration of any of
our indebtedness, a downgrade may adversely affect our ability to access capital and would likely result in
- more stringent covenants and higher interest rates under the terms of any new indebtedness. Our current
long-term debt credit ratings as of March 15, 2006 are Bal with negative outlook, B+ with negative
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outlook and B+ with stable outlook, as reported by Moody s Investors Service, Standard & -Poor’s and
Fitch Ratings, respectively.

Payment of Dividends

We have not paid any dividends on our common stock since December of 2002. As previously
discussed, our ability to declare or pay dividends on common stock is currently restricted by the terms of
our Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility. In addition, the terms of our outstanding series of preferred
stock do not permit us to pay dividends on our common stock unless all accumulated and unpaid dividends
have been or contemporaneously are declared and pa1d or provision for the payment thereof has been

made.

We pay annual dividends on each share of Series A Preferred Stock in the amount of $2.6875.
Annual dividends on each share of Series A Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in cash or, if certain
conditions are met, in common stock, at our option, on:March 15, June 15, September 15 and December
135 of each year: In addition to the stated annual dividend, if at any time on or before December 15, 2006,
we pay a cash dividend on our common stock, the holders of Series A Preferred Stock participate in such
distributions via adjustments to the conversion ratio, thereby increasing the number of common shares into
which the Preferred Stock will ultimatcly convert. In March 2006, the Board of Directors declared a
dividend of $0.671875 per share on our Series A Preferred Stock, resultrng in a rnax1mum possrblc
aggregate leland of $5.0.

We pay annual dividends on each share of Series B Preferred Stock in the amount of $52.50 per
share. The initial dividend on our Series B Preferred Stock is $11.8125 per share and was declared on
December 19, 2005 and paid in cash on January 17, 2006. Annual dividends on each share of Series B
Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in cash or, if certain conditions are met, in common stock, at our
option, on January 15, April 15; July 15 and October 15 of each year. The dividend rate of the Series B
Preferred Stock will be increased by 1.0% if we do not pay dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock for
six quarterly periods (whether consecutive or not). The dividend rate will revert back to the original rate
once all unpaid dividends are paid in full. The dividend rate of the Series B Preferred Stock will also be
increased by 1.0% if we do not file our periodic reports with the SEC within 15 days after the required
filing date during the first two-year period following the closing of the offering. In March 2006, the Board
of Directors declared a dividend of $13.125 per share on our Series B Preferred Stock, resulting in a
maximum possible aggregate dividend of $6.9.

Dividends on each series of our preferred stock are cumulative from the date of issuance and are
payable on each payment date to the extent that we are in compliance with our Three-Year Revolving
Credit Facility, assets are legally available to pay dividends and our Board of Directors or an authorized
committee of our Board declares a dividend payable. If we do not pay dividends on any series of our
preferred stock for six quarterly periods (whether consecutive or not), then holders of all series of our
preferred stock then outstanding will have the right to elect two additional directors to the Board. These
additional directors will remain on the Board until all accumutated and unpaid dividends on our
cumulative preferred stock have been paid in full, or to the extent our series of non-cumulative preferred
stock is outstanding, until non-cumulative dividends have been paid regularly for at least one vyear.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The followmg summarizes our estlmated contractual obligations at December 31, 2005 and their
effect on our liquidity and cash flow in future periods: -

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total
Lomgterm debt* ........0.........0...... & 31 '$ 47 $2567 $2508 $ 08 $1,670.0 $2,186.1
Interest payments ................ PP $128.1 $128.8 $123.5 §1076 § 581 § 1238 § 6699
Non-cancelable operating lease obligations ... $287.1  $250.2 . $222.5 $194.6 §1722 § 793.6 $1,920.2

* Holders of our $800.0 4.50% Notes may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes for cash at par in
March 2008. If all holders require us to repurchase these. Notes, a total of $1,056.7 will be payable in
2008 in respect of long-term debt. These Notes will mature in 2023 if not converted or repurchased.

We have contingent obligations under guarantees of certain obligations of our subsidiaries (“parent
company guarantees”) relating principally to credit facilities, guarantees of certain media payables and
operating leases of certain subsidiaries. The amount of such parent company guarantees was approximately
$306.8 and $601.8 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. In the event of non-payment by the
applicable subsidiary of the obligations covered by a guarantee, we would be obliged to pay the amounts
covered by that guarantee. As of December 31, 2005, there are no material assets pledged as secunty for
such parent company guarantees.

We have not included obligations under our pension and postretirement benefit plans in the
contractual obligations table. Our funding policy regarding our funded pension plan is to contribute
amounts necessary to satisfy minimum pension funding requirements plus such additional amounts from
time to time as are determined to be appropriate to improve the plans’ funded status. The funded status of
our pension plans is dependent upon many factors, including returns on invested assets, level of market
interest rates and levels of voluntary contributions to the plans. Declines in long-term interest rates have
had a negative impact on the funded status of the plans. For 2006, we expect to contribute $17.8 to fund
our domestic pension plans, and expect to contribute $22.1 to our foreign pension plans.

We have structured certain acquisitions with additional contingent purchase price obligations in order
to reduce the potential risk associated with negative future performance of the acquired entity. In addition,
we have entered into agreements that may require us to purchase additional equity interests in certain
consolidated and unconsolidated subsidiaries. The amounts relating to these transactions are based on -
estimates of the future financial performance of the acquired entity, the timing of the exercise of these
rights, changes in foreign currency exchange rates and other factors. We have not recorded a liability for-
these items on the balance sheet since the definitive amounts payable are not determinable or
distributable. When the contingent acquisition obligations have been met and the consideration is
distributable, we will record the fair value of this consideration as an additional cost of the acquired entity.
The following table details the estimated liability and the estimated amount that would be paid under such
options, in the event of exercise at the earliest exercise date. All payments are contingent upon achlevmg
projected operating performance targets and satisfying other conditions specified in the related agreements
and are subject to revisions as the earn-out perlods progress.
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The following contingent acquisition obligations are net of compensation expense, except as noted
below, as defined by the terms and conditions of the respective acquisition agreements and employment
terms of the former owners of the acquired businesses. This future expense will not be allocated to the
assets and liabilities acquired. As of December 31, 2005, our estimated contingent acquisition obligations
are as follows:

2006 2007 2008 - 2009 2010  Thereafter Total

Deferred Acquisition Payments : )
Cash.....cv i $183 $18 $09 $105 $-— $— $ 315

StocK .o 11.3 0.3 — — — — 11.6
Put Options with Consolidated Affiliates* ‘
Cash..... ... 234 2.3 114 .28 1.8 29 44.6
Stock ... . 0.1 03 - 05 . — — — 0.9
Put Options with Unconsclidated Affiliates*
cCash. oo 1.3 2.5 11.5 0.3 — — 15.6
Stock ........... PP 0.4 1.0 0.6 0.3 — 2.3
Call Options with Consolidated Affiliates* - ' ,
Cash..... ... . 33 0.4 04 01 2.7 — 6.9
Stock ......... R R E PR EERER R 0 = = = = = 01
Subtotal — Cash........................ 46.3 7.0 24.2 13.7 4.5 2.9 98.6
Subtotal — Stock ... 119 16 11 03— - 14.9
Total Contingent Acquisition Payments. . ... $58.2  $8.6 $25.3 $_1429 $4.5 $2.9 $113.5

[
|
[
|

In accounting for acquisitions, we recognize deferred payments and purchases of additional interests
after the effective date of purchase that are contingent upon the future employment of owners as
compensation expense in our Consolidated Statement of Operations. As of December 31, 2005, our
estimated contingent acquisition payments with associated compensation expense impacts are as follows:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total

Compensation Expense- Related Payments

Cash....... ... ... i $16.6 $0.8 $128 $ 54 $13 $0.9 $ 37.8
StOCK o vt L — 01
Subtotal ......... ... i 167 08 128 54 13 09 379
Total Payments................ ... ... .. $74.9 & Sﬁ_l_ & $5.8 $3.8 $151.4

* We have entered into certain acquisitions that contain both put and call options with similar terms and
conditions. In such instances, we have included the related estimated contmgent acquisition obligations
with Put Options. :

We maintain certain put options with consolidated affiliates that are exercisable at the discretion of
the minority owners as of December 31, 2005. These put options are assumed to be exercised in the
earliest possible period subsequent to December 31, 2003. Therefore, the related estimated acquisition
payments of $33.5 have been included within the total payments expected to be made in 2006 in the table
above. These payments, if not made in 2006, will continue to carry-forward into 2007 or beyond until they
are exercised or expire.

The 2006 obligations relate primarily to acquisitions that were completed prior to December 31, 2001.
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DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

We periodically enter into interest rate swap agrcements and forward contracts to manage exposure to
interest rate fluctuations and to mitigate foreign exchange volatility. In January 2005, we executed an
interest rate swap which synthetically converted $150.0 of the $500.0, 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due
August 2011, of fixed rate debt to floating rates. We entered into the swap to hedge a portion of our
floating interest rate exposure on our cash investments. In May of 2003, we terminated all of our long-
term interest rate swap agreements covering the $350.0 6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes and $150.0 of the
$500.0 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes. In connection with the interest rate swap términation, our net cash
recelpts were approximately $1.1, which will be recorded as an offset to interest ‘expense over the
remaining life of the related debt.

We have entered mto foreign currency transactions in which various foreign currencies are bought or
sold forward. These contracts were entered into to meet currency requirements arising from specific
transactions. The changes in value of these forward contracts have been récorded as other income or
expense in our Consolidated Statement of Operations. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had
contracts covering approximately $6.2 and $1.8, respectively, of notional amount of currency and the fair
value of the forward contracts was negligible.

The terms of the 4.50% Notes include two embedded derivative instruments and the terms of our
Series B Preferred Stock include one embedded derlvatlve The fair value of the three derivatives on
December 31, 2005 was neghglble

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

We have identified numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, as
set forth in greater detail in Item 8, Management’s Assessment on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and Item 9A, Controls and Procedures, of this report. Each of our material weaknesses results
in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial ‘
statements will not be prevented or detected. As a result, we have assessed that our internal control over
financial reporting was not effective as of December 31, 2005.

We are in the process of developing and implementing remedial measures to address the material
weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting. However, because of our decentralized structure
and our many disparate accountmg systems of varying quality and sophlstxcatlon we have extensive work
remaining to remedy these material weaknesses. We are in the process of developing & work plan for
remedying all of the identified material weaknesses and this work will extend beyond the 2006 fiscal year.
At present, there can be no assurance as to when these material weaknesses will be remedied. Until our
remediation is completed, we will continue to incur the expenses and management burdens associated with
the manual procedures and additional resources required to prepare our Consolidated Financial Statements.
There will also continue to be a substantial risk that we will be unable to file our periodic reports with the
SEC in a timely manner. We discuss these risks in I[tem 1A, Risk Factors, of this Annual Report.

LIABILITIES RELATING TO OUR PRIOR RESTATEMENT
Restatement Related Matters

As described in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, in our 2004 Annual Report on
Form 10-K filed in September 2005, we restated previously reported financial statements for 2003, 2002,
2001, 2000 and for the first three quarters of 2004 and all four quarters of 2003. We refer to that
restatement as the “Prior Restatement”. During our Prior Restatement, we conducted an extensive
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examination of financial information and significant transactions and recorded expense and liabilities
related to Vendor Discounts or Credits, Internal Investigations, and International Compensation
Arrangements.

A summary of the remaining liabilities related to these matters is as follows:

Balance as of Balance as of

: 12/31/05 12/31/04

Vendor Discounts or Credits* ............... E $284.8 $283.9
Internal Investigations* (includes asset reserves) .................. 247 61.7
International Compensation Arrangements .................c...... _36.2 __40.3
Total oo e .. $345.7 . $385.9

* $37.5 of vendor credits disclosed within Internal Investigations as of December 31, 2004 has been
reclassified to Vendor D1scounts or Cred1ts for current year presentation.

Vendor Discounts or Credits

We receive credits from our vendors and media outlets for the acquisition of goods and services that
are entered into on behalf of our clients. The expenses include the purchase of various forms of media,
including television, radio, and print advertising space, or production costs, such as the creation of
advertising campaigns, commercials, and print advertisements. Revenues in the advertising and
communicative services business are frequently recorded net of third party costs as the business is
primarily an agent for its clients. Since these costs are billed to clients, there are times when vendor
credits or price differences can affect the net revenue recorded by the agency. These thlrd party discounts,
rebates, or price differences are frequently referred to as credits.

Qur contracts are typically “fixed-fee” arrangements or “cost-based” arrangements. In “fixed-fee”
arrangements, the amount we charge our clients is comprised of a fee for our services. The fee we earn,
however, is not affected by the level of expenses incurred. Therefore, any rebates or credits received in
servicing these accounts do not create a liability to the client. In “cost-based” arrangements, we earn a
percentage commission or flat fee based on or incremental to the expenses incurred. In these cases, rebates
or credits received may accrue to the benefit of our clients and create a liability payable to the client. The
interpretation of cost language included in our contracts can vary across international and domestic
markets in which we operate and can affect whether or not we have a liability to the client.

1

The termns of agreements with our clients are significantly impacted by the following: 1) the types of
vendor credits obtained (rebates, discounts, media and production credits); 2) differing contract types with
clients (fixed fee vs. cost-based arrangements); 3) varying industry practices and laws in the regions of the
world in which we operate; 4) determining which contract (global, regional or local) governs our
relationships with clients; and 5) unique contract provisions in specific contracts.

Prior to filing our 2004 Annual Report, we performed an extensive examination of our client contracts
and arrangements and considered local law in the international jurisdictions where we conduct business to
determine the impact of improperly recognizing these vendor credits as additional revenue instead of -
recognizing a.liability to our clients. We identified areas where there were differences in prices billed to
customers and prices received from vendors. All differences associated with cost-based contracts not
already passed back to customers were established as liabilities.
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Following the filing of the 2004 10-K in September of 2005, we began contacting clients to notify
them of these liabilities and to.negotiate an appropnate settlement During this process the additional
following information came to our attention. :

. Additional global or reg1onal master contracts with contractual terms that required us to rebate
vendor discounts or credits, took precedence over local contracts that did not require us to rebate
vendor discounts or CerltS

.+ Certain m1s1nterprctatlons of contractual terms and or applicable local law in our Prior Restatement
led us to re- examme our agencies’ legal assessment process. As a result, our legal department
coordinated the engagement of local counsel in order to provide definitive gu1dance regarding
specific local laws, existing legal precedent and historical, as well as, ongoing legal market practices.
This legal guidance required additional adjustments to be made to the liabilities established in the

_ Prior Restatement.

"+ The liability recorded during our Prior Restatement in some instances either covered too many
years or did not covér enough years as required by the statute of limitations, based on the contract
we determined ultimately governed. We adjusted our liabilities for all years required under the
statute of limitations in the appropriate jurisdiction. :

+ In connection with our Prior Restatement, we estimated certain amounts of our exposures. We have
determined that in certain instances our initial estimate of the liability recorded required
adjustment. Additionally, certain entries originally recorded as est1mates have been revised based on
actual data retrleved from agency books and records. '

» We performed. a detailed review of 51tuat1ons in which billings from vendors and billings to our
clients were different. An appropriate adjustment was recorded for any known scenarios where such
information was fully reconciled and the difference was not related-to a cost-based contract.

» For certain liabilities where the statute of Jimitations has lapsed, we appropriately released such
.hab1l1t1es unless the liabilities were associated with customers with whom we are in the process of
‘settlmg or we intend to settle such liabilities.

We have included a table that depicts the beglnning'balance, the additional liabilities recorded and
the adjustment reducing these liabilities. While we had changes to our original reserve positions, the net
impact of adjustments, excluding fluctuations related to payments and foreign currency and other was an
increase to the liability balance of $22.9, and that was primarily attributable to the out of penod vendor
discounts or credits adjustments.

Balance as of Liability Additional . Balance as of

’ 12/31/04 Reversals Liabilities = Payments Other 12/31/05
Vendcr Discounts or ' - : ‘ R
Credits........... ... $283.9 (76.5) . 994 (11.6) (10.4) $284.8

Internal Investzgattons

In . our Prior Restatement review, we noted instances of .possible employee rmsconduct As a result,’
through December 31, 2004, we recorded adjustments with a cumulative impact on income of $114.8. Of
this amount, $61.7 related to liabilities and asset reserves, $15.6 to asset write-offs, and $37.5 related to
Vendor Discounts or Credits as of December 31, 2004. These adjustments were recorded to correct certain
unintentional errors in our accounting that were discovered as a result of investigations and primarily .
related to agencies outside the United States. However, certain of these investigations revealed deliberate
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falsification of accounting records, evasion of taxes in jurisdictions outside the United States, inappropriate
charges to clients, diversion of corporate assets, non-compliance with local laws and regulations; and other
improprieties. These errors were not prevented or detected earlier because of material weaknesses in our
control environment and decentralized operating structure. We recorded liabilities related to these matters,
for business locations under investigation in our Prior Restatement review, which represented manage-
ment's best estimate of probable exposure based on the facts available at that tlmc

~The law firm of Dewey Ballantine LLP was retained to advise the Audit Commlttee of the Board of
Directors regarding the discharge of its obligations. Through the filing of this document, Dewey Ballantine
has reviewed all internal investigations cases that were included in our Prior Restatement and continues to
overseeour related remediation plans. Dewey Ballantine retained a forens1c accounting firm to assist with
its review.

During 2003, we recorded a net decrease in our liabilities for Internal Investigations of $37.0. The
decrease is primarily due to write-off of assets reserves, the recognition of deferred revenue, and payment
of taxes, penalties and interest. We also divested certain agencies in Greece, Spain, Azerbaijan, Ukraine,
Uzbekistan, Bulgaria and Kazakhstan. We have increased our reserves related to additional VAT and
payroll related taxes.

Below is an update of our significant cases.

At our McCann and FCB agencies in Turkey we recorded ad]ustments related to the retention of
vendor discounts that should have been remitted to clients, the improper valuation of a previously acquired
business over-billing clients for payments to vendors and evasion of local taxes. In 2005, the investigation
has concluded and we have taken the appropriate personnel actions, including the termination of local
senior management. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the remaining liabilities were $12.6 and $19.8,
respectively. , ‘ )

At Media First in New York City we recorded adjustments related primarily to inadequate
recordkeeping and the payment of certain employee salaries through accounts payable, without appropriate
tax withholdings, resulting in increased earn-out payments. In 2005, we recorded asset write-offs and have
taken the appropriate personnel actions, including the termination of local senior management. As of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the remaining liabilities and asset reserves were $1.2 and $10.8, respectively.

At our FCB agency in Spain e recorded adjustments related to the use of companies that were
formed to account for the production and media volume discounts received from production suppliers on a
separate set of books and records, to prevent the detection of discounts and rebates in the event of a client
audit. In addition compensation was paid to an agency executive’s personal service company out of these
companies without proper withholding for income taxes. In 2005, we have divested our interest in a
component of FCB Spain and signed an affiliation agreement with the management, with an appropriate
control structure to assure future business is properly conducted. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the
remaining liabilities and asset reserves were $0 and $9.8, respectively.

At five McCann agencies in Azerbaijan, Ukraine, Uzbekistan, Bulgaria and Kazakhstan we recorded
adjustments related to the failure to record and pay compensation-related taxes, value added taxes and
corporate income taxes, and inadequate record keeping. In 2005, we have sold these entities and signed
affiliation agreements with Azerbaijan, Uzbekistan. Bulgaria and Kazakhstan and intend to sign an
affiliation agreement with Ukraine agency management. There will be an appropriate control structure to
assure business is properly conducted. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, . the remaining liabilities and
asset reserves were $6.2 and $8.7, respectively.
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" In addition, we also conducted other investigations. in our Prior Restatement review for errors found
that were similar in nature to those ‘described above. In the aggregate, for these other investigations, we
recorded $4.7 and $12:6 in liabilities as of December 31,-2005 and 2004, respectively.

International Compensation Arrangements

In our Prior Restatement review, we performed an extensive examination of employee compensation
practices across our organization. While most practices were found to be acceptable, we identified some
practices in certain jurisdictions that required additional review. In certain jurisdictions in which we
operate, particularly in Europe and Latin America, it is common for individuals to establish a personal
service company (“PSC”), in which case the hiring company will normally contract directly with the PSC
for the services of the individual. We reviewed every situation where one of our agencies had contracted
with a PSC and determined that in a number of instances, the use of a PSC was determined not o be
supportable. We also identified other arrangements or practices in certain jurisdictions, such as payment of
personal expenses outside the normal payroll mechanism, split salary payments, equity grants and
retirement payments, and independent contractors/employees that led to an avoidance of paying certain
taxes as well as not reporting compensation to local authorities.

For these issues, liabilities represented our best estimate of expected payments to various
governmental organizations in the jurisdictions involved. These amounts were estimates as of such date of
our liabilities that we believed were sufficient to cover the obligations that we may have had to various
authorities. As a result of the disclosures that were made in our 2004 Annual Report, we anticipate that
the authorities in certain jurisdictions may undertake reviews to determine whether any of the activities
disclosed violated local laws and regulations. This may lead to further investigations and the levy of
additional assessments including poss1ble fines and penalties. While we intend to defend against any
assessment that we determine to be unfounded, nevertheless we could receive assessments which may be
substantial. However, it cannot be determined at this time whether such investigations would be
commenced or, if they are, what the outcome will be with any reasonable certainty.

During 2005, we recorded a net decrease in our liabilities for International Compensation
Arrangements of $4.1. The decrease is comprised of reductions in our liabilities due to the expiration of
one year under the statutes of limitations, changes in management’s estimates and the favorable outcome
of audits in certain jurisdictions. The decrease is net of increases to our accruals due to additional
liabilities incurred in 2005 through the continued use of a PSC or other such arrangements which we are
in the process of terminating, as well as interest on amounts not yet settled.

OUT OF PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

In the fourth quarter, we identified certain vendor discounts and credits, tax, and other miscellaneous
adjustments in which our previously reported financial statements were in error or did not conform to
GAAP. Because these changes are not material to our financial statements for the periods prior to 2005, or
to 2005 as a whole, we have recorded them in the fourth quarter of 2005.

The errors in our previously reported financial information, and the failure to prevent them or detect
them in our financial reporting process, were largely attributable to weak internal controls. We concluded
that our control environment has not progressed sufficiently to serve as an effective foundation for all other
components of internal control. See Management’s Assessment on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting.
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The following tables summarize the impact to the fourth quarter of 2005 of amounts recorded in the
fourth quarter of 2005 which relate to reported revenue, operating income (loss), income (loss) from
continuing operations before provision for income taxes, -loss from continuing operations and loss per share.

Impact of Adjustments
on Revenue

For the Three Months
Ended December 31, 2005

Revenue as reported .. .............. - $1,8957
Impact of adjustments: ‘
Vendor Discounts or Credits .................... e N 21.2
Other adjustments. ... ...o.ovvveenen. .. ‘ (3.9)
Total net adjustments. ............... s T e ; 17.3
Revenue (exclusive of out of period amounts) .. ... ... e $1,913.0

Impact of Adjustments on
Operating Income

" For the Three Months

Ended December 31, 2005

Operating Income as reported ....... e e . $ 57.6
Impact of adjustments: A ‘ ‘ ,
Vendor Discounts or Credits....................... e ‘ 23.2
Other adjustments .............. ... e e ‘ (1.6)
Total net adjustments. ................... PP PR ' 21.6
Operating Income (exclusive of out period ;imounts) .............. '$ 79.2

Impact of Adjustments
. - on Income
from Continuing Operations
Before Provision For
Income Taxes

For the Three Months
Ended December 31, 2005

Income from continuing operations before. provision for income

taxes asreported ........ ... .. el e : : $ 446 -
Impact of adjustments: '

Vendor Discounts or Credits ........... .. ..ooiiiiiininann.. 229

Other adjustments........... P ' (22
Total net adjustments. . .....oooeernnnenn 207

Income from continuing operations before provision for income
taxes (exclusive of out of period amounts) ................. .

3
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Impact of Adjustments
* on Loss from
Cos Continuing Operations
and Loss per Share

For the Three Months
Ended December 31, 2005

Loss from continuing operations as reported ... ...... e " : $(3L.9)

Impact of adjustments:
Vendor Discounts or Credits .. . ..., 229
Other adjustments ........... S SRR RPN . (2.2)
Total adjustments (pre-tax) ... o e . e U 20.7
Tax adjustments . ............. PR e U - 19.5
Equity in net income of unconsolidated afﬁhates ............ P . 3.9
Total net adjustments.;.'..;..'..‘.‘...'.‘..'....l‘...‘ ....... QD
Loss from contmumg operatlons (exclusnve of out of perlod ' -
amounts) ............... PR e e Y . $(34.6)
Loss per share of common stock — basic¢ and diluted:
Loss per share as reported. .. ...\ . ... S ‘ $(0.10)
Effect of adjustments. ....... ... ... ... . i i - (0.01)
Loss per share (exclusrve of out of perrod amounts) ............. (0.11)
Welghted average shares ......................0 ... R 425.5

The:impact to 2004, 2003 and prior perrods related to.out of period amounts recorded in the fourth
quarter of 2005 was immaterial. ~

Descrlptron of Out of Period Ad]ustments
Vendor Dtscounts or Credits:

We performed extens1ve procedures as:a result of the initiation of settlement discussions with clients.
The procedures broadly considered global or regronal contracts, rev1ew of key changes in legal
interpretations, review of statutes of limitations, estimated exposures and vendor price differences related to
cost-based contracts. A's a result of thesé addmonal procedures adjustments were recorded to -our
prevrously estabhshed habrlmes

Othér Adjustments

We have 1dent1ﬁed other items which do not conform to GAAP and recorded adjustments to our
2005 Consolidated Financial Statements which relate to, prev1ously reported periods. The most significant
include accounting related to the capitalization of software costs, acquisition related costs and international
compensation arrangements,

Tax Adjitstments

We recorded adjustments to correct the Accrued ‘and Deferred incomé taxes for items primarily
related to the computation of income tax benefits on the 2004 Long-lived Asset Impairment Charges, the
establishment of certain valuation allowances, the -accounting for certain. international tax structures and
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the computation of interest accruals on certain non-US income tax contingencies. The impact of amounts
recorded in.the fourth quarter of 2005 was $8.7 of tax benefit.

We also record the tax impact of the out of period adjustments described above, where applicable,
based on the local statutory tax rate in the jurisdiction of the entity recording the adjustment. The impact
of amounts recorded in the fourth quarter of 2005 was $10.8 of tax benefit. -

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America. Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements and
related disclosures requires us to make judgments, assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts
reported and disclosed in the accompanying notes. We believe that of our significant accounting policies,
the following critical accounting estimates involve management’s most difficult, subjective or complex
judgments. We consider these accounting estimates to be critical because changes in the underlying
assumptions or estimates have the potential to materially impact our financial statements. Management
has discussed with our Audit Committee the development, selection, application and disclosure of these
critical accounting estimates. We regularly evaluate our judgments, assumptions and estimates based on
historical experience and various other factors that we believe to be relevant under the circumstances.
Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Revenue Recognition

Our revenues are primarily derived from the planning and execution of advertising programs in various
media and the planning and execution of other marketing and communications programs. Most of our
client contracts are individually negotiated and accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the bases
on which we earn commissions and fees vary significantly. Our client contracts are also becoming
increasingly complex arrangements that frequently include provisions for incentive compensation and
govern vendor rebates and credits. Our largest clients are multinational entities and, as such, we often
provide services to these clients out of multiple offices and across various agencies. In arranging for such
services to be provided, it is possible for both a global and local agreement to be initiated. Multiple
agreements of this nature are reviewed by legal counsel to determine the governing terms to be followed
by the offices and agencies involved. Critical judgments and estimates are involved in determmmg both the
amount and timing of revenue recognition under these arrangements.

Revenue for our services is recognized when all of the followmg criteria are satisfied: (i) persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or determinable; (iii) collectibility is reasonably
assured; and (iv) services have been performed. Depending on the terms of the client contract, fees for
services performed can be primarily recognized three ways: proportional performance, straight-line (or
monthly basis) or completed contract.

« Fees are generally fecognized as earried based on the proportional _pcerrméncc method of revenue
recognition in situations where our fee is reconcilable to the actual hours incurred to service the
client as detailed in a contractual staffing plan or where the fee is earned on a per hour basis, with
the amount of revenue recognized in both situations limited to the amount realizablé under the
client contract. We believe an input based measure (the “hour’) is appropriate in situations where
the client arrangement essentially functions as a time and out-of-pocket expense contract and the
client receives the benefit of the services provided throughout the contract term.

+ Fees are recognized on a straight-line or monthly basis when service is provided essentially on a pro
rata basis and the terms of the contract support monthly basis accounting.
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+ Certain fees (such as for major marketing events) are deferred until contract completion as the
final act is so significant in'relation to the service transaction taken as a whole. Fees are also
recognized on a completed contract basis when the terms of the contract call for the delivery of
discrete projects (“milestone’ arrangements), if any of the criteria of SAB No. 104 were not
satisfied prior to job completion or the terms of the contract do not otherw1se qualify for
proportlonal performance or monthly basis recognition. N

Incremental drrect costs incurred related to contracts where revenue is accounted for on a completed -
contract basis are generally expensed as incurred. There are certain exceptions made for significant
contracts. or for certain agencies where the majority of the contracts are project-based and systems-are in
place to properly capture appropriate direct costs. Commissions are generally earned on the date of the
broadcast or publication. Contractual arrangements with clients may also include performance incentive
provisions designed to link a portion of the revenue to our performance relative to both qualitative and
quantitative goals. Performance incentives are recognized as revenue for quantitative targets when the
target has been achieved and for qualitative targets when confirmation of the incentive is received from the
client. Therefore, depending on the terms of the client contract, revenue is derived from diverse
arrangements involving fees for services performed, commissions, performance incentive provisions and
combinations of the. three. The classification of client arrangements to determine the appropriate revenue
recognition involves judgments. If the judgments. change there can be a material impact on our financial
statements, and particularly on the allocation of revenues between periods.

Substantially all of our revenue is recorded as the net amount of our gross billings less pass -through
expenses charged to a client. In most cases, the amount that is billed to clients significantly exceeds the
amount of revenue that is earned and reflected in our financial statements, because of various pass-through
expenses such as production and media costs. In compliance with EITF Issue No. 99- 19, Reporting
Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent, we assess whether the agency or the third-party
supplier is the primary obligor. We evaluate the terms of our client agreements as part of this assessment.
In addition, we give appropriate consideration to other key indicators such as latitude in establishing price,
discretion in supplier selection and credit risk to the vendor. Becaiise we operate broadly as an advertising
agency based on our primary lines of business and given the industry practice to generally record revenue”
on a net versus gross basis, we believe that there must be strong evidence in place to overcome the
presumption of net revenue accounting. Accordingly, we generally record revenue net of pass-through
charges as we believe the key indicators of the business suggest we generally act as an agent on behalf of
our clients in our primary lines of business. In thos¢ businesses (primarily sales promotion, event, sports
and entertainment marketing and corporate and brand identity services) where the key indicators suggest
we act as a principal, we record the gross amount billed to the client as revenue and the related costs
incurred as operating expenses.

The determination whether revenue in a particular line of business should be recognized net or gross
involves difficult judgments. If we make these judgments differently, it could significantly affect our
financial performance. If it were determined that we must recognize a significant portion of revenues on a
gross basis rather than a net basis, it would positively impact revenues, but have no impact on our
operating income. Conversely, if it were determined that we must recognize a significant portion of
revenues on a net basis rather than a gross basis, it would negatively 1mpact revenues, but have no impact
on our operating income.

As we provide-services as part of our core operations, we generally incur incidental expenses, which,

in practice, are commonly referred to as “out of pocket” expenses. These expenses often include expenses
related to airfare, mileage, hotel stays, out of town meals and telecommunication charges. In accordance
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with EITF Issue No. 01-14, Income Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for “Out-of-
Pocket’ Expenses Incurred, we record the reimbursements received for incidental expenses as revenue.

We receive credits from our vendors and media outlets for transactions entered into on behalf of our
clients, which are passed through to our clients in accordance with contractual provisions and local law. If
a pass-through is not required, then these credits are a reduction of vendor cost, and are 'generally recorded
as additions to revenue. In connection with our Prior Restatement, where it was impractical to review
client contracts, we used statistical methods to estimate our exposure that could arise from credits,
discounts and other rebates owed to clients. If our estimate is insufficient, we may be required to recognize
additional liabilities. If the initial estimate of the liability recorded is subsequently determined to be over
or under provided-for, the difference is recorded as an adjustment. to revenue. If we are able to negotiate a
favorable settlement of a recorded liability, however, the reversal of this amount is recorded in a non-
operating income account since negotiating a favorable outcome with a client is not censidered a revenue
generating activity. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

Allowance for Daubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accourts is estlmated based on the aglng of accounts receivable, reviews of
client credit reports, industry trénds and economic indicators, as well as analysis of recent payment history
for specific customers. The estimate is baséd largely on a formula-driven calculation but is supplemented
with economic indicators and knowledge of potential write-offs of specific client accounts. Though we,
consider the balance to be adequate, changes in general domestic and lnternatlonal economic conditions in
specific markets could have a material impact on the required reserve balance. A 10% increase in the
allowance for doubtful accounts would result 1n ‘a $10.6 increase in bad debt expense for 2005.

Income Taxes

Thc prov151on for income taxes includes federal, state, local and foreign taxes. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences of temporary differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are .
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the year in which the temporary
differences are expected to be tecovered or settled. We evaluate the reahzablhty of our deferred tax assets
and establish a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that all or a portion of deferred tax
assets will not be realized. ' ' B

The realization of our deferred tax asséts is primarily dependent on future earnings. Any reduction in
estimated forecasted results may require that we record additional valuation allowances against our
deferred tax assets. In connection with the U.S. deferred tax assets, management believes that it is more
likely than not that a substantial amount of the deferred tax assets will be realized; a valuation: allowance
has been established for the remainder. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable,
however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future U.S. taxable income are lower than
anticipated. Once a valuation allowance has been established, it will be maintained until there is sufficient
positive evidence to conclude that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized. A
pattern of sustained profitability will generally be considered as sufficient positive evidence to reverse a
valuation allowance. If the allowance is reversed in a future period, our income tax provision will be
correspondingly reduced. Accordingly, the establishment and reversal of valuation allowances has had and
could have a significant negative or positive impact on our future earnings. See Note 11 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.
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We measure deferred tax assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates that, if'changed, would result in
either an increase or decrease in the provision for income taxes in the period of change.

Undlstnbuted earnings of our foreign subsidiaries are permanently reinvested. While the American
Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the “Jobs Act”) creates a temporary incentive for U.S. corporations to '
repatriate undistributed international earnings by providing an 85% dividends received deduction, we have
reviewed the provisions and determined not to take advantage of this provision to repatriate undlstrlbuted
earnings of our forclgn subsidiaries to the uU.Ss.

Land, Buildg’ngs and Equipment

The assignment of useful lives to buildings and equipment involves judgments and the use of
estimates. Buildings and equipment are depreciated generally using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range from 3 to 7 years for furniture, equlpment and
computer software costs, 10 to 35 years for buildings and the shorter of the useful life of the asset (which
ranges from 3 to 10 years) or the remaining lease term for leasehold improvements. A one-year decrease
in the useful lives of these assets would result in an $19.1 increase in annual deprematlon expense for
2005.

Certain events or changes in circumstances could cause us to conclude that the carrying value of our
buildings and equipment may not be recoverable. Events or circumstances that might require impairment
testing include, but are not limited to, decrease in market price, negative forecasted cash flow, or a
significant adverse change in business climate of the asset grouping. If the total estimate: of the -expected
future undiscounted cash flows of an asset grouping over its useful life is less than its carrying value, an
impairment loss is recognized in the financial statements equal to the difference-between the estimated fair
value and carrying value of the asset grouping. If our estimates change, it may have a material impact on
our financial statements.

Investments

We regularly review our cost and equity method investments to determine whether a significant event
or change in circumstances has occurred that may have an adverse effect on the fair value of each
investment. In the event'a decline in fair value of an investment occurs, we must determine if the decline
has been other than temporary. We consider our investments strategic and long-term in nature, so we must
determine if the fair value decline is recoverable withini'a reasonable period. For investments accounted for
using the cost or equity basis, we evaluate fair value based on specific information (valuation
methodologies, estimates of appraisals, financial statements, etc.) in addition to quoted market price, if
available. Factors indicative of an other than temporary decline also include recurring operating losses,
credit defaults and subsequent rounds of financing with pricing that is below the cost basis of the
investment. This list is not all-inclusive; we consider all known quantitative and qualitative factors in
determining if an other than temporary decline in value of an investment has occurred. Our assessments of
fair value represent our best estimates at the time of impairment review. If different fair values are later
estimated, it could have a material impact on our financial statements. See Note 10 to the Consolidated ,
Financial Statements for further information.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We account for our business combinations using the purchase accounting method. The total costs of
the acquisitions are allocated to the underlying net assets, based on their respective estimated fair market -
values and the remainder allocated to goodwill and other intangible assets. Considering the characteristics
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of advertising, specialized marketing and communication services companies, our acquisitions usually do
not have significant amounts of tangible assets as the principal asset we typically acquire is creative talent.
As a result, a substantial portion of the purchase price is allocated to goodwill. Determining the fair
market value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed requires management’s judgment and involves the
use of significant estimates, including future cash inflows and outflows, discount rates, asset lives and
market multiples.

We review goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives not subject to amortization
(e.g., customer lists, trade names and customer relationships) annually or whenever events or
significant changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. We
evaluate the recoverability of goodwill at a reporting unit level. We have 16 reporting units that are
either the entities at the operating segment level or one level below the operating segment level. For
2005, in accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, we did not test certain
reporting units whose 2004 fair value determination exceeded their carrying amount by a substantial
margin, where no significant event occurred since the last fair value determination that would
significantly change this margin and where the réporting units did not have a triggering event during
2005. The remaining reporting units were tested either as part of the 2005 annual impairment testing
as their 2004 fair value did not significantly exceed their carrying value by a substantial margin or as
a result of a triggering event. We review intangible assets with definite lives subject to amortization
whenever events or circumstances indicate that a carrying amount of an asset. may not be recoverable.
Intangible assets with definite lives subject to amortization are amortized on a straight-line basis with
estimated useful lives generally ranging from 1 to 15 years. Events or circumstances that might require
impairment testing include the loss of a significant client, the identification of other impaired assets
within a reporting unit, loss of key personnel, the disposition of a significant portion of a reporting
unit, or a significant adverse change in business climate or regulations.

SFAS No. 142 specifies a two-step process for testing for goodwill impairment and measuring the
magnitude of any impairment. The first step of the impairment test is a comparison of the fair value of a
reporting unit to its carrying value, including goodwill. Goodwill allocated to a reporting unit whose fair
value is equal to or greater than its carrying value is not impaired and no further testing is required.
Should the carrying amount for a reporting unit exceed its fair value, then the first step of the impairment
test is failed and the magnitude of any goodwill impairment is determined under the second step. The
second step is a comparison of the implied fair value of a reporting unit’s goodwill to its carrying value.
Goodwill of a reporting unit is impaired when its carrying value exceeds its implied fair value. Impaired
goodwill is written down to its implied fair value with a charge to expense in the period the impairment is
identified.

The fair value of a reporting unit is estimated using our projections of discounted future operating
cash flows (without interest) of the unit.-Such projections require the use of significant estimates and
assumptions as to matters such as future revenue growth, profit margins, capital expenditures, assumed tax
rates and discount rates. We believe that the estimates and assumptions made are reasonable but they are
susceptible to change from period to period. For example, our strategic decisions or changes in market
valuation multiples could lead to impairment charges. Actual results of operations, cash flows and other
factors used in a discounted cash flow valuation will likely differ from the estimates used and it is possible
that differences and changes could be material.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, we changed the date of our annual impairment test for
goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives from September 30th to October 1st. During 2005
we performed this annual impairment test on September 30th and then again on October st to ensure
that multiples used in the reporting units tested were consistent. By moving the date into the fourth
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quarter we will be able to utilize the most current and accurate plan and forecast information. The new
date also provides us additional time to meet future accelerated public reporting requirements. This change
did not delay, accelerate or avoid an impairment charge. This change in accounting principle also did not
have an effect on our Consolidated Financial Statcments Accordmgly, we believe that the accountmg
change described above is an alternatlve accounting prlnClple that is preferable.

Our annual impairment reviews as of September 30th and October 1st, 2003 resulted in an
impairment charge.at a reporting unit within our sports and entertainment marketing business. In addition,
during the fourth quarter of 2005, there was a loss of a significant.client at one of our reporting units that
caused us to perform additional impairment testing. As a result, we recorded $97.0 of impairments during
2005. See Notes & and 9 to the Consolidated. Financial Statements for further information. The excess of
the low range of the fair value over the carrying value for each of the non-impaired reporting units ranged
from approximately $2.4 to $1,501.9 and $6.4 to $1,501.9 in 2005 and 2004, respectively. In order to
evaluate the sensitivity of the fair value calculations on the goodwill impairment test, we applied a
hypothetical 10% decrease to the fair values of each reporting unit. The hypothetical 10% decrease applied
to 2005 fair values for each of the non-impaired reporting units would result in a range of an impairment
charge of approximately $38.2 to excess fair value over carrying value of approximately $871.9. This
hypothetical 10% decrease would result in excess fair value over carrying value for each of the non-
impaired reporting units ranging from approximately $3.4 to $871.9 in 2004.

Acquisitions B : e . ‘

The majority of our acquisitions involve an initial payment at the time of closing and provide for
additional contingent purchase price payments over a specified time. The initial purchase price of an
acquisition is allocated to identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values
with any excess being recorded as goodwill and other intangible assets. These contingent payments, which
are also known as “earn-outs” and “put options,” are calculated based on estimates of the future financial
performance of the acquired entity, the timing of the exercise of these rights, changes in foreign currency
exchange rates and other factors. Earn-outs and put options are recorded within the financial statements as
an increase to goodwill and other intangible assets once the terms and conditions of the contingent
acquisition obligations have been met and the consideration is distributable or expensed as compensation
based on the acquisition agreement and the terms and conditions of employment for the former owners of
the acquired businesses. See the Liquidity and Capital Resources section of this report and Note 21 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding future contingent acquisition
obligations.

Restructuring Reserves

When appropriate, we establish restructuring reserves for severance and termination costs and lease
termination and other exit costs related to our restructuring programs. We have established reserves for
restructuring programs initiated in 2001 and 2003. The reserves reflect our best estimates for the costs of
the plans. However, actual results may differ from the estimated amounts based on, but not limited to,
changes in demand for advertising services and unexpected usage of leased properties. Comparison of
actual results to estimates may materially impact the amount of the restructuring charges or reversals. We
will continue to monitor our restructuring reserves and may adjust the current balances based on future
events. See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.
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Pension and Postretirement Benefits

We use.various actuarial methods and assumptions in determining our pension and postretirement
benefit costs and obligations, including the discount rate used to determine the present value of future
benefits, expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and healthcare cost trend rates. The discount
rate determination is one of the significant assumptions that impacts our benefit cost and recorded
obligations for pension and postretirement plans. Discount rates used for our benefit plans attempt to -
match the duration of the underlying liability with highly rated securities that could be used to effectively
settle the obligation. For example, in 2005, a 25 basis point decrease in the discount rate would have
increased our net benefit: cost by approximately $2.0. See Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for further information.

OTHER MATTERS
SEC Investigation

" The SEC opened a formal investigation in response to the restatement we first announced in August
2002 and, as previously disclosed, the SEC staff’s investigation has expanded to encompass our Prior
Restatement, In particular, since we filed our 2004 Form 10-K, we have received subpoenas from the SEC
relating to matters addressed in our Prior Restatement. We continue to cooperate with the investigation.
We expect that the investigation will result in monetary liability, but because the investigation is ongoing,
in particular with respect to the Prior Restatement, we cannot reasonably estimate either the timing of a
resolution or the amount. Accordingly, we have not yet established any accounting provision relating to
these matters. ‘

RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

 See Note 22 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete description of recent accountmg
pronouncements that have affected us or may affect us. ‘
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

In the normal course of business, we are exposed to market risks related to interest rates and foreign
currency rates. From time to time, we use derivatives, pursuant to established guidelines and policies, to
manage some portion of these risks. Derivative instruments utilized in our hedging activities are viewed ‘as"
risk management tools, involve little complexity and are not used for trading or speculative purposes. Seg¢’
Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,

Interest Réies ‘

Our exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to our debt obligations. As
further described in Note 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, our principal debt obligations at
December 31, 2005 consisted of our-4.50% Notes and Senior Unsecured Notes, with expiration dates
ranging from 2009 to 2014. ‘ L , |

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, 86.0% and 81.1% of our debt obligations bore interest at fixed
interest rates. Accordingly, assuming the fixed-rate debt is not refinanced, there would be no impact on
interest expense or cash flow from either a 10% increase or decrease in market rates of interest. However,
there would be an impact on the fair market value of the debt, as the fair market value of debt is sensitive
to changes in interest rates. For 2005, the fair market value of the debt obligations would decrease by
approximately $27.7 if market rates were to increase by 10% and would increase by approximately $28.0 if
market rates were to decrease by 10%. For 2004, the fair market value of the debt obligations would have
decreased by approximately $16.3 if market rates increased by 10% and would have increased by
approximately $19.5 if market rates decreased by 10%. For that portion of the debt that bore interest at
variable rates, based on outstanding amounts and rates at December 31, 20035, interest expense and cash
out-flow would increase or decrease by approximately $2.1 if market rates were to increase or decrease by
10%, respectively. For that portion of the debt that bore interest at variable rates, based on outstanding
amounts and rates at December 31, 2004, interest expense and cash out-flow would have increased or
decreased by approximately $1.8 if market rates increased or decreased by 10%, respectively. From time to
time we have used interest rate swaps to manage the mix of our fixed and floating rate debt obligations. In
May 2003, we terminated all our existing long-term interest rate swap agreements, and currently have none
outstanding.

Foreign Currencies

We face translation and transaction risks related to changes in foreign currency exchange rates.
Amounts invested in our foreign operations are translated into U.S. Dollars at the exchange rates in effect
at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in the stockholders’ equity section of our Consolidated
Balance Sheet. Our foreign subsidiaries generally collect revenues and pay expenses in currencies other
than the U.S. Dollar, mitigating transaction risk. Since the functional currency of our foreign operations is
generally the local currency, foreign currency. translation of the balance sheet is reflected as a component
of stockholders’ equity and does not impact operating results. Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies
translate into varying amounts of U.S. Dollars depending upon whether the U.S. Dollar weakens or
strengthens against other currencies. Therefore, changes in exchange rates may either positively or
negatively affect our consolidated revenues and expenses (as expressed in U.S. Dollars) from foreign
operations. Currency transaction gains or losses arising from transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency are included in results of operations and were not significant in the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004. We have not entered into a material amount of foreign currency forward
exchange contracts or other derivative financial instruments to hedge the effects of adverse fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rates.

83




Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

INDEX
Page
Management’s Assessment on Intcrﬁal Control over Financial Reporting ........................ 85
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. ......... .. ... o v .. 92
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 o099
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2005 and 2004. ... ... ... ...t 100
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003.... 101
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the years -
ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003......... I e e 102
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ............. S T e 103
Financial Statement Schedule — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 .. ... . 171

84




MANAGEMENT’S ASSESSMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
Internal control over financial reporting is designed to providé reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (“GAAP”). We recognize that
because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in condltlons or that the degree of compliance
with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

To evaluate the effectiveness of our internal control over ﬁnanc1a1 reportmg, management used the
criteria described in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”)..

A material weakness (within the meaning of PCAOB Auditing Standard No. 2) in internal control
over financial reporting is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that-a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will -
not be prevented or detected. :

Management’s assessment is that our internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of
~December 31, 2005 because of the material weaknesses identified and described below. The material
weaknesses identified by us at December 31, 20035 are grouped according to the components of the COSO
framework to which they relate. These material weaknesses resulted in restatements, misstatements and
audit adjustments as described below, and could result in misstaterents that would be material to the
annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

Control Environment -

1. The Company did not maintain an effective control environment. Specifically, controls were not
designed and in place to ensure compliance with the Company’s policies and procedures, including those
contained in the Company’s Code of Conduct. Further, the Company did not maintain a sufficient
complement of personnel with an appropriate. level of accounting knowledge, experience and training in the
application of GAAP commensurate with the Company’s financial reporting requirements. The Company
also failed to implement processes to ensure periodic monitoring of its existing internal control activities
over financial reporting by placing heavy reliance on manual procedures without quality control review and
other monitoring controls in place to adequately identify and assess significant risks that may impact
financial statements and related disclosures. This deficiency results in a control environment that allowed
instances of falsified books and records, violations of laws, regulations and the Company’s policies,
misappropriation of assets and improper customer charges and dealings with vendors. This deficiency
resulted in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005 and misstatements and audit
adjustments, including the out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial
statements. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or
disclosure that would result in a material misstatement to annual or interim consolidated financial
statements that would not be prevented or detected. This deficiency has had a pervasive impact on the
Company’s control environment and has contributed to the material weaknesses described below.

Control Activities

2. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the accounting for purchase business
combinations. Specifically, the Company did not have controls designed and in place to ensure the
completeness, accuracy and valuation of revenue and expenses of acquired companies related to periods
after the closing date of the transactions. In addition, the Company did not maintain effective ‘controls to
ensure the completeness, accuracy and valuation of assets and liabilities recorded for compensatory earn-
out and put arrangements or derivatives embedded within acquisition transactions. This deficiency resulted
in a restatement of the. first three interim periods of 2005 and misstatements and audit adjustments,
including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements,
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which primarily impacted accounts receivable, net, accounts payable, minority interests in consolidated
subsidiaries, goodwill, and other income. Additionally, this control deficiency could resultin a
misstatement of account balances or disclosure, including, but not limited to, the aforementioned accounts
above that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial
statements that would not be prevented or detected.

3 The Company did not maintain effective controls over the accuracy and presentation and disclosure
of recordlng of revenue. Specificaily, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that customer
contracts were authorized, that customer contracts were .analyzed to select the appropriate method of
revenue recognltlon and billable job costs were compared to client cost estimates to ensure that no
amounts were owed to clients. In addition, controls were not ‘designed and in place to ensure that revenue
transactions were analyzed for appropriate presentation and disclosure of billable client pass-through
expenses or for recognition of revenue on'a gross or net basis. This deficiency resulted in a restatement of
the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit adjustments, including out of period
adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements, which impacted revenue,
office and general expenses, accounts receivable, net, expenditures billable to clients, accounts payable, and
accrued liabilities.' Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances
or disclosure, including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to
the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

4. The Company d1d ot ma1ntam effectrve controls to ensure that certain ﬁnancral statement
transactions were appropriately initiated, authorized, processed, documented and accurately recorded. This
was primarily evident in the following specific areas:

i. client contracts, and client or vendor incéentives and ‘rebates;
ii. accounts receivable transactions, expenditures and fees billable to clients; .
iii. fixed assets purchases, disposals, depreciable lives and leases;
iv. accounts payable -and accrued liabilities; o
v. payments - made for employee and executive compensatron and payments for benefits;
vi. cash and cash equivalents, wire transfers, and foréign currency transactions;
- vii. arrangements with derivative 1nstruments
viii. .infercompany transactions;
ix. purchase of equlty of investments in unconsohdated entities;
X. purchase, disposal or write-off of intangible assets;.and
xi. debt and equity ‘tfansactions. !

This deficiency resulted in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and
audit adjustments, including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated
financial statements, which impacted substantially all accounts in the consolidated financial statements.
Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure,
including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to the annual
or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or ‘detected.

5. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the complete and accurate recording -of
leases in accordance with GAAP. Specifically, the Company did not completely evaluate and accurately
account for leases with rent holidays, rent escalation clauses, leasehold improvements or asset retirement
obligations associated with real estate leases. This deficiency resulted in audit-adjustments to the 2005
annual and interim consolidated financial statements, which primarily impacted office and general
expenses, restructuring charges, land, buildings and equipment, net, accrued liabilities and other non-
current liabilities. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances
or disclosure, including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to
the annual or interim consolidated financial statements: that would not be prevented or detected.
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6. The Company did not maintain efféctive controls over the accounting for income taxes in domestic
operations and operations outside of the United, States to ensure amounts are accurately accounted for in
accordance with GAAP. Specifically, the Company did not havé controls designed and in place to ensure
that accounting personnel performed the following: recorded income tax provision between current and
deferred tax accounts in the balance sheet; reconciled prior years’ income tax returns to the appropriate
period income tax provision computations; timely identified income tax exposures and contingencies,
including interest and penalties; and reconciled tax accounts to tax filings. This-deficiency resulted in
misstatéments and audit adjustments, including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual consolidated
financial statements, which impacted accrued liabilities, deferred income taxes, other non-current liabilities
and the provision for income taxes. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of
account balances or disclosure, including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a
material misstatement to the annual or interim consohdated ﬁnanc1a1 statements that would not be
prevented or detected.

7. The Company did not maintain effective controls over reporting local income tax in the local
statutory accounts or local income tax returns in operations outmde of the United States. Specifically, the
Company. did not have controls designed and in place to erisure that accountmg personnel adhere to policy
and procedures regarding comphance with local laws and regulations, and reconcile its accounts between
GAAP and local income tax reporting. This allowed in prior periods the v1olat10n of local tax regulations
and incomplete and inaccurate recording of income taxes in the Company’s conSolidated financial
statements. This deficiericy did not result in an audit adjusiment to the consolidated financial statements.
However, this deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure, including, but
not limited to, accrued liabilities, deferred income taxes, other non-current liabilities and the provision for
income taxes, that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim.consolidated financial
statements that would not be prevented or detected

)

8. The Company did not maintain effective controls relatmg to the completeness and accuracy of
local payroll and compensation related liabilities in certain operations eutside of the United States.
Specifically the Company did not have controls designed and in:place to identify, instances where local
reporting regulations and payroll tax withholding requirements were not met or identification of
compensation practices which were either not supportdble under-local law or were not fully in accordance
with the Company’s policies and procedures This allowed in prior periods improperly omitting, or
instances of purposefully omitting, certain liabilities in the consolidated financial statements. This
deficiency resulted in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit
adjustments, including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial
statements, which impacted salaries and related expenses and accrued: liabilities. Additionally, this
deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure, including the aforementioned
accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated
financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

9. The Company did not maintain effective controls-over the accuracy and completeness of the
processing and monitoring of intercompany transactions, including appropriate authorization for intercom-
pany charges. Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that intercompany balances-
were accurately classified and completely reported in the Company’s consolidated finaricial statements, and
intercompany confirmations were not.completed timely or accurately between the Company’s agencies to
ensure proper elimination as part of the consolidation process. This deficiency resulted in immaterial audit
adjustments to the 2005 annual and interim ‘consolidated financial statements. Additionally, this control
deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure that would result in a material
misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or
detected.

10. The Company d1d not maintain effectlve controls over the reconciliation of certam financial
statement accounts. Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that the Company’s
accounts were accurate and agreed to detailed support. This deficiency resulted in a restatement of the
first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit adjustments, including the out of period .
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adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements, which impacted
substantially all accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Additionally, this control
deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure that would result in a material
misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or
detected.

11. The Company did not maintain effective control over the monitoring of financial statement
accounts to value and record them in a timely, accurate and complete manner. Spec:1ﬁcally, controls were
not designed and in place to:

i. compare revenue recorded to amounts billed to clients;

ii. identify contracts with potential client rebates and vendor incentives;
iii. analyze collectibility of aged accounts receivable or expenditures billable to clients;
iv. compare billable job costs to client cost estimates;

v. review fixed asset records for under utlhzed missing or fully depreciated assets;

vi. ensure that the underlying records support liabilities related to employee compensatlon
including an inventory of employee benefit plans, the calculation of pension liabilities and
changes made to benefit plans which impact the Company’s compliance with certain
employment and tax regulatlons

vil. review intercompany balances and transactlons for appropnate classification;
vili. review cash, foreign currency translation adjustments and other derivative transactions;
ix. analyze accrued expenses, including restructuring charges;

X. test tangible and intangible assets for impairments and appropriate economic lives;

xi. review of other asset and other liability accounts, equity and revenue and expense accounts for
appropriate activity or roll-forward of balances; and

xil. analyze amounts recorded as income tax liabilities or deferred tax assets or liabilities and the
related income tax provision or benefit.

This deficiency resulted in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements
and audit adjustments, including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated
financial statements, which impacted substantially all accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or
disclosure, including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to
the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

12. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the period end financial reporting process.
Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that (i) journal entries, both recurring and
non-recurring, were reviewed and approved, (ii) timely and complete review procedures were properly
performed over the accounts and disclosures in our financial statements by personnel with knowledge -
sufficient to reach appropriate accounting conclusions, and (iii) a reconciliation of its legal entity financial
results to the financial results recorded in the consolidated financial statements was performed. This
deficiency resulted in a restatement of the first three interim.periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit
adjustments, including the out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial
statements, which impacted substantially all accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure that
would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consohdated financial statements that
would not be prevented or detected.

13. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the safeguarding of assets. Controls were
not designed and in place to segregate responsibility and authority between initiating, processing and
recording of transactions which has impacted ‘many accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements. This deficiency has resulted in certain improper transactions being entered into and those
transactions being recorded or not recorded in the Company’s financial statements. This deficiency resulted
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in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit adjustments,
including the out of period adjustments, to the 2005-annual and interim consolidated financial statements,
which impacted substantially all accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Addition-
ally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure that would
result in a material misstatement to. the annual or interim consolidated ﬁnanc1a1 statements that would not
be prevented or detected.

14. The Company did not maintain effective controls over certain independent service providers.
Specifically, the Company was unable to document, test, and evaluate controls at third party vendors to
which the Company outsources Certain payroll processing services in North America. This deficiency did
not result in an adjustment to’ the consolidated financial statements. However, this deﬁmency could result
in 2’ misstatement of account ‘balances or disclosure, .including salaries and related expenses and accrued
liabilitics that would result in a material mlsstatement to'the annual or interim consolidated financial
statements that would not be prevented’ or detected.

15. The Company d1d not maintain effective controls over access to the Company s financial
applications and data as "well as controls over changes to financial applications. Specifically, controls were
not designed and in place to ensure that access to certain financial applications and data at certain
locations were adequately restricted or changes to financial apphcattons were documented or tested. In
addition, the Company did not adequately monitor the access to financial applications and data. This
deficiency has had a pervasive impact on the Company’s information technology control environment.
Additionally, this deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure to
substantially all accounts that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim
consohdated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

16 The Company did not mamtam effective controls over spreadsheets used in the Company’s
financial reporting process. Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that access was
restricted to appropriate personnel, and that unauthorized modification of the ‘data or formulas within

spreadsheets was prevented. This deficiency did not result in material adjustments to the consolidated
financial statements. However, this deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or
disclosure to substantially all accounts that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or
mtenm consohdated f1nanc1al statements that would not be prevented or detected.

Information and Communication

17.The Company did not maintain effective controls over the communication of policies and"
procedures. Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure corporate communications,
1nc1udmg the Company’s code of conduct, were received by personnel across the Company. This deficiency
has hada pervaswe impact on the Company’s control environment and has contributed to the material
weaknesses described above. Additionally, this deficiency could result in a misstatement of account
balances or disclosure to substantially all accounts that would result in a material misstatement to the
annual or interim consohdated ﬁnanc1a1 statements that would not be prevented or detected.

Monitoring

18. The Company did not maintain effective controls over monitoring the performance of proper
application of the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting and related policies and procedures.
Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that the Company identifies and remediates
control deficiencies timely. This deficiency has had a pervasive impact on the Company’s control .
environmert and has contributed to the material weaknesses described above. Additionally, this deficiency
could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure to substantially all accounts that would
result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not
be prevented or detected
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Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2005 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (PwC}, our
independent registered public accounting firm. Refer-to PwC’s report within Item 8.

. N . . '
D : St

REMEDIATION OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES IN
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

We continue to have extensrve work | remaining to remedy the material weaknesses described above
The magnitude of the work is attributable partly to our srgmﬁcantly decentralized structure and the
number of our disparate accountlng systems of varying quality and sophistication. We continue the process
of developing and 1mplement1ng a remediation plan to address our deficiencies and expect that this plan
will extend into the 2006 fiscal year and beyond The followrng list describes remedial actions that have
been implemented to date or continue to be implemented across the Company s operating unrts.

Continuing meetings with management of our financial and operating units to ensure their
understandmg of the procedures to be followed and requrrements to be met prior to executing required
internal 'management certification Tetters to accompany the financial statements they submit These
meetings have been occurrlng and w1ll contlnue .

Requiring Interpubhc Group Code of Conduct compliance cemﬁcat1ons by all significant mdnagement
of the' Company and our agencies prlor 10 the submrssron of the financial and operatrng units’
financial’ statements ‘ : 3 :

Contrnumg a focused effort to establish controls fo deter and detect fraud with significant oversrght
and input by our Board of Directors and Audit Committee, including, but not limited to, ensuring
proper follow -up and resolution of whlstleblowers assertions. :

Established standard global documentanon and testing requrrements of internal controls over financial
reporting to ensure consrstency in the overall evaluation of internal controls within our operating. units
and to.enable focused future remedration efforts related to our control deficiencies.

Implementmg a new enterprrse w1de resource- planning software system, startmg with initial
implementations at select ‘entities during the latfer part of 2005 with continuing rollouts through early
2007. This implementation will allow for more transparency in the reporting of our results of
operations and will also allow for numerous controls to be automated as part of the system.

Continuing the development throughout 2006 of a shared service center program to consolidate
Various financial transactional functions to attain efficiencies and controls surrounding these activities.

Reorgamzrng and restructurmg our Controllers and Finance Group by hiring addrtional qualrﬁed
personnel and revising the reporting structure. We. are also continuing our assessment of the
accounting .and finance departments at our agencies and, in some cases, have already either replaced .
personnel or hired, additional resources. Thls assessment is continuing and the remediation will
continue throughout 2006 before our agencies are approprrately staffed to levels we consider
appropriate.

With assistance from the Corporate Controllers Group and the Internal Control Group, we continue
to conduct surprise audits of selected i mcome statement items and’ balance sheet accounts at various
ﬁnan01al and operating umts to ensure accuracy of results. -

Updating and contrnurng to:enhance accountmg and finance-related policies and procedures. The

- maintenance of policies is a constantly evolving process subject to continuous update, and in that

. regard; we have recently issued or in, the-process of updated policies with respect to revenue
recognition, accounting for expenditures under real estate leases, and the processing of. mter-company _
transactrons among others.
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Maintaining an ongoing program of continuing professional-education for financial employees in
various areas and disciplines, including revenue recognition, lease accounting, financial reporting and
ethics. .

[

Established standard global ‘manual documentation requrrements at the local reportlng levels for the
assessment of processing and mortitoring-of intercompany transactions, appropnate revenue recognition
and the proper recognition of expenditures under real estate leases.

Estabhshrng and contmulng to improve ongoing ‘analytical review procedures at the local reporting
levels as well as the consolidated level, as part of thé mionthly closing process and continuing the °
detailed monthly results analysis and meetings with all significant entities by the Corporate
Controllers Group.

Establishing revised quarterly reporting for tax accounts update and enhance tax related pollcres and
procedures, and increase tax training at regional and local Jevels., We also hired a team of
professionals solely respons1ble for 1nteract1ng wrth all levels of ﬁnancral personnel in ‘the agencies to
ensure that the tax reporting 1nformatron is being prov1ded tlmely and accurately

Engaging outside professional tax advisors to review local income tax returns of each subsrdrary
outside. of the U.S. prior:to filing in order to ensure they are filed on a timely bas1s and are prepared,
in accordance with local law and regulations. - ‘ :

Requiring written approval of a ‘corporate committee consisting‘o‘f senior r'epresentatives of the human
resources, tax, legal and accountrng functions for any non- tradmonal employment arrangement or ‘
payroll practice. In addition, all existing non- -traditional employment arrangements must be reviewed
by senior agency financial executives and a formal plan proposed to ehmrnate those arrangements
which are not supportable under both local law and practrce as well as our polrc1es and procedures

Given the presence of materral weaknesses in our rnternal control over ﬁnanc1al reporting, there is
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the, annual or interim financial statements "
will not be prevented or detected. Qur financial reporting process includes extensive procedures we
undertake so that our published financial statements are presented in accordance with GAAP,
notwithstanding the material weaknesses in internal control. We have srgnrﬁcantly expanded our year-end
closing procedures. We have expanded our review of customer contracts and agreements to address
revenue recognition issues. In addition, we have other procedures to monitor account analysis; specifically
related to liabilities arising from vendor discounts or credits, future obl1gat1ons related to prior acquisitions,
internal investigations and international compensation arrangements, as well as account reconciliations. All
of the above mentioned procedures have been designed so that our consolidated financial statements are
presented in accordance with GAAP. As a result, management, to the best of its knowledge, believes that
(i) this report does not contain any untrue statements of a material fact or omits any material fact. and -
(i) the consolidated financial statements and other financial information included in this report; for the
year ended December 31, 2005 have been prepared in conformity with GAAP and fairly present in all,
material respects our ﬁnancral condition, results of operations ‘and cash flows. . -

i
%
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Report of Independent Reglstered Pubhc Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.:

We have completed an integrated audit of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.’s 2005 consolidated
financial statements and of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005 and audits
of its 2004 and 2003 consolidated financial statements in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Our opinions, based on our audits, are presented
below.

Consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
operations, of stockholders’ equity and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2005 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the index appearing under
. Item 8 presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction
with the related consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our
audits of these statements i accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial
statements includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statément presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements the Company has changed the date of its
annual goodwill 1rnpa1rment test from September 30 to October L.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, we have audited management’s assessment, included in Management’s Assessment on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 8, that The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.
did not maintain effective internal contro! over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, because the
Company did not maintain: (1) an effective control environment; (2) effective controls over the -
accounting for purchase business combinations; (3) effective controls over the accuracy and presentation
and disclosure of recording of revenue; (4) effective controls to ensure that certain financial statement
transactions were appropriately initiated, authorized, processed, documented and accurately recorded;

(5) effective controls over the complete and accurate recording of leases in accordance with GAAP;

(6) effective controls over the accounting for income taxes in domestic operations and operations outside
of the United States to ensure amounts are accurately accounted for in accordance with GAAP;

(7) effective controls over reporting local income tax in the local statutory accounts or local income tax
returns in operations outside of the United States; (8) effective controls relating to the completeness and
accuracy of local payroll and compensation related liabilities in certain operations outside of the United
States; (9) effective controls over the accuracy and completeness of the processing and monitoring of
intercompany transactions, including appropriate authorization for intercompany charges; (10) effective
controls over the reconciliation of certain financial statement accounts; (}1) effective control over the
monitoring of financial statement accounts to value and record them in a timely, accurate and complete
manner; (12) effective controls over the period end financial reporting process; (13) effective controls over
the safeguarding of assets; (14) effective controls over certain independent service providers; (15) effective
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controls over access to the Company’s financial applications and data as. well as  controls over changes to -
financial applications; (16) effective controls over spreadsheets used in the Company’s financial reporting
process; (17). effective controls over the communication of policies and procedures; and (18) effective
controls over monitoring the performance of proper application of the Company’s internal controls over -
financial reporting and related policies and procedures, based on criteria established in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organlzatlons of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining éffective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectlveness of internal control over financial reportmg
Our responsibility is to express opinions on management’ s assessment and on'the effectlveness of the
Company $ 1nterna1 control over ﬁnanc1al repomng based on our audlt ‘

We conducted our audlt of 1nterna1 control over financial reportlng in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board .(United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial :
reporting was maintained in all material respects. An audit:of internal control over financial reporting :
includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting; evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating: effectiveness of internal control, and
performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audlt
provides a reasonable ba51s for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over finanecial reportlng is a process des1gned to-provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external .
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A-company’s internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and-procedures that (i) pertain to, the maintenance of records .
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect-the transactions-and dispositions of the assets of the .
company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary.to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting; principles, .and that .
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of ‘
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or,
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation .of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

' . . s

A material weakness is a control deficiency,. or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will
not be prevented or detected. The following mater1a1 weaknesses have been 1dentlﬁed and .included in
management’s assessment.

1. The Company did not maintain an effective control environment. Specifically, controls were not
designed and in place to ensure compliance with the Company’s pohcles and procedures, including those
contained in the Company’s Code of Conduct. Further, the Company did not maintain a sufficient
complement of personnel with an appropriate level of accountmg knowledge experlence and training in the
application of GAAP commensurate with the Company’s financial reporting® requirements. The ‘Company
also failed to implement processes to ensure periodic monitoring of its existing internal .control activities
over financial reporting by placing heavy reliance on manual procedures without ‘quality control review and
other monitoring controls in place to adequately identify and assess significant risks that may impact
financial statements and related disclosures. This deficiency results in a control environment that allowed
instances of falsified books and records, violations of laws, regulations and the Company’s policies,
misappropriation of assets and improper customer charges ‘and dealings with vendors: This deficiency
resulted in a restatement of the first three interim periods: of 2005, and misstatements and audit
adjustments, including the out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial
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statements. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or
disclosure that would result in a material misstatement to annual or interim consolidated financial
statements that would not be prevented or detected. This deficiency has had a pervasive impact on the
Company’s control environment and has contributed to the material weaknesses described below.

2. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the accounting for purchase business
combinations. Specifically, the Company did not have controls designed and in place to ensure the
completeness, accuracy and valuation of revenue and expenses of acquired compames related to periods
after the closing date of the transactions. In addition, the Company did not maintain effective controls to
ensure the completeness, accuracy and valuation of assets and liabilities recorded for compensatory earn-
out and put arrangements or derivatives embedded within acquisition transactions. This deficiency resulted
in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit adjustments,
including: out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements,
which primarily impacted accounts receivable, net, accounts payable, minority interests in consolidated
subsidiaries, goodwill, and other income. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a
misstatement of account balances or disclosure, including, but not limited to, the aforementioned accounts .
above that would result in a material' misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial
statements that would not be. prevented or detected.

3. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the accuracy and presentation and disclosure of
recording of revenue. Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that customer
contracts were authorized, that customer contracts were analyzed to select the appropriate method of
revenue recognition, and billable job costs were compared to client cost estimates to ensure that no
amounts were owed to clients. In addition, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that revenue
transactions were analyzed for appropnate presentanon and disclosure of billable client pass-through
expenses or for recognition of revenue on a gross or net basis. This deficiency resulted in a restatement of
the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit adjustments, including out of period
adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements, which impacted revenue,
office and general expenses, accounts receivable, net, expenditures billable to clients, accounts payable, and
accrued liabilities. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances
or disclosure, including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a -material misstatement to
the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

4. The Company did not maintain effective controls to ensure that certain financial statement transactions
were approprlatcly initiated, authorized, processed, documented and accurately recorded This was
primarily evident in the following specific areas:

i. client contracts, and client or vendor incentives and rebates;
ii; accounts receivable transactions, éxpend{tures and fees billable to clients;
iii. fixed assets purchases, disposals, depreciéblc lives and leases;
iv. accounts payable and accrued liabilities;
V. payments made for cmployce and executive compensation and payments for benefits;
vi.," cash and cash equivalents, wire transfers, and forclgn currency transactlons '
. vii. "arrangcments with derivative mstrurncnts
viii. - intercompany transactions; .
ix. purchase of equity of investments in unconsolidated entities;
X. purchase, disposal or write-off of intangible assets; and
xi. debt and equxty transactions.’

This deﬁcxency resulted in a restatement of the first three interim pcnods of 2005, and misstatements and
audit adjustments, including out’ of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated
financial statements, which impacted substantially all accounts in the consolidated financial statements.
Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure,
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including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to the annual .
or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected. . C

5. The Company did not maintain effectrve controls over the complete and accurate recording of leases in

accordance with GAAP. Specifically, the Company did not completely evaluate and ‘accurately account for
leases with rent holrdays rent escalation clauses, leasehold improvements or asset retirement obligations
associated with real estate leases. This deficiency resulted in audit ad]ustments to the 2005 annual and
interim consolidated financial statements, which primarily impacted office and general expenses,
restructuring-charges, land, buildings and equipment, net, accrued liabilities and other non-current
liabilities.- Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or
disclosure; including -the -aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to
the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that. would not be prevented or detected:

6. The Company did not maintain’ effective controls over the accountrng for income taxes in domestlc
operations and operations outside of the United States to ensure amolints are accurately accounted for in
accordance with GAAP, Spec1frcally, the Company did not have controls de51gned and in place to ensure
that accounting personnel performed the followrng recorded income tax provision between current and
deferred tax accounts in the balance sheet; reconciled prior years’ income tax returns to the appropriate
period income tax provision computations; timely identified income tax exposures and contingencies,
including interest and penalties; and reconciled tax accounts to tax filings. This deficiency resulted in .
misstatements and audit adjustments, including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual consolidated
financial statements, which impacted accrued liabilities, deferred income taxes, other non-current liabilities
and the provision for income taxes. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of
account balances or disclosure, including the aforementioned-accounts above, .that would result in a
material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be
prevented or detected. . |

7. The Company did not maintain effective controls over reporting local income tax in.the local statutory
accounts or local income tax returns in operations outside of the United States. Specifically, the Company
did not have controls designed-and in place to ensure that accounting personnel adhere to policy and
procedures regarding compliance with local laws and regulations, and reconcile its accounts between
GAAP and local income tax reporting, This allowed in prior periods the, violation of local tax regulations
and incomplete and inaccurate recording of income taxes in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements. This deficiency did not result in an audit adjustment to the consolidated financial statements.
However, this deficiency could result in a misstatement of ‘account balances or dlsclosure, including, but
not limited to, accrued liabilities, deferred income taxes, othiér non-current liabilities and the provision for
income taxes, that would result in a material misstaterdent to the ‘annual or interim consolrdated financial
statements that would not be prevented or detected.

8. The Company did not maintain effectrve controls relating to the completeness and accuracy of local
payroll and compensation related liabilities in certain operations outside of the United States. Specifically
the Company did not have controls designed and in place to identify instances where local reporting
regulations and payroll tax withholding requirements were not met or identification of compensation ;
practices which were either not supportable under local law or were not fully in accordance with the
Company’s policies and procedures. This allowed in prior periods improperly omitting, or instances of -
purposefully omitting, certain liabilities in the consolidated financial statements. This deficiency resulted in
a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements.and.audit adjustments,
including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements,
which impacted salaries and related expenses-and accrued liabilities. Additionally, this deficiency could
result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure, including the aforementioned accounts above, |
that would result in a material mrsstatement to the annual or interim consohdated ﬁnancml statements that
would not be prevented or detected : .

9 The Company did not maintain effective controls over the accuracy and completeness of the processing
and monitoring .of intercompany transactions, including appropriate authorization. for intercompany charges.
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Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that intercompany balances were accurately
classified and completely reported in the Company’s consolidated financial statements, and intercompany
confirmations were not completed timely or accurately between the Company’s agencies to ensure proper
elimination as part of the consolidation process. This deficiency resulted in immaterial audit adjustments to
the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements. Additionally, this control deficiency could
result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure that would result in a material misstatement to
the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected. '

10. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the reconciliation of certain financial statement
accounts. Specifically, controls were not designed and in-place to ensure that the Company’s accounts were
accurate and agreed to detailed support. This deficiency resulted in a restatement -of the first three interim
periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit adjustments, including the out of period adjustments, to the
2005 annual and interim consolidated financial statements, which impacted substantially all accounts in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a
misstatement of account balances or disclosure that would result in a material misstatement to the annual
or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

11. The Company did not maintain effective control over the monitoring of financial statement accounts to
value and record them in a tlmely, accurate and complete manner. Spemﬁcally, controls were not designed
and in place to:

i. compare revenue recorded to amounts billed to clients; .

ii. identify contracts with potential client rebates and vendor incentives;

iii. analyze collectibility of aged accounts receivable or expenditures billable to clients;

iv. compare billable job costs to client cost estimates;’

v. review fixed asset records for under utilized, missing or fully depreciated assets;

vi. ensure that the underlying records support liabilities related to employee compensation,
including an inventory of employee benefit plans, the calculation of pension liabilities and
changes made to benefit plans which impact the Company’s comphancc with certain
employment and tax regulations;

vii. review intercompany balances and transactions for approprlate class1ﬁcat10n

vili. review cash, foreign currency translation adjustments and other derivative transactions;

ix. analyze accrued expenses, including restructuring charges; '

X. test tangible and intangible assets for impaiyments and appropriate economic lives;

xi. rteview of other asset and other liability accounts, equity and revenue and expense
accounts for appropriate activity or roll-forward of balances; and

xil. analyze amounts recorded as income tax liabilities or deferred tax assets or liabilities and
the related income fax prov151on or benefit.

This deficiency resulted in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005 and misstatements and
audit adjustments, including out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated
financial statements, which impacted substantially all accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements. Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or
disclosure, including the aforementioned accounts above, that would result in a material misstatement to
the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

12. The Company did not maintain effective controls byer the period end financial reporting process.
Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that (i) journal entries, both recurring and
non-recurring, were reviewed and approved, (ii) timely and complete review procedures were properly
performed over the accounts and disclosures in our financial statements by personnel with knowledge
sufficient to reach appropriate accounting conclusions, and (iii) a reconciliation of its legal entity financial
results to the financial results recorded in the consolidated financial statements was performed. This
deficiency resulted in a restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit
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adjustments, including the out.of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consolidated financial
statements, which impacted substantially all accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
Additionally, this control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure that
would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that
would not be prevented or dctected

i

13. The Company did not malntam effectwe controls over the safeguarding of assets Controls were not
designed and in place to segregate respensibility and authority between initiating, processing and recording
of transactions which has impacted many accounts in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
This deficiency has resulted in certain improper transactions being entered into and those transactions
being recorded or not recorded in the Company’s financial statements. This deficiency resulted in a
restatement of the first three interim periods of 2005, and misstatements and audit adjustments, including
the out of period adjustments, to the 2005 annual and interim consohdated financial statements, which
impacted substantially all accounts in the Company’ s consolidated financial statements. Additionally, this
control deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure that would result in a
material misstatement to the annual or interim consohdatcd financial statements ‘that would not be
prevented or detected.

14. The Company did not maintain effective controls over certain independent service providers.
Specifically, the Company was unable to document, test, and evaluate controls at third party vendors to
which the Company outsources certain payroll processing services in North America. This deficiency did
not result in an adjustment to the ‘consolidated financial statements. However, this deficiency could result
in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure, including salaries and related expenses and accrued
liabilities that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial
statements that would not be prevented or detected.

15. The Company did not maintain effective controls over access to the Company’s financial applications
and data as well as controls over changes to financial applications. Specifically, controls were not designed
and in place to ensure that access to certain financial applications and data at certain locations were
adequately restricted or changes to financial applications were documented or tested. In addition, the
Company did not adequately monitor the access to financial applications and data. This deficiency has had
a pervasive impact on the Company’s information technology control environment. Additionally, this
deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure to substantially all accounts
that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that
would not be prevented or detected. ‘

16. The Company did not maintain effective controls over spreadsheets used in the Company’s financial
reporting process. Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that access was restricted
to appropriate personnel, and that unauthorized modification of the -data or formulas within spreadsheets
was prevented. This deficiency did not result in material adjustments to the consolidated financial
statements. However, this deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure to
substantially all accounts that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim
consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

17. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the communication of policies and procedures.
Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure corporate communications, including the
Company’s code of conduct, were received by personnel across the Company. This deficiency has had a
pervasive impact on the Company’s control environment and has contributed to the material weaknesses
described above. Additionally, this deficiency could result in a misstatement of account balances or
disclosure to substantially all accounts that would result in a material misstatement to the annual or
interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or detected.

18. The Company did not maintain effective controls over monitoring the performance of proper
application of the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting and related policies and procedures.
Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that the Company identifies and remediates
control deficiencies timely. This deficiency has had a pervasive impact on the Company’s controt
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environment and has contributed to the material weaknesses described above. Additionally, this deficiency
could result in a misstatement of account balances or disclosure to substantially all accounts that would
result in a material misstatement to the -annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not
be prevented or detected. : :

These material weaknesses were considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests
applied in our audit of the 2005 consolidated financial statements, and our opinion regarding the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over ﬁnanc1a1 reporting does not affect our opinion on
those consolidated financial statements. :

In our opinion, management’s asséssment that the Company did not maintain effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria
estabhshed in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. Also, in our opinion,
because of the effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of
the control criteria, the Company has not maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2005, based on criteria estabhshcd in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by
the COSO.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

'

New York, New York -
March 22, 2006




THE INTERPUBLIC' GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Millions;. Except Per Share Amounts)

Years Ended December 31,

o N 2005 2004 2003
REVENUE................. ... .. ... .. ..... e $6,274.3  $6,387.0  $6,161.7
OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES ' S “
 Salaries and related expenses ............ B 39990 37330 13,5014
 Office and general €XPenses ... ..ot 2,288.1 272504 2,2253

Restructuring (reversals) charges e [ (7.3) - 62.2. 172.9

Long-lived asset impairment and other charges ................ e 9867 3222 2940

Motorsports contract termination costs . . . ... .. e Lo s ~— 01136 ' —
Total operating (income) expenses e P ‘ 6,378.5 " 6,481.4 ) 6,193.6
OPERATINGLOSS.......... e e (104.2) (94.4) (31.9)
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME o ' ‘ \ ‘ ' :

Interest EXPENSE . oot e e . (181.9) (172.0)  (206.6)

Debt p;epayment penalty .......... EERRRRRR RETTRPRIY RERRRRE g (1.4) (9.8). (24.8)

Interest income. ............... i PR 80.0 50.8 39.3

Investment impairments ................... R (12.2) (63.4) (71.5)

.Litigation reversals (charges)... .. e e — 325 (127.6)

Other income {expense) ..., e 331 (10.7) 50.3
Total expenses and other income ............. P T (82.4) (172.6) _(3409)
Loss from continuing operations before. pmvisioh for income taxes..... ‘ (186.6) (267.0) . .(372:8)

Provision for income taxes +.................... S e 819 . 2622 2427
Loss from contmumg operations of consolidated companies. .......... C(268.5) . (529.2) (‘6_115.,5)

Income applicable to mmorlty interests (netof tax) ................ (16.7) (2L.5) . (27.0)

Equny in net income of unconsohda‘ted affiliates (net of tax) ........ ‘ 13.3 58 2.4
Loss from continuing operations .. ..................... et ~(2719) . (544.9) - (640.1)
Income from discontinued operations (net of tax)'. .. :1 ... ..., e 9.0 6.5 101.0
NEt 10SS . . .« oo oottt o ..... (2629)  (5384)  (539.1)
Dividends on preferred SOCK i P el 263 19.8 —
NET LOSS APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS ..... . $(289.2) $(558.2) $(339.1)
Earnings (loss) per share of common stock: | ‘

Basic and diluted: : _ L , )

.~ Continuing operations ............ P S o $ (070) § (1.36) $ (1.66)
- Discontinued-operations .......... ..., PP 0.02 0.02 026
Total ..o $ (068) $ (1.34) § (1.40)
Weighted-average shares: - : . ’ ’ o

‘ Basic and diluted (..o L 4480 4153 3855

The accompanying notes aré an integral part -of these financial statements.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

December 31

2005 2004
c ) ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents ........... ... ... ... . ... ... PRI e $ 2,075.9 § 1,5504

Marketable SECUMHES .. ..o vt e e 115.6 420.0

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $103.5 and $136.1 ........ S, 4,015.7 4,319.2

Expenditures billable to clients ................ ... ... . ........ e T 9176 882.9

Deferred INCOME tAXES . ...ttt e et et 184.3 261.0

Prepaid expenses and other current assets ... ... I e 188.3 184.6
Total current assets.............. e 7,497.4 7,618.1

Land, buildings and equipment, net ........ . ... ... ... . .o, 650.0 722.9

Deferred income taxes ............................ e 297.3 274.2

Investments ........... ST S S e _ 170.6 168.7

Goodwill . ... o 3,030.9 3,141.6

(074573 111 2 e 299.0 328.2
Total non-current assets . . ...... P e e 4,447.8 4,635.6

TOTAL ASSETS ... ... . i, e PPN $11,945.2  $12,253.7

: LIABILITIES ‘

Accounts payable .. ... oo $42454  $ 47335

Accrued liabilities ................... .. ... ... e . 2,5543 2,485.2

Short-term debt . . .. ... e 56.8 3259
Total current liabilities ............ S e . 6,856.5 7,544.6

Long-term debt ....................... i e e 2,183.0 © 1,936.0

Deferred compensation and cmployee benefits .............. ..ol 592.1 590.7

Other non-current labilities. .. ..................... e T 319.0 408.9

Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries .....................o L Lo 493 55.2

- Total non-current liabilities . ......... ... ... ... .. .... ............... 3,143.4 2,990.8

TOTAL LIABILITIES .. ... ... U U 9,999.9 10,535.4

Commitments and contingencies (Note 21) '

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Preferred stock, no par value, shares authorized: 20.0 4
Series A shares issued and outstanding: 2005 — 7.5, 2004 — 7.5 ........... " 373.7 3737
Series B shares issued and outstanding: 2005—0.5....................... 525.0 —

Common stock, $0.10 par value, shares authorized: 800.0.............. e ‘ 43.0 42.5
shares issued: 2005 — 430.3; 2004 — 4249
shares outstanding: 2005 — 429.9; 2004 — 424.5

Additional paid-in capital ......... .. 2,224.1 2,208.9

Accumulated deficit ......... e e e e (841.1) (578.2)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, netof tax .......................... (276.0) (248.6)

S ' 2,048.7 1,798.3

Less: ‘ ’

Treasury stock, at cost 2005 — 0.4 shares; 2004 — 0.4 shares ................ (14.0) (14.0)

- Unamortized deferred compensation . ...... ... (89.4) (66.0)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY ... ... it L 1,945.3 1,718.3
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY................. $11,945.2 $12,253.7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in Millions) -

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Revised — See Note 1)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

L T P $(262.9) $ (538.4) $ (539.1)
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax......... ... .. ... . e (5.0) (6.5) (101.0)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and intangible assets ........................... 168.8 185.1 216.5
Provision for bad debt .. ... .. . e e 16.9 36.7 326
Amortization of restricted stock and other non-cash compensation............... .. ... ... ... 423 314 38.8
Amortization of bond discounts and deferred financing costs ............ ... . oo 9.1 229 35.0
Deferred income tax Provision ..............ouuroiiri i e 4.6 - 128.2 58.1
.Equity in (income) loss of unconsolidated affiliates, net of d1v1dcnds ......................... (7.4) 35 6.4
Income applicable to minority interests, net of tax ........ ... ... i o 16.7 21.5 27.0
Restructuring charges (reversals) —mnon-cash ... ... ... ... .. ... o i 0.1) 6.7 —
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges........ e 98.6 3222 294.0
Investment IMPAIIMENtS . ... ... .ottt et et et e s 122 - 63.4 71.5
Litigation (reversals) charges................ e e e — (12.5) 127.6
Gain on sales of IMVESTMENTS .. . ... vttt et et e et (16.3) (5.4) (41.9)
(Gain) loss on sales of BUSINESSES (. ... .. oot e (10.1) 18.2 0.3
107113 .98 (6.6) 09
Change in assets and liabilities, net of acqulsmons and disposals: .
ACCOUNTS TECEIVADIE . . .. o o e 39.6 (384) 3850
Expenditures billable to elients ... ... oo (54.3) (344) (136.0)
Prepaid expenses and other CUIfent assets .......... ... ittt . (6.6) 50.6 83.]
Accounts payable and accrued EXPENSES . . ... o i e (152.4) 2024 (122.1)
Other non-current assets and labilities. .. ... ... 40.3 14.2 77.8
Net cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations . .................. e — — (5.9)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ................ ... ... ... ..., .. (20.2) 464.8 502.6
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: B
Acquisitions, including deferred payments, net of cash acquired ...................... ... ... ©(9L.7) (175.4) (224.6)
Capital expenditures . ... ... . . (140.7) . (194.0) (159.6)
Proceeds from sales of businesses and fixed assets ....... ... 61.8 304 26.8
Proceeds from sales of inveStMENtS . .. ... .o i s 70.4 43.0 128.8
Purchases of INVESTMENTS .. ... cvct v e e S (39.9) -~ (34.3) (65.8)
Maturities of short-term marketable securities. . ... ... it e e . 690.5 1,143.4 '177.0
Purchases of short-term marketable SECUTItIES . . . .. oottt i i i i (384.0) (1,372.7) (339.1)
Proceeds from the.sale of discontinued operations, net of cashsold .................. ... e —_ . 100 376.7
Net.cash used in investing activities of discontinued operations . ................. ... . ... ... — — (5.8) -
Net ca}éh provided by (used in) investing activities .............. ... ... ... .ol © o 166.4 (544.6) ' (85.6)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (decrease) in short-term bank borrowings ............... ... i ) (35.9). 7.0 (214.4)
Payments of long-term debt . ... (257.1) (843.0) (745.6)
Proceeds from long-term debt .. ... 2524 602.3 801.2
Debt issuance costs and consent fees ....... 1S e N (17.9) (8.0) (27.0)
Issuance of preferred stock, net of issUance Costs ......... . i i 508.0 — 361.6
Issuance of common stock, net of 1SSUANCE COSIS .. ..o it 32 25.6 335.3
Distributions to minority Interests, MEt ... .......ouiuo it (22.6) (23.6) (26.4)
Preferred stock dividends . ......... ... ..o oo RS . (20.0) (19.8) —
Net cash used in financing activities of discontinued operations .............................. — — (1.7)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities .......... SR 410.1 (259.5)  483.0
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents. ............. ... .. ... o T (30.8) 17.8 18.7
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ......... ... .. . i 525.5 (321.5) 9187
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year................. PSS 1,550.4 1,871.9 953.2
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year......... .. ... . i i $2,0759 $ 1,5504 $1.871.9
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid FOT INTETEST . . . o\ o\ttt ettt e it e et e $ 1802 $ 1628 §$ 1556
Cash paid for income taxes, net of $34.1 and $47.3 of refunds in 2005 and 2004, respectively. . . .. $ 949 § 662 § 1227

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED ‘STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY AND
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
{(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

COMMON STOCK

Balarice at beginning of YEaAT. . ... o\et ittt ettt e J § 4255 4188 389
Restricted stock, net of forfeitures and amoOrtizZation ... u ot ittt e e e e 0.4 0.3 —
Employee stock purchases. ... .....ov.vveiiviiian i, . : — 0.1 0.1
Issuance of common stock, net of fees ............ ...l AN — — 2.6
Issuance of shares for acquisitions ...... ... e e e . 0.1 0.2 0.2
Issuance of common stock- litigation settlement — 0.1 —

Balance at end of year. .. .......iiireiiiii i PR e e P P 43.0 42.5 41.8

PREFERRED STOCK . . . : .

Balance at beginning of year, Series A ............ e e e e e e 3737 3737
Issuance of preferred StOCK . .. ... ittt e e — — 3737

Balance at end of year, Serles A ... i e e e e e 3737 3737 3737

Balance at beginning of year, Series B . — —
Issuance of preferred stock . ............... 525.0 — —

Balance at end of year, SEries B ... ... ittt e e e e e 525.0 — —

ADDITIONAL PAID IN CAPITAL )

Balance at beginning of Year. ... .o it e e e e . 2,208.9 2,076.0 1,797.8
Restricted stock, net of forfeitures and amortization ... i e 42.7 26.4 3.9)
Employee ST0CK PUICHASES . . . oot vut it cnr e et o e et e e e e 1.2 7.6 9.6
Exercise of stock options, including tax benefit ; 2.1 7.8 1.6
Issuance of common stock, net of fees ........... .. .. .. — -— 3269
Issuance of shares for acquisitions ............... o e . 12.9 339  (45.6)
Issuance of common stock- litigation settlement — 72.6 —
Issuance of preferred stock . ... ... o i e C(17.4) — (2.
Preferred stock dividends ................ oo A e (26.3) (19.8) —
10473 RETI — 44 17

Balance At @nd Of YEAr. .. ..ttt e e e e e e e 2,224.1 2,2089 20760

RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) '

Balance at beginning of year. ... ... . e e e e (578.2) (39.8) 4993

NELIOSS . o v oo (262.9) (538.4) (535.1)
Balance at end of year " (841.1) (578.2) (39.8)
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS '

Balance at beginning Of YEar. ... ... oot e e e (248.6) (259.1) (395.2)
Adjustment for minimum pension liability (net of tax of (§1.0), (§5.4) and (80.6) in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectwely) 14  (47.6) 40
* Changes in market value of securities available-for-sale, net of tax of ($7.8) in 2005 ... ... ... .. ... ..o i, 14.6 3.4 10.1
Foreign currency translation adjuStment . ... oottt e e (43.0) 515 1220
Recognition of previously unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale, net of tax.............. e e s (0.4) 32 —

 Net other comprehensive 105s adfUStMENTS . ... .o .i it e e e e (27.4) 10.5 136.1

Balance at end of year. ................... e e e P e (276.0) (248.6) (259.1)

TREASURY STOCK . . - .

Balance at beginning of year. ... ... i B P (140) (11.3) (119.2)
Issuance of shares for acquisitions ....... e e e : — (2.7) 1079

Balance at €nd 0f Year. ... ... vttt e e e e Co(14.0)  (14.0) (11.3)

UNAMORTIZED DEFERRED COMPENSATION ' o

Balance at beginning of Year. .. ... e e e (66.0) (62.5) (99.0)
Restricted stock, net of forfeitures and amortization ... ... ... (23.4)  (3.5) 365

Balance at end O Year. ...\ .t ittt e e e e s ©(89.4) (66.0) (62.3)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY . . oottt ittt e et e e s $1,945.3°$1,718.3 $2,118.8

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) ‘

Net loss applicable to common stockhOlders .. .. ... . i $ (289.2)8 (558.2)% (539.1)
Preferred stock dividenids .. ... oo e i e e e e e 26.3 19.8 —
Net other comprehensive  income (loss) adjustments : (274) 105 136.1

Total comprehensive Joss. ..., e e $(290.3)8 (527.9)% (403.0)

NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES o . .

Balance at beginning Of YEaT. ... oo. it e e 4249 418.4 389 3
Restricted stock, net of forfeitures and amortization . 4.1 27
Employee stock purchases...........oooii i 0.1 0.7 O 9
Exercise of stock options, including tax benefit ................ G.3 0.5
Tssuance of COMmMON StOCK, MEE OF FEES v .\t eu ittt et ettt e et e et e a e et e e — — 25.8
Issuance of shares for aCqUISIHONS ... ...\ttt e e 0.9 1.8 2.4
Issuance of common stock- litigation settlement . ........c... i il PP — 0.8 —

Balance atend of year.......... e e e e e S 430.3 4249 418.4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Busmess Description - : . o )

The Interpubhc Group of Companres Inc. and subsrdrarles (the “Company” “Interpubhc” “we”,

“us” or “our”) is one of the world’s largest advertrsmg and marketmg services companies, compnsed of
hundreds of communication agencies around the world that deliver.custom marketlng solutions on behalf '
of our, chents Our agencies cover the spectrum of marketmg dlsc1phnes and specialties, from tradrtlonal
services such as consumer advertising, and direct marketing, to services such as experlentral marketing.and
branded entertainment. With offices in over 100 countries and approximately 43,000 employees, our
agencies work with our clients to create global and local marketing campaigns. These marketing programs
seek to build brands, influence consumer behavior and sell products.

Prior Restatement e .

In our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10- K, we restated our prevrously reported financial statements
for the years ended December 31, 12003, 2002, 2001 and 2000 and for the first three quarters of 2004 and
all four quarters of 2003 (the “Prior Restatement’ ) The Prior Restatement also affected periods prior to
2000, which was reflected as an adjustment to opening retained earnings as of January 1, 2000. All of the
financial statements and financial information contained in this Form 10-K related to the prior periods
mentioned above reflect the effect of the Prior Restatement adjustments.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company, most of which are
wholly owned. Investments in companies in.which we exercise significant influence, but not control, are
accounted for using the equity .method of accounting. Investments in companies in which we have less
than a 20% ownership interest and do not exercise significant influence are accounted for at cost. All
intercompany accounts and transactions have, been eliminated in consolidation.

In accordance with Statements of Frnancral Accountrng Standards (“SFAS”) Interpretanon No. 46,
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB No. 51 along with certam revisions,
we have consolidated certain entities meetingthe definition of variable interest entities. The inclusion of
these entities does not have a mater1a1 lmpact on our Consohdated Balance Sheets or Statements of
Operat1ons o

Reclassifications and Revisions - - : g

"Certain classification revisions have been made to the prior period financial statements to conform to
the current year presentation. These classrﬁcatlon revisions included amounts previously recorded i in’
current assets as accounts receivable of $537.7 to expend1tures billable to clients and amounts previously
recorded in current liabilities as accounts payable of $1,411.5 to accrued liabilities in the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2004. The classification of these amounts. was revised to
more appropriately reflect the .composition of the year end balances. of. accounts receivable as amounts
billed to clients and accounts.payable as amounts for which we have received. invoices from vendors. These
classification revisions had no impact on our results of operations or changes in our stockholders’ equity.

During 2003, we completed the sale of NFO World Group Inc. (*NFO”), and its related activity is
classified as discontinued operations for all perrods presented We have revised our 2004 and 2003
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows to separately disclose the operating, 1nvest1ng and financing
portions of the cash flows attributable to our discontinued operations.:We had prevrously reported these
amounts on a combined basis as a separate caption:. .. S .
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in-Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Estimates are used when accounting for certain items such as revenue recognition, allowances
for doubtful accounts, depreciation and amortization, income taxes, restructuring reserves, valuation of
tangible and intangible assets, recoverability of goodwill, business combinations, cont1ngenc1es and pension
and postretirement benefit obligations, among others.

Segments

As of December 31, 2005, we have three reportable segments: Integrated Agency Network (“IAN”),
Constituency Management Group (“CMG”) and Motorsports. We also report results for the Corporate
group. The largest segment, IAN, is comprised of McCann WorldGroup (“McCann”), The FCB Group
(“FCB”), Lowe Worldwide (“Lowe”), Draft Worldwide (“Draft”) and our leading stand-alone agencies.
Our stand-alone agencies include Campbell-Ewald, Hill Holliday, Deutsch and Mullen. The second
segment, CMG, is comprised of Weber Shandwick, GolinHarris; DeVries, Jack Morton, MWW Group,
FutureBrand and Octagon Worldwide (“Octagon”). Our third reportable segment is comprised of our
Motorsports operations, which were sold during 2004 and had immaterial residual operating results in
2005.

Revenue Recognition

‘Qur revenues are primarily derived from the planning and execution of advertising programs ‘in various
media and the planning and execution of other marketing and communications programs. Most of our
client contracts are individually negotiated and accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the bases
on which we earn commissions and fees vary significantly. Our client contracts are also becoming
increasingly complex arrangements that frequently include provisions for incentive compensation and
govern vendor rebates and credits. Our largest clients are multinational entities and, as such, we often
provide services to these clients out of multiple offices and across various agencies. In arranging for such

services to be prov1ded it is possible for both a global and local agreement to be initiated, Multiple _
agreements of this nature are reviewed by legal counsel to determine the governing terms to be followed
by the offices and agencies involved. ) '

Revenue for our services is recognized when all of the following criteria are satisfied: (i) persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or determinable; (iil) collectibility is reasonably
assured; and (iv) services have been performed. Depending on the terms of the client contract, fees for
services performed can be primarily recognized three ways: proportional performance, straight-line (or
monthly basis) or completed contract. ‘

-« Fees are generally recognized as.carned based on the proportional performance method of revenue
recognition in situations where our fee is reconcilable to the actual hours incurred to service the
client as detailed in a contractual staffing plan or where the fee is earned on a per hour basis, with

- the amount of revenue recognized in both situations limited to the amount realizable under the .
client contract. We believe an input based measure (the ‘hour’) is appropriate in situations where
the client arrangement essentially functions as a time.and out-of-pocket expense contract and the
client receives the benefit of the services provided throughout the contract term. '

» -Fees are recognized on a straight-line or monthly basis when service is provided essentially on a pro
rata basis and the terms of the contract support monthly basis accounting.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

« Certain fees (such as for major marketing events) are deferred until contract completion as the
final act is so significant in relation to the service transaction taken as a whole. Fees are also
recognized on a completed contract basis when the terms of the contract call for the delivery of
discrete projects (‘milestone’ arrangements), if any of the criteria of Staff Accounting Bulletin
(“SAB”) No. 104, Revenue Recognition, were not satisfied prior to job completion or the terms of
the contract do not otherwise qualify for proportional performance or monthly basis recognition.

Incremental direct costs incurred related to contracts where revenue is accounted for on a completed
contract basis are generally expensed as incurred. There are certain exceptions made for significant
contracts or for certain agencies where the majority of the contracts are project-based and systems are in
place to properly capture appropriate direct costs. Commissions are generally earned on the date of the
broadcast or publication. Contractual arrangements with clients may also include performance incentive
provisions designed to link a portion of the revenue to our performance relative to both qualitative and
quantitative goals. Performance incentives are recognized as revenue for quantitative targets when the
target has been achieved and for qualitative targets when confirmation of the incentive is received from the
client. Therefore, depending on the terms of the client contract, revenue is derived from diverse
arrangements involving fees for services performed, commissions; performance incentive provisions and
combinations of the three.

Substantially all of our revenue is recorded as the net amount of our gross billings less pass-through
expenses charged to a client. In most cases; the amount that is billed to clients significantly exceeds the
amount of revenue that is earned and reflected in our financial statements, because of various pass-through
expenses such as production and media costs. In compliance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”)
Issue No. 99-19, Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent, we assess whether the
agency or the third-party supplier is the primary obligor. We evaluate the terms of our client agreements
as part of this assessment. In addition, we give appropriate consideration to other key indicators such as
latitude in establishing price, discretion in supplier selection and credit risk to the vendor. Because we
operate broadly as an advertising agency based on our primary lines of business and given the industry
practice to generally record revenue on a net versus gross basis, we believe that there must be strong
evidence in place to overcome the presumption of net revenue accounting. Accordingly, we generally
record revenue net of pass-through charges as we believe the key indicators of the business suggest we '
generally act as an agent on behalf of our clients in our primary lines of business. In those businesses -
(primarily sales. promotion, event, sports and entertainment marketing and corporate and brand identity
services) where the key indicators suggest we act as a principal, we record the gross amount billed to the
client as revenue and the related costs incurred as operating expenses.

As we provide services as part of our core operations, we generally incur incidental expenses, which,
in practice, are commonly referred to as “out-of-pocket” expenses. These expenses often include expenses
related to airfare, mileage, hotel stays, out of town meals and telecommunication charges. In accordance
with EITF Issue No. 01-14, Income Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for ‘Out-of-
Pocket” Expenses Incurred, we record the reimbursements received for incidental expenses as revenue.

We receive credits from our vendors and media outlets for transactions entered into on behalf of our
clients, which are passed through to our clients in accordance with contractual provisions and local law. If
a pass-through is not required, then these credits are a reduction of vendor cost, and are recorded as ,
additions to revenue. In connection with our Prior Restatement, where it was impractical to review client
contracts, we used statistical methods to estimate our exposure that could arise from credits, discounts and
other rebates owed to clients. If our estimate is insufficient, we may be required to recognize additional
liabilities. If the initial estimate of the liability recorded is subsequently determined to be over or under
provided for, the difference is recorded as an adjustment to revenue. If we are able to negotiate a favorable
settlement -of a recorded liability, however, the reversal of this amount is recorded in a non-operating
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Cortinued)

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

income account since. negotiating a favorable outcome with a client is not considered. a revenue generating
activity. See Note 2 for further information. . ‘

Costs of Services (Salarles and Related Expenses and Office and General Expenses)

Salaries and related expenses consist of payroll costs and related benefits associated with client service
professional staff and administrative staff, including severance associated with reductions in workforce and
costs incurred for freelance contractors who are utilized to support business development. Office and
general expenses include costs directly attributable to client engagements. These costs include out-of-
pocket, costs such as travel for client service professional staff, production costs and other direct costs that
are rebilled to our clients. Office and general expenses also include expenses attributable to the support of
client service professional staff, depreciation and amortization costs, rent expense, bad debt expense
relating to accounts receivable, professional fees, the costs associated with the development of a shared
services center and implementation costs. assoe1ated with upgrading our mforrnatlon technology
infrastructure.

Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Marketable Securities

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments, including certificates of deposit, government securities
and time deposits with original maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at
estimated fair value, which approximates cost. Cash is maintained at high-credit quality financial
institutions.

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, we held restricted cash of $34.2 and $32.0, respectively, included
in prepaid expenses and other current assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. Restricted cash
represents cash equivalents that are mamtamed on behalf of our clients and are legally restricted for a
specified business purpose

We classify all of our short- term marketable equity securities as available-for-sale. These securities
are carried at fair value with the correspondmg unrealized gains and losses reported as a separate
component of comprehensive loss. The cost of securities sold is determined based upon the . .average cost of
the securities sold.

Certain auction rate securities are class1f1ed as short-term marketable securities based upon our
evaluation of the maturity dates associated with thé underlying bonds. Although these securities are issued
and rated as long-term bonds, with maturities ranging from 20 to 30 years, they are priced and traded as
short-term instruments because of the significant degree of market liquidity provided through the interest
rate resets.

Allow,ance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the aging of accounts receivable, reviews of
client credit reports, industry trends and economic indicators, as well as analysis of recent payment history
for spemﬁc customers. The estimate is based largely on a formula-driven calculation but is supplemented
with CCODOH‘HC indicators and knowledge of potential write-offs of spe01ﬁc client accounts.

Expendltures Billable to Clients

As is typical of our normal business operatlons it is common for agencies to incur costs on behalf of
clients, including media and production costs. These costs are applicable when providing advertising,
marketing and.other services to clients. Expenditures billable to clients.is primarily comprised of .
production and media costs which have been incurred but have not yet been billed to clients, as well as
internal labor and overhead amounts and other accrued receivables which have not yet been billed to
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(Amounts in Miilions, Except Per Share Amounts)

clients. Unbilled amounts are presented.in expenditures billable to clients regardless of whether they relate
to fee or production/media. A provision is made for unrecoverable costs as deemed appropriate.

Investments

Investments are accounted for on the equity basis or cost basis, including investments to fund certain’
deferred compensation and retirement obligations. 'We -regularly review'our, equity and cost method
investments to determine whether a significant event or change in circumstances has occurred that may -
have an adverse effect on the fair value of each investment.: In the event a decline in fair value of an
investment occurs, we must determine if the decline has been other than temporary. We consider our
investments strategic and. leng-term in nature, so we must determine if the fair value decline is recoverable
within a reasonable period. For investments accounted for using the equity basis or cost basis; we evaluate
fair value based on specific information (valuation methodologies, estimates of appraisals, financial °
statements, etc.) -in addition to-quoted market price, if available. Factors indicative of an other than
temporary decline include recurring operating losses; credit defaults and subsequent rounds of financing -
with pricing that is below the cost basis of the investment: This list is not all-inclusive; we consider all
known quantitative and qualitative factors in determining if an other than temporary decline. in value of an
investment has occurred. Our assessments of fair value represent: our best estimates at the time of-
impairment review. See Note 10 for further information.. c

Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Buildings and
equipment are depreciated generally using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the.
related assets, which range from 3 to 7 years for furniture, equipment and computer software costs, 10 to .
35 years for buildings and the shorter of the useful life of the asset (which ranges from 3 to 10 years) .or
the remaining lease term for leasehold improvements. The total depreciation expense for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 .was $167.3, $178.3 and $204.4, respectively.

Durmg 2005, we revxsed the estimated deprecxable lives from 3 to 20 years for furmture equipment,
and computer software costs, 10 to 45 years for buildings and the shorter of the useful life of the asset
{(which ranged from 3 to 12 years) or the remaining lease term for leasehold improvements to more
accurately reflect the productive lives of these assets. The change in depreciable lives was-accounted for as
a change in. accounting estimate on a prospective basis from July L, 2005 and had an 1mmater1al 1mpact
on depreciation expense for 2003. o

Certain events or changes in circumstances could cause us to conclude that the carrymg value of our
buildings and equipment may not be recoverable. Events or circumstances that’ might require impairment
testing include, but are not limited to, decrease in market price, negative. forecasted cash flow, or a
significant adverse change in business climate of the asset. If the total estimate of the expected future
undiscounted cash flows of an asset grouping over its useful life is less than its carrying value, an’
impairment loss is'recognized in the financial statements equal to the dlffcrence between the estimated fair
value and carrying value of the asset grouplng

Goodwill and Other Intangihle Assets e L

We account for our business combinations using the purchase accounting method. The total costs of
the acquisitions are allocated to the underlying net assets, based on their respective estimated fair market
values and the remainder is allocated to goodwill and other intangible assets. Considering the »
characteristics of advertising, specialized marketing and communication services companies, our.acquisi- -
tions usuaily do not have significant amounts of tangible assets as the principal assets .we acquire are
mostly creative talent. As a result, a substantial portion of the purchase price is allocated to goodwill.
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Determining the fair market value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed requires management’s
judgment and involves the use of significant estimates, including future cash inflows and outflows, discount
rates, asset lives, and market multiples.

We review goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives not subject to amortization (e.g.,
customer lists, trade names and customer relationships) annually or whenever events or significant changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. We evaluate the recoverability of
goodwill at a reporting unit level. We have 16 reporting units that are either the entities at the operating
segment level or one level below the operating segment level. For 2005, in accordance with
SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, we did not test certain reporting units because their
2004 fair value determination exceeded their carrying amount by a substantial margin, where no significant
event occurred since the last fair value determination that would significantly change this margin and
where the reporting units did not have a triggering event during 2005. The remaining reporting units were
tested either as part of the 2005 annual impairment testing as their 2004 fair value did not significantly
exceed their carrying value by a substantial margin or as a result of a triggering event. We review
intangible assets with definite lives subject to amortization whenever events or circumstances indicate that
a carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Events or circumstances that might require
impairment testing include the loss of a significant client, the identification of other impaired assets within
a reporting unit, loss of key personnel, the disposition of a significant portion of a reporting unit, or a
significant adverse change in business climate or regulations. ‘

SFAS No. 142 specifies a two-step process for testing for goodwill impairment and measuring the
magnitude of any impairment. The first step of the impairment test is a comparison of the fair value of a
reporting unit to its carrying value, including goodwill. Goodwill allocated to a reporting unit whose fair
value is equal to or greater than its carrying value is not impaired and no further testing is required.
Should the carrying amount for a reporting unit exceed its fair value, then the first step of the impairment
test is failed and the magnitude of any goodwill impairment is determined under the second step. The
second step is a comparison of the implied fair value of a reporting unit’s goodwill to its carrying value.
Goodwill of a reporting unit is impaired when its carrying value exceeds its implied fair value. Impaired
goodwill is written down to its implied fair value with a charge to expense in the period the impairment is
identified.

The fair value of a reporting unit is estimated using our projections of discounted future operating
cash flows (without interest) of the unit. Such projections require the use of significant estimates and
assumptions as to matters such as future revenue growth, profit margins, capital expenditures, assumed tax
rates and discount rates. We believe that the estimates and assumptions made are reasonable but are
susceptible to change from period to period. Additionally, our strategic decisions or changes in market
valuation multiples could lead to impairment charges. Actual results of operations, cash flows and other
factors used in a discounted cash flow valuation will likely differ from the estimates used and it is possible
that differences and changes could be material.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, we changed the date of our annual impairment test for all
goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives from September 30" to October 1*. During 2005
we performed this annual impairment test on September 30" and then again on October 1% to ensure that
multiples used in the reporting units tested were consistent. See Note 8 for further explanation.

Foreign Currencies

The financial statements of our foreign operations, when the local currency is the functional currency,
are translated into U.S. Dollars at the exchange rates in effect at each vear end for assets and liabilities
and average exchange rates during each year for the results of operations. The related unrealized gains or
losses from translation are reported as a separate component of comprehensive loss. Transactions
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denominated in-currencies other than the functional currency .are recorded based on.exchange rates at the:
time such transactions arise. Subsequent changes in exchange rates result.in transaction gains or losses,
which are reflected within other income (expense) in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash and
cash equivalents, short-term marketable securities, accounts receivable, expenditures billable to clients,
interest rate instruments and foreign exchange contracts. We invest our excess cash in investment-grade,
short-term securities with financial institutions and limit the amount of credit exposure to any one
counterparty. Concentrations of credit risk with accounts receivable are hmlted due to our large number of
clients and their dispersion across different industries and geographical areas. We perform ongoing credit
evaluations of our clients and maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon the expected
collectibility of all accounts receivable. We are exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by
the counterparties of the foreign currency contracts. We limit our exposure to any one f1nanc1al institution
and do not anticipate nonperformance by these counterparties.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes includes federal, state, local and foreign taxes. Income taxes are
accounted for under the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
estimated future tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the year in which the temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled. We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets and establish a valuation
allowance when it is more likely than not that all or a pomon of deferrcd tax assets -will not be realized.
See Note 11 for further explanation. ‘

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

In periods when we generate a loss; basic loss-per share is computed by dividing the loss attributable
to common shareholders by the weighted-average number .of common shares and -contingently issuable
shares outstanding for the period. In periods when we generate income, basic Earnings Per Share (“EPS”)
is calculated using the two-class method, pursuant to EITF Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and
the Two — Class Method under SFAS Statement No. 128. The two-class method is required;as our
4.50% Convertible Senior Notes.and Series' A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series A
Preferred Stock™) qualify as participating securities, each having the right to receive dividends or dividend
equivalents should dividends be declared on common stock. Under this method, earnings for the period
(after deduction for contractual preferred stock dividends) are allocated on a pro-rata basis to the comimon
shareholders and to the holders of participating securities based on their right to receive dividends. The
weighted-average number of shares outstanding is increased to reflect the number of common shares into -
which the participating securities could convert. ‘

Diluted earmngs (loss) per share reflects the potennal dilution that would occur: 1f certam
contingently issuable shares were issued and if stock-based incentives and option plans (including stock
options, awards of restricted stock and restricted stock units), the 4.50% Notes as described in Note 13
and the Series A Preferred Stock as discussed in Note 14 were exercised or converted into common stock.
The potential issuance of common stock is assumed to occur at the beginning of the year (or at the time
of issuance of the dilution instrument, if later), and the incremental shares are included using the treasury
stock or “if-converted” methods. The proceeds utilized in applying the treasury stock method consist of:
(1) the amount, if any, to be paid upon exercise; (2) the amount of compensation cost attributed to future
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service not yet recognized;-and (3) any tax benefits credited to paid-in-capital related to the exercise.
These proceeds are then assumed to be used by us to purchase common stock at the average market price
during the period. The incremental shares (difference between the shares assumed to be issued and the
shares assumed to be purchased), to the extent they would have been dilutive, are 1ncluded in the
denominator of the diluted EPS calculation. '

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

Derivative instruments, including those that are embedded in other contracts are recorded at fair
value in the balance sheet as either an asset or a liability. Changes in the fair value of the derivatives are
recorded each period in earnings unless specific hedge aceountmg criteria are met. We do not enter into
derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes and do not have a materlal portfolio of derivative
financial 1nstruments See Note 18 for a further discussion.

Coy

Pension and Pcstretirement Benefits

We have pension and postretirement benefit plans covering certain domestic and international
employees. We use various actuarial methods and assumptions in determining our pension and
postretirement benefit costs and obligations, including the discount rate used to determine the present
value of future benefits, expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and healthcare cost trend rates.
See Note 16 for a further discussion, - » :

Y

Stock-Based Compensation

In accordance with SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, we have accounted for
our various stock-based compensation plans under the intrinsic value recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to

Employees, and its related interpretations.

"Generally, the exercise price of stock options granted equals the market price of the underlying shares
on the date of the grant and, therefore, no compensation expense is recorded: The intrinsic value of
restricted stock. grants and certain other stock-based compensation issued to employees and Board
Members as of the date of ;grant is amortized to compensation expense over the vesting period. Certain
stock options and restricted stock units are subject to variable accounting. See Note 22 for information
regardmg recent accounting standards and Note 15 for further discussion of incentive plans.

On December 20,-2005, the Compensatlon Commlttee of our Board of Directors (“Compensatlon
Committee”) approved the immediate acceleration of vesting of all of our “out-of-the-money” outstanding
and unvested stock options previously awarded to our employees under equity compensation plans,
excluding certain specified unvested options. See Note 15 for further discussion. On January 1, 2006, we |
plan to implement SFAS No. 123R using the modified prospective method, which requires that
compensation expense be recorded for all unvested stock options and other equity-based awards. We
estimate the impact of applying the provisions of SFAS No. 123R, Skare-Based Payment, will result in an
incremental pre-tax expense in our Consolidated Statements of Operations of approximately $15.5 from
2006 through 2011 based on the outstandmg optlons as of December 31, 2005. See Note 22 for further
discussion.

'

If 'compensatiori expense for our stock option plans and Employee. Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”)
had been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates as defined by SFAS No. 123 and amended
by SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure — An
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Amendment of FASB No. 123, our pro forma net loss apphcable to common stockholders and loss per
share would have been as follows: ‘ : :

"_‘: R " For the Years Ended December 31,
o ) 2005 2004 2003
'As reported, net 10ss. ..., ... e e $(262.9) '$(538.4) $(539.1)
Dividends on preferred stock ........ T C263) . (19.8) —
Net loss applicable to common stockholders . . Ve A S (289.2)  (558.2)  (539.1)
Add: , ' : o
Stock-based employee compensation expense included in net
loss applicable to common stockholders, net of tax ........ 30.2 22.5 229
Less: ’
Total fair value of stock-based employee coiﬁpensation .
expense, netof tax ... (62.6) (51.3)  (57.6)
Pre forma net loss applicable to common stockholders .......... $(321.6) $(587.0) $(573.8)
Loss per share ‘
Basic and diluted loss per share* ‘ ) . . S »
Asreported .. .. .hih . $(068) 8 (1.34)  $ (1.40)

Pro forma.......ovvvviiniii Ll 78 (076) 8 (1.41) S (1.49)

* Diluted loss per share is equal to basic loss per share for the years' ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003 due to the anti-dilutive impact of our stock options, restricted stock:and convertible securities as a
result of the net loss applicable to commeon stockholders in all related periods..

For purposes of this pro forma information, the weighted-average fair value of the 15% discount
received by employees on the date that stock was purchased under the ESPP was $1.97, $2.03 and
$1.88 per share in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, and is included in the.total fair value of stock-based
employee compensation expense. No stock was purchased under the ESPP during the second quarter of
2005. The ESPP expired effective June 30, 2005 and shares are no longer available for issuance under the
ESPP.

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model which requires the input of subjective assumptions,
including the option’s expected life and the price volatility of the underlying. stock. Changes in the
assumptions can materially affect the estimate of fair value of options granted and our pro forma results of
operations could be materially impacted. In light of recent guidance in SAB No. 107, Share-Based
Payment, we re-evaluated the assumptions used to estimate the value of stock optlons granted in the third
quarter of 2005. The followmg assumptions have been modified: ‘

Expected Volatility: We determlned that implied volatlhty of, pubhcly traded optlons in our common
stock is expected to be more reflective of market conditions and, therefore, can be a reasonable indicator
of expected volatility of our common stock, rather than based only on, hlstoncal volatility of common
stock. Therefore, we revised the expected volatility factor used to estimate the fair value of stock opnons '
awarded during the third quarter of 2005 to be based on a blend of h1stonca1 volatility of our common
stock and implied volatility of our tradable forward put and call options to purchase and sell shares of our
common stock. Prior to the third quarter-of 2005, we estimated future volatility based on historical -
volatility of our common stock over the most recent period commensurate wnh the estimated expected
lives of our stock options. g ,
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Expected Option Lives: In the third quarter of 2005, we revised our estimate of expected lives based
on our review of historical patterns for exercises of stock options. We took the average of (1) an
assumption that all outstanding options are exercised upon achieving their full vesting date and (2) an
assumption that all outstanding options will be exercised at the midpoint between the current date (i.e.,
the date awards have ratably vested through) and their full contractual term. In determining the estimate,
we considered several factors, including the historical option exercise behavior of our employees and the
terms and vesting periods of the options granted.

The fair value of each option grant has been estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Expected option lives .. ................... e 6 years 6 years 6 years
Risk free interest rate ...........oovieennn i, 4.0% 4.0% 3.3%
Expected volatility ... .. i i 41.0% 44.7% 43.9%
Dividend yield . ... ... e - 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Weighted-average option grant price ......................... $ 1239 $14.19 $10.59
Weighted-average fair value of options granted ................ $ 562 $ 691 $ 496

Note 2: Liabilities Relating to our Prior Restatement

As described in Note 1, during our Prior Restatement, we conducted an extensive examination of
financial information and significant transactions and recorded expense and liabilities related to Vendor
Discounts or Credits, Internal Investigations, and International Compensation Arrangements.

A summary of the remaining liabilities related to these matters is as follows:

Balance as of 12/31/05 Balance as of 12/31/04

Vendor Discounts or Credits* . .............. O $284.8 $283.9

" Internal Investigations* (includes asset reserves) . ... 24.7 . ‘ 61.7
International Compensation Arfangements ......... 36.2 40.3
Total.....oooveeeeni .. PR $3457 $385.9

* $37.5 of vendor credits disclosed within Internal Investigations as of December 31, 2004 has been
reclassified to Vendor Discounts or Credits for current year presentation.

Vendor Discounts or Credits

We receive credits from our vendors and media outlets for the acquisition of goods and services that
are entered into on behalf of our clients. The expenses include the purchase of various forms of media,
including television, radio, and print advertising space, or production costs, such as the creation of
advertising campaigns, commercials, and print advertisements. Revenues in the advertising and
commuinicative services business are frequently recorded net of third party costs as the business is
primarily an agent for its clients. Since these costs are billed to clients, there are times when vendor
credits or price differences can affect the net revenue recorded by the agency. These third party discounts,
rebates, or price differences are frequently referred to as credits.

Our contracts are typically “fixed-fee” arrangements or “cost-based” arrangements. In “fixed-fee”
arrangements, the amount we charge our clients is comprised of a fee for our services. The fee we earn,
however, is not affected by the level of expenses incurred. Therefore, any rebates or credits received in
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servicing these accounts do not create a liability to the client. In “cost-based” arrangements, we earn a
percentage commission or flat fee based on or incremental to.the expenses incurred. In these cases, rebates
or credits received may accrue to the benefit of our clients and create a liability payable to the client. The
interpretation of cost language included in our contracts can vary across international and domestic
markets in which we operate and can affect whether or not we have a liability to the client.

The terms of agreements with our clients are’.signiﬁcantly‘_impacted by the following: 1) the types of
vendor credits obtained (rebates, discounts, media and production credits); 2) differing contract types with
clients (fixed fee vs. cost-based arrangements); 3) varying industry practices and laws in the regions of the

world in which we operate; 4) determmmg which contract (global regional or local) governs our
relationships wrth clients; and 5) unique contract provrsrons in spe01ﬁc contracts. :

Prior to filing our 2004 Annual Report,vwe performed .an extenswe examlnatron of our client contracts
and arrangements and considered local law in the international jurisdictions where we conduct business to
determine the impact of improperly recognizing these vendor credits as additional revenue instead of
recognizing a liability to our clients. We identified areas where there were differences in prices billed. to
customers and prices received from vendors. All differences.associated. with cost-based contracts not
already passed back to customers were established as liabilities. ‘

Following the filing of the 2004 10-K in September of 2005, we began contacting clients to notify -
them of these liabilitiés and to negotiate an appropriate settlement Durlng this process the add1t10nal
following information came to our attentlon ‘

Additional global or regronal master contracts, w1th contractual terms that required us to rebate
vendor dlscounts or credits, took precedence over local contracts that did not requlre us to rebate
vendor discounts or credits.

Certain misinterpretation of contractual terms and or applicable local law in our Prior Restatement
led us to re-examine our agencies’ legal assessment process. As a result, our legal department
coordinated the engagement of local counsel in order to provide definitive guidance regarding
specific local laws, existing legal precedent and historical, as well as, ongomg legal market practices.

' This legal guidance required additional ad]ustments to be made to the liabilities established in the

Prlor Restatement.

>

The liability recorded during our Prlor Restatement in some instances either covered too many
years or did not cover enough years as required by the statute of limitations, based on the contract
we determined ultimately governed. We adjusted our liabilities for all years required under the
statute of limitations in the appropriate-jurisdiction.

In connection’ with our Prior Restatement we estlmated Certain amounts of our exposures. We have
determined that in certain mstances our initial estimate of the hablhty recorded required
adjustment. Additionally, cértain entries 0r1gma11y recorded as ‘estimates have been revised based on
actual data retrieved from agency’ books and records.

We performed a detailed review of situations in which billings from vendors. and billings to our
clients were different. An appropriate adJustment was recorded for any known scenarios where such
1nformat10n was fully reconcrled and the difference was not related to'a cost-based contract.

For certain liabilities where the statute of hmltatlons has lapsed we appropnately released such
liabilities, unless the labilities were associated with customers:with whom we are in the process of
settling or we 1ntend to settle such hab1ht1es

)

We have 1ncluded a table that depicts the begmmng balance, the additional 11ab111t1es recorded and
the adjustment reducing these liabilities. While we had changes to our .original reserve positions,
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the net impact.of adjustments, excluding fluctuations related to payments and foreign currency and other

was an increase to the liability balance of $22.9, and that was pnrnanly attnbutable to the out of period-
adjustments discussed below. ,

" Balance as of -Liability Additional ' o Balance as of
o 12/31/04 Reversals - Liabilities = Payments  Other 12/31/05
Vendor Discounts or Credits. ...  $283.9 (76.5) 94  (11.6) (104) 82848

Internal Investigations

In our Prior Restatement review, we noted instances of possible employee misconduct. As a result,
through December 31, 2004, we recorded adjustments with a cumulative impact on income of $114.8. Of
this amount, $61.7 related to liabilities and asset reserves, $15.6 to asset write-offs, and $37.5 related to
Vendor Discounts or Credits as of December 31, 2004. These adjustments were recorded to ¢orrect certain
unintentional errors in our accounting that were discovered as-a result of investigations and primarily
related to agencies outside the United States. However, certain of these investigations revealed deliberate
falsification of accounting records, evasion of taxes in jurisdictions outside the United States, inappropriate
charges to clients, diversion of corporate assets, non-compliance with local laws and regulations, and other
improprieties. These errors were not prevented or detected earlier because of material weaknesses in our
control environment and decentralized operating structure. We recorded liabilities related to these matters,
for business locations under investigation in our Prior Restatement review, which represented manage-
ment’s best estimate of probable exposure based on the facts available at that time.

The law firm of Dewcy Ballantine LLP was retained to advise the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors regardmg the discharge of its obligations. Through the filing of this document, Dewey Ballantine
has reviewed all internal investigations cases that were included in our Prior Restatement and continues to
oversee our related remediation plans. Dewey Ballantine retained a forensic accounting firm to assist with
its review.. - » :

During 2005, we reéorded a net decrease in our liabilities for Internal Investigations of $37.0. The
decrease is primarily due to write-off of assets reserves, the recognition of deferred revenue, and payment
of taxes, penalties and interest. We also divested certain agencies in Greece, Spain, Azerbaijan, Ukraine,
Uzbekistan, Bulgaria and Kazakhstan. We have increased our reserves related to additional VAT and
payroll rclatcd taxes. -

Below is an update of our significant cases.

At our McCann and FCB agencies in Turkey we recorded adjustments related to the retention of
vendor discounts that should have been remitted to clients, the improper valuation of a previously acquired
business and over- -billing clients for payments to vendors and evasion of local taxes. In 2005, the
investigation has concluded and we have taken the appropriate personnel actlons mcludmg the termination
of local senior management. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004 the remaining liabilities were $12.6 and
$19.8, respectlvely

At Media First in Ncw York City we recorded adjustments related pnmanly to madequatc
recordkeeping and the payment of certain employee. salancs through accounts payable, without appropriate
tax withholdings, resulting in increased earn-out payments. In 2005, we recorded asset write-offs and have
taken the appropriate personnel actions, including the termination of local senior-management. As of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the remaining liabilities and asset reserves were $1.2 and $10.8, respectively.

At our FCB agency in Spain we recorded adjustments related to the use of companies that were
formed to account for the production and media volume discounts received from production suppliers on a
separate set of books and records, to prevent the detection of discounts and rebates in the.event of a client
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audit. In addition, compensation was paid to an agency executive’s personal service company out of these .
companies without proper withholding for income taxes. In 2005, we have divested our interest in a
component of FCB Spain and signed an affiliation agreemcnt with the managemcnt with an appropriate
control structure to assure future business is properly conducted. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004 the
remaining liabilities and asset reserves were $0 and $9.8, respectlvely ‘

At five - McCann agencies inAzerbaijan, Ukraine, Uzbekistan, Bulgaria and Kazakhstan we recorded
adjustments related to the failure to record and pay compensation-related taxes, value added taxes and
corporate income taxes, and inadequate record keeping:. In 2005, we have sold these entities and signed
affiliation agreements with Azerbaijan, Uzbekistan, Bulgaria and Kazakhstan and intend to sign an
affiliation agreement with Ukraine agency management. There will be an appropriate control structure to
assure business is properly conducted. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004 thc remammg hablhtles and
asset reserves were $6.2 and $8.7, respectlvely

In addition, we also conducted other investigations in our Prior Restatement review for errors found
that were similar in nature to those described above. In the aggregate, for these other investigations, we
recorded $4.7 and $12.6 in liabilities as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

International Compensation Arrangements

In our Prior Restatement review, we performed an extensive examination of employee compensation
practices across our organization. While most practices were found to be acceptable, we identified some
practices in certain jurisdictions that required additional review. In certain jurisdictions in which we
operate, particularly in Europe and Latin America, it is common for individuals to establish a personal
service company (“PSC”), in which case the hiring company will normally contract directly with the PSC
for the services of the individual. We reviewed every situation where one of our agencies had contracted
with a PSC and determined that in a number of instances, the use of a PSC was determined not to be
supportable. We also identified other arrangements or practices in certain jurisdictions, such as payment of
personal expenses outside the normal payroll mechanism, split salary payments, equity grants and
retirement payments, and independent contractors/employees that led to an avoidance of paying certain
taxes as well as not reporting compensation to local authorities.

For these issues, liabilities represented our best estimate of expected payments to various
governmental organizations in the jurisdictions involved. These amounts were estimates as of such date of
our liabilities that we believed were sufficient to cover the obligations that we may have had to various
authorities. As a result of the disclosures that were made in our 2004 Annual Report, we anticipate that
the authorities in certain jurisdictions may undertake reviews to determine whether any of the activities
disclosed violated local laws and regulations. This may lead to further investigations ‘and the levy of
additional assessments including possible fines and penalties. While we intend to defend against any
assessment that we determine to be unfounded, nevertheless we could receive assessments which may be
substantial. However, it cannot be determined at this time whether such investigations would be
commenced or, if they are, what the outcome will be with any reasonable certainty.

During 2005, we recorded a net decrease in our liabilities for International Compensation
Arrangements of $4.1. The decrease is comprised of reductions in our liabilities due to the expiration of
one year under the statutes of limitations, changes in management’s estimates and the favorable outcome
of audits in certain jurisdictions. The decrease is net of increases to our accruals due to additional
liabilities incurred in 2005 through the continued use of a PSC or other such arrangements which we are
in the process of terminating, as well as interest on amounts not yet settled. '
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Note 3: Out of Period Adjustments

In the fourth quarter, we identified certain vendor discounts and credits, tax, and other miscellaneous
adjustments in which our previously reported financial statements were in ‘error or did not conform to
GAAP. Because these changes are not material to our financial statements for the periods prior to 2005, or
to 2005 as a whole, we have recorded them in the fourth quarter of 2005.

The errors in our previously reported financial information, and the failure to prevent them or detect
them in our financial reporting process, were largely attributable to weak internal controls. We concluded
that our control environment has not progressed sufficiently to serve as an effective foundation for all other
components of internal control. See Management’s Assessment on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting. : ‘

The following tables summarize the impact to the fourth,quarter of 2005 of amounts recorded in the
fourth quarter of 2005 which relate to reported revenue, operating income (loss), income (loss) from
continuing operations before provision for income taxes, loss from continuing operations and loss per share.

Impact of
Adjustments
on Revenue

For the Three

Months Ended
. December 31,

2005
Revenue .........covviiiineriniinnn... e e e $1,895.7
Impact of adjustments: - : ‘
Vendor Discounts or Credits . ..ot i 21.2
Other adjustments .. ... e P P (3.9)
Total net adjustments. . ... ..o i e : 17.3
' $1,913.0
Impact of
Adjustments on
Operating Income
For the Three
Months Ended
December 31,
. . 2005
Operating income . .................. e N i $ 576
Impact of adjustments: S
Vendor Discounts or Credits ........ P P 23.2
Other adjustments ...... P (1.6)
Total net adjustments............ PR R, e S 21.6

$ 792
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Impact of

" Adjustments on

Income from
Continuing

Operations Before

Provision for

Income Taxes -

For the Three
Months Ended
December 31,

‘ 2005
Income from continuing operations before provision for income taxes........ $44.6
Impact of adjustments: ‘

Vendor Discounts or Credits .. ...t 229

- Other adjustments ......... e e (2.2)
Total net adjustments. ... ...........ooivereni il onn. P 20.7
| $65.3

Impact of

Adjustments on
Loss from
Continuing

- Operations and
Loss per Share
For the Three
Months Ended . -
December 31, .

2005
Loss from continuing operations . ........... ... .. L i oo i . $(31.9)
Impact of adjustments:.
Vendor Discounts or Credits . ................... PN e 229
Other adjustments ............ ... ..., e _(22)
Total adjustments (Pre-taX) ... ....ourtirrr et ' 20.7
Tax adjustments ........ F S S 19.5
Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates . ........ AT PR __ 39
Total net adjuStmMEntS . . ..o\ vttt ettt e e _(2n
| $646)
Loss per share of common stock — basic and diluted:
LoSS PEr Share ... ..o ottt e . $(0.10)
Effect of adjustments . ,............. ..o _(0.01)
@1y
Weighted-average Shares .. .........c.ovirniiniiiin e 425.5

The impact to 2004, 2003 and prior periods related to out of period amounts recorded in the fourth
quarter Qf 2005 was immaterial. » S ‘
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Description of Out of Period Adjustments:
Vendor Discounts or Credits:

We performed extensive procedures as a result of the initiation of settlement discussions with clients.
The procedures broadly considered global or regional contracts, review of key changes in legal
interpretations, review of statutes of limitations, estimated exposures and vendor price differences related to
cost-based contracts. As a result of these additional procedures, adjustments were recorded to our
previously established liabilities. .

Other Adjustments

We have identified other items which do not conform to GAAP and recorded adjustments to our
2005 Consolidated Financial Statements which relate to previously reported periods. The most significant
include accounting related to the capitalization of software costs, acquisition related costs and international
compensation arrangemeénts.

Tax Adjustments

We recorded adjustments to correct the Accrued and Deferred income taxes for items primarily
related to the computation of income tax benefits on the 2004 Long-lived Asset Impairment Charges, the
establishment of certain valuation allowances, the accounting for certain international tax structures and
the computation of interest aceruals on certain non-US income tax contingencies. The impact of amounts
recorded in the fourth quarter of 2005 was $8.7 of tax benefit.

We also recorded the tax impact of the out of period adjustments described above, where applicable,
based on the local statutory tax rate in the jurisdiction of the entity recording the adjustment. The impact
of amounts recorded in the fourth quarter of 2005 was $10.8 of tax benefit.

Note 4: Loss Per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of ba51c and dllutcd loss per common share for net loss
available to common stockholders: \
For the Years Ended December 31,

‘ 2005 2004 2003
Basic and Diluted
Loss from continuing operations ............... PR $(271.9)- $(544.9) $(640.1)

Less: preferred stock dividends .............. ... ... L 26.3 19.8 —

(298.2) © '(564.7)  (640.1)
Income from discontinued operations, net of taxes of ($9.0),

$3.5 and $18.5, respectively .. ... i 9.0 6.5 101.0
Net loss applicable to common stockholders ................. $‘(28‘9.2) $(558.2) $(539.1)
Weighted-average number of .common shares outstanding — ) ‘» '

basic and diluted. .......... .. .. ... 4248 415.3 385.5
Loss per share from continuing operations.................... $ (0.70) $ (1.36) $ (1.66)
Earnings per share from discontinued operations .............. 0.02 0.02 0.26
Loss per share — basic and diluted ......................... $ (0.68) $ (1.34) $§ (1.40)
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Basic and diluted shares outstanding and loss per share are equal for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2004 and 2003 due to the anti-dilutive impact of our stock options, restricted stock and' convertible .-
securities as a result of the net loss applicable to common stockholders in all related periods. The following
table presents the weighted-average number of incremental anti-dilutive shares excluded from. the . .
computations of diluted loss per share for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003:

December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Stock Options, Non-vested Restricted Stock . B
Awards and Restricted Stock Unlts R U R 48 - 40 4.1 .

Contingently Issuable Shares......... P — 1.2 —
1.80% Convertible Notes . . ... S —_ 04 6.7
1.87% Convertible Notes ....... ..., I — 61 64
4.50% Convertible Notés ......................................... 64.4 644 515
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock............. i 27.7 263 .08
Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock......«..... 73 . — —
Total ..o BT 11042 1024 69.5

Our Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock was issued on October 24, 2005. Had
these convertible securities been outstanding for the full year, 38.4 of incremental shares would be
excluded from the computation of diluted loss per share for the year ended December 31, 2005.

In September 2004, the EITF reached a consensus on the guldance provxdcd by EITF Issue = ‘
No. 04-8, The Effect of Contingently Convertible Instruments on Diluted Earnings per Share. The A
guidance requires that the share impact of contingently convertible instruments (including debt securities)
with a market price conversion trigger be included in diluted EPS computations (if dilutive), regardless of
whether the market price conversion t'rigger}(or other contingent feature) has been met. We implemented
the requirements of EITF Issue No. 04-8 for the quarter.and fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. The
adoption of EITF Issue No. 04-8 requires that we include approx1mately 64.4 shares in our calculation of
diluted EPS to reflect the assumed conversion of our 4.50% Notes in periods when dilutive. The adoption
of this pronouncement had no impact on the calculation of earnings per share for any period presented,
due to the anti-dilutive impact of the convertible instruments.

We adopted EITF Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and the Two — Class Method Under FASB
Statement No. 128, during the quarter ended June 30, 2004. The adoption of this pronouncement had no
impact on the calculation of earnings per share for any period. presented, as ‘the holders of our 4.50% Notes
and Series A Preferred Stock, which are participating securities; do not participate in. our net loss.

'

Note 5:  Acquisitions and Dispositions

Acquisitions

The majority ‘of our acquisitions include an initial payment at the time of closing and prov1de for
additional contingent purchase price payments over a specified time. The initial purchase price of an
acquisition is allocated to identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values
with 'any excess bemg recorded ‘as goodwﬂl and other intangible assets. These contingent payments, which
are also known as “earn- -outs” and “put options,” are calculated based on est1matcs of the future financial
performance of the acquired entity, the timing of the exercise of these rights, changes in foreign currency
exchange rates and other factors. Earn-outs and put options are recorded within the financial statements as
an increase to goodwill and other intangible assets once thie.terms and conditions of the contingent
acquisition obligations have been met and the consideration is distributable or expensed as compensation
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based on the acquisition agreement and the terms and conditions of employment for the former owners of
the acquired businesses.’ o S »

* Cash paid and stock issued for prior acquisitions are comprised of: (i) contingent payments as ,
described above; (ii) further investments in companies in which we already have an ownership interest;
and (iii) other payments related to loan notes and guaranteed deferred payments that have been previously
recognized on the balance sheet.

We did not complete any acquisitions during 2005. We completed two acquisitions during 2004 and
two during 2003, none of which were significant on an individual basis. The results of operations of these
acquired companies were included in our consolidated results from the date of close of the transaction. We
did, however, make stock payments related to acquisitions initiated in prior years of $12.9, $23.8 and $56.2
during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Details of cash paid for new and prior acquisitions are as follows:

For the Years Ended

December 31,
2005 2004 2003

Cash paid for current year acquisitions ........ e $ — $146 §$ 40
Cash paid for prior acquisitions: ' :

Cost of INVESTMENT .« . v v v et it e e 91.7 141.6 216.9

Compensation Expense — Related Payments ................... 5.3 20.1 4.3
Less: cash acquired............ EERRERRRRRRI PP R — (0.9) " (0.6)
Net cash pa1d for acqulsmons e . . ERRTTRTTR $97 0 %1754 $224.6

The following table includes the cash paid and stock issued for prior acquisitions that were primarily
recorded as an 1ncrease to goodwﬂl and other mtang1bles in 2005 relating to companies acquired during
prlor periods:

Year of Original Acquisition ‘ T%zlriﬁzid
1999 and Prior 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Cash payments for prior acquisitions . . . . . 8400 8261 $26.8 $1.9  $04 $17  $970
Stock issued for prior acquisitions .. ... .. 0.8 121 - - = = 12.9
Total consideration . ................. $409  $382 $268 §$19 $04 S17  $109.9
Dispositions

During 2003, we completed the sale of twenty-seven businesses at our IAN segment and two
businesses at our CMG segment, which comprised approximately $31.0 of revenue. The results of
operations as well as the gain or loss on sale of each of these agencies were not material to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in any of the periods presented.

Motorsports — On January 12, 2004, we completed the sale of a business comprising the four
Motorsports circuits, including Brands Hatch, Oulton Park, Cadwell Park and Snetterton (the “four owned
circuits”), owned by our Brands Hatch subsidiaries, to MotorSport. Vision Limited. The consideration for
the sale was approximately $26.0. An additional contingent amount of approximately $4.0 may be paid to
us depending upon the future financial results of the operétions sold. We recognized a fixed asset
impairment loss related to the four owned circuits of $38.0 in the fourth quarter of 2003. Additionally, we
recognized a fixed asset impairment of $9.6 related to the other Motorsports entities and a capital
expenditure impairment of $16.2 for outlays that Motorsports was contractually required to spend to
upgrade and mamtaln certain remaining racing facilities.

On Apr11 19, 2004 we reached an agreement with the Formula One Administration L1m1ted
(“FOA”) to terminate and release our respective guarantee and promoter obligations relating to the
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British Grand Prix held at the Silverstone racetrack in the United Kingdom (“UK”). Under this
agreement, we were released from our obligations following the British Grand Prix in July 2004. In
exchange for the early termination of the obligations and liabilities, we paid a total of $93.0 to the FOA in
two installments of $46.5 each on April 19, 2004 and May 24, 2004. A pre-tax charge of $380.0 was
recorded in Motorsports contract termination costs related to this transaction during the second quarter of
2004, net of approximately $13.0 in existing reserves related to the termination of this agreement.

On July 1, 2004, the British Racing Drivers Club (“BRDC”) agreed to vary the terms of the lease
agreement relating to the Silverstone race track and we entered into a series of agreements regarding the
potential termination of our remaining Motorsports obligations in the UK. These agreements gave us the
right to terminate our lease obligations at the Silverstone race track and related agreements, which we
exercised on November 1, 2004. In connection with these agreements, we paid the BRDC approximately
$49.0 in three installments. The first installment of approximately $24.5 was paid on July 1, 2004, the
second installment of approximately $16.0 was paid on September 30, 2004, and the third instaliment of
approximately $8.5 was paid on October 7, 2004. As a result of these agreements, we recorded a pre-tax
charge in the third quarter of 2004 of $33.6 in Motorsports contract termination costs. This charge is net
of existing reserves of $9.9. The payments also include $5.5 in office and genera] expenses reflecting the
amount of lease expense associated with our continued use of the leased property through the third and
fourth quarters of 2004. We have exited this business and do not anticipate any additional material
charges. Motorsports charges consist of the following: - - o

For the Years

Ended
December 31,
2004 2003
Long-lived asset impairment anﬁ other charges . . ... G Cee $ 3.0 $638
Motorsports contract termination costs ... ... e 113.6 —
Total ... Y S $116.6  $63.8

NFO — On July 10, 2003, we completed the sale of NFO, our research unit, to Taylor Nelson Sofres
plc (“TNS”) for $415.6 in cash ($376.7 net of cash sold and expenses) and approximately 11.7 shares of
TNS stock that were sold in December 2003-for net proceeds of approximately $42.0. As a result of this
sale, we recognized a pre-tax gain of $99.1 ($89.1, net of tax) in the third quarter of 2003 after certain
post ‘closing adjustments. The TNS shares sold resulted in a pre-tax gain of $13.3 recorded in Other
income (expense) in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. In July 2004, we received $10.0 from
TNS as a final payment with respect to the sale of NFO, which resulted in a $6.5 gain, net of tax. We
established reserves for certain income tax contingencies with respect to the determination of our
investment in NFO for income tax purposes at the time of the disposition of NFO. During the fourth
quarter of 2005, these reserves of $9.0 were reversed, as the related income tax contingencies are no longer
considered probable. The results of NFO are classified as discontinued operations in accordance with
SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long Lived Assets, and, accordingly, the
results of operations and cash flows have been removed from our results of continuing operations and cash
flows for prior periods.
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Income from discontinued operations consists of the following:

L v For the Years Ended
, December 31,

o PR 2005 2004 2003
Revenue ....... U S R B R e .5250'1

Pre-tax income from dlscontlnued operations . .. e S . $— $— 8 20..4
Tax expense . . NI PP L= _— (85
Net income . ..... ........... I o ........ — — 11.9
Gain on sale, net of taxes.of ($9.0), $3.5 and $10 0, respectlvely ....... 90 65 891
Income from dlscontmued operatlons o S } $9.0°  $6.5 ‘ $101.0 ‘

Note 6: Restructuring (Rév_ersals) Charges

During 2005, 2004 and 2003, we recorded net '(réversals) and charges related 'to lease términation and
other exit costs and severance and termination costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs of
($7.3), $62.2 and $172.9, respectively, which included the impact of adjustments resulting from changes in
management’s estimates as described below. The 2003 program was initiated in response to softness in
demand for advertising and marketing services. The 2001 program was initiated following the acquisition of
True North Communications Inc. and was designed to integrate the acquisition and improve productivity.
Total inception to date net charges for the 2003 and 2001 programs were $224.2 and $641.0, respectively.
The 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs focused on decreasing our overall cost structure mainly through
total reductions in head count of approximately 10,300 employees and through downsizing or closing
approximately 280 non-strategic or excess office locations. ‘As of December 31, 2005, substantially all
activities under the 2003 and 2001 programs were completed. A summary of the net (reversals) and
charges by segment is as follows:

Lease Termination and Severance and

Other Exit Costs © Termination Costs
2003 2001 . 2003 2001 .
‘ , ' Program Program Total ~ Program  Program Total Total
2005 Net (Reversals) Charges - : . . - L
IAN .o N $(6 3) $(03) $(66) $ (04) $ — $ (04) $ (7.0)
CMG .................. e 1.1 0.2 1.3 (0.7) — 0.7) 06 . -
Corporate ......... AT [ C02) 2 (04) - (0.6) (03 . — (0.3) 0.9) ¢
Total ........ e UL 84) 8(05) $(59) $(14) S —  $ (14) $(1.3)
2004. Net (Reversals) Charges : : ) .
IAN .. o R $40.3 $(7.3) $33.00 $ 141 $(43) S 9.8 $ 428
CMG ............... FR 8.1 4.0 12.1 51 0.7y - 44 16.5
Corporate ........ e 3.7 (1.0) 27 03 ~(0.1) 0.2 2.9
Total ......... .o $52.1 $(43) %478 §$ 195 $(5.1) '$ 144 '$ 622
2003 Net (Reversals) Charges
IAN o $23.1 $ 8.8 $31.9  $106.6 $(0.1) $106.5 $138.4
CMG .. 12.7 6.1 18.8 15.7 — 15.7 345
Motorsports ...l — — — 04 — 04 04
Corporate .......covviieeei. (2.2) (1.3) (3.5) 3.1 — 3.1 (0.4)
Total ... $33.6 $13.6 $47.2  §$125.8 $(0.1) $1257 $172.9
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Lease termination and other exit costs
2003-Program -

Net (reversals) “and chargcs related to lease termination and other exit costs of ($5.4), $52.1 and

- $336 rccorded for 2005, 2004; and 2003, rcspectrvely, were ‘comprised of charges of $2.0, $67.8 and $41.6
offset by adjustments to management s estimates of $7.4, $15.7 and $8.0, respectively. The discount related
to lease terminations is being amortized over the expected remaining term of the related lease and is the
primary amount included as charges for 2005. Additionally, charges were recorded for the vacating of 43
and 55 offices in 2004 and 2003, respectively, located primarily in the U.S. and Europe. Charges were
recorded at net present value and were net of estimated sublease rental income. Given the remaining life
of the vacated leased properties, cash payments are expected to be made through 2015. In addition to
amounts recorded as restructuring charges, we recorded charges of $11.1 and $16.5 during 2004 and 2003,
respectively, related to the accelerated amortization of leasehold improvements on properties included in
the 2003.program. These charges were included in office and general expenses in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations. '

2001 Program

Net (reversals) and charges related to lease termination and other exit costs of ($0.5), ($4.3) and
$13.6, recorded for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, resulted exclusively from the impact of adjustments
to management’s estimates. The 2001 program resulted in approximately 180 offices being vacated
worldwide. Given the remaining life of the vacated properties, cash payments are expected to be. made
through 2024.

Adjustments to Estimates

Lease termination and other exit costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs included the net
impact of adjustments for changes in management’s estimates to decrease the restructuring reserves by
$7.9 and $20.0 in 2005 and 2004, respectively, and increase the reserve by $5.6 in 2003. The significant
factors that caused the adjustments to management’s estimates were our negotiation of terms upon the exit
of leased properties, changes in sublease rental income, revised valuations and utilization of previously
vacated properties by certain of our agencies due to improved economic conditions in certain markets, all
of which occurred during the period recorded.

Severance and termination costs
2003 Program

Net reversals related to severance and termination costs of ($1.4) for 2005, resulted from the impact
of adjustments to management’s estimates. Net charges of $19.5 recorded for 2004 were comprised of
charges of $26.4, partially offset by adjustments to management’s estimates of $6.9. For 2003, net charges
of $125.8 were comprised of charges of $133.7 partially offset by adjustments of $7.9. These charges
related to a worldwide workforce reduction of approximately 400 employees in 2004 and 2,900 in 2003.
The restructuring program affected employee groups across all levels and functions, including executive,
regional and account management and administrative, creative and media production personnel. The majority
of the severance charges related to the U.S. and Europe, with the remainder in Asia and Latin America.

2001 Program

Net reversals related to severance and termination costs of ($5.1) and ($0.1) recorded for 2004 and
2003, respectively, resulted from the impact of adjustments to management’s estimates. The 2001 program
related to a worldwide reduction of approximately 7,000 employees.
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Adjustments to Estimates

Severance and termination costs associated with the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs included
the net 1mpact of adjustments for changes in management’s estimates to decrease the restructuring
reserves by $1.4, $12.0 and $8.0 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectwely The SIgmﬁcant factors that caused
the adjustments to management’s estimates were the decrease in the number of terminated employees,
change in amounts paid to terminated employees and change in estimates of taxes and restncted stock
payments related to terminated employees, all of which occurred during the period recorded.

A summary of the remaining liability for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs is as follows:

Liability at -~ ' * Estimate Liability at
12/31/04 . Charges Payments Adjustments Other(1) = 12/31/05

2003 Program
Lease termination and

other exit costs......... $51.0 © $20 © $(199)  $(7.4) $(21)  $236
Severance and termination ‘
COSES v 7.2 = (3.0) (1.4) (0.4) 2.4
Total ................. $58.2 $2.0 $(22.9) $(8.8) $(2.5) $26.0
2001 Program s i o
Lease termination and o AT ‘
- .other exit costs......... $37.2 $— $(14.3) $(05) . $0.1 $22.5
Severance and termination
COSES v vvveeeeneeenns 1.6 = (1.1) — — 0.5
Total ,................ $33.8 $___—: $(15.4) $(0.5) $ 0.1 $23.0
Total Restructuring ... ... $97.0  $20  $(383)  $(93)  $(24) . $490
Liability at* - ' Estimate Liability at

12/31/63 - Charges  Payments Adjustments . Other(1) = 12/31/04

2003 Program
Lease termination and

other exit costs......... $ 377 $67.8  $ (326) $(15.7)  $(6.2) $51.0
Severance and termination
COSES .ot 39.0 26.4 (524) (6.9) 1.1 7.2

Total .............. . $767 $94.2 . $ (85.0) $(226) - $(5.1) $58.2

2001 Program ‘
Lease termination and

other exit costs......... $656 . § — $(280) $(43) $39  $372
Severance and termination S . oo . ‘

costs ...... e . 10.2 — 3.1 (5.1). . 04) 1.6

Total ................. " $758 $ — $(311) " $ (94 $ 35 $38.8

Total Restructuring . ... .. $152.5 $94.2  $(116.1)  $(32.0) $(1.6) $97.0
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(1) Amounts repfes'ent adjustments to the liability for changes in foreign currency exchange rates as well |
as liabilities that were prev10usly maintained on the Consolidated Balance Sheet in other balance
sheet accounts.. .

Severance amounts incurred outside the parameters of our restructuring programs are recorded in the
financial statements when they become both probable and estimable. With the exception of medical and
dental benefits paid to employees who are on long-term disability, we do not establish liabilities associated
with ongoing post-employment benefits that may vest or accumulate as the employee provides service as
we cannot reasonably predict what our future experience will be. See Note 16 for further discussion.

Note 7: Land, Buildings and Edhipment :

‘The folloWing table provides a summary of the components of lan‘d,' b_uildirigs and éqﬁipmcn‘g:
December 31,

. » 2005 2004
Land and buildings .. ..........oooiiii s T . 970§ 1L
Furniture and eqUiPMEnt. . it .. iw ' 'eeeeeeeeeeeinenn 9543 10386
Leasehold improvements.............. P 549.6 571.3
‘ S | | 16009 17210
Less: accumulated depreciation ©......... SR s (950.9) © (998.1)

Land, buﬂdings and;equipment, net........... AR c i ,$,’650.0' $ 7229

Note 8: Goodwill and Othe‘l:_Int'a‘ngiblé Assets '
Goodwill - |

Goodwill is the excess purchase price remaining from an acquisition after an allocation of purchase
price has been made to identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values.
In order to determine the fair value of net assets for new agency acquisitions, valuations are performed
based on several factors, including the type of service offered, competitive market position, brand
reputation and geographic coverage. Considering the characteristics of advertising, specialized marketing
and communication services companies, our acqu1s1t10ns usually do not have significant amounts of
tangible assets as the principle asset we typically acquire is creative talent. As.a result, a substantial
portion of the purchase price is allocated to goodwill. Subsequent changes to goodwill include both current
year and deferred payments related to acquisitions.” We perform an annual impairment review of goodwill’
as of October 1st or-whenever events.or significant changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value may not be recoverable. See Note | for fair value. determination and impairment. testing
methodologies. For more discussion on impairment charges, refer to Note 9.

For the ycér ended Decetnber 31, 2005, we changed the date of our annual impairment test for all
goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives from September 30th to October 1st. During 2005
we performed this annual impairment test on September 30th and then again on October st to ensure
that multiples used in the reporting units tested were consistent. By moving the date into the fourth
quarter we will be able to utilize the most current and accurate plan and forecast information. The new
date also provides us additional time to meet future accelerated public reporting requirements. This change
did not delay, accelerate or avoid an impairment charge. This change in accounting principle also did not
have an effect on our Consolidated Financial Statements. Accordingly, we believe that the accounting
change described above is an alternative accounting principle that is preferable.
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The changes in the carrying value of goodwill by segment for the years ended December 31, 2005 and
2004 are as follows:

IAN CMG Total
Balance as of December 31,2003 ............... . ... . . ... ... $2,845.3 $4226 $3,267.9
Goodwill from current acquisitions . . ... .. JU e 10.1 — 10.1
Goodwill from prior acquisitions .......................... 93.8 56.6 150.4
Impairment charges . ... (220.2).  (91.7) (311.9)
Other (primarily currency translation) ..................... 24.5 0.6 25.1
Balance as of December 31, 2004.......... s $2,753.5 $388.1  $3,141.6
Goodwill disposed of ... .. ..ot (242)  (1.7) (25.9)
Goodwill from prior acquisitions ......... F 45.4 37.8 83.2
Impairment charges ......... ... ..o i (97.0) — (97.0)
Other (primarily currency translation) ................. ... (65.0) (6.0) (71.0)
Balance as of December 31, 2005. ... ... . $2,612.7 $418.2  $3,030.9

Other Intangible Assets

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the net carrying value of other intangible assets was $35.0 and
$37.6, respectively. Included in other intangible assets are assets with indefinite lives not subject to
amortization and assets with definite lives subject to amortization. Other intangible assets include non-
compete agreements, license costs, trade names and customer lists. Intangible assets with definitive lives
subject to amortization are amortized on a straight-line basis with estimated useful lives generally ranging
from 1 to 15 years. The total amortization expense for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003 was $1.5, $6.8 and $12.1, respectively. See Note 1 for fair value determination and impairment
testing methodologies. The following table provides a summary of other intangible assets:

December 31,

| 05 2004
Other intangible assets ......... , .. .‘ .............................. ... $644 %634
Less: accumulated amortization . ... ... . i oo _(294)  (25.8)
Other intangible assets, net.................... ;$_3_§ m

Note 9: Long-Lived Asset Impairment and Other Charges

Long-lived assets include land, buildings, equipment, goodwill and othér intangible assets. Buildings,
equipment and other intangible assets with finite lives are depreciated or amortized on a straight-line basis
over their respective estimated useful lives. When necessary, we record an impairment charge for the
amount that the carrying value of the asset exceeds the implied fair value. See Note 1 for fair value
determination and impairment testing methodologies.
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The following table summarizes the long-lived asset impairment and other charges:

. For the Years Ended December 31,
2005 ' : 2004 2003
IAN  €MG Motorsports  Total IAN  CMG Motorsports Total  IAN ° CMG  Motorsports  Total

|

Goodwill : ' .
impairment... $970 $—  $—  $97.0-$2202 $%1.7 §— 83119 $ 04 $2180 $ —  $2184
Fixed asset ) :
impairment... (.5 — — 0.5 20 04 3.0 54 23 — 63.8 66.1
Other ......... 10 01— 1.1 49 - = 49 91 04 — 9.5
Total ........ $98.5 $0.1  $—  $98.6 $227.1 $92.1  $3.0  $322.2 $11.8 $2184  $638  $294.0

2005 Impairments

14N — During the fourth guarter of 2005, we recorded a goodwill impairment charge of
approximately $91.0 at our Lowe reporting unit. A triggering event occurred subsequent to our 2005
annual impairment test that led us to believe that Lowe’s goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible
assets may no longer be recoverable. As a result, we were required to assess whether our goodwill balance
at Lowe was impaired. Specifically, a major client was lost by Lowe’s London agency and the possibility of
losing other clients is now considered a higher risk due to recent managcment defections and changes in
the competitive landscape. This caused projected revenue growth to decline. As a result of these changes
our long-term projections showed declines in discounted future operating cash flows. These revised cash
flows caused the implied fair value of Lowe’s goodwill to be less than the book value.

During the third quarter of 2005 as restated, we recorded a goodwill impairment charge of
approximately $5.8 at a reporting. unit within our sports and entertainment marketing business. The long-
term projections showed previously unanticipated declines in discounted-future operating cash flows and, as
a result, these discounted future operating cash flows caused the lmphed fair value of goodwill to be less
than the related book value.

2004 Impairments

IAN — During the third quarter of 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of approximately
$220.2 at The Partnership reporting unit, which was comprised of Lowe Worldwide, Draft Worldwide,
Mullen, Dailey & Associates and Berenter Greenhouse & Webster (“BGW™). Our long-term projections
showed previously unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows due to recent client
losses, reduced client spending and declining industry valuation metrics. These discounted future operating
cash flow projections caused the estimated fair values of The Partnership to be less than their book values.
The Partnership was subsequently disbanded in the fourth quarter of 2004 and the remaining goodwill was
allocated based on the relative fair value of the agencies at the time of disbandment. We considered the
possibility of impairment at Lowe and Draft, the two largest agencies previously within The Partnership.
However, we determined that there was no discernible triggering event that would have led us to ‘believe
that goodwill was impaired.

CMG — As a result of the annual impairment review, a goodwill impairment charge of $91.7 was
recorded at our CMG reporting unit, which was comprised of Weber Shandwick, GolinHarris, DeVries,
MWW Group and FutureBrand. The fair value of CMG was adversely affected by declining industry
market valuation metrics, specifically, a decrease in the EBITDA multiples used in the underlying
valuation calculations. The impact of the lower EBITDA multiples caused the calculated fair value of
CMG goodwill to be less than the related book value.
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CMG — We recorded an impairment charge of $218.0 to reduce the carrying value of goodwill at
Octagon. The Octagon impairment charge reflects the reduction of the unit’s fair value due principally to
poor financial performance in 2003 and lower than expected future financial performance. Specifically,
there was significant pricing pressure in both overseas and -domestic TV rights distribution, declining fees
from athlete representation, and lower than anticipated proceeds from committed future events, including
ticket revenue and sponsorship.

Motorsports — We recorded fixed asset impairment charges of $63.8, consisting of $38.0 in connection
with the sale of a business comprised of the four owned auto racing circuits, $9.6 related to the sales of
other Motorsports entities and a fixed asset impairment of $16.2 for outlays that Motorsports was
contractually required to spend to improve the racing facilities.

Note 10: Expenses and Other Income

Investment Impairment

We monitor our investments to determine whether a significant event or changes in circumstances
have occurred that may have an adverse effect on the fair value of each investment. When an other than
temporary decline in value is deemed to have occurred, an impairment charge is recorded to adjust the
carrying value of the investment to the estimated fair value. See Note 1 for further discussion of fair value
determination and impairment testing methodologies.

During 2005, we recorded investment impairment charges of $12.2, primarily related to a $7.1 charge
for our remaining unconsolidated investment in Koch Tavares in Latin America to adjust the carrying
amount of the investment to fair value and a $3.7 chargc related to a decline in value of certain available-
for-sale investments that were determined to be other than temporary.

During 2004, we recorded investment impairment charges of $63.4, primarily related to a $50.9 charge
for an unconsolidated investment in German advertising agency Springer & Jacoby as a result of a
decrease in projected operating results. Additionally, we recorded impairment charges of $4.7 related to
unconsolidated affiliates primarily in Israel, Brazil, Japan and India, and $7.8 related to several other
available-for-sale investments.

During 2003, we recorded $71.5 of investment impairment charges related to 20 investments. The
charges related principally to investments in Fortune Promo 7 of $9.5 in the Middie East, Koch Tavares of
$7.7 in Latin America, Daiko of $10.0 in Japan, Roche Macaulay Partners of $7.9 in Canada, Springer &
Jacoby of $6.5 in Germany and Global Hue of $6.9 in the U.S. The majority of the impairment charges
resulted from deteriorating economic conditions in the countries in which the agencies operate, due to the
loss of one or several key clients.
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The following table sets forth the components of other income (expense):
For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 | 2004 2003
Gains (losses) on sales of businesses ................ P $10.1 $(18.2) $03
Gain on sale of Modem Media shares ..... TR 0.1 0.8 30.3
Gain on sale of TNS shares. . ... .ottt e, — — 13.3
Contractual liability settlements ............c....oovieneiin... 2.6 — —
Gains on sales of other available-for-sale securities and }
miscellaneous investment INCOME . ........oovniennenan.. 20.3 - 6.7 6.4
Total ............ IO, T SRR $33.1  $(10.7)  $50.3

In 2005, other income (expense) included net gains from the sales of businesses of $10.1, net gains
on sales of available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous investment income of $20.3 and $2.6 related to
credits adjustments. The principal components of net gains from the sales of businesses relate to the sale
of Target Research, a McCann agency, during the fourth quarter of 2005, which resulted in a gain of
$18.6, offset partially by a sale of a significant component of FCB Spain during the fourth quarter of 2005
which resulted in a loss of approximately $13.0. The principal components of net gains on sales of
available-for-sale securities and miscellancous investment income relate to the sale of our remaining
ownership interest in Delaney Lund Knox Warren & Partners, an agency within FCB, for a gain of
approximately $8.3, and net gains on sales of available-for-sale securities of $7.9, of which approximately
$3.8 relates to appreciation of Rabbi Trust investments restricted for the purpose of paying our deferred
compensation and deferred benefit arrangement liabilities.

In 2005, we also recorded $2.6 for the settlement of our contractual liabilities for vendor credits and
discounts. This amount represents a negotiated client settlement below the amount originally recorded.

In 2004, other income (expense) included $18:2 of net losses on the sale of 19 agencies. The losses
related primarily to the sale of Transworld Marketing, a U.S.-based promotions agency, which resulted in a
loss of $8.6, and a $6.2 loss for the final liquidation of the Motorsports investment. See Note 5 for further
discussion of the Motorsports disposition.

In December 2003, we sold approximately 11.0 shares of Modem Media for net proceeds of
approximately $57.0, resulting in a pre-tax gain of $30.3. Also in December 2003, we sold all of the
approximately 11.7 shares of TNS we had acquired through the sale of NFO for approx1mately $42.0 of
net proceeds. A pre-tax gain of $13.3 was recorded.

Note 11: Provision for Income Taxes

The components of income (loss) from continuing operations before provision for (benefit of) income
taxes, equity earnings, and minority interest expense are as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
DOMESHC + v v vee e e, ... % 544§ (724) $ (88)
Foreign ... ... .o i [ (241.0) (194.6) (364.0)
Total .......ooveiiinn PR $(186.6) $(267.0) $(372.8)
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The provision for (benefit of} income taxes on continuing operations consists of:

For the Years Ended
December 31,

‘ 2005 2004 2003
Federal income taxes (including foreign withholding taxes):
Current ... .. e Lo $208 $372 $ 162
Deferred ... e 16.0 18.2 39.6

36.8 55.4 55.8

State and local income taxes:

Current........... e 12.2 12.8, 27.0
Deferred............... e 4.6 (22.6) (9.0)
: * 16.8 (9.8)  18.0
.Foreign income taxes: : ‘
Current........ooovvvinn. [P e 4.3 84.0 141.4
Deferred .:.......0.....ooooiit. e e 240 1326 27.5
| | . . o 283 2166 1689
Total ..., R P $81.9 $262.2 §$242.7

The components of deferred tax assets consist of the following items:

" December 31,

‘ _ 2005 2004

Postretirement/postemployment benefits .. .. .. R $ 364 § 186
Deferred compensation . ........... .o P - 1627 234.1
Pension costs ............. e 36.1 50.1
Basis differences in fixed assets.......... e 59.8 14.8
Rent ...... e e AP 19.8 8.8
Interest......... P (13.7) (4.5)
Accruals and TESEIVES . . ...\ vr vttt e 239.3 130.5
Allowance for doubtful accounts.................................. L 23.0 33.3
Basis differénces in inténgible assets ........iaieea., e (35.4) (5.3)
Investments in equity securities. ... ... P I IR e (6.8) 16.2
Tax loss/tax credit carry forwards. . .........oovviinneitiive e ... 447.3 411.6
Restructuring and other merger-related costs .......................... 16.9 45.2
OBRET (2.8) 70.4

Total deferred tax assets, net.............ccovvininin.., e . 982.6 1,023.8
Valuation allowance ................. S S  (501.0)  (488.6)

Net deferred tax assets. ... $ 4816 § 5352

The valuation allowance of $501.0 and $488.6 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, applies to
certain deferred tax assets, including U.S. tax credits, capital loss carryforwards and net operating loss
carryforwards in certain jurisdictions that, in our opinion, are more likely than not, not to be utilized. The
change during 2005 in the deferred tax valuation allowance primarily relates to uncertainties regarding the
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utilization of capital loss and foreign. net operating loss carryforwards. ‘At.December 31, 2005, there are
$51.9 of tax credit carryforwards with expiration periods beginning in 2009 and ending in 2013.

In connection with the U.S. deferred tax assets, management believes that it is more likely than not
that a substantial amount of the deferred tax assets will be realized; a valuation allowance has been
established for the remainder. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could
be reduced in the near term if estimates of future U.S: taxable income are lower than anticipated. There
are $999.1 of tax loss carryforwards, of which $294.2 are U.S. capital and net operating loss carryforwards
that expire in the years 2006 through 2025. The majority of the remaining $704.9 are non-U.S. net _
operating loss carryforwards with unlimited carry forward periods. We have concluded that it is more likely
than not that the net deferred tax asset balance will be realized.

Effective Tax Rate Reconc1hat10n on Continuing Operatlons

A reconcﬂlatlon of the effective income tax rate on contmumg operatlons before equity earnings and
minority interest expense as reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Income to the U.S. Federal

statutory income tax rate is as follows:
o ‘ ‘ For the Years Ended
December 31,

- 4 ‘. 2005 2004 2003

US Federal statutory income tax rate............. e - 350% 35.0%  .35.0%
Federal income tax provision (benefit) at statutory rate ......... © o (65.3) $(93.5) $(130.5)
State and local inlcome taxes, net of federal income tax benefit ;... 3.6 137 - 1LI
Impact of foreign operatlons including w1thhold1ng taxes.....,... 44.4 77.6 114.8

* Change in valuatlon allowance .............. e 69.9 2360 111.4
Goodwill and other long -lived asset 1mpa1rment charges .......... : .21, 263 1033,6
Goodwill amortization ........... SR P - (L7) —_ —
Restructuring-and. other merger-related costs ...... e e C— (1.2) 152
Liquidation of Motorsports ............. LA e — (19.7) o
Capitalized expenses. ........ ... i 10.0 — f—
Other ....... A AR FOTRT AP e . (0.5) 23.0 171
Provision (bettefit) foT INCOME tAXES v v vt vveeennn., P . $819 $2622 § 2427
Effective tax.rate on Operations. . ..............cooviuiiinn... 439% 98.2% 65.1%

Our effective tax rate was negatively impacted by the establishment of valuation allowances, as
described below, and non-deductible long-lived asset impairment charges. The difference between the
effective tax rate and the statutory federal rate of 35% is also due to state and local taxes and the effect of
non-U.S. operations.

As required by SFAS No. 109, we are required to evaluate on a quarterly basis the realizability of our
deferred tax assets. SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Tax, requires a valuation allowance to be
established when it is more likely than not that all or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized.
In circumstances where there is sufficient negative evidence, establishment of a valuation allowance must
be considered. We believe that cumulative losses in the most recent three-year period represent sufficient
negative evidence under the provisions of SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Tax, and, as a result, we
determined that certain of our deferred tax assets required the establishment of a valuation allowance. The
deferred tax assets for which an allowance was established relate primarily to foreign net operating and
U.S. capital loss carryforwards. During 2005, a net valuation allowance of $69.9 was established in
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continuing operations on existing deferred tax assets and current year losses with no tax benefits. The total
valuation allowance as of December 31, 2005 was $501.0.

The total amount of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries for income tax purposes was $663.2
and $734.6 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, The undistributed earnings of our foreign
subsidiaries are permanently reinvested. After the completion of our evaluation, we have determined that
we will not take advantage of the provisions of the Jobs Act which grants a temporary incentive to
repatriate foreign earnings.

On April 21, 2003 the Internal Revenue Service: (“IRS”) proposed additions to our taxable income
for the years 1994 through 1996 that would have resuited in additional income taxes, including conforming
state and local tax adjustments, of $41.5 million plus appropriate interest. The Company is close to
finalizing a settlement covering all of the adjustments proposed by the IRS, and the IRS has also
tentatively agreed to a refund claim which we filed in respect of certain business expenses for which we
had previously failed to claim deductions in those years. While we anticipate finalizing this settlement
shortly, any additional payments, will not havc a material effect on our cash ﬂow financial position or the
results of operations.

The IRS has recently completed the field audit of the years 1997-2002 and has proposed additions to
our taxable income. One of the adjustments proposed by the IRS would disallow the deduction of a loss
claimed in 2002 on the grounds that the Company had not established that the claimed worthlessness of
an acquired business had yet occurred in 2002. The Company had previously received a. refund of
approximately $45 million of tax on account of this claimed loss. The proposed disallowance will result in
the Company having to repay that amount, plus appropriate interest. Further, the Company intends to
amend its 2004 tax return to claim this deduction in that return, which we anticipate will be subject to
audit by the IRS commencing in Q2, 2006. In connection with the remaining proposed adjustments,
subject to our further review, we intend to file an administrative protest of, and to challenge vigorously,
those adjustments for which we believe the IRS does not have adequate support. Although the ultimate
resolution of these proposed adjustment may result in final adjustments against the company, we do not
anticipate that there will be significant cash tax payments in addition to the repayment of the refund
described above, and therefore do not expect a material effect on our cash flow, financial position or
results of operations.

We have various tax years under examination by tax authorities in various countries, such as the
United Kingdom, and in various states, such as New York, in which we have significant business
operations. It is not yet known.whether these examinations will, in the aggregate, result in our paying
additional taxes. We have established tax reserves that we believe to be adequate in relation to the
potential for additional assessments in each of the jurisdictions in which we are subject to taxation. We
regularly assess the likelihood of additional tax assessments in those jurisdictions and adjust our reserves as
additional information requires. ‘
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Note 12: Accrued Liabilities .

The following table provides a summary of the components of accrued liabilities:

December 31,

‘ 2005 2004
Accrued media and production €Xpenses .. ..........iiiiiiiiiii.. .. $1,517.6  $1,411.5
Salaries, benefits and related expenses .............. ... .ol - 4472 441.5
Accrued vendor discounts and credits ................ W . 195.1 153.1
Accrued office and related expenses . ........... ... . oo 93.6 113.8
Accrued professional fees ......... ... FR 70.4 73.6
Accrued restructuring charges ......:...o.v...... P 490 - 970
Accrued interest. ................ PR PP 35.2 . 35.0
Accrued taxes....... P T 46.7 58.8
Other....................... e 99.5 100.9

Tl o $2,554.3  $2,485.2

Note 13: Debt
Long-Term Debt

A summary of the carrying amounts and fair values of our long-term debt is as follows:

December 31,

2005 2004
‘ Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value

7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2005..... '$ — § —  § 2550 § 2575
Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due :

2008 ... e 250.0 250.6 — —
5.40% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2009 (less , '

unamortized discount-of $0.3) ............. 1249.7 225.0 249.7 252.9
7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011 ...... 499.2 -465.0 . 500.0 - 537.3 .
6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2014 (less ’ , .

unamortized discount of $0.9) ............. 350.3 297.5 347.3 354.3
4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 ... .. 300.0 834.0 . 800.0 1,045.0
Other notes payable and capitalized leases —at - v ,

interest rates from 3.3% to 14.44% ......... . 36.9, - 42.1

Total long-term debt . .................... 1 2,186.1 2,194.1
Less: current portion ..............c........ 3.1 258.1
Long-term debt, excluding current portion . . . .. $2,183.0 $1,936.0
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Annual repayments of long-term debt as of December 31, 2005 are scheduled as follows: -

2006 . . e e S | 31
2007 e 4.7
20085 . . 256.7
2000 . 250.8
2000 . e e e 0.8
Thereafter™ . . e e 1,670.0

Total long-term debt . ... ..o vttt e $2,186.1

* Holders of our $800.0 4.50% Notes may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes for cash at par in
March 2008. If all holders require us to repurchase these Notes, a total of $1,056.7 will be payable in
2008 in respect of long-term debt. These Notes will mature in 2023 if not converted or repurchased.

Redemption and Repurchase of Long-Term Debt

In August 2005, we redeemed the remainder of the outstanding 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes with
an aggregate principal amount of $250.0 at maturity at gross proceeds of approximately $258.6, which
included the principal amount of the Notes, accrued interest to the redemption date, and a prepayment
penaity. To redeem these Notes we used the proceeds from the sale and issuance in July 2005 of $250.0
Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due in July 2008. '

~ In November 2004, we tendered for $250.0 of the $500.0 outstanding face value 7.875% Senior
Unsecured Notes at gross proceeds of approximately $263.1, which included the principal amount of the
Notes plus accrued interest to the tender date. A prepayment premium of $9.8 was recorded on the early
retirement of $250.0 of these Notes. In December 2004, we redeemed our outstanding 1.87% Convertible
Subordinated Notes with an aggregate principal amount of approximately $361.0 at maturity at gross
proceeds of approximately $346.8, which included the principal amount of the Notes plus accrued interest
to the redemption date. To tender for the 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes and redeem the

1.87% Convertible Subordinated Notes, we used approximately $250.0 and $350.0, respectively, of the net
proceeds from the sale and issuance in November 2004 of the 5.40% Senior Unsecured Notes due
November 2009 and 6.25% Serior Unsecured Notes due November 2014. :

In January 2004, we redeemed the 1.80% Convertible Subordinated Notes with an aggregate principal
amount of $250.0 at maturity at gross proceeds of approximately $246.0, which included the principal
amount of the Notes plus original issue discount and accrued interest to the redemption’ daté. To redeem
these Convertible Subordinated Notes, we used approximately $246.0 of the net proceeds from the 2003
Common and Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock offerings as discussed in Note 14. :

Consent Solicitation

In March 2005, we completed a consent solicitation to amend the indentures governing five series of
our outstanding public debt to provide, among other things, that our failure to file with the trustee our
SEC reports, including our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports for the first and
second quarters of 2005 on Form 10-Q, would not constitute a default under the indentures until
October 1, 2005.

The indenture governing our 4.50% Notes was also amended in March 2005 to provide for: (i) an
extension from March 15, 2008 to September 13, 2009 of the date on or after which we may redeem the
4.50% Notes and (ii) an additional “make-whole” adjustment to the conversion rate in the event of a
change of control meeting specified conditions.
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4.50% Convertible Senior Notes

The 4.50% Notes are convertible to common stock at a conversion price of $12.42 per share, subject
to adjustment in specified circumstances. They are convertible at any time if the average price of our
common stock for 20 trading days immediately preceding the conversion date is greater than or equal to a.
specified percentage, beginning at 120% in 2003 and declining 0.5% each year until it reaches 110% at
maturity, of the conversion price. They are also convertible, regardless of the price of our common stock,
if: (i) we call the 4.50% Notes for redemption; (ii):we make specified distributions to shareholders;

(iii) we become a party to a consolidation, merger or binding share exchange pursuant to which our
common stock would be converted into cash or property (other than securities) or (iv) the credit ratings
assigned to the 4.50% Notes by any two of Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch
Ratings are lower than Ba2, BB and BB, respectively, or the 4.50% Notes are no longer rated by at least
two of these ratings services. Because of our currcnt credit ratings, the 4. 50% Notes are currently
convertible into approximately 64.4 shares of our common stock.

- Holders of the 4.50% Notes may require us to repurchase-the 4.50% Notes on March 15, 2008 for
cash and on March 15, 2013 and March 13, 2018 for cash or common stock or a combination of both, at
our election. Additionally, investors may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes in the event of cerfain
change of control events that occur prior to March 15, 2008 for cash or common stock or a combination of
both, at our election. If at any time on or after March 13, 2003 we pay cash dividends on our common
stock, we will pay contingent interest in an amount equal to 100% of the per share cash dividend paid on
the common stock multiplied by the number of shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of the
4.50% Notes. At our option, we may redeem the 4.50% Notes on or after September 15, 2009 for cash.
The redemption price in each of these instances is 100% of the principal amount of the Notes being
redeemed, plus accrued and unpald interest, if any. The 4.50% Notes also provide for an additional “make-
whole” adjustment to the conversion rate in the event of a change of control meeting spec1fled condmons

In accordance with EITF Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and the T Wo — Class Method under
FASB Statement No. 128, Earnings Per Share, the 4.50% Notes are considered secuntles with participation
rights in’earnings available to common stockholders due to the feature of these securities that allows
investors to participate in cash dividends paid on our common stock. For periods in which we experience
net income, the impact of these securities’ participation rights is included in the calculation of earnings per
share. For periods in which we experience a net loss; the 4.50% Notes have no impact on the calculation
of earnings per share due to the fact that the holders of these securities do not participate in our losses.

See Note 19 for additional discussion of fair market value of our long-term debt.

- Cash Poolings

The amount of our cash held by the banks under our international pooling arrangements is subject to
a full right of offset against the amounts advanced to us, and the cash and advances are recorded net on
our balance sheet. The gross amounts.vary depending on how much funding is provided to agencies
through the pooling arrangements. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, cash of $842.6 and $939.9,
respectively, was netted against an equal amount of advances under pooling arrangements. We typically
pay interest on the gross amounts of the advances and receive interest income on the cash deposited, albeit
at a lower rate.
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Credit Arrangements

We have committed and uncommitted credit facilities with various banks that permit borrowings at
variable interest rates. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, there were no borrowings under our committed
facilities. However, there were borrowings under the uncommitted facilities made by several of our
subsidiaries outside the U.S. totaling $53.7 and $67.8, respectively. We- have guaranteed the repayment of
some of these borrowings by our subsidiaries. The weighted-average interest rate on outstanding balances
under the uncommitted short-term facilities at December 31, 2005 and 2004 was approximately 5% in
each year. A summary of our credit facilities is as follows:

' December 31,

2005 2004
Total Amount Letters Tetal Total Amount Letters . Total
Facility =~ Outstanding  of Credit  Available  Facility = Outstanding  of Credit  Available
Committed
364-Day Revolving Credit
Facility ................ s - $ — $ — $ — %2500 $ — $ —  $2500
Three-Year Revolving Credit o
Facility ................ 500.0 — 162.4 337.6 450.0 — 165.4 284.6
Other Facilities ........... 0.7 — — 0.7 0.8 .— — 0.8
$500.7 $ — $162.4 $338.3 $700.8 $ — $165.4 $535.4
Uncommitted . ‘ ‘
Non-US. ................ $516.2 $53.7 $ — %4625  $738.1 $67.8 $§ — $670.3

Our primary bank credit agreement is a three-year revolving credit facility (as amended, “Three-Year
Revolving Credit Facility”). The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility expires on May 9, 2007 and’
provides for borrowings of up to $500.0, of which $200.0 is available for the issuance of letters of credit.
This facility was amended as of October 17, 2005 to increase the amount that we may borrow under the
facility by $50.0 to $500.0. Our $250.0 364-Day Revolving Credit Facility expired on September 30, 2005.
The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility has been modified multiple times since inception as noted
below. We have been in compliance with all covenants under thé Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, as
amended or waived from time to time.

- Borrowings under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility are unsecured. Outstanding balances bear
interest at variable rates based on either LIBOR or a bank’s base rate, at our option. The interest rates on
LIBOR loans and base rate loans under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility are affected by the
facility’s utilization levels and our credit ratings.

The original terms of the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility restricted our ability to declare or pay
dividends, repurchase shares of common stock, make cash acquisitions or investments and make capital
expenditures, as well as the ability of our subsidiaries to incur additional unsecured debt. The original
terms of the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility limited annual cash consideration paid for acquisitions
to $100.0 in the aggregate for any calendar year, provided that amounts unused in any year could have
been rolled over to the following years, but could not have exceeded $250.0 in any calendar year. Annual
common stock buybacks and dividend payments on our capital stock were limited to $95.0 in the aggregate
for any calendar year, of which $45.0 could have been used for dividend payments on our convertible
preferred stock and $50.0 could have been used for dividend payments on our capital stock (including
common stock) and for common stock buybacks. Any unused portion of the permitted amount of $50.0
could have been rolled over into successive years; provided that the payments in any calendar year did not
exceed $125.0 in the aggregate. Our permitted level of annual capital expenditures was limited to $225.0,
provided that amounts unused in any year up to $50.0 could have been rolled over to the next year. These
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terms were subsequently modified with three amendments made to the Three-Year Revolvmg Credit
Facility on March 31, June 22°'dnd September 27, 2005

The March 31, 2005, waiver and amendment to the Three-Year Revolvmg Credlt Facxhty, among
other things, (i) required us to maintain an ending balance of $225.0 .of cash in domestic accounts with
our lenders for the seven days preceding a borrowing, (ii) restricted cash consideration paid for
acquisitions to less than $5.0 for the period between March 31, 2005 and July 11, 2005, and (iii) restricted
our ability to make certain restricted payments such as dividends until July 11, 2005 to paying dividends
on our preferred stock and to repurchase capital stock in connection with employees’ exercise of options.

" The June 22, 2005 waiver and amendment to the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, among other

things, (i) required us to maintain a daily ending balance of $225.0 of cash and securities in domestic
accounts with our lenders, (ii) restricted our ability to make cash acquisitions in excess of $7.5 in the
aggregate until September 30, 2005, and (iii) restricted our ability to make certain restricted payments
such as dividends until September 30, 2005 to paying dividends on our preferred stock and to repurchase
capital stock in connection w1th employees exercxse of optlons

The terms of the September 27, 2005 amendment to the Three-Year Revolvmg Credit Fac111ty d1d
not permit us: (i) to make cash acquisitions in excess of $50.0 until October 2006, or thereafter in excess
of $50.0 until expiration of the agreement in May 2007, subject to increases equal to the net cash proceeds
received during the applicable period from any disposition of assets; (ii) to make capital expenditures in
excess of $210.0 annually; (iil) to repurchase or to declare or pay dividends on our capital stock (except
for any convertible preferred stock, convertible trust preferred instrumént or'similar security, which
includes our outstanding 5.375% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock), except that we may
repurchase our capital stock in connection with 'the exercise of options by our employees or with proceeds
contemporaneously received from an issue of new shares of our capital stock; or (iv) to incur new debt by
our subsidiaries, other than unsecured debt incurred in the ordinary course of business of our subsidiaries
outside the U.S. and unsecured debt, which may not exceed $10.0 in the aggregate, incurred in the
ordinary course of business of our U.S. subsidiaries. In ‘addition the dally ending balance of cash and
securities requirement from the previous amendment was removed through this amendment..

The October 17, 2005 amendment. mcreased thé amount that we may borrow under the facility by
$50.0 to $500.0.

The November 7, 2005 amendment, effective as of September 30; 2005, amended the financial
covenants with respect to the period ended September 30, 2005 and extended the period during which
long-lived asset and impairment charges in an aggregate amount not in excess of $500.0 may be
recognized and added back to the calculation of EBITDA. :

The March 21, 2006 amendment, effective as of December 31, 2005, amended the financial covenants
with respect to periods ended December 31, 2005, March 31, 2006 and June 30, 2006 and certain
provisions relating to letters of credit, so that letters of credit issued under the facility may have expiration
dates beyond the terniination date of the facility, subject to certain conditions. Such conditions include,
among others, the requirement for us, on the 105™ day prior to the termination date of the facility, to
provide a cash deposit in an amount equal to the total amount of the outstanding letters of credit with
expiration dates beyond the termination date of the facility. The amendment also added one new financial
covenant so that we are required to maintain, based on a five business day testing period, in cash and
securities, an average daily ending balance of $300.0 plus the aggregate principal amount of borrowings
under the credit facility in domestic accounts with our lenders. We also obtained a waiver from the lenders
under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility on March 21, 2006 to waive any default arising from the ‘
restatement of our financial data presented in this report.
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The Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility now contains revised financial covenants. These covenants
have been modified previously by amendments and waivers on. March 31, 2005, June 22, 2005,
September 27, 2005, November 7, 2005 (effective as of September 30, 2005) and March 21, 2006
(effective as of December 31, 2005). The revisions in the covenants subsequent to each amendment are
detailed below. These covenants require us to maintain with respect to each fiscal quarter set forth below:

(i) an interest coverage ratio for the four fiscal quarters then ended of not less than that set
forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:

Original Terms Covenant Revisions Effective as of: Y”el'::err_xlrf: )
Four Fiscal Quarters Ending, 5/10/04 3/31/05 6/22/05 9/27/05 9/30/05 12/31/05
December 31, 2004 ... .. 375t 7 3.00tol
March 31,2005 ........ 3750 1 375t01 240tol
June 30,2005 .......... 3.75t0 1 375t01 200to 1 ‘
September 30, 2005 .. ... 375 t0 1 375t01 375to1 215to1 1.95to1l
December 31, 2005 .. ... 375to 1 375t01 375t0l 1.75t0l 175to01l *
March 31, 2006 ........ 375t01  375t1 -375tol 185tol 1.85to1 *
June 30,2006 .......... 375 to 1 375t01 3.75tol  145tol 145t01 *
September 30, 2006 . ... 375t01 375101 375101 17501 175101 17510 1
December 31, 2006 . . ... 375t0 1 375t01 . 375to1 215tcl 2.15tol 2.15t0 1

March 31, 2007 ........ . 375101 375t01 375to1 250tol . 250tol 250to 1.

* The March 21, 2006 amendment, effective as of December 31, 2005, removed the financial covenant
requirements with respect to the interest coverage ratio for the fiscal quarters ending December 31,
2005, March 31, 2006 and June 30, 2006.

(ii) a debt to EBITDA ratio, where debt is the balance at period-end and EBITDA is for the
four fiscal quarters then ended, of not greater than that set forth opposite the corresponding quarter in
the table below: ,

Original Terms Covenant Revisions Effective as of: ) Year-End Terms
Four Fiscal Quarters Ending 5/10/04 3/31705 6/22/05 9/27/05 9/30/05 12/31/05
December 31, 2004 .. ... 325to 1 425t0 1
March 31,2005 ........ " 325tol 325t01 4.80tol
June 30,2005.......... 325t0 1 325t01 © 565to! .
September 30, 2005 .. ... 325101 325t01. 325tol 520tol 570tol1
December 31, 2005 .. ... 325t0 1 325to1l 325tol1 630tol 630101l *
March 31, 2006 ... .. .. 325t01  325tol 325tol° 565tol 5.65tol ' *
June 30,2006.......... "325t01 3».25 tol 325t01 665101 665101 L%
September 30, 2006 . . . .. 325t01  325to1 325t0l S15tol 515101 515t0 1
December 31, 2006 ..... o 325t 1 325to1 325tol1 415tcl 415t01 415101

March 31,2007 ........ 325t0 1 325t01 325tol1 39tel 390tol 3.90 to 1
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* The March 21, 2006 amendment, effective as of December 31, 2005, removed the financial covenant
requirements with respect to the debt to EBITDA ratio for the fiscal quarters endmg December 31,
2005, March 31, 2006 and June 30, 2006.

(iii) minimum levels of EBITDA for the four fiscal quarters then ended of not'less than that set
forth opposite the corresponding quarter in the table below:

. Original Terms Covenant Revisions Effective as of: Year-End Terms
Four Fiscal Quarters Ending ‘ 5/10/04 . 3/31/05  6/22/05  9/27/05 . 9/30/05 12/31/05
December 31,2004 ............. $750.0 $550.0
March 31,2005 ................ 0 750.0 750.0  $470.0
June 30,2005, ................ . 7500 7500 . 400.0
September 30, 2005 ............ . 7500 7500 750.0  $435.0  $400.0
December 31, 2005 ........... . 750.0 750.0, ;750.0 360.0 360.0 $233.0
March 31,2006 ................ 750.0 . 750.0 750.0 400.0 ©  400.0 175.0
June 30, 2006.................. 750.0 750.0 750.0 340.0 340.0 100.0
September 30, 2006 ....... J o 7500 750.0 750.0 440.0 440.0 440.0
December 31,2006 . ............ - 750.0 . 750.0 750.0 5450 . 5450 545.0
March 31,2007 .. .......... veoes o 7500 750.0 7500 5850 . 5850 - 585.0.

The terms used in thesé financial covenant ratios, including EBITDA, interest coverage and debt, are
subject to specific definitions set forth in the agreement. Under the definition set forth in the Three-Year
Revolving Credit Facility, EBITDA is determined by adding to net income or loss the following items:
interest expense, income tax expense, depreciation expense, amortization expense, and certain specified
cash payments and non-cash charges subject to limitations on time and amount set forth in the agreement.
Interest coverage is defined as a ratio of EBITDA of the period of four fiscal quarters then ended to
interest expense during such period.

We have in the past been required to seek and have obtained amendments and waivers of the
financial covenants under our committed bank facility. There can be no assurance that we will be in
compliance with these covenants in future periods. If we do not comply and are unable to obtain the
necessary amendments or waivers at that time, we would be unable to borrow or obtain additional 1etters ‘
of credit under the Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility and could choose to terminate the facility and
provide 4 cash deposit in connection with any outstanding letters of credit. The lenders under the Three-
Year Revolving Credit Facility would also have the right to terminate the facility, accelerate any.
outstanding principal and require us o provide a cash deposit in an amount equal to the total amount of
outstanding letters of credit. The outstanding -amount of letters. of credit was $162.4 as of December 31,
2005. We have not drawn under the Three-Year Credit Facility over the past two years, and we do not
currently expect to do so. So long as there are no amounts to be accelerated under the Three-Year
Revolving Credit Facility, termination of the facility would not trigger the cross-acceleration provisions of
our publlc debt.

Note 14: Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have two series of convertible preferred stock outstanding: our 5.375% Series A |
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series A Preferred Stock™) and our 5.25% Series B Cumulative
Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Series B Preferred Stock™).
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Series B Preferred Stock

On October 24, 2005, we completed a private offenng of 0.525 shares of our Series B Preferred Stock
at an aggregate offering price of $525.0. The net proceeds from the sale were approximately $507.3 after
deducting discounts to the initial purchasers and the estimated expenses of the offering.

Each share of the Series B Preferred Stock has & liquidation preference of $1,000.00 per share and is
convertible at the option of the holder at any time into 73:1904 shares of our common stock, subject to
adjustment upon the occurrence of certain events, which represents a conversion price of approximately
$13.66, representing a conversion premium of approximately 30% over our closing stock price on :
October 18, 2005 of $10.51 per share. On or after October 15, 2010, each share of the Series B Preferred
Stock may be converted at our option if the closing price of our common stock multiplied by the
conversion rate then in effect equals or exceeds 130% of the liquidation preference of $1,000.00 per share
for 20 trading days during any consecutive 30 trading day period. Holders of the Series B Preferred Stock
will be entitled to an adjustment to the conversion rate if they convert their shares in connection with a
fundamental change meeting certain speciﬁed conditions. :

The Series B Preferred Stock is Jumor to all of our existing and future debt obligations, on parity with
our Series A Preferred Stock and senior to our common stock, with respect to payments of dividends and
rights upon liquidation, winding up or dissolution, to the extent of the liquidation preference of
$1,000.00 per share. There are no registration rights with respect to the Series B Preferred Stock, shares of
our common stock issuable upon conversion thereof or any shares of our common stock that may be.
delivered in connection with a d1v1dend payment.

In accordance with EITF Issue No. 03 6, Participating Securities and the Two— Class Method under
FASB Statement No. 128, Earnings Per Share, the Series B Preferred Stock is not considered a security
with participation rights in earnings available to common stockholders due to-the contmgent nature of the
conversion feature of these securities. -

Series A Preferred Stock

We currently have outstanding 7.475 shares of our Series A Preferred Stock with a liquidation
preference of $50.00 per share. On the automatic conversion date of December, 15, 2006, each share of
the Series A Preferred Stock will convert, subjcct to certain adjustments, into between 3.0358 and
3.7037 shares of our common stock, ~depending on the then-current market price of our common stock.

At any time prior to December 15, 2006, holders may elect to convert each share of their Series A
Preferred Stock, subject to certain adjustments, into 3.0358 shares of our common stock. If the closing -
price per share of our common stock exceeds $24.71 for at least 20 trading days within a period of
30 consecutive trading days, we may elect, subject to certain limitations, to cause the conversion of all of '
the shares of Series A Preferred Stock then outstanding into shares of our common stock at a conversion
rate of 3.0358 shares of our commén stock for each share of our Series A Preferred Stock. ‘

The Series A Preferred Stock is junior to all of our existing and future debt obligations, on parity with
our Series B Preferred Stock and senior to our common stock, with respect to payments of dividends and
rights upon liquidation, w1nd1ng up or dissolution, to the extent of the 11qu1dat1on preference of $50.00 per
share.

In accordance with EITF Issue No. 03-6, the Series A Preferred Stock is considered a security with
participation rights in earnings available to common stockholders due to the conversion feature of these
securities. For periods in which we experience net income, the impact of these securities’ participation
rights is included in the calculation of earnings per share. For periods in which we experience a net loss,
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the Series A Preferred Stock has no impact on the -calculation of earnings per share due to the fact that .
the holders of these securities do not part1c1pate in our losses. -

Payment of Dividends

We have not paid any dividends on our common stock since December of 2002. Our ability to declare
or pay dividends on common stock is currently restricted by the terms of our Three-Year Revolving Credit
Facility. In addition, the terms of our outstanding series of preferred stock do not permit us to pay
dividends on our common stock unless all accumulated and unpaid dividends have been or
contemporaneously are declared and paid, or provision for the payment thereof has been made.

We pay annual dividends on each share of Series A Preferred Stock in the amount of $2.6875.
Annual dividends on each share .of Series A Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in-cash or, if certain
conditions are met, in common stock, at our option, on March 15, June 15, September 15 and
December 15 of each year. In addition to the stated annual dividend, if at any time on or before
December 15, 2006, we pay a cash dividend on our common stock, the holders of Series A Preferred
Stock participate in such distributions via adjustments to the conversion ratio, thereby increasing the
number of common shares into which the Preferred Stock will ultimately convert. In March 2006, the
Board of Directors declared a dividend of $0. 671875 per share on our Series ‘A Preferred Stock, resultmg
in a maximum possible aggregate dividend of $5.0.

We pay annual dividends on each share of Series B Preferred Stock in thé amount of $52.50 per
share. The initial dividend on our Series B Preferred. Stock is $11.8125 per share and was declared on
December 19, 2005 payable in cash on January 17, 2006. Annual dividends on each share of Series B
Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in cash or, if certain conditions are met, in common stock; at our
option, on January 15, April 15, July 15 and October 15 of each year. The dividend rate of the Series B
Preferred Stock will be increased by 1.0% if we do not pay dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock for
six quarterly periods (whether consecutive or not). The dividend rate will revert back to the original rate
once all unpaid dividends are pald in full. The dividend rate of the Series B Prefefred Stock will also be
increased by 1.0% if we do not file our periodic reports with the SEC within 15 days after the required
filing date during the first two year period following the. closing of the offering. In March 2006, the Board
of Directors declared a dividend of $13.125 per sharé on our Serles B Preferred Stock, resulting in a
maximum possible aggregate d1v1dend of $6 9. s

Dividends on each share of preferred stock are cumulanve from the date of issuance and are payable
on each payment date to the extent that: we are in compliance with our Three-Year Revolvmg Credit '
Facility, assets are legally available to pay dividends and our Board of Directors or an authorized
committee of our Board declares a dividend payable. If we do not pay dividends on any series of our:
preferred stock for six quarterly periods (whether consecutive or not), then holders of all series of our
preferred stock then outstanding will have the right to elect two additional directors to the Board. These
additional directors will remain on the Board until all accumulated and unpaid dividends on our
cumulative preferred stock have Been paid in full, or to the extent our series of non-cumulative preferred
stock is outstanding, until non-cumulative dividends have been paid regularly for at least one year.

Note 15: Incentive Plans

We issue stock and cash ‘based incentive.awards to our employees under a plan established by the
Compensation Committee. and approved. by our:shareholders. Common stock may be granted under the
current plan, up to 4.5 shares for stock options-and 14.0 shares for-awards other than stock options,
however there are limits as to the number of shares available for: certain awards and to any one participant.
Additional stock options.and shares for awards:other than stock options may be granted under the current
plan if stock options and shares for awards other than stock options previously awarded under prior year
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compensation plans are forfeited. During the year-ended December 31, 2003, forfeitures of stock options
and shares for awards other than stock options previously.granted of 6.2 and 1.9, respectively, resulted in
an additional 8.1 shares available to be issued in future awards. At December 31, 2005, there were

8.2 shares for stock options and 2.3 shares for awards other than stock options that were available under

the plan.

Stock Options

Stock options are granted at the fair market value of our common stock on the date of grant and are
generally exercisable between two and five years after the date of grant and expire ten years from the grant

date.

Following is a summary of stock option transactions.during the three-year period ended December 31:

2005 2004 - 2003

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average ' Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise

Options Price ‘" Options Price Options Price
Stock options, beginning of year....  39.5 $26.36 - ‘41.9 $26.60 42.3 $29.35 |
Options granted ................. 33 1239 22 . 1414 6.4, 10.60
Options exercised ................ (0.2) .10.75 - (0.7) 10.64 (0.1) 10.49
Options cancelled, forfeited and : o '
expired . ...... ... oo (6.3) 26.91 39 » 25.40 (6.7) 29.23

Stock options, end of year......... 36.3 25.06 395 . 26.36 41.9 26.60
Options exercisable at year-end . ... . 26.39 21.1 28.94 20.8 27.49

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at
December 31, 2005: )
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted- , .
Average Weighted- * Weighted-
Number of Remaining Average Number of Average
Options Contractual Life Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
Ra'nge of Exercise Prices o '
$9.12t0814.99............... 10.2 81 $11.79 6.8 $11.46
$15.00t0$24.99................ 7.3 2.0 . 18.90 7.3 18.90
$25.00 to $34.99..... e 122 . 4.6 31.26 12.2 31.26
$35.00 t0 $56.28 ... ... ..., 66 4.5 4095 66 40.95
‘ 36.3 o 25.06 329 2639

Acceleration of Stock Options

On December 20, 2005, the Compensation Committee approved the immediate acceleration of vesting
of all of our “out-of-the-money” outstanding and unvested stock options previously awarded to our
employees under equity compensation plans, excluding unvested options (1) granted during the 2005 -
calendar year, (2) held by our CEO or CFO or (3) held by non-management directors. All of the
outstanding non-excluded unvested options were considered “out-of-the-money” if on December 20, 2005,
the options had per share exercise prices equal to or in excess of $9.585, the average of the high and low
price per share as quoted on the New York Stock Exchange on that date. As a result of the accelerated
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vesting, options to purchase approximately 7.8 shares of our common stock became exercisable
immediately. The weighted-average exercise price of the options subject to the acceleration was $18.40 per
share. The number of shares, exercise pnces and other terms of the options subject to the acceleration
remain unchanged The options are exercisable under their modified terms; however we were unable to
issue securities upon the exercise of stock optlons due to, the SEC’s posmon concermng our mehgrbrhty to
use the appheable regrstratlon forms.

The accelerated vesting eliminates the future compensation expense that we would otherw1$e
recognize. in our Consolidated Statements of Operations with respect to. these options upon the adoption of
SFAS No. 123R (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment, as of January 1, 2006. The accelerated vesting of
these stock options is expected to reduce the non-cash compensation expense that would have been
recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Operations by $26.7 over the course of the original vesting
periods through 2009. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 123R, we will rec'ognize compensation expense related
to any unvested options as of that date, as well as any optrons granted on or after that date. Since most of
the accelerated options are con51derably ‘out-of-the-money,” we expect that the accelerated vesting of
these stock optrons will have a positive effect on employee retention and perception of stock option‘value.
Because our near-term, share-based compensanon eXpenses’ were reduced by the acceleration of vesting,
share-based compensation expenses could grow significantly in future periods if we continue to grant
amounts of new share-based compensatlon awards similar to recent periods.”

As of January 1, 2006, we plan to implement SFAS No. 123R using the modified prospective .
method, which requires that compensation expense be recorded for all unvested stock options and other
equity-based awards. We estimate the impact of applying the provisions of' SFAS No. 123R will result in
an incremental expense in our Consolidated Statements of Operations of approximately $15.5 from 2006 -
through 2011 related to'the outstandmg options as of December 31, 2005 See Note 22 for further
explanation. . ‘ ‘ |

Restricted Stock and Performance-Based Stock

Restricted stock is granted to certain key emoloyees and is subject to certain réstrictions and vesting
requirements as determined by the Compensation Committee. The vesting period is generally two to five
years. No monetary consideration is paid by a recipient for a restricted stock award and the fair valie of
the shares on the grant date is amortized over the vesting period. There were 10.1 and 7.5 shares of
restricted stock outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We awarded 5.2 shares,

4.1 shares and 0.5 shares of restricted stock with a weighted-average grant date fair value of $12.13, $13.72
and $11.51 during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The expense recorded for restricted stock awards, net
of forfeitures, was $39.9, $31.1 and $34.9 during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Performance-based stock awards are a form of stock-award in which the number of shares ultrmately
received by the holder depends on our performance agamst specific performance targets. Performance-
based stock awards were granted to certain key employees and were subject to certain restrictions and
vesting requirements a$ determined by the Compensation Committee. The awards generally vest over a
three-year period tied to the employees’ contintiing employment and the achiévement of certain,
performance conditions. No monetary consideration is paid by a recipient for a performance based stock
award and the fair value of the shares on the grant date is amortized over the vesting period. At ,
December 31, 2005, there were 2.1 shares of the performance- -based stock outstanding. During 2005, we
awarded 2.3 shares of performance-based stock with a weighted- -average grant date fair value of $12.09.
The expense recorded for the performance-based stock awards, net of forfeitures, was $3.0. during 2005.
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Restricted Stock Units and Share Appreciation Performance-Based Units

Restricted stock units are grantcd to employees and generally vest in three years. The grantee is
entitled to receive a payment in cash or in shares of common stock, at the discretion of the Company,
based on the fair market value of the corresponding number of shares of common stock upon completion
of the vestmg period. The holder of restricted stock units has no ownership interest in the underlying
shares of common stock until the restricted stock units vest and the shares of common stock are issued. At
December 31, 2005, there were 2.4 restricted stock units outstanding. During 2005 and 2004, we .awarded
1.6 and 1.0 shares of restricted stock units with a weighted-average grant date fair value of $12.09 and
$13.41, respectively. The expense recorded for the restricted stock units, net of forfeitures, was $4.3 and
$2.2 during 2005 and 2004, respectively.

In 2005, we granted Michael Roth, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, 0.3 share
appreciation performance-based units (“SAPUs”) based on a weighted-average grant date stock price of
$12.17. Based on the discretion of the Company, the grantee is entitled to receive a payment in cash or
shares of common stock upon completlon‘of ‘the four-year vesting period. The holder of the SAPUs has no
ownership interest in the underlying shares of common stock until the SAPUs vest and the shares of
common stock are issued. No expense was recorded for the SAPUs, as the awards were “out-of-the-
money’ > due to the exercise price exceeding the market price during 2005.

Performance Umts

Before December 2003 performance units had been awarded to certam key employees. The payout
for these performance units was contingent upon the annual growth in profits (as defined) over the
performance periods. The awards are generally paid in cash. The projected value of these units is accrued
and charged to expense over the performance period. The expense recorded for performance units, net of
forfeitures, was $5.3, $12.1 and $19.7 during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. In December 2003, the
Compensation Committee terminated the existing Performance -‘Units Plan. Final payments under this. plan
totaling approximately $9.6 are expected to be made in 2006.

Note 16: | Employee Benefits
Pension Plans

Through March 31, 1998, we had a defined benefit plan (“Domestic Plan”) which covered
substantially all regular domestic employees. In 1992, the Domestic Plan was amended to offer new plan
participants a cash balance benefit as opposed to a career pay formula benefit which was the previous plan
formula prior to the amendment. Under the cash balance benefit, participants were credited with an
annual allocation equal to a 'percentage of their compensation, ranging from 1.5% to 5.0%, based on the
participant’s age and years of service. For pre-1992 participants, the benefit is the greater of the cash
balance account or the career pay formula benefit. Under the career pay formula benefit, annual accruals
were earned based on 1.0% of compensation up to $15,000 (actual number) plus 1.3% of compensation
above $15,000 (actual number). Participants are eligible to receive their benefit in the form of a lump
sum payment or as an annuity. Effective April 1, 1998, plan participation and benefit accruals for this
Domestic Plan were frozen and pamclpants with five or less years of service became fully vested. As of
December 31, 2005, there were approx1mately 4,900 participants (actual number) in the Domestic Plan.
Participants with five or more years of participation in the Domestic Plan as of March 31, 1998 retained
their vested balances in the Domestic Plan and also became eligible for payments under a new
compensation arrangement, the “Supplemental Compensation Plan” (described below). One of our
agencies has an additional domestic plan covering approximately 200 employees (actual number). This
plan is closed to new participants.
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We also have numerous plans outside the United States, some of which are funded, while others
provide payments at the time of retirement or termination under. applicable labor laws or agreements. The
Interpublic Pension Plan in the UK (“UK Pension Plan”) is the most material foreign pension plan in
terms of the-liability and plan assets. The UK Pension Plan is a defined benefit plan offering plan- ‘
participants a final average pay benefit. Undet the final average. pay benefit formula, the normal retirement
benefit is 1.67% of final average pay per each year of service; where final average pay is the highést
consecutive 36 months of pay out of the last.ten years prior to retirement.. Effective November 1, 2002,
the UK Pension Plan was closed to new entrants, but existing participants continue to earn benefits under
the plan. New employees after November 1, 2002 may be eligible to join'the industry wide plan that.
operates on a defined contribution basis. As of December 31, 2005, thcre were approx1mately 1,800
partxcxpants (actual number) in the UK Pensxon Plan. ‘

During 2005, we identified certain addmonal formgn pensmn plans We have mcluded thc net periodic
cost, as well as the benefit obligations and assets related to these plans as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2005. The benefit obligations and plan assets are classified as “other” adjustments within
the Pension and Postretirement Bénefit Obligation‘table below. These plans do not have a material impact
on our Consolidated Balance Sheets or Statements of Operations in 2005 or 2004.

Postretirement Benefit Plans

Some of our subsidiaries provide postretirement health benefits to eligible employees and their
dependents and postretirement life insurance to eligible employees. For domestic employees to be eligible
for postretirement health benefits, an employee had to be hired prior to January 1, 1988. Benefits are
provided to retirees before and after eligibility for Medicare, and the Company’s cost is limited to. $7,000
(actual number) per covered individual pre-Medicare eligibility and $2,000 (actual number) per covered
individual post-Medicare eligibility. For both pre-Medicare and post-Medicare retirees, prescription. drug:

coverage is included in the benefits that are subject to the cap. Employees that retired prior to May 1,
1993 and their dependents are not subject to the annual cap on company costs. Retiree contributions are ‘
required for pre-Medicare coverage. To be eligible- for life insurance, an employee had to be hired prior to
December 1, 1961. As of December 31, 2005, there. were approximately 1,400 participants (actual -
number) in the postretirement health benefits plan and approx1mately 230 pamclpants (actual number) in
the postretlremcnt life i insurance plan

In addition to the partlclpants in the postret;rement health beneﬁts plan described above, certain
domestic employccs of the former True North Communications companies acquired in June 2001 and
their dependents aré eligible for postretlremcnt health benefits and life insurance. Generally, only
employees hired prior to June 22, 2001 are eligible for coverage. Certain cost-sharing features and
limitations on Company cost apply to most of these participants. As of December 31,2005, there were
approximately 2,300 participants (actual number) in both the True North postretirement health benefits
plan and postretirement life insurance plan.

Our postretirement health benefits plans are unfunded, and the Company pays claims as presented by
the plans’ administrator. The postretirement life insurance plan is insured and the Company pays
premiums to the plan administrator.

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003
(the “Act”) was enacted. The Act established a prescription drug benefit under Medicare, known as
“Medicare Part D,” and a federal subsidy to sponsors of postretirement health benefits plans that provide a
benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to the Medicare Part D benefit. The prescription drug benefit
provided to certain participants in the postretirement medical plan is at least actuarially equivalent to the
Medicare Part D benefit, and, accordingly, we are entitled to a subsidy. Our application for the subsidy for
our retirees was accepted by the Department of Health and Human Services, with the exception of certain
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participants of the True North postretirement benefit plan, whose benefits we believe are not actuarially
equivalent to the Medicare Part D benefit and, therefore, not eligible for the Medicare Part D subsidy. We
have adopted FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) No. FAS 106-2, Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
Related 1o the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, prospectively
from July 1, 2004. The expected subsidy reduced the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by
$5.0 at adoptlon and the net periodic cost by $1.0 and $0.3 for 2005 and 2004, respectlvely, as compared
with the amount calculated without cons1dermg the effects of the sub51dy

Pension and Postretirement Net Periodic Cost

We use a measurement date of December 31 for all material plans. The following table identifies the
components of net periodic cost for the domestic pension plans, the principal foreign pension plans, and
the post retirement benefit. plans. \

: ' Postretirement Benefit
Domestic Pension Plans Foreign Pension Plans Plans

For the Years Ended December 31, 2005 © 2004 . 2003 . 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
Service cost ...t e $07 $07 $07 $172 $17.1 $156 $07 $04 $06
Interest COSt .......oovvvnvivnnivnnn. 8.6 8.7 9.7 21.7 18.1 14.7 3.8 3.9 3.1
Expected return on plan assets ....... (9.4) (99) (7.3) (149) (Le) 9.0y — —_ —_
Curtailment gains .. ... e _ — - = (2.2) — —. — — —
Settlement losses . ...t — —_ . - 1.4 — — — — —
Special termination benefits.......... — — — 4.9 — — — — -
Amortization of: o

Transition obligation ......... . — — — 1.4 — 1.4 0.1 02 0.2

Prior service cost . .............. .02 (0.1 (02) 0.1 — 0.1 (0.1) — —

Unrecognized actuarial losses (gams) 6.3 4.1 6.1 6.7 4.9 3.5 09 0.4 0.1)
Other ... ... = L— — 0.8 - = = = =
Net periodic cost .. ......vovnnv..n.. $60 $35 $90 $371 $285 $263 §$354 w $ 38

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net periodic cost are as follows:

Domestic Pension Plans Foreign Pension Plans Postretirement Benefit Plans
For the Years Ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2005 - 2004 2003
Discount rate . ... .. [ 545% 6.15% 6.60% 481% 520% 540% 5.50% 625% 6.75%
Rate of compensation increase ..... N/A  N/A N/A - 3.26% 3.50% 3.10% N/A N/A. N/A

Expected return on plan assets . .. .. . 863% 865% 8.65% . 6.28% 6.35% 650% N/A , N/A N/A
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Pensmn and Postretirement Benefit Obllgatlon

“We use a measurement date of Dccembcr 31 for all material plans. The change in the benefit
obligation, the change in plan assets, the funded status and amounts recognized for the domestic pension
plans, the prmmpal foreign penslon plans, and the postretirement benefit plans are as follows:

b

) Plans Plans Benefit Plans

For the Years Ended December 31, 2005 2004 2005 2004 ’ 2005 2004
Change in projected benefit obligation
Projected benefit obhgatlon at January ... .. $167.6 $154.8 § 4475  $35.6 $ 722 $ 62.1
SErvice Cost ..t i 0.7 0.7 17.2 17.1 0.7 . 0.4
TNLETeSt COSt. . oot iteetneeeeenn Ll 86 8.7 21.7 18.1 38 39
Benefits paid .......... .o . oo (134) - (14.2) 253y  (16.3) (6.4) (7.0)
Plan participant contributions .............50" — — ~2.9 2.7 1.4 1.3
Plan amendments .. -....... .00 .cc......0 - — — — - (1.2) —
Actuarial losses . ....... ... . oo L 5.5 17.6 49.7 38.8 - 2.7 11.5
Curtailments .............................. — — (2.4) — — —
Settlements .. ......ouounr — — (5.3) — — —
Special termination benefits.................. — — 4.9 — — —
Foreign currency effect. ........... 00000000 — — (49.3) 28.8 — ~
Other ................ T U ST L — — 355 1.7 — —
Projected benefit obligation at December 31.... $169.0 $167.6 §$ 497.1 $ 4475 $ 732 $ 72.2
Change in fair value of plan assets )
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 ......... $1192 $936 $2136 $1790 $ — § —
Actual return on plan assets ................. 94 7.7 48.0 207 — —
Employer contributions. ..................... 1.1 321 33.0 15.1 5.0 57
Plan participant contributions ................ — — 29 2.7 1.4 1.3
Benefits paid .. ... (13.4) (14.2) (25.3) (16.3) (6.4) (7.0)
Settlements ........... ... i — ~ (5.3) — — —_
Foreign currency effect...................... — — (24.6) 13.1 — —
Other ... ..t e — — 33.0 (0.7) — —
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 ... ... $116.3 "$119.2 " $ 2753 $2136 § — § —
Reconciliation of funded status to. total amount

recognized ; . . ‘ ‘ . -
Funded status of the plans............ SO C$(52.7) $(48.4) $(221.8) $(233.9) $(73.2) $(72.2)
Unrecognized net actuarial losses ............, 77.5 784 111.9 1124 22.8 21.0
Unrecognized prior service cost........ LS. 06 03 S 0.2 0.4 (1.1) —
Unrecognized transition cost ... ... N ST " — -— 1.4 3.2 1.1 1.2
Net asset (liability) Tecognized. .. ... e L8254 % 30.3 0 $(108.3) $(117.9) $(50.4) $(50.0)
Amounts recognized in consolidated balance

sheet ' ' . ' : .
Accrued benefit liability . ............ coeeeae. $(47.4) $(439) $(182.0) $(201.1) $(50.4) $(50.0)
Intangible dSSEt ...\ ovvv i s 0.6 0.3 Ll 29 — —

Accumulatcd ‘other comprehenswe loss 722 - 739 72.6 80.3 — —

Net asset,(hab_lhty) recognized............. ¢ $ 254 $ 303 5(108.3) $(117.9) $(50.4) $(50.0)
Accumulated benefit obligation :........... .. $163.1 § 4546 $ 411.2

+-Domestic Pension

Foreign Pension

Postretirement

$163.7
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Differences between the aggregate balance sheet amounts listed above and the tofals reported in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets and our Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive
Income (Loss) relate to the non-material foreign plans. ‘

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets for
domestic pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets were $169.0, $163.7
and $116.3, respectively, at December 31, 2005 and $167.6, $163.1 and $119.2, respectively, at
December 31, 2004. ’ ‘

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets for
foreign pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets were $493.7, $452.5 and
$271.9, respectively, at December 31, 2005 and $445.3, $409.0 and $211.3, respectively, at December 31,
2004. Our foreign pension plans are largely under funded due to different funding incentives that exist
outside of the U.S. In certain countries where we have major operations, there are no legal requirements
or financial incentives provided to companies to pre-fund pension obligations. In these instances, benefit
payments are typically paid directly from our cash as they become due. .

The weighted-average assumptions used in determining the actuarial present value of our benefit
obligations are as follows: ‘

Domestic Pension Foreign Pension Postretirement
: Plans ' Plans Benefit Plans
At December 31, . 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Discount rate ......... R L. 541%  545% 434% 500% 5.50%  5.50%
Rate of compensation inqrease .................. N/A N/A  3.28% 3.55% N/A N/A
Healthcare cost trend rate assumed for next year
Initial rate (weighted-average)................ 10.00% 9.00%
Year ultimate rate is reached . .............. ..., 2015 2012
Ultimate rate ........ 550% 5.50%

Determination of Discount Rates

For the domestic pension and postretirement benefit plans, we determine our discount rate based on
the estimated rate at which annuity contracts could be purchased to effectively settle the respective benefit
obligations. In determining the discount rate, we utilize a yield curve based on high-quality corporate
bonds. Each plan’s projected cash flow is matched to this yield curve and a present value is developed,
which is then used to develop a single equivalent discount rate. When identifying the bonds to be used, we
exclude bonds with outlier yields as these bonds are more likely to be mispriced or misgraded.

For the foreign pension plans, we determine a discount rate by referencing market yields on high
quality corporate bonds in the local markets with the appropriate term at December 31, 2005.

Determination of the Expected Return on Assets

For the Domestic Plan, we develop the long-term expected rate of return assumptions which we use °
to model and determine overall asset allocations. Our rate of return analyses factor in historical trends,
current market conditions, risk premiums associated with asset classes, and long-term inflation rates. We
determine both a short-term (5-7 year) and long-term (30 year) view and then attempt to select a long-
term rate of return assumption that matches the duration of our liabilities. Factors-included in the analysis
of returns include historical trends of asset class index returns over various market cycles and economic
conditions.
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Approximately 84% of the foreign plan assets are part of the UK Pension Plan. The UK Pension
Plan’s statement of investment principles specifies benchmark allocations by asset category for each
mvestmcnt manager employed, with specified ranges around the central benchmark allocation. For the UK
Penision Plan, we determine the expected rate of return by utilizing the current long-term rates of return
available on government bonds and applying suitable risk premiums that consider historical market returns
and current market expectations.

Asset Allocation

The primary investment goal for our plans’ assets is to maximize total asset returns while ensuring the
plans’ assets are available to fund the plans’ liabilities as they become due. The plans’ assets in aggregate
and at the individual portfolio level are invested so that total portfolio risk exposure and risk-adjusted
returns best meet this objective.

As of Deéember 31, 2005 our domestic and forcigﬁ (primarily the UK) pension plan target asset
allocations for 2006, as well as the actual asset allocations at December 31, 2005 and 2004, are as follows:

2006 Target Plan Assets at December 31,

Allocation Domestic Foreign
Asset category Domestic ~ Foreign 2005 2004 2005 2004
Equity securities ......... e - 51% 64%  49% 54% 64% 13%
Fixed income SECUTIHIES v oo eeeeeeenn) 27% 28% 23% 21% 28% 18%
Real estate . ...........cooeivni.. e . 9% 3% 9% 6% 3% 4%
Other .. .vvvvviinnienes R 13% - 5% _19% _19% _ 5% _ 5%

Total ... oo 100% 100%  100% 100% 100% 100%

. The aggregate amount of our own stock held as investment for our domestic and foreign pension’
funds is con51dered negligible relative to the total fund assets.

Healthcare Cost Trend

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a moderate effect on the amounts reported for the
postretirement benefit plans. We develop. our healthcare cost trend rate assumptions based on data
collected on recent trends and forecasts. A one percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trend
rates would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Effect of a one percentage point changc in assumed healthcare cost ‘

trend
-on total service and interest cost COMPONENtS ... ........ovvnnn... $0.1 $(0.1)
-on postretirement benefit obligation ............................ $1.6 $(1.6)
Cash Flows
Contributions

- For 2006, we. expect to contribute $17.8 to fund our domestic pension plans, and expect to contribute
$22.1 to our foreign pension plans. The minimum funding obligation for 2005 is $0 for our domestic
pension plans and $12.7 for our foreign pension plans.-
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Estimated Future Payments. .

The followmg estimated future payrnents wh1ch reflect future serv1ce as appropnate are expected to
be pald in the years 1nd1cated ‘

Domestic Foreign Postretirement

w‘ o o B e » Pension Plans  Pension Plans Benefit Plans
2006 ... U $12.1 $ 15.4 $ 6.6
2007 © .o e 13.2 18.3 6.6
2008 .\ 13.1 17.2 6.5
2009 .5 ce 7120 S 240 6.5
2010 ... Loo2s T 192 6.5
20112015 ... . 599 . ..110.0 C 310

The estimated future payments for our postretirement benefit plans are before any estimated federal
subsidies expected to be' received under the Act.'Federal sub51d1es are estimated to range from $0.6 in
2006, to $O 9 in 2010 and are estimated’ to be $5 3 for the period 2011-2015.

Supplementql ‘Compe_nsatlon Plan

As discussed above, participants with five or more years of participation in the Domestic Plan as of
March, 31, 1998 became eligible for payments under the Supplemental Compensation Plan. Under the
Supplemental Compensation Plan, each participant is eligible for an annual allocation, which approximates
the projected discontinued pension benefit accrual (formerly made under the cash balance formula in the
Domestic Plan) plus interest, while they continue to work for us: Participants in active service are eligible
to receive up to ten years of allocations coinciding with the number of years of plan participation in the
Domestic Plan as of March 31, 1998. After five years of plan participation, a participant starts to receive
an annual cash payment equal to 50% of the accumulated plan balance. Participants must be employed
with us as of the scheduled payment date to recéive a payment. However a partlclpant is entitled to 100%
of the accumulated plan balance at termination of employment if certain age and service requirements are
met. Payments began in 2003 and are scheduled to end in 2008. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the
Supplemental Compensation Plan liability recorded on our Consolidated Balance Sheet was $7.3 and $9.7,
respectively. Amounts expensed for the Supplemental Compensatlon Plan in 2005 2004 and 2003 were
$1.0, $5. 4 and $3 4 respectlvely !

Savings Plans

We sponsor a defined contribution plan (“Savings Plan”) that covers substantially all domestic
employees. The Savings Plan permits partlclpants to make contributions on a pre-tax and/or after-tax
basis. The Savings Plan allows participants to choose among various investment alternatives. We match a
portion of participant contributions based upon their years of service. We contr1buted $29. 9 $28.0 and
$26.9 to the Savings Plan in 2005 2004 ‘and 2003, respectlvely ‘

Deferred Compensatlon and Benefit Arrangements

We have deferred compensation arrangements which (i) permit certain of our key officers and
employees to defer a portion of their salary or incentive compensation, or (i) result in us contributing an
amount to the participant’s account. The arrangements typically provide that the participant will receive
the amounts deferred plus interest upon attaining certain- conditions, such as completing a certain number
of years of service or upon retirement or.termination. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the deferred
compensation liability balance recorded on our Consolidated Balance Sheets was $141.3 and $154.3,
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respectively. Amounts expensed for deferred eompensatron arrangements in 2005 2004 and 2003 were
$10.2, $8.8 and $5.0; respectlvely ‘ C

We have deferred benefit arrangements with certain key officers and employees which provide
participants with. an annual payment, payable when the participant attains a certain age and after the
participant’s employment has terminated. The deferred benefit liability tecorded on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets at December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $151.5 and $128.3, respectively. Amounts expensed
for deferred benefit arrangements in 2005; 2004 and 2003 were $30.9, $17.1 and $12.7,. respectively

We use varlous actuarial methods and assumptlons in determmmg our pensmn and postretlrement
benefit costs and obligations, including. the discount rate used to determme the present value of future
benefits, expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and healthcare cost trend rates. A significant
assumption used to éstimate certain deferred benefit liabilities is 4 participant’s retirement age. For one of
our more significant deferred beneﬁt arrangements we determined that participants are ehgrble to retire
and begin collecting their deferred beneflts at age 60. Hlstorlcally, based upon prior experience and
trending data we assumed that related participants would retiré at age 65. However, more recent
experience indicates that a majority of eligible participants were retiring and beginning to collect their
deferred benefits at age 60. Therefore, in conjunction with our annual review of pension and postretirement
benefit assumptions in the fourth quarter-of 2005, we revised the assumed retirement age from 65 to 60
within the related deferred benefit liability.calculation. As a result of this change in estimate, during the -
fourth quarter of 2005 the deferred benefit expense increased salaries and related expenses on our '
Consolidated Statements of Operations by $14.8, with a corresponding increase to the deferred benefit
liability. - ,

We have purchased life insurance policies on participants’ lives to assist in the funding of the related
deferred compensation and deferred benefit liabilities. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the cash
surrender value of these policies was $132.8 and $141.4, respectlvely In addltlon to the life insurance .
policies, ‘certain investments are held for the purpose of paying the deferred eompensatlon and deferred
benefit liabilities. These investments, along with the life insurance policies, are held in a separate trust and
are restricted for the purpose of paying the deferred compensation and the deferred benefit arrangement
liabilities. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the value of such restricted assets was $86.1 and $80.2,
respectively. The short-term investments, long-term investments and cash surrender value of the policies in
the trust are included in Other -Current Assets, Investments and Other Assets, respectrvely, on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Long-term Disability Plan

We have a Long-termr Disability (“LTD™) plan which .provides income replacement benefits to
eligible participants who are unable. to perform their job duties during the first.24 months. of disability.
Benefits are continued thereafter, provided the participants receive disability benefits from Social Security.
As all income replacement benefits are fully insured, no. related obligation is required at December 31,
2005 and 2004. In addition to income replacement benefits, all LTD participants continue to receive
medical, dental and life insurance benefits up to age 65° (subject to minimum periods depending on the
participants’ age at time of disability). We have recorded an obligation of $9.3 and $6.1 as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, related to medlcal dental benefits and life insurance benefits
for LTD partrcrpants ‘

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the ESPP, employees could purchase our common stock through-payroll deductions not
exceeding 10%.of their compensation. The price an employee paid for a share of stock under the ESPP -
was 85% of the average market price on the last business day of each month. In 2005, 2004 and 2003, we

151




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

issued 0.1 shares, 0.7 shares and 0.9 shares, respectively, purchased by employees under the ESPP. Shares
issued to employees under the ESPP have no impact on our Consolidated Statements of Operations. No
stock was purchased under the ESPP during the second quarter of 2005. The ESPP expired effective
June 30, 2005 and shares are no longer available for issuance under the ESPP. See Note 22 for discussion
of the impact of shares issued to employees under the ESPP upon our adoption of SFAS No. 123R.

In November 2005, the Company’s stockholders approved the establishment of an Interpublic Group
of Companies Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “2006 Plan™) to replace the previously existing ESPP.
Under the 2006 Plan, employees may purchase our common stock through payroll deductions not
exceeding 10% of their compensation. The price an employee pays for a share of stock under the 2006
Plan is 90% of the lesser of the market price of a share on the offering date or the market price of a share
on the last business day of the offering period of three months. An aggregate of 15.0 shares are reserved
for issuance under the 2006 Plan. Beginning on March 17, 2005 and ending on the filing date of this
annual report, we were unable to issue securities pursuant to the ESPP or the 2006 Plan due to the SEC’s
position concerning our ineligibility to use the applicable registration forms.

Note 17: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is included on the Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity and
Comprehensive Income (Loss). Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax, is reflected in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows: »

December 31,

2005 2004
Foreign currency translation adjustment ............ PR N $(188.8) $(145.8)
Adjustment for minimum pension liability, net ...................... S (1114 (112.8)
Unrealized holding gain on securities, net.............................. 24.2 10.0
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, ‘net“ oftax ...... ...l S $(276.0) $(248.6)

Note 18: Derivative and Hedging Instruments

We periodically enter into interest rate swap agreements and forward contracts to manage exposure to
interest rate fluctuations and to mitigate foreign exchange volatility.

Interest Rate Swaps

During the fourth quarter of 2004, we executed three interest rate swaps which synthetically converted
$350.0 of fixed rate debt to floating rates, to hedge a portion of our floating rate' exposure on our cash
investments. The interest rate swaps effectively converted the $350.0, 6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due
November 2014 to floating rate debt and mature on the same day the debt is due. As of December 31,
2004, the floating rate was approximately 4.2%. Under the terms of the interest rate swap agreement, we
paid a floating interest rate, based on one-month LIBOR plus an average spread of 176.6 basis points, and
received the fixed interest rate of the underlying bond being hedged. Fair value adjustments decreased the
carrying amount of our debt outstanding at December 31, 2004 by approximately $1.7. -

In January 2005, we executed an interest rate swap which synthetically converted an additional $150.0
of fixed rate debt to floating rates. The interest rate swap effectively converted $150.0 of the $500.0,
7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due August 2011 to floating rate debt and matures on the same day the
debt is due. Under the terms of the interest rate swap agreement we paid a floating interest rate, based on
one-month LIBOR plus a spread of 297.0 basis points, and received the fixed interest rate of the
underlying bond being hedged.
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On May 25, 2005, we terminated all of our long-term interest rate swap agreements covering the
$350.0, 6.25% Notes due November 2014 and $130.0 of the $500.0, 7.25% Notes due August 2011. In
connection with the interest rate swap termination, our net cash receipts were approximately $1.1, which
will be recorded as-an offset to interest expense over the remaining life -of the related debt.

‘We accounted for interest rate swaps related to our existing long-term debt as fair value hedges. As a
result, the incremental interest payments or receipts from the swaps were recorded as adjustments to
interest expense in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. The interést rate swaps settled on the
underlying bond interest payment dates until maturity. There was no assumed hedge ineffectiveness as the
interest rate swap terms matched the terms of the hedged bond.

Forward Contracts

We have entered into foreign currency ‘transactions in which various foreign currencies are bought or
sold forward. These contracts were entered into to meet currency requirements arising from specific
transactions. The changes in value of these forward contracts have been recorded as other income or
expense in our Consolidated Statement of Operations. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had
contracts covering approximately $6.2 and $1.8, respectlvely, of notional amount of currency and the fair
value of the forward contracts was negligible.

Other

The terms of the 4.50% Notes include two embedded derivative instruments and our Series B
Preferred Stock include one embedded derivative. The fair value of the three derivatives on December 31,
2005 was negligible. '

Note 19: Fihahcial Instruments

The following table presents the carrying amounts and fair values of our financial instruments at
December 31, 2005 and 2004. The carrying amounts reflected in ‘our Consolidated Balance Sheet for cash
and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and short-term borrowings
approximated their respective fair values at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

' December 31,

. 2005 : ‘ 2004
Book Value,  Fair Value.  Book Value Fair Value

Investment securities: S o ‘

— Marketable securities .. . . ... ceeeiiee.. 81156 % 1156 § 4200 § 4200

— Cost investments. . . . .. A 120.7 120.7 121.6 121.6

— Other investments ................... 49.9 49.9 47.1 47.1
Long-term debt .............. .. .. .. ... (2,149.2)  (2,072.1) (2,152.0) (2,447.0)
Financial commitments: L

— Other forward contracts . . . . . S (4.5) (4.5) (4.0) (4.0)

— Put option obligations ................ _— = (10.1) - (10.1)

Investment Securities

Marketable securities consisted primarily of available-for-sale equity securities that are publicly traded
" and have been reported at fair value with net unrealized gains and losses reported as a component of other
comprehensive income. Cost investments consisted primarily of public available-for-sale equity securities
accounted for under the cost method. Other investments: consisted primarily of investments in
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~ unconsolidated affiliated companies accounted for under the equity method and have been carried at cost,
which approximates-fair value. Dividends received. from our investments in unconsolidated affiliated
companies were $5.9, $9.3 and $8.8 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, and reduced the carrying values
of the related investments. The estimated fair values ‘of financial assets have been determined using
available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. Judgment is required in interpreting
market information to develop the estimated fair value amounts, and accordingly, changes in assumptions
and valuation methodologies may affect these amounts. In the absence of other evidence, cost is presumed
to equal fair value for our cost and other investments. Net unrealized holding gains on our 1nvestments ‘
were $24.2, $10.0 and $3.4 at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 respectively.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt included variable and fixed rate debt. The fair value of our long-term debt
instruments was based on market prices for debt instruments with similar terms and maturities. During
2005 and 2004, we executed four interest rate swaps to hedge a portion of our floatlng rate debt exposure.
The interest rate swaps were subsequently terminated in May of 2005. The fair value of the interest rate
swap agreements was estimated based on quotes from the financial institutions of these instruments and
represents the estimated amounts that we would expect to receive or pay to terminate the agreements at
the reporting date. Fair value adjustments increased/decreased the carrying value of our debt outstanding
at December 31, 2004 by approximately $1.7, as discussed in Note 18.

Financial Commitments .y . , X

Financial commitments include other forward contracts and put obligations. Other forward contracts
related primarily to an obligation to repurchase 49% of the minority-owned equity shares of a consolidated
subsidiary, valued pursuant to SFAS No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristic of Both Liabilities and Equity. Fair value measurement of the obligation was based upon the
amount payable as if the forward contract was.settled at December 31, 2005 and 2004. Changes in the fair
value of the obligation have been recorded as interest expense or income in the Consolidated Statement of
Operations.

Financial commitments included- a written put option representing an obligation to repurchase 40% of
the minority-owned equity shares of a consolidated subsidiary as of December 31, 2004. The put option
obligation has been marked-to-market by assessing the fair value of the 40% interest as compared to the
amount payable if the put option was exercised_at December 31, 2004. Changes in the fair value of the put
option obligation have been recorded as long-lived asset impairment and other charges in the Consolidated
Statement of Operations. During the fourth quarter of 2005, the put option was exercised by the minority
owners and the existing put option obhgatlon of $11.5 was relieved against the purchase price paid by the
Company.

Note 20: Segment Information '

As of December 31, 2005, we are organized into five global operating divisions and a group of léading
stand-alone agencies. Our operating divisions are grouped into three reportable segments. The IAN
reportable segment is comprised of McCann, FCB, Lowe, Draft and our stand-alone agencies. CMG
comprises our second reportable segment. Our third reportable segment is comprised of our Motorsports
operations, which were sold during 2004 and had immaterial residual operating results in 2005. We also
report results for the Corporate group. Future changes to our 0rgan12at10na1 structure may result n
changes to the reportable segment dlsclosure

. Within the TAN segment, McCann, FCB, Lowe Draft and our stand alone agencies provide a
comprehcnswc array of global communications'and marketing services, each offering a distinctive range of
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solutions for our clients. Our leading stand-alone agencies; including Campbell-Ewald, Hill Holliday, -
Deutsch and Mullen, provide a full range of advertising, marketing communications services and/or -
marketing services and partner with our global operating divisions as needed. Each of IAN’s operating
divisions share economic chaira’cferistics specifically related to the nature of their respective services, the
manner in which the services are provided and the similarity of their respectlve customers. The annual
margins of each of the operating divisions may vary due to global economic conditions and client spendmg.
However, based on the respective future prospects of the operating divisions, we believe ‘that the long-term
average gross margin of each of these divisions will converge over time and, given the 51m11anty of their
operations, they have been aggregated into a single reportable segment..

CMG, which includes 'Webcr Shandwick, MWW Group, FutureBrand, DeVries, GolinHaiTis,: Jack
Morton, and Octagon Worldwide, provides clients with diversified services, including public relations,
meeting and event production, sports and entertainment marketing, corporate and brand identity -and
strategic marketing consulting. CMG shares some similarities to other service lines offered by IAN,
however, on a stand-alone basis;-its economic characteristics and expected margin performance are
sufficiently different to support CMG as a separate reportable segment. Specifically, CMG’s businesses, on
an aggregate basis, have a higher proportion of arrangements for which it acts as principal, a greater
proportion of non-global clients and different margins.

During 2004, we exited our Motorsports business, which owned and operated venue-based motorsports
businesses. Other than the recording of long-lived asset impairment and contract termination costs during
2004, the operating results of Motorsports during 2005 and 2004 were not material, and therefore not
discussed in detail. : '

The profitability measure employed by our chief operating decision makers for allocating resources to
operating divisions and assessing operating division performance is operating income (loss), which is
calculated by subtracting segment salaries and related expenses and office and general expenses from
segment revenue. Amounts reported as segment operating income (loss) exclude the impact of
restructuring and impairment charges, as we do not typically consider these charges when assessing
operating division performance. The impact of restructuring and impairment charges to each reporting
segment are reported separately in Notes 6 and 9, respectively. Segment income (loss) excludes interest
income and expense, debt prepayment penalties, investment impairments, litigation charges and other non-
operating income. With the exception of excluding certain amounts for reportable segment operating
income (loss), all segments follow the same accounting policies as those described in Note 1.

~ Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line within total segment operating
income and include corporate office expenses and shared service center expenses, as well as certain other
centrally managed expenses which are not fully allocated to operating divisions, as shown in the table
below. Salaries, benefits and related expenses include salaries, pension, bonus and medical and dental
insurance expenses for corporate office employees. Professional fees include costs related to the internal
control compliance, cost of Prior Restatement efforts, financial statement audits, legal, information
technology and other consulting fees, which are engaged and managed through the corporate office.
Professional fees also include the cost of temporary financial professionals associated with work on our
Prior Restatement activities. Rent and depreciation includes rental expense and depreciation of leasehold
improvements for properties occupied by corporate office employees. Corporate insurance expense includes
the cost for fire, liability and automobile premiums. Bank fees relate to cash management activity
administered by the corporate office. The amounts allocated to operating divisions are calculated monthly
based on a formula that uses the revenues of the operating unit. Amounts allocated also include specific
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charges for information technology related projects which are allocated based on utilization. The following

expenses are included in Corporate and Other:
For the Year Ended December 31,

2008 2004 2003
Salaries, and related expenses . .......... ... ... il $ 2013 $ 1512 $ 1290
Professional fees .......... .. o i i ‘ 199.3 145.3 50.6
Rent and depreciation........................ e 503 38.0 30.6
Corporate INSUTANCE .. ...vv vttt iiiima el 26.0 29.7 26.5
Bankfees................ ...l e 22 2.8 1.6
O her (1.5) 9.6 8.9
Expenses allocated to operating divisions................: oo 1613y (1334)  (118.4)
Total corporate and other............ ..o, $ 3163 §$ 2432 $ 1288

156




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Summarized financial information concerning our reportable segments is shown in the following. table:
For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003 -

Revenue: ‘
TAN oo e P $ 53278 $ 53992 $5,140.5
CMG..................... S 944.2 935.8 942.4
Motorsports. .. ... T 2.3 520 7838
Consolidated revenue. .. .........cooovvvn... T e $ 62743 $ 6,387.0 $6,161.7
Segment operating income (loss): : ' ' »
TIAN o e .8 2497 § 5771 § 5516
CMG ...t O 53.0 83.7 55.7
Motorsports. ... .. PP 0.7 (14.0) (43.5)
Corporate and other............. ... e (316.3) (243.2) (128.8)

Total segment operating income.......................... P $ (129) -$ 4036 $ 4350
Reconciliation of total segment operating income (loss) to loss from

continuing operations before provision for income taxes: »
Restructuring reversals (charges) ........... e 7.3 - (62.2) (172.9)
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges .................... (98.6) (322.2) (294.0)
Motorsports contract termination costs . ..., — (113.6) —
INtErEst EXPENSE . o v\ o vttt ettt e (181.9) (172.0) (206.6)
Debt prepayment penalty ...... R [ (1.4) (9.8) (24.8)
INterest iNCOME. . . ..\ttt et e e : 80.0 508 393
Investment impairments ... ........ .ottt (12.2) (63.4) (71.5)
Litigation reversals (charges) ... — 32.5 (127.6)
Other income (EXPENSE) ...\t vvee vt 33.1 107 50.3

Loss from continuing operations before provision for income '
taxes: ' $ (186.6) $ (267.0) §$(372.8)

Depreciation and amortization:
JAN Ve R e ©$ 1353 § 1465 - $§ 1712
CMG........... R TR ' 18.3 221 28.5
MOTOTSPOTES .+ o v v et oot ee e e ane e S e . — — 3T
Corporate and other................... e P 15.2 16.5 13.1
Total depreciation and amortization .................... e .8 1688 $ 1851 § 216.5
Capital expenditures: ' , ,
TAN S $ 897 § 1337 § 104.0
CMG . 14.8 27.1 12.3
IMOtOTSPOTES « « ¢ oottt e e e et e e ' —_ — 25.7
Corporate and other.......... e 36.2 33.2 17.6

Total capital expenditures . ......... ...t i $ 1407 $ 1940 $ 159.6
Total assets: C . . < s
TAN e el e 8921710 89,7996
CMG........ e R P A e 965.9 960.3
Corporate and other................. ... ... e 1,762.2 1,493.8
Lol ASSEES L L e $11,945.2  $12,253.7
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Revenue and long-lived assets are presented below by major geographic area:
For the Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

Revenue:
U . e e $3,461.1  $3,509.2  $3,459.3
International: _ . |

UK......... L U 619.3 654.1 662.6

AlL Other BUTOPE . ... ve e 1,1434 12193  1,1305

Asia Pacific. .. oo 473.0 474.7 429.4

Latin AMETiCa . ..ottt it e e e 275.2 240.8 233.3

Other ... e e 302.3 288.9 246.6
Total international ... ...ttt - 2,813.2 2,877.8 2,702.4
Total consolidated ... ...ooveoeei e $6,2743  $6,387.0  $6,161.7
Long-Lived Assets: | _ - - ‘
US e J $2,733.6  $2,721.7
International:

UK.t PP 3069 2969

All Other Burope .. ....o oot e 615.2 852.5

Asia Pacific. .. ... 119.1 127.7

Latin America .............cii .. T 144.9 1394

O her . e 230.8 .- 2232
Total international . ............. ... ... ... .... e 1,416.9 . 1,639.7
Total consolidated .. ............. e ... $4150.5  $4.361.4

Revenue is attributed to geographic areas based on where the services are performed. Property and
equipment is allocated based upon physical location. Intangible assets, other assets and investments are
allocated based on the location of the related operations.

Our largest client contributed approxim‘ately 8% in 2005, 7% in 2004 and 8% in 2003 to revenue. Our

second largest client contributed approximately 3% in 2005, 3% in 2004 and 3% in 2003 to revenue. The
IAN segment reported the majority of the revenue for both clients in all periods.

Note 21: Commitments and Contingencies
Leases
We lease certain facilities and equipment. Where leases contain escalation clauses or concessions,

such as rent holidays and landlord/tenant incentives or allowances, the impact of such adjustments is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the minimum lease period. Certain leases provide for renewal
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options and require the payment of real estate taxes or other occupancy costs, which are also subject to

escalation clauses. Rent expense was as follows:

For the Years Ended
. December 31,

2005 2004 2003 .
Gross rent expense ......... FERTINNR e e $404.4 $433.0 $440.2
Third-party sublease rental income . ............................ (254) (24.6) .. (31.6)
Net rent expense . ................... S I $379.0 $408.4‘ $408.6

Future minimum lease commitments for office premises and equipment under non-cancelable leases,
along with minimum sublease rental income to be received under non-cancelable subleases, are as follows:

Gross Sublease

} Rent Rental Net Rent

Period ‘ o - Expense- Income Expense
2006 ... S O $ 3355 § (484) $ 287.1
2007 ..o J 2921  (41.9) 250.2
2008 ..., B 257.0 (34.5) 2225
2009 ..o 225.6 (31.0) 194.6
2010 ..o e 195.3 (23.1) 172.2
2011 and thereafter......... e 862.3 (68.7) 793.6°
Total .. P R $2,167.8  $(247.6) $1,920.2

Contingent Acquisition Obligations

We have structured certain acquisitions with additional contingent purchase price obligations in order
to reduce the potentia] risk associated with negdtivc future performance of the acquired, entity. In addition,
we have entered into agreements that may require us to purchase additional equity interests in certain
consolidated and unconsolidated subsidiaries. The amounts relating to these transactions are based on
estimates of the future financial performance of the acquired entity, the timing of the exercise of these'
rights, changes in foreign currency exchange rates and other factors. We have not recorded a liability for
these items on the Balance Sheet since the definitive amounts payable are not determinable or
distributable. When the contingent acquisition obligations have been met and consideration is distributable,
we will record the fair value of this consideration as an additional cost of the acquired entity. The ‘
following table details the estimated liability and the estimated amount that would be paid under such
options, in the event of exercise at the earliest exercise date. All payments are contingent upon achieving
projected operating performance targets and satisfying other conditions specified in the related agreements
and are subject to revisions as the earn-out periods progress.
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The following contingent acquisition obligations are net of compensation expense, except as noted
below, as defined by the terms and conditions of the respective ‘acquisition agreements and employment
terms of the former owners of the acquired businesses. This future expense will not be allocated to the
assets and liabilities acquu'ed As of December 31, 2005, our estimated contingent acquisition obligations
are as follows:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 . Thercafter: * -Total

Deferred Acquisition Payments

Cash..........oiiiii i, P $18.3. $t8 $09 $105 $— . $— - $ 315

Stock ......... R 11.3 0.3 — — — — 11.6
Put Options with Consohdatcd Afﬁhates * N s o ' a '

Cash........ ... .. i L. 234 23 114 2.8 1.8 2.9 44.6

Stock ... e 0.1 0.3 0.5 — — —_— 0.9
Put Options with Unconsolidated, Affiliates *

Cash. . 13 25 115 03 — — 15.6

Stock ....... e e P 04 10 06 03 — 23
Call Options with Consohdated Affiliates * '

Cash..........0.. T [ETTRIRT R .. 33 04 04 01 27  — 6.9

Stock............: ........ R R R L0l = = = = = 01

Subtotal —Cash........... ... .. 46.3 7.0 24.2 13.7 4.5 29 98.6

Subtotal — Stock ............. e 19 16 L1 03— ' — 149
Total Contingent Acquisition Payments. .............. $58.2 $86 §25.3 $14.0 %45 $2.9 $113.5

l
[
|
L
u

In accounting for acquisitions, we recognize deferred payments and purchases of additional interests
after the effective date of purchase that are contingent upon the future employment of owners as
compensation expense in our Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of December 31, 2005 our
estimated contingent acqulsltlon payments with associated compensation expense impacts are as follows:

Compensation Expenses Related Payments \ o 2006 2007 2008 . 2009 2010 Thereafter _Total
Cash.............. TR s S166 $08 -$128 $54 SI3  S09  § 378
Stock ........ e 01 = = = = e _ 01
Subtotal ... ... SR U S 167 08 128 54 13 09 319

Total Payments ............. Ces T e Si’lé $_9_i Mé & $5.8 $3.8 $151.4

* We have entered into certain acquisitions that contain both put and calil options with similar terms and
. conditions. In such instances, we have included the related estimated contingent acquisition obligations
with put options.

We maintain certain put options with consolidated affiliates that are exercisable at the discretion of
the minority owners as of December 31, 2005. These put optiors are assumed to be exercised in the
earliest possible period subsequent to December 31, 2005. Thercfore, the related estimated acquisition
payments of $33.5 have been included within the total payments expected to be made in 2006 in the table
above. These payments, if not made in 2006, will continue to carry-forward into 2007 or beyond until they
are exercised or expire.

The 2006 obligations relate primarily to acquisitions that were completed prior to December 31, 2001.
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Legal Matters
Shares Deliverable Under Seeuritl'es Class‘ Actions

In the fourth quarter of 2004, we reached a final settlement of the consolidated class action
shareholders suits against us. The class actions were filed-against the Company and certain of our present
and former directors and officers on behalf of a purported class of purchasers of our stock shortly after our
August 13, 2002 announcement regarding the restatement of our previously reported earnings for the
periods January, 1, 1997 through March 31, 2002. Under the terms of the settlement, we agreed to issue a
total of 6.6 shares of our common stock. During the fourth quarter of 2004, we issued 0.8 of the shares to
the plaintiffs’ counsel as payment for their fee and will issue the remaining 5.8 shares once the approprlate
allocation of the shares is made by plaintiffs’ counsel. Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2004, the

6.6 shares have been included in our shares of common stock outstanding for purposes of determlmng
earnings' (loss) per share. o

SEC Investigation | ‘ B

The SEC opened a formal mvestrgatmn in response to the restatement we first announced in August
2002 and, as previously disclosed, the SEC staff’s investigation has expanded to encompass our Prior
Restatement. In particular, since we filed our 2004 Form 10-K, we have received subpoenas from the SEC
relating to matters addressed in our Prior Restatement. We continué to cooperate with the investigation.
We expect that the investigation will result in monetary liability, but because the investigation is ongoing, .
in particular with respect to the Prior Restatement, we cannot reasonably estimate either the timing of a
resolution or the amount. Accordingly, we have not yet established any accountrng provision relating to-
these matters. - -

Other Legal Matters

We are involved in other legal and. admlmstratrve proceedings of various types. Whrle any litigation
contains an element of uncertainty, we have no reason to believe that the outcome of such proceedmgs or -
claims will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operatrons or our cash
flows. :

Note 22: Recent Accounting Standards

In Novemiber 2005, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, The Meaning of Other-
Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments. This FSP addresses the
determination as to when an investment is considered impaired, whether the impairment is other than
temporary, and the measurement of an impairment loss. This FSP specifically nullifies the requirements of
paragraphs 10-18 of EITF Issue No. 03-1, TheMeaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its- .
Application to Certain Investments and references existing other-than-temporary impairment guidance. The
guidance in this FSP is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. We do-not
expect the adoption of FSP No. FAS 115-1'& FAS 124-1 to have'a materlal impact on our Consohdated
Balance Sheet or Statement of Operations. S r

In May 2005, SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Correctlons ‘was issued, which replaces
APB Op1n10n No. 20, Accountzng Changes and SFAS No. 3, Reporting Accountzng Changes in Interim
Financial Statements. Among other changes, SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application of a
voluntary change in accounting principle to prior period financial statements presented on the new
accounting principle, unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the
cumulative effect of the change. Further, the Statement requires that corrections of errors in previously
issued financial statements be termed a “restatement.” The new standard is effective for accounting
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changes and error corrections made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. We do not expect
the adoption of SFAS No. 154 to have a material impact on our Consohdated Balance Sheet or Statement
of Operations.

In March 2005, FASB Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement
Obligations, was issued, an interpretation of SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.
FIN No. 47 clarifies the timing of liability recognition for legal obligations associated with the retirement
of a tangible long-lived asset when thi¢ timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future

“event. We adopted the provisions of FIN No. 47 during the quarter ended December 31, 2005. The
adoption of FIN No. 47 did not have a material impact on our Consohdated Balance Sheet or Statement
of Operations.

In December 2004, SFAS No. 123R (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment, was issued, which
replaces SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees. SFAS No. 123R requires all share-based payments to
employees, including grants of employee stock options and the shares issued under our employee stock
purchase plan to be recognized in the financial statements based on their fair values, as of the beginning of
the first fiscal year that starts after June'15, 2005 We are required to adopt SFAS No. 123R effective
January 1, 2006. The pro forma disclosures previously permitted under SFAS No. 123 will no longer be an
alternative to financial statement recognition. In March 2005, SAB No. 107, Share-Based Payment, was
issued regarding the SEC’s interpretation of SFAS No. 123R and the valuation of share-based payments
for public companies. At adoption, we plan to use the modified prospective method which requires expense
recognition for all unvested and outstanding awards and any awards granted thereafter. The adoption of
SFAS No. 123R is expected to result in an increase in compensation expense for the year ended
December 31, 2006 of approximately $6.3, as compared with the expense that would have been recognized
under our prior accounting policy.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 123R-3, Transition Election Related to Accounting
for the Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards (“FSP 123R-3"). FSP 123R-3 provides an elective
alternative simplified method to calculate the windfall tax pool (the “APIC pool”). Under this FSP, a
company may calculate the beginning balance of the APIC pool related to employee compensation and a
simplified method to determine the subsequent impact on the APIC pool of employee awards that are
fully vested and outstanding upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R. We are currently evaluating this
alternative transition method and have until December 31, 2006 to make our one-time election. We do not
expect the adoption of FSP 123R-3 to have a material 1mpact on our Consolidated Balance Sheet or
Statement of Operations.

In December 2004, SFAS No. 153, Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets, was issued, an amendment of
APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions. SFAS No. 153 is based on the principle
that exchanges of nonmonetary assets should be recorded and measured at the fair value of the assets
exchanged. APB Opinion No. 29 provided an exception to its basic measurement principle (fair value) for
exchanges of similar productive assets. Under APB Opinion No. 29, an exchange of a productive asset for
a similar productive asset was based on_the recorded amount of the asset relinquished. SFAS No. 153
eliminates this exception and replaces it with exceptions for exchanges of nonmonetary assets that do not
have reasonably determinable fair values or commercial substance. SFAS No. 153 is effective for
nonmonetary asset exchanges occurring in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of
SFAS No. 153 did not have a material impact on our Consolidated Balance Sheet or Statement of
Operations. ' ‘ ' ‘
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The adoption of the following accounting pronouncements ‘during 2005 did not have a material impact
on our Consolidated Balance Sheet or St'atement of Operatiohs
. EITF Issue No. 05-6, Determmzng the Amortzzatzon Pertod for Leasehold Improvements Purchased

-after Lease Inception or Acquired in a Business Combination; .

+

. » EITF Issue No. 05-2, The Meaning of .“Conventienal Convertible Debt Instrument” in Issue 00;1 9

« EITF Issue No. 03-13, Applying the Condmon in Paragraph 42 of FASB Statement No. 1 44 in
Determznzng Whether to Report Discontinued Operations,

» FSP No. FAS 13-1, Accountzng for Rental Costs Incurred durzng a Constructzon Period,

» FSP No. APB 18-1, Accounting by an Investor for Its Proportionate Share of Accumylated Other
" Comprehensive Income of an-Investee Accounted for under the Equity Method in Accordance with
APB Opinion No. 18 upon a Loss of Significant Influence. L '

Note 23: Results-by Quarter (Unaudited)

The first set of tables below presents unaudited quarterly financial information for 2005 and 2004. The
2005 amounts presented have been restated from those previously reported on Form 10-Q for the -
applicable periods. The tables below also set forth, for each of the quarters and for each of the interim
balance sheet dates presented the amounts of the restatement adjustments and a reconcrhatron from
prev1ously reported amounts to restated amounts.

The quarterly restatement adjustments relate primarily to accounting for goodwill impairments,
revenue recognition and a number of miscellaneous items including accounting for leases and international
compensatron arrangements. The third set of tables below summarizes, for each of the quarters and for
each of the interim balance sheet dates presented, the impact of each category of adjustment. on previously
reported revenue, operating income (loss), income (1 oss) from continuing operations before provision for
income taxes, net income (loss) and earnings per share, and assets, liabilities and stockholders’ equity.
Below is a description of the restatement adjustments.

- Goodwill Impairment: Adjustments were made to properly record goodwill impairment at a reportmg
unit wrthm our sports and marketing business.

Revenue Recognmon related to Customer Contracts: Adjustments were recorded to properly state the
revenue in accordance with the terms of customer contracts and our policies. In certain transactions with
our customers the persuasive evidence of the customer arrangement was not always adequate to support
revenue recogmtlon or the timing of revenue recognition did appropriately follow the specific contract
terms.

Other Adjustments: We have identified other items which do not conform to GAAP and recorded -
adjustments to our.2005 Consolidated Financial Statements Wthh relate to prev10usly reported periods.
Cash and accounts payable balances were increased due to the 1dent1ﬁcatlon of cash accounts held on
behalf of our clients. ‘

163




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Results by Quarter (Unaudited)

REVENUE

OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES:
Salaries and related expenses
Office and general expenses
Restructuring charges (reversals)
Long-lived asset impairment and other
charges.............. ..o o0
Motorsports contract termination costs . . .

Total operating (income) expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME:
Interest expense
Debt prepayment penalty
Interest income.......................
Investment impairments
Litigation reversal. ....................
Other income (expense)

Total expenses and other income

Income (loss) from continuing operations
before provision for income taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations
of consolidated companies............
Income applicable to minority interests
(netoftax)-..........oovi i
Equity in net income of unconsolidated
affiliates (net of tax)
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations (net
of tax)
Net income (loss)
Dividends on preferred stock
NET INCOME (LOSS) APPLICABLE
TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS ..

Earnings (loss) per share of common stock:

Basic:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations. . ..............

Total

Diluted:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations. . ..............

Total
Weighted-average shares:

Basic .
Diluted..............

* Does not add due to rounding.

Three Months
Ended March 31,

Three Months
Ended June 30,

Three Months '

Ended September 30,

Three Months

Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
(Restated) | (Restated) (Restated) *
$1,328.2  $1,3894 $1,610.7 $1,512.8  $1,439.7 $1,519.1 . $1,895.7 $1,965.7
975.1 887.0 953.7 898.7 962.8 9254 1,107.5 1,021.9
529.1 510.7 543.4 552.8 578.5 556.6 637.1 630.3
(6.9) 61.6 (1.9) 39 0.1 1.1 1.4 (4.4)
— 5.7 — 31 6.5 307.6 92.1 5.8
— — — 80.0 — 336 — —
1,497.3 1,465.0 1,495.2 1,538.5 1,547.9 1,824.3 1,838.1 1,653.6
(169.1) (75.6) 115.5 (25.7) (108.2) (305.2) . 576 3121
(46.9) (43.6) (42.2) (41.8) (46.7) (42.3) (46.1) (44.3)
— — — — (1.4) — — (9.8
14.9 9.8 16.5 10.4 21.8 11.1 26.8 19.5
— (3.2) (3.6) — (1.5) (33.8) (7.1) (26.4)
— — — — — — — 32,5
14.7 1.3 4.3 2.2 0.7 0.7) 13.4 (13.5)
(17.3) (35.7) (25.0) (29.2) (27.1) (65.7) (13.0) (42.0)
(186.4) (111.3) 90.5 (54.9) (135.3) (370.9) 44.6 270.1
(40.6) (29.0) + - -79.9 30.6 (34.8) 130.0 774 130.6
(145.8) (82.3) 10.6 (85.5) (100.5) (500.9) (32.8) 1395
(L.2) (2.6) (3.7) (4.2) (4.6) (4.4) (7.2) (10.3)
0.6 1.1 2.3 1.3 2.3 2.3 8.1 1.1
(146.4) (83.8) 9.2 (88.4) (102.8) (503.0) (31.9) 130.3
- - — — — 6.5 9.0 —
(146.4) (83.8) 9.2 (88.4) (102.8) (496.5) {22.9) 130.3
5.0 4.8 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 11.3 5.0
$ (151.4) $ (88.6) § 4.2 ‘ $ (93.4) $(107.8) $(501.5) § (34.2) $ 1253
$ (036) $ (021) $ 0.01** § (0.2“3) $ (025) $ (1.22) $ (0.10) § 0.25%*
— — — — ~— 0.02 0.02 —
$ (0.36) § (0.21) §. 0.01 $ (0.23) § (0.25) $ (121)*$ (0.08) § 025
$ (036) $ (021) $ 0.01** § (0.23) $ (0.25) $ (1.22) $ (0.10) $ 0.22%*
— — — — — 0.02 0.02 —
$ (0.36) $ (0.21) § 0.01 $ (0.23) § (0.25) $ (1.21)* $ (0.08) $ .0.22
423.8 4133 424.8 414.6 4253' 415.4 425.5 417.8
4238 413.3 429.6 414.6 4253 415.4 425.5 518.9

** Duye to the existence of income from continuing operations, basic and diluted EPS have been
calculated using the two-class method pursuant to EITF Issue No. 03-6 for the quarters ended
June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004. For the quarter ended June 30, 2005, the two-class method
resulted in a decrease of $0.7 in net income (numerator) for both basic and diluted EPS calculations.
For the quarter ended December 31, 2004, the two-class method resulted in a decrease of $22.6 and
$12.2 in net income (numerator) for the basic and diluted EPS calculations, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Milliens, Except Per Share Amounts)

2005
Three Months Ended ‘Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
March 31, . . June 30, September 30,

" As Previously As  As Previously As As Previously As
Reported Restated Reported Restated Reported Restated

REVENUE ................ ..., ... $13303  $1,3282  $1,616.2 $1,610.7 $1,4422  $1439.7
OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSES: ‘
Salaries and related expenses ............... 973.9 975.1 951.8 953.7 959.8 962.8
Office and general expenses ................ 528.0 529.1 542.0 5434 579.9 578.5
Restructuring charges {reversals}.......... . (6.9) (6.9) (1.9) (1.9) 0.9) - 0.1
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges — — — — 0.7 - 6.5
Motorsports contract termination costs . ...... - — — . —_ — —_
Total operating, (income) expenses .......... 1,495.0 1,497.3 1,491.9 1,495.2 1,539.5 1,547.9
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) .......... (164.7) (169.1) 124.3 115.5 - (97.3) 0 (108.2)
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME: - ' :
Interest €Xpense .........c.covvvvnenn.. e (46.9) (46.9) (42.2) (42.2) (46.7) (46.7)
Debt prepayment penalty .............,.... — — — — (1.4) (1.4)
Interest iNCOME . oo vvinveenn.nnn el 14.9 14.9 16.5 16.5 21.8 21.8
Investment impairments ................... _ - - (3.6) (3.6) .5y - (L3)
Litigation charges................c.... ... = — .= — — -
Other income ............ e 14.4 14.7 4.7 43 08 0.7
Total expenses and other income . ........... ' (17.6) (17.3): (24.6) (25.0) (27.0) ' (27.1)
Income (loss) from continuing operations ‘

before provision for income taxes.......... . (182.3) (186.4) - 99.7 90.5 (124.3) (135.3)
Provision (beneﬁ;) for income taxes ......... (39.1) (40.6) ' 83.8 79.9 (29.9) (34.8)
Income (loss) from continuing operations of o ’ ’

consolidated-companies ... ............... (143.2) (145.8) 15.9 10.6 (94.4) (100:5)
Income apphcable to mmonty interests (net of - .

17204 (1.2) S {(L2) (3.7) (3.7) (46) . (4.6)
Equity in net income of unconsohdated . ' :

affiliates (netof tax) ................. e 0.6 0.6 23 & 2.3 24 ) 2.3
Net income (loss) ... ...t (143.8) (146.4) 145 5.2 (96.6) (102.8)
Dividends on preferred stock ............... 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 50 50
NET INCOME (LOSS) APPLICABLE TO . ]

COMMON STOCKHOLDERS . ......... $(1488). $(1514) $§ 95 § 42 $(101.6) $(107.8)
Earnings (loss) per share of common stock
Basic:. . . : o L C o
Contifiuing operatlons T Vi 8 (035) 8 (036) §0 002 3 001* $§ (0.24) $ (0.25)
Discontinued operations. .............. e ‘ — — — — — —
Total ..o $ (035 § (036) $ 002 $ 001 § (0.24) $ (0.25)
Diluted: . . o .
Continuing operations ................... .. $.(0.35) $ (0.36) $§ 002 § 0.01* $ (0.24) $ (0.25)
Discontinued operations. ................... — = —- — — —
Total o $ (035) § (036) $ 002 & 001 ©§ (024) § (0.25)
Weighted- average shares: ‘ ’
Basic......... ... ... e 4238 4238 4248 424.8 425.3 4253

Dilated........ ..o i 4238 4238 429.6 429.6 425.3 425.3

* Due to the existence of income from continuing operations, basic and diluted EPS have been calculated
using the two-class method pursuant to EITF Issue No. 03-6 for the quarter ended June 30, 2005. For
the quarter ended June 30, 2005 as previously reported, the two-class method resulted in a decrease of

"$1.7 in net income (numerator) for both basic and diluted. EPS calculations. For the quarter ended
June 30, 2005 as restated, the two-class method resulted in a decrease of $0.7 in net income
(numerator) for both basic and diluted EPS calculations.

165




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

2005
As of ‘March 31, As of June 30, As of September 30,
As Previously " As As Previously As As Previously As
. Reported Restated Reported Restated Reported Restated
ASSETS: ’ ‘
Cash.and cash equivalents. ....... oo $1,5495  $ 1,5495  $1,588.0 $ 11,5880  $1,3520 § 1,3518
Marketable securities . ................ 1.2 12 - 13 13 20 2.0
Accounts receivable, net .............. 3,986.5 3,986.5 4,208.9 4,209.0 3,795.6 3,796.5
Expenditures billable to clients......... 1,044.5 1,044.5 1,111.0 1,111.6 1,104.5 1,105.4
Deferred income taxes................ 3109 3119 .268.8 2728 268.9 277.2
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 187.5 1874 170.1 170.0 175.3 174.3
Total current assets .~.............. 7,080.1 7,081.0 7,348.1 7,352.7 6,698.3 6,707.2
Land, buildings. and equipment, net . . . . . 703.3 702.7, 682.5 681.4 673.8 672.3
Deferred income taxes................ 264.9 265.1 2454 - 2456 .. - 2955 2957
Investments.................. ... ... " 180.5 180.5 175.5 175.4 169.2 169.0
Goodwill ................... P 3,141.0 3,141.0 3,145.6 3,145.1 3,165.8 " 3,159.5
Other assets ........... e - 3246 324.6 3198 3198 316.4 316.5
Total non-current assets ...........: 4,614.3 4,613.9 4,568.8 4,567.3 4,620.7 - 4,613.0
TOTAL ASSETS................ ... $11,6944  $11,6949  $11,9169  $1 1,9200 $11,319.0  $11,320.2
LIABILITIES: . ‘ . ‘
Accounts payable .................... $ 43272 $4329.2 $45940 $ 4,601.2° $ 42388 $ 42492
Accrued liabilities. . .............. o 2,493.8 2,495.0 2,463.8 2,465.8 2,279.2 2,281.4
Short-term debt .................. . 337.2 337.2 3326 332.6 66.7 66.7
Total current liabilities. . ............ 7,158.2 7,161.4 7,390.4 7,399.6 6,584.7 6,597.3
Long-termdebt...................... 1,923.9 1,923.9 1,9335 1,9335 2,1840 2,184.0
Deferred compensation and employee . ' ‘
benefits . ..v..... . ... .. e . 571.2 571.4 575.8 577.5 583.8 585.7
Other non-current liabilities ........... 4224 '422.1 404.1° 404.1 . 429.4 430.3
Minority interests in consolidated i
-subsidiaries ........ NN PP 50.9 - 509 45.5 45.5 44.5 . 445
Total non-current Habilities.......... 2,968 .4 2,963.3 2,958.9 2,960.6 3,241.7 32445
TOTAL LIABILITIES ............ e 10,126.6 10,129.7 10,349.3 10,360.2 9,826.4 9,841'8
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY: . } :
Preferred Stock...................... 373.7 3737 3737 3737 373.7 3737
Common Stock.. . ... .. S SRR el 426 426 427 47 430 43.0
Additional paid-in capital ............. . 2,2125 22125 2,226.3 2,226.3 2,275.2 2,275.2
Accumulated deficit.................. (722.0) (724.5) (707.6) (715.3) (804.2) (818.1)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, ‘ ‘
net ............... e . (264.1) (264.2) (290.8) (290.9) (275.1) (275.4)
1,642.7 1,640.1 1,644.3 1,636.5 1,612.6 1,598.4
Less: .
Treasury stock, at cost................ (14.0) (14.0) (14.0) - (140) (14.0) - (14.0)
Unamortized deferred compensation . . . - {(60.9) (60.9) (62.7) (62.7) (106.0)- (106.0)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 1,567.8 1,565.2 ~ 1,567.6 1,559.8 1,492.6 1,478.4
TOTAL LIABILITIES & N . ‘ , : : -
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY ... .... $11,6944  $11,694.9  $11,9169  $11920.0 $11,319.0 ~ $11,320.2
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Millions; Except Per Share Amounts)

2005 :
Three Months Ended  Six Months Ended Nine Months Ended
" March 31, : June 30 " September 30,
As Previously As ' As Previously ' As- As Previously As |
. . Reported Restated Reported . Restated .Reported Restated
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES, ‘
Net cash used in operating activities ... ... ... $ (3345) $(339.9) $(231.8) $(231.6) $(359.8) §$(369.8)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions, including deferred paymcnts ' ' ' ' "
net of cash acquired ................... (16.6) (12.5) (55.5) (50.8) ' (86.4) (81.7)
Capital expenditures ............. P ~(32.6) (31.8) (65.5). (640)  (99.2) (97.0)
Proceeds from sales of busmesses and fixed ' ‘ '
assets.......... i . 1.8 1.8 7.9 1.9 ' 108 - 10.8
Proceeds from sales of 1nvestments ......... < 20.6 20.6 404 40.4 63.7 63.7
Purchase of investments ... ............... (13.5) (13.5) (13.4) (18.4) (343)  (343)
Maturities of short- term markctablc Lo
securities. .. ... ..l i - 665.0 669.0 689.7 689.7 689.5 689.5
Purchases of short-term-marketable securities. (270.0) - (270.0) (270.4) (270.4) (271.3) (271.3)
Net cash provided by investing activities . ... .. 358.7 363.6 328.2 3344 . 27238 279.7
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING '
ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in short term bank : o o e »
borrowings ........... . oo 8.8 8.8 (12.1) (12.0) (25.6) (25.6)
Payments of long-term debt............... (0.3) (0.3) (0.6) -~ '(0.6) (257.1) (257.1)
Proceeds from long-term debt ........... .. 1.9 19 20 20 252.3 252.3
Debt issuance Costs . .................... L (6.3) (6.3) (9.7) (9.7) (17.6) (17.6)
Preferred stock dividends ................. 5.0 . (50) (10.0) (10.0) (15.0) (15.0)
Issuance of common stock net of issuance
COSES .ot . 0.3 0.3 13.7 4.9 0.2 0.2
Distributions to mmonty interests SRETRRREE 4.7) (4.7) (10.9) (10.9) (18.7) (18.7)
Net cash used in f'nancmg activities ... ... ... ‘ (5.3) (5.3) (27.6) (36.4) (81.5) (81.5)
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash o
equivalents . ... .o i (19.8) (19.3) (31.2) (28.8) (29.9) (27.0)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash - -
equivalents ........... e , 0.9y 09) 37.6 37.6 (198.4) (198.6)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,550.4  1,5504 1,5504 15504 15504 _1,5504
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.... $ 1,549.5 $1,549.5 $1,588.0 $I',588.0 $1 352 0 $1351.8
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per. Share Amounts) ‘
The following-tables sumrharize, for each of the 2005 quarters, the impact of each category of

adjustment on previously reported revenue, operating income (loss), income (loss) from continuing
operations before provision for income taxes, net 1ncome (loss) and earnings per share, and assets,

liabilities and. stockholders’ equity. - e
Impact of Adjustments on Reveriue
For the Quarter Ended
S S o o 3/31/2005 - 6/30/2005 © 9/30/2005
As previously reported . . ........ ... .. ... .. ... ... ..., $1,3303  $1,6162  $1,442.2
Revenue recognition . .......... ... (2. 2) . (3.6) . (3.3)
Other adjustments. .................... .. [P . 0.1 (1.9) 1.0
Total restatement adjustments. ............... L Y (2. 1) (5.5) (2.5)
Asrestated. ............. SR SRR C.$1,3282 16107  $1,439.7
Impact of Adjustments on. Operating
Income (Loss)
For the Quarter Ended
. . . ) 3/31/2005 , .6/_30/2005 ] .9/30/2005' ,
As previously reported ..... e, D o $(164.7) - 81243 $ (97.3)
Revenue recCognition ... ... ... (1.9 .. @G (2.8)
Goodwill ... — — (5.8)
Other adjustments............................ (2.5) 8Ty - (2‘.3)
Total restatement adjustments.................... (4.4) 88y | (109)
Asrestated . . ... ... ..o $(169.1) $115.5- ©$(108.2)

|

Impact of Adjustments on Income
(Loss) from Continuing Operations
before Provision for Income Taxes

For the Quarter Ended
3/31/2005 6/ 30/ 2005 9/30/2005

As previously reported ... .. ... [P S P $(182.3) $99. 7 $(124.3)
Revenue r;:cognition ............ G (1.9 (3. 1) ‘ (2.8)
Goodwill. .......... e S (0.5) . (5.8)
Other adjustments. . ........... ... FE (2.2) (5.6) (2.4)

Total restatement adjustments. - R  ' e ‘ ' (4 1) C(92) (11.0)

As restated. . . . .. e RIS $(1864)  $90.5  $(135.3)




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Arh‘ounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

As previously reported . .. ... ...
Revenue recognition .........
Goodwill. .......... e
Other adjustments...........
Tax adjustments ............

Total restatement adjustments. . .

Asrestated. ..................

Impact of Adjustments on Net Income (Loss)
and Earnings (Loss) per Share

For the Quarter Ended

‘ 3/31/2005 6/30/2005 9/30/2005

Net income (loss) as previously reported ................... $(143.8) $14.5 $ (96.6)
R;statement adjustments (pre-tax): ‘ ' ‘

Revenue recognition ............ N , (1.9) (3.1) (2.8)

Goodwill . .. ......... S — (0.5) (5.8)

Other adjustments........... e e (2.2) _(5.6) (2.4)
Total restatement adjustments (pre-tax) ....... ..., (4.1) _(9.2) (11.0)

Tax adjustments ...................... e {1.5) (39 (4.8)
Total net restatement adjustments ........................ (2.6) _(53) (6.2)
Net income (loss) asrestated............................ $(146.4) $;__9__2_ $(102.8)
Earnings (loss) per'share of common stock:
Basic ,

As previously reported ... $ (0.35) $0.02 $ (0.24)

Effect of restatement ........... . . (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)

As restated............ e $ (0.36) $0.01 $ (0.25)

Weighted-average shares ................ ... T 4238 424.8 425.3
Diluted

As previously reported ........ e $ (0.35) $0.02 $ (0.24)

Effect of restatement .......... ... ... .. o i, (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)

Asrestated .. ...t . $ (0.36) $0.01 $ (0.25)

Weighted-average shares ............ P, 423.8 429.6 425.3

Impact of Adjustments on Consolidated Balance Sheet Accounts

As of March 31, 2005

As of June 30, 2005

Total Total Stockholders’ Total Total Stockholders’
Assets Liabilities Equity Assets Liabilities Equity

$11,694.4 $10,126.6 $1,567.8 . $11,916.9 $10,349.3 $1,567.6

0.1 2.0 (1.9) 0.3 5.2 (4.9)

— — — (0.5) — (0.5)

(0.8) 1.4 (2.2) (0.9) 6.8 (1.7)
1.2 (0.3) 1.5 42 (L.1) 5.3

0.5 3.1 (2.6) 3.1 10.9 (7.8)
$11,694.9 $10,129.7  $1,565.2  $11,920.0 $10,360.2  $1,559.8

169




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amourits)

¢ As of September 30, 2005

Stockholders’
. Total Assets Total Liabilities Equity
As previously reported . ........ e $11,319.0 $9,826.4 $1,492.6
Revenue Recognition....... R 0.5 83 . (7.8)
GoodWill ... (6.3) — (6.3)
Other adjustments ...... R (L.5) 8.8 (10.3)
Tax adjustments . ... .....ovvernenerornnnnennn. - 85 (1.7) 10.2
Total restatement adjustments .................... 1.2 15.4 (14.2)
Asrestated .. ..o '$11,320.2 $9,841.8  $1,4784
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SCHEDULE I1 — 1 of 2

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES; INC.'AND TS SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(Amounts in Millions) '

For the Three Years Ended December 31, 2005

Column A Column B~ Columh C Column D Column E Column F -~
.. i ’ . - Additions/ (Deductions)
Balance at Charged to Charged . Balance
Beginning Costs & - to Other at End
. Description : - of Period -  Expenses Accounts . Deductions of Period

Allowance for DouBt‘ful Accounts — deducted from Accoﬁr‘lts Receivable in the Consol‘idated Balance
" Sheet: o B C :

2005 ... ... $136.1 $16.9 $§ — $ (3.3)® 81055
’ $2.1HP  §(32.9)@ :

$ —  $@86Y
2004 .. ... e $134.1 $36.7 $ — $ (3.0)“@ 31361

$(0.8)@  $(45.6)®
$ 68O $ 7.9 ©

2003 ... ... 81383 $32.6 $ 85 M $ (2.31)@ 81341 |
$2N@  §(34.0)®
$ (6.9)@

M Allowance for doubtful accounts of acquired and newly consolidated companies.
) Miscellaneous.
) Reclassifications.
) Dispositions.

) Uncollectible accounts written off.

® Foreign currency translation adjustment.
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SCHEDULE II — 2 of 2

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(Amounts in Millions)

For the Three Years Endeq December'3l, 2005

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E Column F
‘ Additions
Balance at . Charged to Charged Balance
Beginning Costs & to Other . at End
Description . of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions of Period
Valuation Allowance — deducted from Deferred Income Taxes on the Consolidated Balance Sheet:
2005 ... ... $488.6 $ 699 $(57.5) $— $501.0
2004 .. ... $252.6 $236.0 5§ — $— $488.6
2003 ... $123.9 $111.4 $ 17.30 $— $252.6

(1) Included in discontinued operations related to NFO.




 —————

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. :“C“or’z'trols dnd(‘Procedures .

Management s Assessment on Internal Control over Firancial Reportlng and the Report of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm located in Item § are mcorporated by reference herem

Disclosure controls and procedures

We have carried out an evaluation under the supervision of, and with the participation of, our
management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2005. Qur evaluation
has disclosed numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting as noted in
Management’s Assessment on Internal Control over Financial Reporting located in Item 8. Material
weaknesses in internal controls may also ‘constitute deficiencies in our disclosure.controls and procedures.
Based on an €valuation of these material weaknesses, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer have-concluded that our disclosure:controls and procedures are not effective as of December 31,
2005, to provide reasonable assurance - that information: required to be disclosed by ‘us in the reports that
we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the
time periods specified in the applicable rules and forms, and that it is accumulated and communicated to
our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to
allow timely“decisions regarding required disclosure. However, based on work performed to date,
management believes that there ar¢ no material inaccuracies or omissions of any material fact in this 2005
Annual Report. Management, to the best of its knowledge, believes that the financial statements contained
in the 2005 Annual Report are fairly presented in all matenal respects

There are inherent limitations to the effectrveness of any system of dlSC osure controls and procedures
including the possibility of human error and the circumvention or overriding of the controls and
procedures. Accordingly, even effective ‘disclosure controls and procedures can only provrde reasonable
assurance of achieving their control objectives:

Changes in internal control over financial reporting SRR L '

We have assessed our internal control over financial rep'ort‘ing as:of December 31, 2005 and reported .
on our assessment in Item 8 of this report.

There has been no change in internal control over financial reporting in the fiscal quarter ended
December 31, 2005, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting. We continue to develop a remediation plan to address the material
weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting. The development of our remediation plan is
described in Remediation of Material Weaknesses in Internal Control over Financial Reporting in Item 8.
We expect that the implementation of this plan will extend into 2006 and beyond.

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.
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" PART 1

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of Interpublic

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Election of Directors”
section, the “Corporate Governance Practices and Board Matters” section and the “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” section of the Proxy Statement, except for the description of
the Company’s Executive Officers which appears in Part I of this Report on Form 10-K under the heading
“Executive Officers of Interpublic.”

NYSE Certification

In 2005, our CEO provided the Annual CEO Certification to-the NYSE, as-required under
Section 303A.12(a) of the New York Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual.
Item 11.  Executive Compensation '

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Compensation of Executive
Officers” section and the “Report of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors” section of
the Proxy Statement. Such incorporation by reference shall not be deemed to incorporate specifically by '
reference the information referred to in Item 402(a) (8) of Regulation S-K.

Item 12. Securzty Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The information required by this Item is mcorporated by reference to the “Outstandmg Shares”
section and the “Compensation of Executive Officers — Equity Compensation Plan Information Table”
section of the Proxy Statement. ‘

Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions ’

The information requlred by this Item is mcorporated by reference to the “Related Party
Transactions” section of the Proxy Statement. Such incorporation by reference shall not be deemed o
incorporate specifically by reference the information referred to in Item 402(a) (8) of Regulation S-K.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Appomtment of
Independent Auditors” section of the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule

(a) Listed below are alliﬁnancial\statements, financial statement schedules and e'xhibits filed as part
of this Report on Form 10- K.

1. Financial Statements

The Interpubhc Group of Compames Inc and Subsrdrarles Report of Independent Reglstered
Public-Accounting Ftrm \

Consolidated Statements of Operatrons for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2005 and 200'4

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003

Consohdated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity and Cornprehenswe Income
(Loss) for the years ¢nded December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003

. Notes to Consohdated Flnancwl Statements
2. Financial Statement Schedule: :
Valuation and Qnalifying,_Accounts (for the three_years ended December 31, 2003)
All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable. ’
3. Exhibits: | L -‘ ” |

(Numbers used are the numbers ’.assig‘ned in Item 60,1' of Regulation S-K and the EDGAR Filer Manual.
An additional copy of this exhibit index immediately precedes the exhibits filed with this Report on
Form 10-K -and the exhxblts transmltted to the SEC as part of the electronic ﬁhng of th1s Report.)

Exhibit No. Descnptlon

() Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amendedthrough
October 24, 2005, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(i) to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on-Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on November 9, 2005,

3(ii) ; By-Laws of the Registrant, as amended and restated through January, 18, 2005, are
‘ \ incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 21, 2005. »

4(ii) (A) Certificate of Designations of 5%:% Series A Mandatory Convértible Preferred Stock of
- the Registrant, as filed with the Delaware Secretary.of State on December 17, 2003 is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on-December 19, 2003.

. 4(iii)(B) - - Certificate of Desrgnatlons of 5.25% Series B Cuniulative Convertible Perpetual
Preferred Stock of the Registrant, as filed with the Delaware Secretary of State on ,
. October 24, 2005 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1. to the: Registrant’s Current
. Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 24, 2005.

4(ii) (C) ‘ Senior Debt Indenture, dated as of October 20, 2000 (the'f‘ZOOO«Indenture”), between

‘ ' the Registrant and The Bank of New York, as trustee, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
October 24, 2000. - ‘

.
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Exhibit No.
4(iii) (D)

4(iii) (E)
4(iii) (F)

4(iii) (G)

4(iii) (H)

4(iii) (1)

4(iii) (3)

4(iii) (K)

4(iii) (L)

A(iii) (M)

 4(iii) (N)

4(ii) (O)

Description

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 22, 2001, to the 2000 Indenture, with
respect to the 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011 is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed with the SEC
on December 4, 2001, -

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December t4, 2001, ta the 2000
Indenture, with respect to the Zero-Coupon Convertible Senior Notes due 2021 is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Reglstratlon Statement on
Form S-3 filed with the SEC on April 5, 2002.

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, to'the 2000 Indenture, with

respect to the 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
March 18, 2003.

Fifth Supplementai Indenture, dated as of March 28, 2005, to the 2000 Indenture, as
modified by the First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 22, 2001, with
respect to the 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011 is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to the Regrstrant s Current Report on Form 8-K flled with the SEC on
April 1, 2005.

Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 30, 2005, to thc 2000 Indenture, as
modified by the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, with
respect to the 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.3 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
April 1, 2005,

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 11, 2005 to the 2000 Indenture,
as modified by the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, and the
Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 30, 2005, with respect to the

4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 15, 2005.

~ Senjor Debt Indenture dated as of November 12, 2004 (the “2004 Indenture”),

between the Reglstrant and Suntrust Bank, as trustee, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
November 15, 2004. :

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, to the 2004 Indenture,
with respect to the 5.40% Notes due 2009 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 19,
2004.

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, to the 2004 ‘
Indenture, with- respect to the 6.25% Notes due 2014 is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to the chlstrant s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
November 19, 2004. .

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 28, 2005, to the 2004 Indenture as
modified by the Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, with
respect to the 6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2014 is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 to the Reglstrant s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on -
April 1, 2005. .

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 29, 2005, to the 2004 Indenture, as
modified by the First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, with
respect to the 5.40% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2009 is incorporated by reference to

. Exhibit 4.5 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed wrth the SEC on

April 1, 2005.

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, datcd as of July 25, 2005 to the 2004 Indenture, with
respect to the Floating Rate Notes due 2008 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 26, 2005.
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Exhibit No. S Description

10(i) (A) Amended and Restated 3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of May 10, 2004, amended
~ and restated as of September 27, 2005, among the Registrant, the Initial Lenders
Named Therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(i) (G) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2004 filed with the SEC on September 30, 200S.

10(1) (B) - Amendment No. 1, dated as of October 17, 2005, to the Amended and Restated
‘ 3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of May 10, 2004, amended and restated as of
. September 27, 2005, among the Registrant, the Initial Lénders Named Therein, and
Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC. on October 17, 2005.:

10(1) (C) : Amendment No. 2, dated as of September 30, 2005, to the Amended and Restated
: 3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as -of May 10, 2004, amended and restated as of
September 27, 2005, among the Registrant, the Initial Lenders Named Therein, and
Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(i) (C) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2005 filed with the SEC on November 9, 2005,

10(i) (D) Amendment No. 3, dated as of December 31, 2005, to the Amended and Restated
. 3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of May 10, 2004, amended and restated as of
September 27, 2005, among the Registrant, the Initial Lenders Named Therein, and
Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent.

10() (E) Letter Agreement, dated as of March 21, 2006, between the Registrant and the Lenders
s party to the Amended and Restated 3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of May 10,
2004, amended-and restated as of September 27, 2005, among the Registrant, the
Initial Lenders Named Therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, waiving
breaches of the 3-Year Credit Agreement.
Management contracts and compensation plans and arrangements:

(i) Michael Roth -

10(iii) (A) (1) Employment Agreement made as of July 13, 2004, by and between the Registrant and
5 Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (9) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004.

10(iii) (A)(2). Executive Severance Agreement, dated July 13, 2004 and executed as of July 27, 2004,
by and between the Registrant and Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (10) to the. Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2004. .

10(iii) (A) (3) Supplemental Employment Agreement, dated as of January 19 2005, between the
4 Registrant and Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 21, 2005.

10(iil) (A) (4) Supplemental Employment Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2005, between the
Registrant and Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form §8-K filed with the SEC on February 17, 2005.

(11) David A. Bell

10(111).(A) (5) © David A. Bell Employment Agreement dated as of January 1, 2000, between True
‘ North Communications Inc. and David A. Bell is mcorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(b) (iii) (a) to the Reglstrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
. ended December 31, 2001, |

10(i1) (A) (6) Employment Agreement Amendment, dated as of March 1, 2001, to an Employment
Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2000, between True North Communications Inc. and
David A. Bell is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) (iii) (b) to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001.
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Exhibit No.

10(iii) (AY (7)

10(iii) (A) (8A)
10(iii) (A) (9)

10(iii) (A) (10)

10(iii) (A) (1)

Description

Employment Agreement Amendment, dated as of June 1, 2001, and signed as of
October 1, 2002, between True North Communications Inc. and David A. Bell to an
Employment Agreement, dated as of ‘January 1, 2000, as amended, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(b) (i) (a) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for

. the year ended December 31, 2002.

. Supplemental Agreement, made as of February 28, 2003, to-an-Employment
- Agreement, made as of January 1, 2000, between the Registrant and David A. Bell, is

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (i) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003. .

- Executive Special Benefit Agreement, made as of April 1, 2003, by and between the

Registrant and David A. Bell, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (i) (a)

- to the Reglstrant § Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,

2003.

Memorandum dated May 1, 2003, from Davrd A. Bell, provrdmg for Cancellation of

* Certain Stock Options, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (I) (b) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003.

Employment Agreement dated as of January 18, 2005, between the Registrant and
David A. Bell, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current

o Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 21, 2005.
(111) Nicholas J. Camera

10(iii) (A) (12)

10(iii) (A)(13)

10(iii) (A) (14)

10(ii) (A) (15)

10(iii) (A) (16)

Executive Special Benefit Agreement dated as of January 1, 1995, between the
Registrant and Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(b) (v) (c) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on’ Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2002.

Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of January 1, 1998, between the Registrant
and Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) (vi) (a) to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Emiployment Agreement, dated as of November 14, 2002, between the Registrant and
Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by teference to Exhibit 10(b) (v)(a) to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.

Supplemental Agreement, made as of January 1, 2003 and executed as of June 23,
2003 to an Exécutive Severance Agreement, made as'of January 1, 1998, by and

" between the Registrant and Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (iii) (a) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2003.

Supplemental Agreement, made as of June 16, 2003, to an Executive Severance

' Agreement, made as of January 1, 1998, by and between the Registrant and Nicholas J.

Camera, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (iii) (b) to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30 2003

(1v) Albert Conte

10(iii) (A) (17)

10(iii) (A) (18)

10(iii) (A) (19)

Employment Agreement, dated as of February 21, 2000, between the Registrant and

* Albert Conte, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) (vii) (2) to the Registrant’s

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Supplemental Agreement, made as of June 15, 2004, to an Employment Agreement,
made as of February 21, 2000, by and between the Registrant and Albert Conte, is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A)(3) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004. .

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan Participation Agreement, effective June 15,
2004, by and between the Registrant and Albert Conte, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (4) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2004.




Exhibit No.
10(iii) (A) (20)

(v) Nicholas S
10(iil) (A) (21)

10(iii) (A)(22)

10(ii.i) (A) (23)

Description

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, made as of January 1, 2002 and executed as of

June 26, 2004, by and between .the Registrant and Albert Conte, is.incorporated by

" reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (5) to the Registrantls Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

for the quarter ended June 30, 2004.
Cyprus

Employment Agreement made as of May 2004 by and between the Registrant and

. Nicholas S. Cyprus, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (6) to the

Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the, quarter ended June 30, 2004.

Executive Severance Agreement, made.as of May 24, 2004, by and between the
Registrant and Nichelas S. Cyprus, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (7) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2004. ... .

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan Part101pat10n Agreement effectlve May 15
2004, by and between the Registrant and Nicholas S. Cyprus, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(jii) (A) (8) to the: Reg1strant S Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 2004. | -

(v1) Thomas Dowling.

10({ii) (A) (24)

10 (i) (A) (25)
10(iii) (A) (26)
10(iif) (A) (27)
10 (i) (A) (2%)

10(iii) (A) (29)

Employment Agreement dated as of November 1999 between the Registrant and
Thomas Dowlmg, is mcorporated by: reference to Exhibit 10(b) (iii) (A) (1) to the
Reg1strant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2002.

Executive Spec1al Benefit Agreement dated as of February 1, 2000, between the
Registrant and Thomas Dowling, is incorporated by reference. to Exhibit 10(b) (viti) (a).
to, the Reg1strant s Annual Report on Form 10-X for the year ended December 31,
2001,

Executrve Special. Benefrt Agreement dated as of February l 2001, between the
Registrant and Thomas Dowling, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) (viii) (b)
to the Reglstrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2001.

Supplemental Agreement dated as of October 1, 2002 to an Employment Agreement,
dated as of November 1999, between the Registrant and Thomas Dowling, is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) (vii) (b) to the Registrant’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.

Supplemental ‘Agreement, dated as of November 14; 2002, to an Employment

Agreement, dated as of November 1999, between the Registrant and Thomas Dowling,
is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) (vii) (a) to the Registrant’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002. ,

Executive Severance Agreement, dated November 14, 2002 between the Registrant and
Thomas Dowling, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A).(vii) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003.

(v11) ‘Steven Gatﬁeld

10(iii) (A) (30)

10(iii) (A) (31)°

.'Employment Agreement made as of February 2, 2004 by and between the Registrant

and Steve Gatfield, is incorporated. by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (1) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004.

‘Participation Agreement under The Interpublic Senior Executive Retirement Income

Plan, dated as of January 30, 2004, between the Registrant and Steve Gatfield, is

. incorporated by.reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A)(2) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report

10(iii) (A) (‘32}),

oon Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004. .

Executive Severance Agreement made as.of April 1, 2004 by and between the
Registrant and Steve Gatfield, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (3) to
the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004,
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Exhibit No.
10(iii) (A) (33)

Description

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of February 24, 2006, between Interpublic and
Stephen Gatfield, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K/A filed with the SEC on March 3, 2006.

(viii) Philippe Krakowsky

10(iii) (A) (34)

10(iii) (A) (35)

10(iii) (A) (36)

10(iii) (A) (37)

10(ii) (A) (38)

10(iii) (A) (39)

10(iii) (A) (40)

Employment Agreement, dated as of January 28, 2002, between the Registrant and
Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (2) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2002.

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of February 1, 2002, and signed as of
July 1, 2002, between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (v) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2002.

Special Deferred Compensation Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2002, and signed as of
July 1, 2002, between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (iv) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2002.

Executive Severance Agreement, dated September 13, 2002, between the Registrant
and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (vi) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002.

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated September 30, 2002, between the
Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (vi) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2002.

Supplemental Agreement, made as of April 8, 2003, to an Employment Agreement,
made as of January 28, 2002, by and between the’ Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky,
is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (viii) (a) to the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003.

. Supplemental Agreement, made as of June 16, 2003, to an Executive Severance

Agreement, made as of November 14, 2002, by and between the Registrant and
Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (viii) (b) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003.

(ix) Frank Mergenthaler

10(iii) (A) (41)

Employment Agreement, made as of July 13, 2005, between the Registrant and Frank

- Mergenthaler is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current

10(iii) (A) (42)

(x) Timothy A.

10(iii) (A) (43)

10(iii) (A) (44)

10(iii) (A) (45)

Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19; 2005.

Executive Severance Agreement, made as of July 13, 2005, between the Registrant and
Frank Mergenthaler is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19, 2005.

Sompolski

Employment Agreement, made as of July 6, 2004, by and between the Registrant and
Timothy Sompolski, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (11) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004.

Executive Severance Agreement, made as of July 6, 2004, by and between the
Registrant and Timothy Sompolski, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (12) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2004.

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan Participation Agreement, effective July 6,
2004, by and between the Registrant -and Timothy Sompolski, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (13) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004.

(xi) John J. Dooner, Jr.
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Exhibit No.
10(iii) (A) (46)

10(iii) (A) (47)

10(ii1) (A) (48)

10(ii) (A) (49)

10(iii) (A) (50)

10(iii) (A) (51)
10(iii) (A) (52)

10(iii) (A) (53)

10(iii) (A) (54)

10(iii) (A) (55) |

10(iii) (A) (56)

10(iil) (A) (58)

10ii) (A) ('59).

the year ended December 31 2002 r

Description

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of July 1, 1986, between the Registrant .
and John J. Dooner, Jr., is'incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(e) to the

. Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995.

Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of August 10, 1987, between the Registrant

.and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(h) to the

Registrant’s‘Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995.

Supplemental ‘Agreemerit, dated. as.of May 23, 1990, to an Executive Special Beneﬁt
Agreement, dated as of July 1, 1986, betiveen the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr.,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(1) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December-31, 1995.

- Executive Special Benéfit Agreement, dated as of, July 1, 1992, between the Registrant

and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exh1b1t 10(q) to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yéar ended December 31, 1995.

‘Supplemental Agreement dated as of August 10, 1992, to an Executive Severance
* Agreé¢ment, dated as of August-10, 1987; between the Registrant and John J.
Dooner, Jr., is ificorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(p) to the Registrant’s Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995,
Employment Agreement ‘dated as of January 1, 1994, between the Reglstrant and

= John J. Doonér, Jr., is incorporated. by reference to Exhibit 10(r) to the Registrant’s

Annual Report on Form'10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995.

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1994, between the Registrant
and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(s) to the ‘
Registrant’s Annual Repoit on Form 10-K for the yedr ended December 31, 1995.

" Supplémental Agreement, dated as of July 1, 1995, to an Employment Agreement

between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., dated as of January 1, 1994, is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(B) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on.
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1995. .

Supplemental Agreement dated as of July 1, 1995, to an Employment Agreement,
dated as of January 1, 1994, between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is.
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(t) to'the Reglstrant s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995.

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of September 1, 1997, to an Employment .
Agreement between the Regrstrant and John J. Dooner Jr., is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit IO(k) to the Regrstrant S Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 1997.

Executive Severance Agreement, dated January 1, 1998, between the Regrstrant and
John J. Dooner, Jr., is-incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to the Registrant’s:

S : _ Quarterly Report.on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1998.
10(1ii) (A) (57)

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of January 1, 1999, t6 an Employment Agreement
dated as of January 1, 1994, between the Registrant and John' J. Dooner, Jr., is ‘
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(e) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1999,

" Supplemental Agreement; dated as of April 1, 2000, to an Employment Agreement

between the Registrant ahd John-J. Doonet, Jr is'incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(b) to the Regrstrant $ Quarter y Report on Form 10- Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2000. .

" Executive Specral Bénefit Agreement dated as of May 20, 2002, between the

Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., signed as of November I1, 2002 is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(b) (xv) (c) to the Regrstrant $ Annual Report on Form 10-K for

1
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Exhibit No. 0 Description

10(iii) (A) (60) Supplemental Agreement, dated as of November 7, 2002, to an Employment
Agreement between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10(b)(xv)(a) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2002.

10(iii) (A) (61) - Supplemental Agreement, dated as of November 7 2002 to an Executive Special
T Benefit Agreement between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(b) (xv) (b) to the. Reglstrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2002,

10(iii) (A)(62)  Supplemerital Agreement, made as of January 1, 2003 and executed as of June 17,
2003, to an Executive Severance Agreement, made as of January 1, 1998, by and
between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is'incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)-(A) (iv) (b) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2003.

10(iii) (A) (63) - Supplemental Agreement, made as of March 31 2003, to an Employment Agreement
- made as of January 1, 1994, as amended between the Registrant and John J.
. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (v) to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003.

10(iil) (A)(64)  Supplemental Agreement, made as of March 31, 2003 and executed as of April 15,
- 2003, to an Employment Agreement, made as of January 1, 1994, by and between the
Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (iv) (a) to the Reglstrant s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
‘quarter ended June 30, 2003.

10(iii) (A) (65) . Letter Agreement, dated May 8, 2003, between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr.,
providing for cancellation of certain Stock Options, is incorporated by reference to
Exh1b1t 10(iii) (A) (1v) (c) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
- quarter ended June 30, 2003.

10(iii) (A) (66) Supplemental Agreement dated as of November 12, 2003, to an Employment
Agreement between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10(b) (viii) (u) to the Reglstrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
- ended December 31, 2003." .

(xii) Jill Con51d1ne

10(iii) (A)(67)  Deferred Compensatxon Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2002, between the Registrant
: : and Jill Considine, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(c) to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on 'Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002.

(xiii) Rlchard A Goldstem

10(iii) (A) (68) Rlchard A Goldstein Deferred Compensation Agreement dated as-of June I, 2001
" between the Registrant and Richard A. Goldstein, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit' 10(c) to Reglstrant s Quarterly. Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended’
June 30, 2001. .

(xiv) Christopher J. Coughlin -

10(iii) (A) (69)  Employment Agreement, made as of May 6, 2003, by and between the Registrant and
: Christopher J. Coughlin, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (ii) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003.

10(iii) (A)(70)  Executive Special Benefit Agreement, made as of June 16, 2003, by and between the
Registrant and Christopher J. Coughlin, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (iil) to the Reglstrant $ Quarterly Report on . Form 10-Q for the
- quarter ended March 31, 2003.

10(iil) (A) (71)  Executive Severance Agreement, madé as of June 16, 2003 by and between the
Registrant and Christopher J. Coughlin, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii) (A) (iv) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2003.
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Exhibit No.
10(iii) (A) (72)

(xv). Other
10(iii) (A) (73)

10(iii) (A) (74)

10(iii) (A) (75)

10(iii) (A) (76)

10(iii) (A) (77)
10(iii) (A) (78)
10(iii) (A) (79)
10(iii) (A) (80)

10(iii) (A) (81)

10(iii) (A) (82)

10(ii) (A) (83)

10(iii)(A)(84)
10(iii)(A)(85)

10(iii) (A) (86)

10(iii) (A) (87)

10(iii) (A) (88)

Description

Confidential Separation Agreement and General Release, between the Registrant and
Christopher J. Coughlin is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s,

Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 6, 2005.

Trust Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1990, between the Registrant, Lintas Campbell-
Ewald Company, McCann-Erickson USA, Inc., McCann-Erickson Marketing, Inc.,
Lintas, Inc. and Chemical Bank, as Trustee, is incorporated by reference to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990.

~ The Stock Option Plan (1988) and thé Achievement Stock Award Plan of the

Registrant are incorporated by reference to Appendices C and D of the Prospectus,
dated May 4, 1989, formlng part of its Registration Statement on Form S-8
(No. 33- 28143)

The Management Incentwe Compensanon Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by
reference to the Reglstrant 8 Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1995.

The 1986 Stock Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993.

The 1986 United Kingdom Stock Option Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by
reference to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1992.

The Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan of the Reglstrant is incorporated by
reference to Appendix A of the Prospectus dated December 12, 1988 forming part of its

- Registration Statement on Form S-8 (No. 33-25555).
Resolution of the Board of Directors adopted on February 16, 1993, amending the

Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan is incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992.

Resolution of the Board of Directors adopted on May 16, 1989 émen‘ding the Long-
Term Performance Incentive Plan is incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1989.

The 1996 Stock Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to the

' Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1996.

The 1997 Performance Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to
the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997.

True North Communications Inc. Stock Option Plan is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5 of Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 on Form S-8 to Registration Statement -
on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-59254).

Bozell, Jacobs, Kenyon & Eckhardt, Inc. Stock Option Plan is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.5 of Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 on Form S-8 to
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-59254).

True North Communications Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit(c) (xiv) of the Reglstrant $ Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2002.

Resolution of the Board of Directors of True North Communications Inc. adopted on
March 1, 2002 amending the Deferred Compensation Plan is incorporated by reference:
to Exhibit(c) (xV) of the chistrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2002.

The 2002 Performance Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to
Appendix A to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed April 17, 2002.

The Interpublic Senior Executive' Retirement Income Plan is incorporated by reference
to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2003.
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Exhibit No.

10(iii) (A) (89)

10(iif) (A) (90)
10(iii) (A) (91)
10(iii) (A) (92)
10(iii) (A) (93)
10(iii) (A) (94)

10(iii) (A) (95)

10(iii) (A) (96)

10(iii) (A) (97)

10(iii) (A) (98)

10(iii) (A) (99)
10(iii) (A) (100)
10(iii) (A) (101)

(18)
(2D
(24)
(31.1)
(31.2)

(32)

Description

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan is incorporated. by reference to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003,

The Interpublic Outside Directors Stock Incentive Plan of Interpublic, as amended
through August 1, 2003, is incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Quarterly -
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003.

2004 Performance Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to
Appendix B to the Reglstrant s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC
on April 23, 2004.

The Interpublic Non- Management Directors’ Stock Incentive Plan 1s incorporated by
reference to Appendix C to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed

*, with the SEC on April 23, 2004. .

The Interpubhc Senior Executive Retlrement Income Plan — Form of Participation
Agreement is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,7 of the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004,

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan — Form of Participation Agreement is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8. of the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004. '

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. 2004 Performance Incentive Plan (the

“PIP”) — Form of Instrument of Restricted Stock is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
October 27, 2004.

PIP — Form of Instrument of Restricted Stock Units is incorporated by reference to

~ Exhibit 10.3 to the Reglstrant s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on

October 27, 2004.

PIP — Form of ‘Option Certificate is 1ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004.
Interpublic’s Non-Management Directors’ Stock Incentive Plan (the “Non-Manage-

ment Directors’ 'Plan”) — Form of Instrument of Restricted Shares is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant’s Current Report oni Form 8-K filed with the

- SEC on October 27, 2004,
" The Non-Management Directors’ Plan — Form of Instrument of Restricted Share Units

is incorporated by reférence to Exhibit 10.6 of the Registrant’s Current Report on

. Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004.
The Non- Management Directors’ Plan — Form of Plan Optlon Certificate is incorpo-

rated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Regrstrant $ Current Report on Form 8-K filed
with the SEC on October 27, 2004,

The Employee Stock Purchase Plan (2006) of the'Registrant is incorporated by
- reference to Appendix B to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed

'with the SEC on October 21, 2005.

Preferabrhty Letter from PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP dated March 22, 2006.

y Sub51d1ar1es of the Registrant.

Power of Attorney to sign Form 10-K -and resolution of Board of Dlrectors re Power of
Attorney.

Certification dated as of March 22; 2006 and executed by, Mrchael I. Roth, under
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“S-0X”). .

Certification dated as of March 22, 2006 and executed by Frank Mergenthaler, under
Section 302 of S-OX.

Certification dated-as of March 22 2006 and executed by Mrchael L Roth and Frank

< Mergenthaler, furnished pursuant to. Section 906 of S-OX.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /s/ Michael I. Roth

Michael I. Roth
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer

March 22, 2006

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates

indicated.
Name

/s/ Michael I. Roth

Michael I. Roth

Title

v Chairman of the Board, and Chief

Executive Officer (Principal

Date

March 22, 2006

Executive Officer)

Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer (Principal
Financial Officer)

/s/ Frank Mergenthaler
Frank Mergenthaler

March 22, 2006

/s/ Nicholas S. Cyprus
Nicholas S. Cyprus

Senior Vice President and Controller March 22, 2006
(Principal Accounting Officer) :

/s/ Frank J. Borelli Director
Frank J. Borelli

March 22, 2006

/s/ . Reginald K. Brack Director March 22, 2006

Reginald K. Brack

March 22, 2006

/s/ Jill M. Considine ‘ Director
Jill M. Considine ‘

/s/ Richard A. Goldstein ‘ Director
Richard A. Goldstein

March 22, 2006

/s/ H. John Greeniaus ‘ Director March 22, 2006

H. John Greeniaus

/s/ J. Phillip Samper Director March 22, 2006

J. Phillip Samper

March 22, 2006

/s/ David M. Thomas Director
David M. Thomas ‘
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o \ K Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Michael 1. Roth, certify that:
1. 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Interpublic Group-of Companies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this reporttdoes not contain any untrie statement of a material fact or
omit to'state a material fact neces'sary to rnake.the statements-made, in light of the circumstances under -
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial’ information includ‘ed in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash ﬂows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The ‘registrant s other certifying ofﬁcer(s) and ] are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(¢)) and

internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d 15(f)) for -
the registrant and have: :

(a) Des1gned such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be desrgned under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
" registrant, including its consohdated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others wrthm those entities,
particularly dunng the period in Wthh this report is being prepared;

(b) Desrgned such internal control over ﬁnancral reporting, or caused such int‘ernal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial repérting and the preparat1on of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this rcport any change in the registrant s internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the regtstrant $ most’ recent fiscal quarter (the registrant s fourth fiscal quarter in
' the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the registrant s internal control over financial reportmg, and ' '

1

5., The registrant’s other certifylng officer(s) and I have dlsclosed based on our most recent -
evaiuation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee
of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivaient functions)

(a) All significant dcﬁcten01es and matertal weaknesses in the desrgn -or operation of mternal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the reglstrant s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and :

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees-who. have
a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

"/s/  Michael I. Roth

Michael I. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 22, 2006




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Frank Mergenthaler, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period .covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; .

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
. registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
partlcularly during the period in which this report is belng prepared

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to prov1de reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting prmmples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the perlod covered by thls report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s mternal control over ﬁnancral reporting
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of 4n annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,

" the registrant’s internal control over ﬁnan01al reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commrttee
of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performmg the cqurvalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and matenal weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that 1nvolves management or other employees who have
“a significant role in the'registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Frank Mergenthaler

Frank Mergenthaler
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 22, 2006




Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of
Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code), each of the undersigned officers of The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the “Company”), does hereby certify, to such officer’s knowledge,

that:

The annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 of the Company fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the
information contained in the annual report on Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Michael I. Roth

Michael 1. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 22, 2006

/s/ Frank Mergenthaler

Frank Mergenthaler
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Dated: March 22, 2006
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